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OVERSIGHT HEARING ON THE TERMINATION
OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRA-
~ “TION L .

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 1981

N HousE oF REPRESENTATIVES,
. SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES, i »
COMMIT’I‘EF ON EpucaTioN AND LABOR,
“ ~ Washington, D.C.
. The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 10:33 a.m., in rogm
d()l Rayburn House Ofﬁce Building, Hon Baltasar Corrada pre-
> siding.
Members present. Representatives Cofrada, Wllllams, Petri, and °*
Coleman. f
. " Staff present. Gordon A. Raley, staff director; Michelle D. Stent,
& legislative counsel, Deborah L. Hall, clerk; and John Dean, minor-
ity senior leglslatlve associate.

Mr. Corrapa. Good morhing, ladies and gentlemen.

Pursuant to its oversight responsibility for the Economic Oppor-
tunity Act, the Subcommittee on Human Resources convenes today .
to ‘review the termination of the Commumty Services Administra- -
tion. As of midnight tonight. CSA will ceasé to exist.

As I am told, this will mark the first time a Federal agency has
. been totally ellmmated since the end of World War Il

‘The national effort to prevent poverty will now be carried on by
State governments through the community services block grant
program. This program will be administered by the Department of
Health and Human Services. Since August 13, the Director of the »
Office of Management and Budget, Mr. David Stockman, has been

" in charge of CSA and responsible for-its termination and the trig-
sition of progfaming to the Department of Health and Hyman
Services.

We are basically here today to make sure that the transition is

. taking place properly so that services to the poor, which Congress
, intends to be continued through the block grants, do not suffer
more than the President’s budget cuts will dictate.

During the conference on the Reconciliation Act, members of the
subcommtttee both Democrats and Republieans, expressed concern
that 6 or 7 weeks might not be enough time for a proper transition
and suggested that perhaps CSA should remam alive for another 3
to 6 months in a transitional status. .

The adrministration promised a smooth transition and, in fact,
the transition provisions of the Reconciliation Act are those of the

. (1 N
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administration We are here today to gain assurance that promises
are being kep
In order to gain these necessary .assurances, the subcommittee
has invited witnesses representing major parties involved in CSA’s
. termination and the transition to State block grants. Since the v
Budget Reconciliation Act placed primary responsibility for the ter-
mination of CSA in the hands of the Director of OMB, thelsubcom-
mittee felt it was important that Mr. Stockman or his designee be
present. We regret that Mr. Stockman has declined our invitation v
to participate. : ’ .
We are pleased, however, to have Mr. Dwight Ink, Diregtor of the
Community Services Administration, Dorcas Hardy, Assi$tant Sec-
retary for Human Development Services, and representatives of
State economic opportunity offices, community action agencies, and
CSA Federal employees. \ -
. * Mr. Dwight Ink is our first witness. , &
Mr. Ink has had the distinction of serving seven Pre%idents and
has presided over programs ranging from atomic energy, to rebuild-
ing Alaska after the 1964 earthquake. He has also wbrked with®
OMB, HUD, and the General Services Administration. ¢
Now retired from career civil service, Mr. Ink leftig vice presi-
dency of the National gonsumer Cooperative Bank to'take this as-
sighment. 1
Before we go ahead with Mr. Ink’s testimony, I would, of course,
invite any of the members of this subcommittee, and particularly
the ranking Republican, to make remarks at this time.
Mr. Perri. Thank you, Mr. Corrada. '
I would just say that I am particularly happy thdt we have, as
our lead witness, Dwight Ink, who is a distinguished civil servant
and has set a fine example for others in the career service of this
country, - N
I had the opportunity bserve Mr. Ink as a young person back
at the end of-the last/decade, when I was working for the Ash *
Council, and I know that it.is a different kind of earthquake that
has occurred, not the|Alaskan earthquake, but something that is
almost unprecedented|{in recent Government history in Washing-
ton, the' wrapping up of an agency at the Federal level and transfer
of responsihilities to th State level of government. It is something
that will always be, I ®fpect, somewhat difficult and traumatic,
and I just want to congratulate Mr. Ink and his associates for their
conduct under difficult circumstances. -

: ' 's
Mr. CorrADA. Any of the other members wislf to make a state- ’
ment at this time? ‘. : i .
* Then we will listen to our first witness, Dw; mnk, Director,
Community Services Administration. Please pro¢eéd with your tes- v
timony, Mr. Ink. ~

[Prepa\r"ed testimony of Dwight A. Ink -follows:]

{
PrepARED TESTIMONY oF DWIGHT A INK, DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY SERVICES
. ADMINISTRATION» -

Mr Chairman and Members of this Subcommittee, I am gery pleased to have {this
opportunity tv appear before you and to participate in this oversight hearing on th
termination of the Community Services Administration 4 .

As you know, 1n accordance with Congressional directi?e, foday marks the final

y Effective
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tomorrow, October 1, the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964, except for Titles VIII
and X, 1s repealed and with 1it, C'SA’s operating mandate.

Seventeen yedrs ago when the Office of Ecunumic Opportunity, CSA’s predecessor,
was first established. I believe 1t was true that many States were unprepared to
take a sufficiently comprehensive approach to sdcial problems As a Nation, we
were not meeting the needs of our poor, our rminorities or our disadvantaged Ther®-’
fore, 1t was necessary for the Federal Government to intervene But much has
changed in those last 17 years at the State level through reapportionment, through
modernization of State administrative and accountabulity procedures, through revi
sions In state constitutions, and through a vast increase in State admunistration of
social problems .

Today. the time has come that this change 1s recognized and institutionalized in a
new eru of Federal-State partnership I have been in government for over 30 years
from ity hall tu six different Federal agencies My experience over those years with
the murass of Federal red tape, the entanglements of duplicative and fragménted
categurical grant prugrams, and the frustration of State and local governments un
happy with Federal directives which did not meet local problems, make me: a strong
proponent.of the block grant appruach in most instances We in Washington some-
times tend to focus_more on process than substance. and [ am heartened that this
Congress and this President have demonstrated the courage to draw upon our 17
years of Federal experience and institutronalize at the State-level what we have
learned in the poverty area - ' ' ‘

The 'public law enactment of the new Community Services Block Grant Act 7
weeks agu posed both challenges and opportunities For me, as the Director of the
(dmmunity Services Administration, there was the unprecedented task of closing
down the first Federal independent agency with a regional structure since World
War II. and to do so in a relatively short amount of time, namely thé 7 weeks re-
maining m fiscal year 1981 -

For the States, the CSBG Act posed the challenge and opportunity of preparing
for assumpgion of a new anti-poverty block grant based on a balanced approach. be”
tween Stafe authority and flexibility on the one hand and assured targeting and
oversight on the other . R ¢

At the interagency level, the CS block grant posed a further challenge to inter-
agency couperation and coordination to ensure the responsible closedown of, DSA
and evolve a responsible transition to 2 new block grant which would be adminis-
tered by the states through an Office of Community Services at the Dé¢partment of
Health and Human Services The termination of CSA also presented the challenge
and upportunity tu demunstrate that Federal agencies can be closed, with minimal
disruption and compassion to both agency employees and those served by agency
programs Indeed. the closure of an independent agency, such as CSA, is rare, if not
without precedent 1n the Federal arena

Mr Chairmam we have worked hard at CSA to accomplish the tasks before us
with responsibility tu the (loseout mandate we had and yet with sensitivity to both
our empluyees and those we served While actual implementation of our closedown
effurt necessarily had to await congressional enactmernit of authonty, as early as last
February, a planning group was convened sn the White House to begin the,process
of developing an administrative framework for President Reagan's block grapt pro
posals which included CSA programs In late March and’April, I began work with
an interagency team on CSA transition, and on May 4, | was formally detaled to
the White House to outline plans for the possible phaseout of the agency should
Congress so direct As part of this early effort, a series of CSA task forces .was
planned tu develup redummendations for improving CSA management and also to
prepare recommendations for actions which would have to be taken in the event
Congress did not reauthorize CSA. .

On June 30, I was officially sworn in as the new Director of the Community Serv
wes Admynistration and with an excellent team as¥embled at CSA, was gble to
begin implémenting CSA management improvement plans as well as greatly accel
erate transition planning for possible closeout of CSA. The planned task forces—13
in all—were ymmediately set in motion under the direction of CSA headquarters or
field career &taff und compused of CSA management personnel and representatives
of my senior staff team Based largely on those recommendations of these tash
forces which I approved, our administrative program at CSA from July 1 onward
progressed on three tracks - 7

1) First, there was the obvious need to continue the ongoing program admnistra
tion of the agency, including fourth quarter fiscal year 1981 grant disbursements,
and tu strengthen the finan.uial management of the agency, particularly in the areins

S .
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ol vontrol and reporting deffuienies, disallowed costs, delinquent aydits, and audit
resolution

21 Second. we had tu develup und implement internal and inter agency transition

activities necessary for a transfer to the block grant approach

3) And finally, there was the closeout of the agency itself with emphasis on grant
vversight and monitoring, resolution of outstanding audits, transfer of our audit re-
spunsibilities, property and records disposition and outplacement for CSA personnel.

With passage of the CSBG Act on fgly 31, and its signature into public law on
August 13, the recommendations of the CSA task forces formed the basis for the
Joseout plans I approved This approved plan contained roughly 200 of the activi-
ties required to terminate CSA that we believed were especially important to track
Such activities ranged frum moving forward with our CSA efforts to address a large
backlog of unresvlved audit issues, to updating grantee expenditure reports, to brief
ing every State on the CSBG Uncluding the provision to each State of information
un CSA grantees in their State) We also_established opportunities in our Regions
fur CSA grantee leadership to meet with State officials to develop stronger working
relationships between the Federal and State government and help ease the transi-
tion to the bluck grant. CSA staff also were available on request to meet with grant-
ees and affected individuals and public interest groups Numerous such meetings
took place with representatives  such groups as the National Governors Associ-
ation. the US Conference of Mayors, the National League of Cities, the National
Conference of State Legislatures, the National CA A Executive Directors Associ-
dtion, the National Association of State Economic Opportunity Offices, and the
Council of State Community Affairs Agefcies

Other activities we undertook included personal visits both by me and other head
yuarters staff to each CSA regiorrto assess problem areas The development of up-
to-date property and records inventories for ultimate transfer to HHS or GSA, and
the achievement of a significant reduction of CSA regulations both to facihtate the
transfer to the block grant as wel| as further President Reagan’s deregulation initia
tives .

Mr Chairman, I would like to expand for a moment oy the area of financial man-
agement

First, we have beep able tu achieve sigmyficant results over the last 90 days in*
reducing a sizable backlog of unresolved gr!\ntee audits at CSA On June 30, 1981,
the date I was sworn in as Director of CSA, there were 525 unresolved audits, some
dating back to 1971 An additional 197 audits were 1ssued during the period of July
1, 19%1 through the end of the 1981 fiscal year These audits also required response
bringing the total of unresulved audits needing response to 721 Over the period of 3
months, with able assistance from Defense Audit Agency contrdct specialists, we
were able tu reduce this unresolved audit backlog by nearly 65 percent to a total of
235 remaining unresolved audits 6f which less than half are overdue In addition,
during the past 3 months we have also taken steps to ensure that additional.grant
funds are not released to grantees with open audit 1ssues until such issues are re-
sulved, a matter which apparently had not been givenany emphasis in recent years

There has been GAO and vongressional concern regdarding the mullions of dollars
of disalluwed custs by grantees for which no action had been taken to seek recovery
Sume uf these disallowed vosts dated back over several years and involved a series of
grant awards [ initiated several actions aimed at advdressingf ths problem More
specifivally, I 11) made the resolution of disallowed costs a priority effort within the
agency, (2i.tied grant funding decisions to the resolutior of disallowed costs, and (3)
arranged for grantee repayment or an increase in the non-Federal share of subse-
quent grants ., . . . -

Finally. we had to face the 1ssue of excess funds in the hands of grantees. Like a
run on a bank on the verge of closing, | wanted to avoid CSA grantees hedging
against the future by making excessive drawdowns on excess cash Such action is
prohibited by both CSA and Treasury regulations To avoid this scenario, and be-
vause | discovered this was another area which has not been given much embhasis
in CSA, we identified those grantees which appeared from expenditure reposts to
hold excess cash and dlrecte(f our Regional offices tg personally review each situa
tion and, ¢f appropriate. draw back excess funds in grantee bank accounts and te *
store the funds to the letter of credit of the grantee

Mr Chairman, one problem area which I wish we had time and funds to change
was the vycle for funding large CAA’S which had evolved over the years Because of
funding shortfalls at CSA in the mid-70s, most of CSA’s larger grantees have been
funded un a fiscal year basis while their grant program year extended into the next
fiscal year For such grantees, particularly those whose funding cycle ends today,,
the need for early block grant funding has created regrettable anxiety and uncer
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tatnty Since an extraordinary percentage of CSA fiscal year 1981 headquarters
grants were vbhgated during the period of Ndvember 5, 1980 to January 29, 1981,

prior to my becoming Directur. there was little we could do to resolve this problem
after I joined CSA )

One of the most urgent tasks,facing CSA 1n its closeout was to prdvide outplace-*
ment support and services to the over 900 CSA employees facing a reduction-in-
tforce It socon became clear t

hat despite ‘excellent cooperation from OPM, the exist-.
ing approaches to RIFs were not adequate for the special conditions faced by totally

closing an agency The short timetable further complicated the difficult task of out-
placement Therefore, « special outplacement services program was established on
August. 4 to provide more comprehensive sypgort and services to displaced CSA em-
ployees Both public and private resources were marshalled for this effort, and a
Jdarge number of short intensive senunars and workshops were held to aid CSA em-
ployees In addition, each region was directed to establish 1ts own outplacement
effort for which headquarters provided a variety of support measures
Due to the large number of RIFs in other Federal agencies and our very short
umetable, there are still a sizable number of CSA employees not yet placed, but I
have made arrangements for the wntinuation of specifl outplacement assistance for
CSA employees. bath 1n the regions and headquarters for the next several months
» I would emphasize that from vur experience at CSA, we learned that existing Kd-
eral approaches to RIFs are geared more to partial RIFs than agencywide R[Fsp}
support reductiun of the Federal workfurce. but Federal outplacement support 15 11f-
equipped to handle the unique situation we faced at CSA—and that others may face
in the future—where an entire agency is terminated.
Wertainly where an entire agency 1s being abolished and no parent agency exists,
« special provision should be made to assist the unique circumstances of those employ-
ees. The need for special attention to personnel records and procedures and sever-
ance snd retirement 1ssues alinust becomes overwhelming Outplacement assistance
and consideration for other Federal jobs 1n competition with everyone else in the job
market are parficularly cntical
While we brought in sume excellent outside help to bolster our reemployment
service at CSA. it 1s clear that in addition to existing Federal outplacement process-
es. new Federal vutplacement procedures will have to be evolved and new systems
standardized if future agencywide RIFs are to be handled with the compassion, re-
! sponsiveness and sensitivity they demand .
. Mr Chatrman, | realize the time constraints on your hearings this morning and |
b know you may have some questigns you wish to pose
: +However, before closing. I wou

'

¢

Like to make a few final points
First 1 that gaven the personal uncertainties each career individual at CSA faced
with the imnunent loss of job, [ can only say that the teamwork and dedication dis-
played under very difficult urcumstances were unprecedented 1n my Federal career
eaperience It 1s a umquely difficult assignment for any Federal employee to preside
gver the end ot a Federal agency and look for a ,Jgg, while at the same time meeting
onguing Work responsibilities Nyot surprisingly, morale was very low at CSA Never-
i theless, 1n most cases, the job effort has been high and deserves recognition and
. prawse Above all else, Mr Chairman, the Federal bureaucrat 1s a dedicated profes-

sional, and ur experience at CSA proved that that professionalism holds firm even
in the most difficult of circumstances - :

% . Funally, I would hke to assure the Subcommuttee that the Community Services
g ‘Administration s prepared to shut its doors at close of business today Although’.

{ every problem has not been resulved, interagency agreements have been reached to
% address the remaining close-out act

wities The Department of Health and Human

4 Services has agreed to Accept the responsibility of sevicing CSA grantees until cur-—+
’ rent grants are expended and to ensure proper oversight and accountability over
those funds In addition, with administrative support from HHS, CSA’s Inspector
General operatiun will provide audit oversight over ongoing grantees [ have been
impressed with the short time in which HHS has moved forward with implementa-

tion of the block grant service enactment into. public law on August 13

In terms of -administrative responsibility over such final closeout i1ssues as CSA
payroll, property and records. and bill-paying, the General Services Admunistration
Mas accepted these_delegations GSA personniel have been on full detail to CSA for
several weeks and have utfered superb support and assistance GSA has arranged
modified telephune service in CSA's Regions and Headquarters offices after October
1, and will take down necessary information from callers for later response by other
Federal agencies GSA will also sort CSA mail which arrives after October 1 and
advise maiters to which Federal agency their letters have been forwarded for re-

sponse ° . \
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We also have teceived considetable assistance frum the Office of Personnel Man
agement 1n terms b eiplovee ssues at CSA On July 30, Mr Devine alerted the
Federal Executive Boards to the utugue employ ee problems facing CSA and request-
ed their help in finding jobs As many of gur emplurees may need outplacement
help after tuday, OPM has arranged to provide space, typewriters, telephones and
copying services tor ungoing vutplacement efforts buth 1n Washington and the re-

., gins until December 1o GSA will temporarily hire former CSA employees to staff -

these OPM outplacement centers for (CSA personnel

In particuiar, [ wish to note that the leadership and guidance’ of the Office of
Management and Budget proved crucial throughout the close-out process at CSA
OMB support faulitated not vnly the mustering of other agency resources and staff ~
help in CSA's closedown, but. as you know OMB forwarded to the Congress a pro-
posal for funding close-uut costs. of CSA Our full réquest was supported by OMB,
and Mr Stuckman provided me assurances from the vutset that the necessary steps
would be’ taken to secure these funds which included severance and lump sum
annual leave payments for our employees N necessary funds, I'm very pledsed to”
say. are tn the continuing appropriations bill

In closing. I have appreciated the upportunity to work with this Subcommltteé
over the past several months and will be pleased to try tu respond tu, any quéstions ~

you might have, ,

TESTIMONY OF DWIGHT A. INK. DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY SFRV
ICES ADMINISTRATION, ACCOMPANIED BY KURT-CHRISTIAN-
SON AND FRED FRIELICHER .

Mr INk Thank you, Mr. Chairman. :

Mr Corrapa. We would like to advise the witness, of course,
that his entire testimony will be made a part of the record of these
proceedings, and he may feel free to read those portions of the
statement that he wishes to, and any additional statements that he
would like to make. So, please proceed.

Mr. Ink. 1 appreciaje that, Mr. Chairman. I realize the commit-
tee has other witnesses, and I do have a fair number of things to
attend to back at CSA since there is not a great deal of time left to .
finish my assignment. St

I have with me at the table Mr. Christianson, the Comptroller of
the Community Services Administration. Also Mr. Fred Trielicher~
our general counsel, is in the row behind me.

Mr. Chairman, if I could begin the readmg of my statément, the
first full paragraph of page 3.

Mr. Chairman, we have worked hard at CSA to accomplish the
tasks before us with responsibility to the closeout mandate we have
received, and yet with sensitivity to both our employees and those
we served.

While actdal implementation of our cl sedown effort necessarlly
had to await congressional enactment of authority, as early as last
February a planning group was convened in the White House to
begin the process of developing an administrative framework for
President Reagan’s block grant proposals, which included CSA proy
grams. ;

In late March and April I began working with an mteragency .
team on CSA transition, and on May 4 I was fermally detailed to
the White House to outline plans for the p0531b1e ‘phaseout of the

.

- agency, should Congress so direct.

Q
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As part of this early effort a series of task forces was pLanned
though not implemented, to develop reLommendatlons for improv-
mg CSA management and also to prepare recommendations £or ace
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<trons which would have to be taken in the event Congress did not
{K,-‘;reauthorize CSA. .
47" On June 30 I was officially sworn in as the new Director of CSA,

" and with an excellent team was able to begin implementing CSA
managemeht improvement plans, as well as greatly accelerate the
transition planning for possible closeout.

The planned task forces, 13 in all, were immediately set in
motion .under the direction ‘of CSA headquarters or field career
staffl, and they were composed of CSA management personnel an
representatives fromymy senjor staff team .

Based largely on those recommendations of these task forces
which I approved, our administrative program at CSA from July 1
onward progressed on three tracks.

First, there was the obvious need to continue the ongoing pro-
gram administration of the agency, including fourth quarter fiscal
year 1981 grant disbursements, and to strengthen the financial
management of the agency, particularly in the areas of control and
reporting deficiencies, disallowed costs, delinquent audits, and
aundit resolution. .

Second. we had to develop and implement internal and inter-
agency tgansition activities necessary for a possible transfer to the

- block grant approach. . . :

And finally, there was the closeout of the agency itself, with em-
phasis un grant oversight and monitoring, resolution of outstanding
audits. transfer of audit responsibilities, property and records dis-
position and outplacement for CSA personnel.

With passage of the Block Grant Act on July 31 and its signature
into public law on August 13 the recommendations of the task
forces then formed the basis for the closeout plans I had approved

This approved plan contained roughly 200 of the activities re-
quired to’terminate CSA that we believed were particularly impor-
tant to track. Such activities ranged from moving foward with our
CSA efforts to address a large backlog of unresolved audit issues, to
updating grantee expenditure reports, and to briefing every State
on the block grant, including the provision to each State of infor-
mation on CSA grahtees in their State. .

We established opportunities in our regions for CSA grantee
leadership to meet with State officials to develop stronger working
relationships between the .Federal and State government and to
help ease the transition to the block grant.

CSA staff also were available on request to meet with grantees
and affected individuals and publijc interest groups. Numerous such
meetings did take place with representatives of such groups as the
National Governors Association, the U.S. Conference of Mayors,
the National League of Cities, the National Conference of State

-Legislatures, the National Community Actich Agency Executive
Directors Association, the National Association of State Economic
Opportunity Offices, and the Council of State Community Affairs
Agencies, h

Other activities we undertook included personal visits, both by
me and@ther headquarters staff, to each CSA region to assess prob-
lem areas. I visited each of the 10 regional offices. The develop-
ment of fip-to-date property and records inventories for ultimate
transfer Y HHS or GSA, and the 'achievement of a significant re-

\
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duction of CSA regulations, both to facilitate the transfer to block
grant as well as further President Reagan’s. deregulation <initia-
tives. . ‘

I will skip the next two pages and resume with the first full
paragraph#n page 7, Mr. Chairman.

One problem drea which I wish we had had time to change dealt
with the.cycle for funding large Community Action Agencies which
had evolved over the years. ’

Because of funding shortfalls at CSA in the mid 168, most of v
* CSA’s grantees have been funﬁ%gﬁs@’ﬂﬁ%;:is while their
grant program year extended.i e next fiscal year.
For such gr —particularly those whose funding cycle ends :
//,Lodao';‘t need for early block grant funding has created regréfté-//
ble anxiety and uncertainty. Wamﬁﬁary percentage of
CSA fiscal year 1981 headquarters grants were obligated during
the period of November 5,.1980, to January 29, 1981, prior to my
becomriggdi’rector, there was little we could do to resolve this prob-
lem-after I joined CSA.
One of the most urgent tasks facing the agency in its closeout
was to provide outplacement support and services to the over 900
L CSA employees facing a reduction-in-force.
It soon became clear that despite excellent coopesation from
OPM the existing approaches {0 the RIF’s were not adequate for
, the special conditions faced by tdtally closing an agency.
The short timetable further complicated the difﬁcufz task of out-
placement. A special outplacement services program was estab-
lished on August 4 to previde more comprehensive support and
services to displaced CSA employees. .
oth public and private resources were marshalled for. this
effort, and a large number of short intensive seminars and work-
shops were held to aid the employees. In -addition, each region was
o directed to establish its own outplacement effort, for which head-
+"_ quarters provided certain support measures. '
Due to the large number of RIF's in other Federal agencies and
our very short timetable, however, there are still a sizable number
of CSA employees not yet placed. I have made arrangements for
the continuation of special outplacement assistance for CSA em: |
ployees after today, both in the regions and headquarters. *
“, T'would emphasize that from our experience at CSA we learned
that existing Federal approaches are geared more to partial RIF'sy :
than to agency-wide RIF’s. Federal outplacement support is not . |
well equipped to handle the unique situation we faced at CSA and
others may face in t})e future, where an. entire agency'is terminat-
ed. - -
Certainly where an entire agency is being abolished and, no ¢
parenf agency exists special provision should be made to assist the
unique circumstances of those employees. The need for special at-
tention to, personne] records and procedures and severance and re-
tirement issues' become overwhelming. Outplacement assistance
and consideration for other Federal employees in competition with
everyone else in the job market are partieularly critical.
We broughtsin some excellent outside help to bolster our reem-
ployment service at CSA, but it is clear that néw procedures will
have to be evolved and standardized if future agency-wide RIF’s 4
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1ty they demand. o

I would like to make a-few final points.

First, given the personal uncertainties each Career individual at
CSA faced with the imminent loss of job I can only say that the
teamwork and the dedication displayed under very difficult circum-
stances were unprecedented in my Fegeral career experience. It is
a uniquely difficult assignment for any Federal employee to preside
over the ‘end of a Federal agency and look for a job, whils,at the
,same time meeting ongoing work responsibilities.

Not surprisingly, morale was very low at CSA. Nevertheless, in
most cases, the vast majority of cases, the job effort has been high
and deserveg Yecognition and praise. Above all else, Mr. Chairman,
the Federaﬁ)ureaucrat is a dedicated professional, and our experi-
ence at CSA, I believertras proven that professionalism holds firm
even in the most difficult of circumstances. *

I would also like to assure the subcommittee that CSA is pre- -
pared to shut its doors at the close of business today. Although not
every problem has been resolved, interagency agreements have
been reached to address the remgininf closeout activities. .

. The Department of Health and Human Servicés has agreed to
accept the résponsibility of serviging CSA grantees until current
grants are expended, and to insure proper oversight and account-
ability over those funds. : » .

In addition, with administrative support from: HHS, th¢ former
CSA Inspector General's leadership will ptovide audit oversight
over ongoing grantees. I have been impressed with the short time
in which HH$ has moved forward with implementation of the
b(lgock gramt service which was enacted into public law on August
13.. ‘ ] ’ -
In terms of administrative responsibility over such final closeout
issues as 'CSA payroll, property and records and bill-paying, the
General Services, Administration has accepted these delegations.
GSA personnel have been on full detail ta CSA for several weeks
and have offered supexd support and assistance.

GSA has arrapge¢ modified telephone service in CSA's regions
and headquarters offices after October 1, and will take down neces-
sary information from.callers for later response by appropriate
Federal agencies. ' .

GSA will also sort CSA mail which arrives after October 1 and
advise mailers to which Federal agencies their letters have been
forwarded for response.

We also have rgceived considerable assistance from the Office of
Personnel Management in terms of employee issues at CSA.

On July 30, My. Devine alerted the Federal Executive Boards to

" the unique employee problems facing CSA and requested their help

in finding jobs. As many of our employees may need outplacement
help after today. OPM has arranged to provide space, typewriters,
telephones, and copying services for ongoing outplacement efforts,
both in Washington and the regions, until December 15.

GSA will temporarily Kire a few former CSA employees to staff

. these OPM outplacement centers for-CSA personnel.-

* In particular, I want to note that the-leade P and guidance of
the Office of Manage and Budget has proved crucial to the

4
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closeout prucess at CSA. OMB support facilitated not only the mus-

.tering of other agency resources and staff help in CSA’s closedown,

but as you know, OMB forwarded to the Congress a proposal for

funding closeout costs of CSA, and our full request was supported

by OMB. - . x
Mr. Stockman provided me assurance Trom the outset that the P

necessary steps would be taken to secure thosé funds, which includ-

4 ed severance and lump-sum annual leave payments for “our employ-
\\ ees. Such necessary funds I am pleased to say are in the continuing ’
i» resolution appropriations bill, which I believe Congress will be

acting on today. .

Irrrclosing, I have appreciated the opportunity to work with this
subcommittee over the past several months and will be pleased to
try to respond to any questions that you might have.

) Mr. CorraDa. Thank you, Mr. Ink, for your statement.

. I can only say, of course, it is a very sad occa*n for us to be
present at the demise of a Federal agency that received the support
of many prior Congresses and the support of several Presidents of
our Nation, both Democrats and Republicans. But perhaps para-
phresing that famous poem “For Whom the Bell Tolls” I tell you
the bell is not tolling for the employees of CSA nor this agency.
The bell tolls for the poor of this Nation.

Maygl say also that while one agency mag be folding up that
deals with the problems of fighting the war”against poverty that
war is never efldhg, and it is-oge of the principal commitments of
this Nation, to fight poverty; as it is one of the principal commit-
ments of this Nation to fight in foreign affaitdAgajpgt those who
attempt against the freedom of cur Nation. And I hope that the
thrust, the drive of those at CSA, the energies expended for so - -
many years, will not fade away, but rather that that drive and the
thrust of those who were involved will continue through other
structures, perhaps at other levels of government, and, of course,
through community action by the poor themselves, so that we do
not lose this war against poverty. o

We know we. have to keep America strong domestically so that
America can be strong abroad.

And I would like to ask you, how many employees are directly
affected and will be affected by this reduction inr force, resulting
from the termination of CSA?

Mr. INk. We had at the beginning of the closeout efforts a little
over 900 employees.across the Nation, Mr. Chairman. And of those
900 about 470 are registered in the outplacement effort. There have
been about 200 who have found jobs or resigned; wg are not quite
sure how many of those who resigned because they found jobs or
for other reasons. . v

And there have been about 200 retirements. Of those who have
retired some would not have retired had they had jobs to go to.

So we have, I would say, in the neighborhood of 500 CSA employ-
ees who still are in need of finding jobs.

Mr. CorraDA. What are the prospects, in your view at this point,
in terms of the possibilities of these 500-odd employees being able
to gain employment in the near future? .

Mr. INk. They face a difficult task in outplacement, although
those at the secretarial level I would not expect for the most part

-
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to have too much difficulty, and I am quite optimistic with respect
to the remaining finance people. I think the field representatives
will probably have the most difficulty. Those.gre~the most directly
related to programs.

I feel very strongly, Mr. Chairman, in agreeing with your earlier
comment that it is important that we not regard our attention and
concern about the poor as having come to an end because a Federal
agency has come to an end. Rather, the scene has shifted. What we
are talking about is a tragsition of the local community decision-
making from 'the Federal to the State and local levels. .

I think it is important in that transition, Mr. Chairman, that
these people who are familiar with the programs, many of them
who have lived with the programs from their outset, that their ex-
pertise, their background be drawn upon by these other groups and
ganizations as they carry on the work concerned with the poor.
r. CorraDa. Well, I should certainly hope so, but, of course, let
us aldq remind ourselves that the resources that are being provided
through\ the new block grant are resources that have been debili-
tated by a cutback in excess of 25 percent.

Let me ask you, do you anticipate any further cuts in the com,

munity services block grant based on the sedgnd round of cutbacks
recently announced? - T

Mr. INk. There may be, however I have not b involved in the
funding or the block grants. I have not been invoNed in the fund-
ing decision process relating to those activities afteNSeptember 30.
. Mr. Corrapa. Do you have any knewledge about Yhe possibility

that the community services block grant might in fact be terminat- .

ed in the near future by the administration? :
Mr. INk. No, I have no sueh knowledge at all, Mr. Chairman.
Such a possibility has neyer'been mentioned in any of my conver-

———-———sations-with-OMB-orthe/White-House staff. ——

Mr. CorraDA. I will now yield to Mr: Petri for questions.

Mr. PeTrL. Thank yol. ,

- I think one of, the subsequent witnesses has a question that I
might give you an opportunity to respond to now, and that is the
provisions for disposal of the Community Service Administration’s
library. What provisions are being made for that?

Mr. INK. Yes, sir. We are working with GSA and HHS on that
disposal. GSA is the agency which, through which we are making
all the arrangements for the disposal of \property, and the HH
will be the repository for that library. I am not sure that we know
at this point which office in HHS, but it will be placed in HHS and
GSA is handling the specific arrangemients.

Mr. PeTrL Thank you. )

Mr. CorraDa. Mr. Williams. .

I kMr. WiLLiams. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Welcome to you, Mr.

nk. .

‘Mr. Chairman, it is my judgment that today, the first day of the
beginning of the fiscal year, we are witnessing the end of, at least a
retreat, on the wardon poverty and the beginning of the war on the
poor. ) ‘

I am uncertain that the retreat is one that the administration
would admit.to or agree to, and I am certain that they would not
agree that they are launching a wer on the poor. But in my judg-
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s . ment the legislative actions which this Congress has been asked to
take and which, in the most part it has mistakenly agreed to take,
will demonstrate clearly within the next year or so that we have
indeed sounded the retreat on the war pn poverty and have begun .
a war on the poor. ( ’

Mr. Ink, CSA was the sole Federal agency with the mission
designing programs to move people out of poverty. With what will .
the administration replace it?

Mr. INK. First of all the administration dertainly would not agree
that it is undertaking a war on the poor. As I said earlier the scene
has’shifted and the decisionmaking is transferred under the block
grant enacted by Congress from the Federal Government to State
governments. And the block grant which covérs the areas that
were handled by CSA, of course, will be given oversight by HHS
and by the Congress and by the General Accounting Office.

Mr. WitLiams. Well, I think what you have said is that there will
be no single agency to design programs to move Americans out of
poverty.

Mr. Ink. In terms of programresponsibility, that will be with
HHS. In terms of the type of individual community-by-community
decisionmaking you &re right, ‘that will not occur at the Federal
level, and it is not intended to under the block grant.

This was an effort by the Federal Government which I think was
appropriate in the midsixties because the problems facing the poor
were not well addressed by-any level of government. .

There was a need for special attention, there was a need for
trying out new and different ways of making the system better
reach the poor. It was contemplated that that would be done for a
‘ period of. tame. I think Mr. Shriver estimated something like 1976

\

we would have essentially achieved our goals. People will differ,
and then differed, on exactly how long it would take.
I felt then and I feel now that it was an important but tempo-
rary intervention by the Federal Government in that kind of locgl
decisionmaking: 'S
Now, with the experience that we have had, some of it has been
good, some it has not been good; that experimentation was the
nature, the objective of the organization. That experience now is at
the disposal of the States. They can institutionalize it and draw
upon their own backgrounds. After ‘all, the States. have been ad-
ministering social programs for a good marny years. { .
Mr. WiLLiaMs. Let me speak then to that question of State ad-
ministration,”drawing upon your expertise as a manager and a
good manager. Let me if I may, remind you that the block grant
concept in this country is not new, and it has been plagued by high -
administrative costs, by poor recordkeeping, high rates of incom-
plete projects, throughout the history of block grants in America. °
What does this administration intend to do to improve that dark
history of the block grant programs between the Federal and State
governments? 9
Mr. INk. First of all,”T would draw a comparison between our ad-
tthistration of block grants and the administration of categorical
grants. If you look through General Accounting Office reports, if
you look through congressional reports, far more problems of a

%
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managerial nature have emerged with respect to categorical grants
than block grants. .

I have gone into this area in great depth and detail, and it is ab-

solutely horrendous the amount of time and effort and resources
that are sapped by the redtape of the categorical grant system.
There are occasions when we have to go the categorical route, be-
cause of the special need for special attention, and I think that was
necessary for a time in this area. I think it has been necessary 'in
some other afeas, certainly civil rights, for example.
. But the problems of fragmentation, the problem of responsive-
.ness to local community needs, I think, are very serious with the
categorical system. You are right in that there also have been prob-
lems with block grant administration, but I feel that we have had
enough experience to be able to overcome most of those if we put
the right kind of management.

I do think that in both block grant and categorical grants we
have suffered because in the Federal Government as well as at
other levels of government, we have not given sufficient attention
to good management. :

Mr. WiLLiaMs. The administration has proclaimed a safety net
for the truly needy or poorest of the poor. Many are distressed now
that since the President’s speech of last week there seems to be
some movement away from that safety net. However, given that it
is still in place, the administration is as equally committed to it
now # it was at the beginning of the year, how does the adminis-
tration intend to guarantee that safety net for those people living
in the various States who have the least political influence?

Experience has shown us that State discretionary funds go to

.drome in America rules when it comes to State discretionary dol-
lars. So, how does the administration intend to enforce its priority
protecting the poorest of the poor? >

Mr. INK. With the block grant concept..

I think the block grant area is something more appropriately ad-
dressed by HHS, but let me make one comment nonetheless.

As you know, this block grant legislation does require a continu-
ation of the involvement of representation from the poor in the
board of directors of the organizations which are carrying out the
programs of the new block grant legislation. That one-third, one-
third, one-third formula carries over from the categorical system to
the block grant system. ) v

Mr. WitLiams. And finally, Mr. Chairman, let me‘just address"

it was designed back in the 1960’s, and somehow the diminution of
the necessity of that war taday.

I do not know that Americans ever feel more patridtic or prouder
than when they are reaching beyond what they expect to be able to
grasp, 1 cannot remember in my lifetime a more eXciting period
than those few years when Jack Kennedy and later Lyndon John-
son, was assuring this Nation that we could step out and try to end
poverty, disease, despair, deprivation in America. It was at.that
point that Americans held their heads the highest.

Now there has begn some impatience, and some of it is under-
standable, with the fact that poverty has not been eliminated.

N
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Through the 1960’s poverty was reduced by a remarkable 25 per-
cent, and during the inflationary seventies the peverty has. been
held at a level and has not, by most statistics increased, which I
think is ‘a remarkable accomplishment of the war on poverty.
During a decade of runaway inflation poverty did not increase.

So, I think that the war on poverty works.

Now, who was impatient with it? I thin} the “new right” was im-
patient with it. -

The leadership that was impatient with it is the leadership of the

“néw.right,” and I just suggest, Mr. Chairman, that they simply
did not listen during Jack Kennedy’s inaugural address when he

laid out the New Frontier, and he said that all of this would not be .

accomplished in the first. 100 days, nor in the first 1,000 days, nor
perhaps in the lifetime of his administration, nor perhaps in our
lifetime on this planet, but he said let us begin. ’

And we began. Americans want to reach for the stars, and today
is a day that history is going to record as a day when an American
president sounded the retreat. ;

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. .

Mr. Corrapa. Thank you,,Mr. Williams.

Mr. Ink. I would liké to m¥ke the comment——

Mr. CorraDA. Surely. Please go ahead. .

Mr. INK. As I said earlier not only is the administration not re-
treating from a’ war, on poverty, neither is this a discontinuing con-
cern for tHe poor. If is a shift of the decisionmaking from the Fed-
eral Government to the State government, andsl would point out
that the States for many years have been innovative with respect
to sotial programs and social activities.

‘ '
If you look at the record, you will find that the amount of money

the States have put into a whole series of social programs, in terms
of real dollars from State-generated funds, has increased substan-
tially during the intervening 15 years. They have administered a
large number of social programs.

The States have the advantage of the experience which has been
developed over the last 17 years, and I would further point out that
so long as the Federal Government on a permanent basis makes
. the decisions with respect to local communges, it is extremely dif-
ficult for the States to ever assume the full responsibility or ac-
countability in this area. * .

And I think the voters of the States are cheated When they are
not able to hold their State and local officials accountable for how
they conduct these social programs, and I do not feel they can be
held accountable so long as the Federal Government is calling the
shots, and I would say under a categorical sttem I do not think
anybody can be held accountable. * ; ,

I think the voters of this' Nation are seriously handicapped by a
system so complex you eannot find out who made & decision. And
that has been the pattern in most of our categorical assistance. .
. Mr. Corrapa. Before we go to Mr. Coleman I would like to com-

ment that this question of shifting respohsibility from the Federal
Government to the State and local governments is one of great
debate. One of the basic problems that we have here’is that it is
not really just a shifting of the responsibility to fight the war
against poverty' from the Federal to the State and local levels. Of
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course that war has to be fought at all fronts, but it also raises the
question of a retrenchment on the part of the Federal Government .
. in its responsibility to complement the efforts of the State and local |
. governments. ) - . X
~ For instance, we are not only block granting CSA, we are killing |
CSA as a Federal agency, but we are not Shifting the funds to the
State and local governments at an adequate level. CSA was funded -
at the level of $541 million for fiscal year 1981. , ’
v Under the Budget Reconciliation Act, which provided forthe"
block granting of CSA and its demise that level was reduced .to
$389 million for fiscal year 1982. . .
' And in the appropriations for the CSA block grant now pending
before the House and the Senate that level is futher reduced to
3362 5 million and the Housfappropriations bill, reported by the
i ,Appropriations Committee to/the full House and to the sum of $250
_« million in the Senate appropriations bill, as reported by the Senate
Appropriations Committee to the full Senate. . °
So we have here, in a very drastic pattern, in less than a few
months, a decrease from $541 to almost half of that amount for
fiscal year 1982. So this is not a shifting. This is a dumping of the
problems of the poor to the State and local levels, in my opinion,
unless the State and local governménts are “able by developing
State and local resources from their taxpayers and other people in
the State to be able to keep this fight going on.
Unless they are able to do that then we are going to reduce sub-
stantially our efforf to.combat poverty in this Nation. -
---- %~ What we are saying here is that we are committed to war
against poverty, and that resources will not be deplenished. Then
this is just a cosmetic game of taking out the dollar from the Fed-
eral level and requiring that dollar to come from the State and
local level. It may sound like a very interesting political maneuver
that shows we are streamlining the Federal budget, but peshaps we
are not showing the problems and the frictions and the irritations
that we are creating in many areas and regions it this Nation
where poverty is still a great problem. ’
Mr. Coleman? \ Yo,
- Mr. CoLeMaN. Mr. Chairman, I think we havg.Been much too
morose and too negative this morning if today is the last day of the
existence of CSA. ’
Let us logk at the bright side, that tomorrow we are going to
- usher in a new era of Federal-State relationships, and MreInk, 1 .
think your testimony has indicate,d that you feel that the States
¢ are capable of performing the functions they have—the fifties and
- sixties were forfeited to the Federal Government because of a lack
Y , 05 interest and lack of direction by the States.
I believe your testimony points out that you feel the States have
now prepared themselves and axe going to.be able to continue
much of the functions that we in the Federal Government have set.
I beliéve this does make a philosophical change of direction, and
. I-think a very positive one, because it is those people who are clos-
est to the taxpayets that can decide how those tax dollars are going
" to be spent in the State and local communities. . 7
EAhink you have written a goad blueprint on how to shut downd a
Federal agency, and you might want to distribute copies to Secre-
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tary Bell and also to Sfecretary Edwards as they have to dismantle
some of their'bureaucracy that has been sét up over the years.

You are optimistic, aren’t you, about_this new Federal-State rela-<
tionship? . ,

Mr. INk. Yes, I am. Let me.make two comments. . oo

One, | think it 1s not just the States but all levels of government,
Federal, State and local ldvels of government that I think were fail-
ing in the midsixties to rdcognize the problems of poverty and fail-
ing to recognize the need. When that kind of nationwide failure
exists, then [ think it is important and L think it is necessary for
the Fedesal Government fo address it. 1 do not think you can ad-
dress national failure on hn adequatq timetable at the State and |,
local level. ) ‘ ’ '

I think it should be addressed from the outset, however, with a
view that once it has been addressed and we learn how to deal with
fhe lpr(_)b\lem, then it is reinstitutionalized at the State and local

+ F level . CE
So, from my stand point, the decisionmaking is now going back to
where it should be on the long haul and on a permanent basis.
I really do not understand the feeling that the Federal Govgrn-
ment functions effectively and efficiently, but the State govern-
. ments do not function effectively and efficiently. I think that just is
' not the case. ' . L
We have some strengths and weaknesses at the Federal level
» The same thing is true at the State level..
© ~ Irdo ot at att accept the hotion- t Federal employees are-com-- —
passionate and State emplagyees lack compassion. I think the pro-
fessional people at the Federal and State level have pretty, much
the same attitude with respect to human beings. .

So, yes, I am confident. I recognize the concerns that the chair- -
man has raised, about our community action agencies in the differ-
ent communities with respect to the funding levels growing out of
the belt tightening that has to go on, but I would suggest that if we
do not find some way of curtailing our expenditures, the problems
facing all of us, including the poor, as we move ahead, are going to
be much more serious than those which we have faced up to now.

Mr. CoLEMAN. You mention in your testimony that there are mil-
lions-of dollars of disallowed costs by ‘grantees that are owed to the
Federal Government. My question is, whose responsibility-is it' for
collecting them, and how large is this debt? = N .

Mr. INk. We have been takingsquite a few steps in this regard. °
For example with réspect to fourth quarter funding, we have tried
to make sure that that problem was dealt with before fourth quar- '
ter funding went out for gfantees. In.a number of instances, of R 4
course, the funding for the year has already occurred, and there we
are seeking agreements for repayment. .

For example, in the city of Newark, we had about $2 million:in

" disallowed costs going back to, I think, 1973. This is a problem that
-had never really been adequdtely dealt with. It had gone on from
year to year. | felt we simply could not leave that sort of wng un-
reglved: as we move ahead after the end of the agency. We have
worked out an agreement which I think we will be able to consum-
mate today. The Community@tion Agency has worked very hard;

J
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the State has been involved, the mayor has been involved; and our
. regional office people have been heavily involved.
We do not have a final accounting on the number of disallowed
¥ costs. s ‘e N
Mr. CoLEMAN. Can you give me a ball park—is it $100 million? -

Mr. INk. No, disallowed costs I would guess are probably in the’
range of 310 to $20 million. —_ -

Mr. CoLEMAN. And whose responsibility will it be after tomorrow
to collect this? ' : .

Mr. INk. That will be HHS' responsibility.

I believe that most, if not all, of the major items, though, will
have been resolved. When I gave you the $10 to $20 millich esti-
mate, I was talking ahout some weeks ago. I do not expect it to be
that high when we go out of business. ) . ‘

Mr. CoLeMaN. Have you transferred all of your data resourcés

-

and records to HHS? - .

Mr. INk. As of close of business tonight or tomorroWw, within the
next 24 hours, all of our records will have been placed in the custo-
dy of GSA ~and GSA is working out the arrangements with HHS as
to where those records will go. Some of those records will be"re- |
tained by the General Services Administration. .

For example, the records necessdry to handle the payout of sev-
erance pay, lump sum relief payments to our CSA employees, that
will be handled by GSA and those records will be retained by them.

Those records that deal with the programs, of the Community
Action agencies, for example, will be transférred to HHS.

T, . w,~Mr—Chairman. Let—us—eok_at-the
bright side of what is happening today. -

Mr. Corrapa. Well, if you want to look at the bright side I invite
you to come down with me to Puerto Rico, and there is plenty of
sun there, as long as we do not get any—— ' -

Mr. CoLEMAN. In December or January I will join you.

Mr. Corrapa [continuing]. One of those hurricanes.

That is the only bright side I can think of right now. '

I have a few quick questions I would like to have for the record.

We assume, of course, that the Office of Community Services in
the Department of Health and Human Services will take over the
CSA block grant as of tomorrow. Is that your understanding?

" Mr. INk. That is my understanding. Now what impact the re- -.

straining order might have 1 .do not know and I cannot speak to.’
-~ Mr. Corrapa. To your knowledge has a directof been selected-to. .
head that office?

Mr. INK. You will have to ask HHS. I know that the responsibili-
ty has been fixed in HHS but I am not sure that that individual is
going to be the permanent director.

Mr. CorraDa. We understand that many local community action
agencies and programs, as well as -other grantees, had grants and
contracts funded with 1981 appropriations which had contract peri-
ods extending into fiscal year 1982. ¢ , .

*.Mr. INk. That is correct. ,

Mr. CorraDA. Will those obligations be honored? R

Mr. INK. Yes, they will. . :

Mr. CORRADA. Are thére any unobligated funds Yemaining and if
so how much, and will they be transferred to HHS? ‘

N
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Mr INK Yes, sir There are some unobligated funds; exactly how
much we, of course, will not know until we close our books. I would
estimate, Mr. Chairma®; that they are somewhere in the range of
roughly $7 million. Those funds will not be transferred to HHS.

Most of them will revert to the Treasury, and they are from the -
standpoint of overall financing of government, a partial offset to
the closeout costs which the Congress, I hope, will be enactimg
foday through the continuing resolution. These total about $30 mil-
ion. . v

Mr CorraDa There have been different estimates as to how
much the closing down of CSA would cost the taxpayers. Now that.
CSA’s termination is practically complete could you give us an esti-
mate of the cost of closing of the CSA to the taxpayers?

Mr. INk. It is very difficult to give an estimate. Let me explain
why it is difficult to give an estimate. I have. told you that we esti-
> mated $30 million as the costs, which have to be dealt with, These
are out-of-pocket ‘costs dealing with severance pay, lump-sum leave,
final audits and that sort of thing. That is an estimate whjch we N
have forwarded to OMB which OMB has forwarded to th -
gress.

There are other costs, both pluses and minuses, “'which our ac-
counting slzstems really do not set out very well. For example, I do #
not know how to estimate the cost savings of the deregulation, the
level of deregulation that, hopefully, will occur as a result of this
change We have cut back very appreciably on the amount of CSA
regulations in anticipation of the block grant.

There is no way, we have no way of assessing those cost savings, *
and I am sure there are other indirect costs which do not show up
in the accounting records. But insofar as the out-of-pocket costs di-
rectly associated with the closeout, $30 million has been our esti-
mate Again, that inyolves lump-sum leave and it involves unfund-
ed liabilities that have been aceymulating over a period of time,
and at some point these would in most instances have tp be spent.
anyway regardless of whether CSA closed. -

Let me explain this last comment. The Tinal audit—the $30 mil-
lion includes final audit costs. At some point a final audit of each
categorical grgnt is going to take place. So this is a funding ar-
rangement for an activity which will eventually ‘take place in any

event. .
Mr. Corrapa. Thank you. <
Are there any furtiyer comments or questions by any of the mem-, -
bers? -

Mr. WiLLiams. Mr. Chairmhn, _

I kpow you want to get back to the agency, Mr. Ink, and I do not
mean to hold you beyond reason, but I do want to comment on
your response,to Mr. Coleman in which you defined the issue, as
this administ®ation continually does, as the administration being
.on the side of saying State employees and State governments are
not inferior to Federal €mployees and the Federal Government. So
the administration plants itself firmly in that position;, and then I
assume that those of us who do not agree with everything the ad-
ministration is trying to do must assume the other position.

Well, I do not accept those parameters. You see, I do not think
the question is whether State employees are more tolerant of poor

9
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folks than Fedéral employees. I do not think the question is at all
whether State government and those who work for State govern-

_ment is somehow less innovative than the Federal Government or

somehow State people are less intelligent than the Federal people.
The issue through the years has been this. Did Alabama try to stop
two little black girls from going to school? Yes.

Did the State of Mississippi try to stop Mr. Meredith from going
to cellege because he was black? Yes.

So the Federal Government stepped in. .

Did State governments ignore, along with the Federal Govern-
?ent, for too long, terrible, wrenching poverty in this country?

es. -~ .

So the FPedéral Government stepped in.

Did all of us ignore the fact until 1935 or 1937 that senior citi-
zens should just retire on their own without a base of financial sup-
port under them? Yes. N

And so the Federal Government stepped in.

So the question as to who is the most intelligent or innovative is
not the point. That point is who 1s ignoring the issue? And beyond
that, the question now comes to a matter of management of these
programs. And I think that is what we ought to focus on. -

Can 50 or perhaps 1,000, or if the cities are going to run their
own antipoverty program, perhaps hundreds of thousands of
antipoverty programs, be managed more efficiently than we can if
we focus ‘on one central antipoverty agency which will in turn over-
see those thousands and thousands of designs.on how to get people
out of poverty? That is the question.

Mr. INK. First of all, the other question which you say is not the
question is nonetheless the question which has been raised repeat-
edly. So I was addressing“hat issue.

With respect to which is more efficient, there are hundreds and

hundreds of decisions made here in Washington with respect to

local communities, which I maintain is not a very efficient way of
running government. I.think Washington is simply too far away
for that kind of community-by-community decisionmaking,

I do feel, though, as I mentioned earlier, that the kind of exper-
tise which exists among CSA employees is expertise, a background
of familiarity with these particular organizations, which I think
would be useful to the States and I hope they would utilize.

As a matter of fact I have written to each of the 50 Governors
urging that. So we have, I think, one area of agreement, even
though there are some areas in which we obviously have a decided-
ly different point of view.

. Mr. WiLLiams. Thank you, sir. -

Mr. CorraDA. Any further questibns?

Mr. Petri.

Mr. PETRI. Where do you go to work next? [Laughter.] )

Mr. Ink. That is what a great many employees are asking. 1 do
not know. ' .

Mr. CorraDna. Well, we do not want to take more of your time. Of
course when the question is asked, “Who killed CSA?” obviously
the answer is not “Dwight Ink.” He has been entrusted with the
responsibility of executing that order, and I am sure that he has
tried to do it as compassionately as possible. '
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If we:ask the question, “Who killed CSA?" we .prol;ably would
have to answer, "All of us did, one way or the other. Som'e by pro-

_posing it, like the administration; others by not being successful to

preyent it, like a few"sf us_here; and eventually that js, a question
that all the people in this Nation would have to ask as to what
their responsibility has.been in killing CSA. . .

Of course, killing CSA does not mean Kkilling the war against pov-
erty, and now that this has been‘consummated I think we have to
make sure that we keep our strong efforts in fighting that war
against poverty one way or ‘the other. T

So please express our copgolences to all emplgyees and their
families. And, you may leave now. We wahit ydu 'to be there at the
funeral. . .

Thank you. : -

Mr. Ink. Well, I appreciate the opportunity to appear, and I do-
think a major decision has been made. I think it is important to
focus on where we go, focug on the future, and I think it is impor-
tant hot to regard this as a funeral but rather a change in the ap-
proach. People will disagree as to whether it is the right thange,
whether it is the right approach. It is the approach which we are
embarked op, and I hope we can work together to make it as suc-

cessful as possible .
Mr. CORRADA. Thankk&o‘u for appearing today on behalf of your
administration and inforting this committee.

We will now go to our second witness, representing Dorcas
Hardy, Assistant Secretary for Human Development Services. We
will now hear the testimony of Teresa Hawkes, Director of Pro-
gram Coordination and Review, Office of Human Development
Services of the Department of HHS.

Ms. Hawkes, you are welcomed and you may proceed with your
testimony "f course your prepared statement will be made part of
the recora, and you may proceed now.

[Prepared testimony of Dorcas R. Hardy follows:]

PrepARED TESTIMONY OF DORCAs R HARDY, ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR HUMAN
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. DEPARTMENT oF HEALTH ANgHUMAN SERVICES

Mr Charrman and members of the committee, I want to thank the committee for
the opportunity to describe those aspects of the implemehtation of the community
services block grant that concern the Office of Human Development Services My
name 15 Dorcas R Hardy and I am the Assistant Secretary for Human Development
Services, HHS

I will be discussing the role of HHS in providing for an effective 1mplementation
of the community services block grant. In doing so, I will briefly describe the specif-
ac steps we hava taken to insure a smooth implementation of the block grant on
October 1, 1981 - ' .

As you will see shortly, we have every reason to be confident that an effective
implementation of the block grant will take place despite severe time constraints

The goals of the block grant appraach are decentrahization, economy, efficiency,
and coordination Consistent with these goals, Congress expressed its intent that
States be provided with the broatiest possible latitude in ‘the use of black grant
funds and be free from all but the most minimal and necessary Federal administra-
tive and regulatory direction Accordingly, the block grant provisions of the Recon-
cihation Act vest in the States maximum control and responsibility over funds made
available under the statute’s provisions, while strictly curtailing the administrative
role of HHS

b assist States 1n preparing to take on the responsibilities conferred upon them
by the new block grant system, the community services block grant statute provides
for a 1-year transition period During fiscal year 1982 only, a State may exergise its
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option under the avt to have the Secretary of Health and Human Services carry out
the program for the Stute, rather than immediately assuming the administrative re-
sponsibihties of the block grant program. A State choosing this option may begin
xlr;)%nagmg its own block grant program in any subsequent quarter of fiscal year
2
HHS' preparations to administer the block grant began long before passage of the
Reconciliation Act, 1n an effort to lay as much groundwork as possible for expedit-
ing implementation of Reconciltation Act programs, since enactment of that bill was
not expected until late summer.
Several activities have taken place which have provided a basis for implementing
both the social service and community services block grants
A State assistance, strategy was developed to help States deal with block grant
implementation 1ssues The strategy was designed to use the staff and fiscal re-
sources avallable to us 1n the most effective manner possible

Issue papers on the implications of the block for procedures, regulations, organiza- >

tion, and staffing were developed and circulated in support of the Department’s
effort te develop and integrated policy for all block grants. -

‘I would hike to focus on specific preparations in HHS for the community services
block grant In general, these prepargtions have involved the establishment of effec-
tive hines of communication with all interested parties, the implementatiol proge-
dures, development of essential guidelines and minupal regulanonsﬁ% 1 810 be
noted that preserving maximum State flexibility and nsyring a smY “;!,)s emen-
tation have been the guiding principles undexlying all our efforts el

We have endeavored oyer the past several weeks to communiggte our prepara-
tions and decisions, as ’otxgevcglved, to all those who could potentially have a need

. to know about them THis.included Governors and State officials, Native Americarf
- oPganizations, confinunity groups nd agencies, public interest groups and other
Federal dgencies £ f— ) .
HHS actively participated in the White House/Health and Hurgan™ Services re-
gional block grant conferences held 1n Boston, Atlanta, Chicago, las, Philadel-
, phia, Kansas City, Denvq%md San Francisco, in August and September The pur-:
pose of these conferencesWas®o communicate to top State officials the details of
block grant implementatign as seerr fyom the Federal levbl More 1mé)ortantly, they
¢ provided State officials with an opportunity to eﬂ:%My participafe incour plan-
ning . I L w . X

In a similar fashion, HHS regional personnel haxé%i%nh Stidte officiajs 1n
almost every State and territory Irt several instances, t ere.hids been more than one
meeting 1n an individual State These meetings could be characterized®s ‘“roll up
vour sleeves” work sessions to vesolve specific problpj;‘s Y . .

Additionally, all,10 HHS regional offices have beén"ﬁda}\?’ cSmmunication with
State officials who will be admipisteig ‘the block grant. Multiple inquiries have :
also been received—and answered—2from cagumuhity groups ., 4’

Through these meetings, HHS 1s making a\‘aﬂabf,e to Stgfimal) relevant informa-
tion available to us, such as Lists ofggommurgdyr action “agtncies (CAA’s) in each
State, summary descriptions of each CAY and pri r fundip, Lgyﬂ&h '

Since mid July, other departmental 0 cﬁls»g:d [ haye wet Witherepresentatives

h

of over 40 national And State interest groups [o:dishuss community services block
grant implementation 13sdes These groupssincl e.-ﬁ?fmﬁ’gfmhers Lo
The National Community Acuonu‘{g&i{:meﬁﬁxecq(ivés‘)irectors Association
The American Pubhic Welfare AssOliatign w T i
. National Governors Associationg, & .:;f!,”i% S
National Association @fiState Econqué Opportunty Officials
National Congress ofAterican Ingianse> : C ¥
The Department has made every effort? tv coordinate our planning with those di-
rectly affected by the implementation of the blocl grant On August 21, 1981, Secre-

tary Schweiker wrote to each Governor explaining-what e tatg’ needed to do in

v

\ or\ler to assume administration of the varieus block grants Dctober 1, 1981 In

ERIC
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this letter the Secretary conveyed his intention to abstain front.expgnsive interpre-
tations of the legislation, and where the lag provides the D%tmelﬁ policy discre-
tion, to pass the discretion on to the¥States) hus allowing thém'mbximum latitude
1n fulfilling the requirements contained in thefstdtute. 2. st

On Auglust 25, 1981, I wrote to each Governor w*t;[\)’mdre cafi¢ information and

requested that they notify HHS by September 11, 1Rpossibl he State's jatention
to assume or decline administratioh of the community se #block grant on Octo-
. ber 1, 1981 of September 29, 1981, 45 of the 57 jurisdictions.have answered Of

these, 37 hgv&¥decided to dassume administration of the block t, and only 8 have

declined. Several States who- have declined, haye ndicated their intent to assume
r . P ) .
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the block ygrunt sume tume during fiscal year 1982 In addition, 130 Indian tribes or
vrganizations have indicated their interest 1n receiving direct funding from the De- @
partment

Since the first response to my letter was received on September 4, 1981, follow up

“letters have been going to the designated State agencies in those States which opted

tv admiuryster the block grant These letters are intended to initiate,a working rela-
tionship between the individual State agency and the.appropniate HHS regional
uffice At the same time they provide specific information on items to be submitted
to the Secretargbefore a State can begin to draw funds.

On September 9, the Secretary decided that the Department will directly fund all
eligible Indian tribes and tribal organizations who apply for the five block grants
that provide for direct Indian funding, including the community services block
grant Because the Department cangpot -set aside funds for Indians unless ehglble
tribes notify the Department of their intent to apply for direct funding, it was criti-

. cal that the Secretary communicate his decision to Indian groups immediately and

indicate that funding requests for fiscal year 1982 must be submitted immediately.
At the request of the Administration for Native Americans—one of the HDS' pro-
gram offices—the National Congress of American Indians did a direct mailing to
tribes on September 10 highlighting the community services block grant and noting
the October 1 deadline for tribal notices of intent to apply This was followed by a
maiigram ‘on September 15 referencing the original mailout On Septerober 18, staff
of the Administration for Native Americans began phoning each of the approxi-
mately 300 federally recogmized and 35 State-recognized tribes.

On September 22, the Secretary wrote to the eligible Indian tribes and organiza-
tions inviting them to review carefully the new bl %&grant program and, if interest-
ed in direct funding, to so indicate by forwarding a request to HHS by October
1981 The request will have the effect of holding funds available for an Indian tribe
or tribal orgamization pending recexpt of an application.

I would like to cover one more item before I conclude. The Department is commit-
ted to the administration’s policy of reducing or eliminating regulations To that
effect, minimal regulations specifically applicable to the community services block
grant have been developed, as well as a standard regulation for all glock grants ad-
munistered by HHS. This standard regulation will be very brief and deal primarily
with financial management and due process issues.

This concludes my statement We will, however, be happy to appear before you at
a later date to respond to your inquiry in more depth.

TESTIMONY OF TERESA HAWKES, DIRECTOR OF PROGRAM CO-
.ORDINATION AND REVIEW, OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Ms. Hawkes. Thank you. r
Good morning. My name is Teresa Hawkes and [ am the Director
of the Office of Program Coordination and Review, in the :

Human Development Services in the Department of Health and

Human Services. I am appearing today on behalf of Dorcas Hardy,
the Assistant Secretary for Human Development Services.

As we have agreed with your staff prior to this hearing I will be
presenting formal testimony for the Assistant Secretary but will
not be answering questions at this time. >

Questions pertaining to personnel and staffing for the
Department’s administration of the community services block
grant program are currently under consideration by "the United

tates District Court for the District of Columbia.

On September 22, 1981, Judge Penn entered a temporary re-
straining order preventing the Department from proceeding with
its staffing plans pending the court’s decision on the merits of
issues raised in a lawsuit brought by a labor union representing
Community Services Administration employees.

Another hearing on the same issue is scheduled for October 1, to-
morrow, when the court will consider the labor union’s request for

2'(
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preliminary injunctiof. We expect to receive the judge’s decision
shortly thereafter.
Until a decision is rendered, however, we have been advised by

which are at issue in the pending litigation.
We will, however, be happy to appear before you a
to_respond to your inquiry in more depth. ,
1 do want to thank the committee for the opportunity to describe
those aspects of the implementation of the community services

counsel that it would be inappropriate to comment upl'n matters

later date

block grant that concern the Department of Health and Human -

Services.

1 will be discussing the role of HHS in providing for an effective
implementation of the community sérvices block grant. In so doing
I will briefly describe the specific steps we have taken to insure a
smooth implementation of the block grant on October 1, 1981.

As you will see shortly we have every reason to be confident that

an _effective implementation of the Block Grant will take place de- ~

spite severe time constrainis.

The goals of the block grant approach are decentralization, econ-
omy, efficiency, and coordination. Consistent with these goals Con-
gress expressed its intent that States be provided with the broadest
possible latitude in the use of block grant funds and be free from
all but the most minimal and necessary Federal administrative and
regulatory direction.

Accordinglsy, the block grant provisions of the Reconciliation Act
vest in the States maximum control and responsibility over funds
made available under the statite’s provisions, while strictly -eur-
tailing the admihistrative role of HHg

To assist States in preparing to take on the responsibilities con-
ferred upon them by the new block grant system, the community
services block grant statute provides for’'a l-year transition period

-During fiscal year 1982 only, a State may exercise its option
under the act to hdve thre Secretary of Health and Human Services

" carry out the program for the State, rather than immediately as-

suming the administrative responsibilities of thie block grant pro-
gram. A State choosing this option may begin managing its own
block grant program in any subsequent quarter of fiscal year 1982,
and HHS' preparations to ad.ginistcer the block grant began long
before passage of the Reconcil#ation Act in an effort to lay as much
groundwork as possible for expediting implementation of the Rec-
onciliation Act programs.

Several activities have taken place which have provided a basis
for implementing both the social services and the community serv-
ices block grants. . .

A State assistance strategy was developed to help States deal
with block grant implementation issues. The strategy was designed
to use the staff and fiscal resources available to us in the most ef-

fective manner possible.

- Issue papers on the implications of the block grant for proce-
dures, regulatfdns, organization and staffing were_developed and
circulated in support of the Department'’s effort to devglop an inte-
grated policy, for all of our block grants. .

I would like to focus on specific prepgrations in HHS for the
community services block gra%. In géneral these preparations
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have involved the establishment of effective communication links
with all interested_parties, the implementation of procedures, de- ¥

velopment of essential guidelines and minimal regulations.
It must also be noted that preserving maximum State flexibility

and insuring a smooth implementation have been our guiding prin- _
_ciples in all of these efforts. :
t - We have endeavored over the past several weeks to communicate

our preparations and decisions as they evolved to all of those who

could potentially have a need to know about them. This has includ- v

ed Governors and State officials, Native American organizations,
community groups and agencies, public interest groups, and other
Federal agencies. N

HHS actively participated in the White House/Health and
Human Services Regional Block Grant Conferences.held in Boston,
Atlanta, Chicago, Dallas, Philadelphia, Kansas City, Denver, and
San Francis¢o in the months of August and September.

The purpose of these conferences was to communicate to top
State officials the details of block grant implementation. More im- -
portant, they provided State officials with the opportunity to effec-
tively participate in our planning. ;

In a similar fashion HHS regional personnel have met with State
officials in almost every State and territory. In several instances
there have been more than one meeting in an individual State.
These meetings could be characterized as “roll up your sleeves”
work sessions to resolve specific problem: :

Additionally, all 10 HHS regional officgs have bgen in daily com-
munication with State officials who will be administering the new
community services block grant program. Multiple inquiries have
been received and have been answered from community groups.

Through these meetings HHS is making available to States and
community groups the relevant information available to us, such
as. The lists of Community Action agencies in each State, summary
descriptipns of each agency, prior funding levels, and other infor-
mation.

Since mid-July other departmental officials and I have met with
representatives of over 40 national and State organizations and in-
terest groups to discuss community services block grant implemen-
] tation issues.. )

" These groups include, among many others: v
The National Community Action Agencies Executive Directors
Association,
' The American Public Welfare Association,
The National Governors Association,
The National Association of State Economic Opportunity Offi-
cials, and 4 '
The National Congress of -American Indians.
The Department has made every effort to coordinate our plan-
. ning with those directly affected by the implementation of the
* block grant. ’ . . ‘
On August.21; 1981, Secretary Schweiker wrote to each Governor -
explaining what each State needed to do in order to administer the

-~ various block grant programs on October 1, 1981. '

In this letter the Secretary conveyed his intention to abstain
from expansive interpretations of the legislation, and where the
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'law provides the Department policy discretion, to pass the discre-
L — -—tionon to the States, thus allowing them maximum latitude in ful-
. * filling the requirements contained in the statute.

On August 25, 1981, we_wrote to each Governor with more specif-
- ic information and requested that they notify HHS by September
: 11 if at all possible of the State’s intention to assume or decline ad-
n;)i;istration of the community services block grant on October 1,
1981. . )
v As of September 29, 1981, 45 of the 57 jurisdictions have an-
swered. Of course 37 have decided to assume administration of the

block grant, effective October 1, and only 8 have declined.

Several States who have declined have’ indicated their intent to

R e assume the block grant at some other quarter during 1982.

In addition, 130 Indian tribes or organizations have indicated
their interest in receiving direct funding from the Department.

Since the first response to our letters was received dn September .
4 follow-up letters have been going to the designated State agencies
in those States which have opted to administer the block grant Oc-
tober 1. These letters are intended to initiate a working relation-
ship between the individual State agency and the appropriate HHS
regional office. At the same time they provide specific information

 on items to be submitted to the Secretary before a State can begin
+ to draw down funds. .

On September 9 the Secretary decided that the Department will
directly fund all eligible Indian tribes and tribal organizations who
apply for the five block grants that provide for direct Indian fund-
ing, which includes the community services block grant.

Because the Department canrot set aside funds for Indians
unless eligible tribes notify the Department of their intent to apply
for direct funding, it was critical that the Secretary communicate -
his decision to Indian groups immediately and indicate that fund-
ing requests for fiscal year 1982 must be submitted immediately.

At the request of the administration for native Americans, one of
Human Development Services’ program offices, the National Con-

ess of American Indians did a direct m&ailing to tribes on Septem-
ber 10 highlighting the community services block grant and noting
the October 1st deadline for tribal notices of intent to apply. .

This was followed by a mailgram on September 15, referencing
the original mailout. On September 18 staff of the administration
for native Americans began phoning each of the approximately 300.

. federally recognized and 35 State recognized tribes.
On September 22 the Secretary wrote to the eligible Indian tribes
. and organizations inviting them to review carefully the new block
grant program, and if interested in direct funding to so indicate by
v fowarding a request to HHS by October 1.

v

The request will have the effect of holding funds available for
the Indian tribe, pending receipt of their applicationy

I would like to cover one more item before I conclude. The De-
partment is committed to the administration’s policy of reducing or
eliminating regula\tions. To that effect minimal regulations specifi-
_____ cally applicable tothe community services block grant have been

developed, as well as a standard regulation for-all-bloek grants ad-
ministered by HHS. This standard regulation will be very brief and
deal primarily with financial management and due process issues.
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This concludes my formal statement. ‘ ‘

I would, however, like to note that at all times HHS has received
excellent cooperation and assistance from the Community Services
Adnlinistration employees in all of our efforts to plan for a smooth
implementation of the community services block grant.

. Though I am ynable to answer your questions at this time I
would be happy to appear before this committee at a later date to
respond to inquiry in more depth. ° '

Mr WiLLiams [presiding). Thank you very much, Ms. Hawkes.

So that we do not have any misunderstanding as to the agree-
ment between your department and this subcommittee, let me ask
. both the majority and minority counsel to comment on their under-
standing of any questions that would be offered.

Mr. RaLEY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. |

I just wanted to clarify on behalf of staff that staff did not make
an agreement that no questions would be asked. Ms. Hardy, who is
the Assistant Secretary of OHDS had originally agreed to come.
Late last week, -sbout Friday, I was called by Mr. Tom Donnelly,
with the legislative affairs branch, asking &s to postpone the hear-
ing totally until such time as Ms. Hardy could be here. .

We told him we thought that would be improper since so many
people from out of town had already been asked, and, of course,
since this was the last day of CSA and might make having Mr. Ink
come forward a little later, not only incorvenient, hut perhaps im-
possible. At that point, OHDS suggested that they might not be
able to appear.

Staff suggested to them and did not reach an agreement, but
staff suggested that it would be more proper, perhaps, for them to
come. And certainly they have had the privilege, as do all .wit-
nesses, of not answering questions they feel improper. And, of
course, we all do know about the temporary restraining order.

I do want to clarify, though, that staff does not make agreements
that members will not ask questions. I simply gave advice to them
on how to appear. It is their choice of how they are presenting
their testimony and how they choose to respond.

Ms. Hawkes. OK. Yes. :

Mr. DeaN. That would also reflect my understanding of the
agreement, and as Gordon said, any question that is asked that you
feel is improper ta respond to, you should just say so. :

Ms. Hawkes. Thank you. -

Mr. WiLLiams. Ms. Hawkes, with that understanding let me ask
you a couple of questions concerning block grant money for Indian
tribes. Do I understand correctly that a specific sum of money has
been set aside for use by Indians?

Ms. Hawkes. I am in a very difficult position becguse——

Mr. WiLLiaMs, You do not know the answer to that?

Ms. Hawkes. No, I know the answer; I am really concerned
about getting into areas that are the subject of litigation.

I will try to—would it be helpful if you ask questions and we
submit written responses?

Mr. WiLLiams., Well, the difficulty, of course, is we have Indian
people and tribal leaders who want to know the answer to this, and
your Department has given them a deadline which is upon us, and
we need an answer.

»~
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Let me ask it this way, if there has been a specific amount of
money set aside for use by Indians and by State could the following
scenario develop? Take a State with four Indian tribes. Only one of
the tribes applies for block grant money. Does that one tribe, if the
‘grant is accepted and approved, receive all of the Indian money for
that State? '

Ms. Hawkes. No; I will try to deal strictly with the legislation
and .indicate to you what is in the legislation.

According to the statute, the allocation for an Indian tribe is
based on that Indian tribe’s share of a State’s allocation. The
Indian tribe will receive a share of the total State’s allocation
based on the ratio of eligible Indians served by the tribe to all eligi-
ble individuals within the State.

So it is not a set-aside from the total amount; it is a set-aside
Trom the State allocatjon.

Mr. WiLrLiams. Th you, Ms. Hawkes.

I have no further questions. )

Does anyone have any questions?

Thank you very much. We appreciate your being here today.

Ms. HaAwkes. Thank you.

Mr. CorrADA [presiding]. We will now proceed with the hearings.

Next we have a panel representing State and local programs:
James H. Norman, chairperson, represénting National Association
of State Economic Opportunity Office Directors, and Bdward Becks,
president, National Community Action Agency Execytive Dirgctors
Association, from Redwood, Calif.

Mr. Norman and Mr. Becks, we welcome you to these hearings
today, and your full statements will be made part of the record of
these proceedings, and you may proceed now with your testimony.

Mr. Norman.

[Prepared testimony of James H. Norman follows:]

PrepARED TESTIMONY OF JAMES H NORMAN, CHAIRPERSON, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
oF STaTE EcoNomic OpporTUNITY OFFICE DirecToRs (NASEOOD)

Mr. Chairman and members of the commuttee, my name is James H Norman and
I am testifying this morning, in response to your request, as Chairperson of the Na-
tional Association of State Economic Opportunity Office Directors (NASEQOD)
Also, I am the Director of the Bureau bf Community Services within the Michigan
Department of Labor. .

As you are aware, the Community Services Administration (and its predecessor,
the Office of Economic Opportunity) have provided small grants to the states to o
erate State Economic Opportunity Offices (gEOOs) for the purpose of providing tecg—
nical assistance to Community Action Agencies (CAAs) (and other CSA grantees) to
assist such agencies in the areas of planning, resource mobilization, staff training,
board traming, program development, and so forth, to support their anti-poverty ef-
forts. Grants to the SEQOs also assist such organizations to participatein the plan-
ning and coordination of various stateé)ro‘grams of assistance t6 low-income citizens,
and to advise the Governor regardl(r)mgs SA grants and:rograms in his state Accord-
Ing to a recent assessment of SEi , done by Abt Associates, SEOOs have func-
tioned very well in carrying out the responsibility assigned under Section 231 of the
Economic Opportunity Act (EQA) of 1964, as amended.

Under the n enacted Community Services Block Grant (CSBG), SEOOs are
emerging as the &fices responsible for administering the program in most states As
of last week, 35 states had filed notice of their intent to begin administering the
program on October 1, 1981, and, with a few exceptions, it is expected that the re-
maining states will take over the responsibility on January 1, IQSE3 :

You may recall that in m% testimony before this subcommittee last April 28 on
H.R. 3045, a bill to extend the EQA, our Association’s testimony reflected the fact
that SEOOs are state agencies, responsible to their Governors and legislatures

3. .
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under state law. but are alsu strongly supportive of the programs which have been
- made possible by the EDA At that time, I conveyed the Association’s strong support
for your efforts to extend the EOA, and at the same time expressed our interest .in

. studying the concept of block grants a3 a way of continuing the EOA programs
under responsible state administration.

Overall, vur position has been that the key 1ssue, in the controversy surrounding
economic opportunity programs, 1s not simply block grants vs catergorical pro-
grams, but whether the Nation intends to maintain its commitment to attack the
causes of poverty With such a commitment, the necessary legislation, and appropri-
ations, the programs could be successfully administered at either the state or feder
al level, or by some combination of state and federal administration. i ’

We believe thaf the CSBG Act 1s a reasonable compromise of the sharply conflict
ing positions expressed in this year's Congressional deliberations. .

- The CSBG Act maintains the federal commitment to fight poverty, yet it provides
greatly increased flexibility in designing programs to suit the specific needs and de-
sires of the various states and their communities, It.allows the states to administer ;
the program, yet, it holds the states accountable for how the funds are utilized, and
1t requires that the money will be used to help the poor, not just to support new
bureaucractes, or expand bureaucracies, at the state level,

‘ Your concern here today 15 with the termination of the Community Services Ad-
ministration (CSA). Cert8inly, we deeply regret the termination of hundreds of
fellow employees with whom we have worked closely on these programs for many
years, both in regional and national offices While we are familiar with the severe
budget pressures contributing tc the decision of the Adminjstration and of Congress
to close down CSA, we also recognize that even a full appropriation for the author-
12ed level of the CSBG places the states 1n a position of being responsible for admin-
stering CSA's program with hittle more than half of CSA’s funding.

It should be understood that the termination of CSA does not provide any finan-
c1al benefit (of significance) to states We simply inherit CSA’s difficult assignment,
with sharply reduced resources for inplementation. .

We particiularly regret that there was inadequate planning for the termination of
CSA. While we believe Dwight Ink has done an outstanding job in the brief time he
has been the CSA Director, 1t is most unfortunate that the position was vacant until
June 30 of this year and that no longrange planning was done for the transfer of
CSA’s responsibilities to the ¥tates, and to the Department of Health & Human
Services, and for the absorptidn of dedicated career employees into federal or state
positions.

It seems almost inconceivaljle that this massive transfer of responsibility—fre-
quently described by Administfation spokesmen as the only termination of a federal
agency since World War II—yas undertaken without any provision at all for the

- administrative costs Un either CSA or HHS) necessary to liquidate CSA’s obligations

to its employees and the obligations of local subgrantees.

We understand that a last-minute supplemental appropriation 1s now being initi-
ated by Congress to provide termination benefits to CSA employees. As far as we
can determine, no provision has yet been made for HHS administrative costs. HHS
officials tell us they have been severely handicapped by their inability .to set up
staffing arrangements to administer the new block grant act.

Similarly, the states have been severely handicapped in' not having any reliable
information as to the funding for the program they are expected to assume. In
effect, the states have been put in the position of taking over responsibility for fed-
erally funded agencies, whose funding expires October 1, without knowing how -
much money the states will have to fund these agencies and when the federal funds
will be avaifable. ’

These are serious problems which could have been avoided by even a basic level of
advance planning, which should have involved the states, the Congress, and the fed-
eral agencies directly involved. «

Having cited those serious problems, we do not wish to give the impression that
the states, or the SEQOs, believe that it would be in any way helpfui to delay or .
abort the transition to the CSBG program As [ stated, the act is soundly concelved,
1s administratively workable, and the only alternative available to outright termina-
tion of the program. .

The states are ready, willing and able to take on these responsibilities, and have
the capability of doing a first rate job, provided the federal government will meet its
responsibilities.

Many of the states have already completed the plans and preparations necessary
to administering the program They have met with Community Action Agencies
{CAAs) and with other state and local agencies affected by the program. They have
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worked out staffinyg plans and job descriptions. They have agreed on tentative allo-
cations of funds, T%)ey are ready to implement the CSBG the minute Congress com-
pletes its part of the bargain and makes the funds available.

Most significantly, many of the states are already moving to correct serious short* ]
comings 1n the program which have not been addressed during the years of federal
jdmunistration.

As I indicated earher, SEOOs have strongly and consistently supported the pro-
grams funded under the EOA. Yet it 1s a fact that there have long been recognized
shortcomings 1n those programs For example, many states have substantial areas
which are not servelt by any CSA-funded agency; some states have as many as half
of their counties “un-CAPped” to use the jargon of the trade This is going to be an
extremely difficult problem to resolve, especially with sharply reduced funds, but
many of the states are moving forthrightly to deat with the 18sue, hoping to extend
coverage to more areas over & reasonable period of time. * . N

There have also been shocking examples of unequal funding for agencigs within
states. Presumably, there were historical reasons why OEO and CSA funded sqme
agencies generously, and others at far less.than their poverty populations wolild
seem to Justify. In any event, the federal government managed to avoid facing up\to
this problem for years. The states are now beginnjng to deal with it through form\y-
las which seek to be as equitable as possible and yet move toward a solution overja
reasonable time - . ‘

States are also working to assure that CAA boards take a more active interest in
the program of their agencies As you know, there have been criticisms that some
boards have served 1n name only, and that the staff has 'made most of the decisions *
The states are seeking better management systems, innovative approaches to fight-
ing poverty, closer coordination among the variety of state and local programs
which help low-income people. ‘

Ths is a healthy development, and it must be given time to work i

Funding, of course, 1s critical CSA last year had an appropriation of more than'
$500 mithion ang funded some 1600 grantees For fiscal year 1982, Congress author-
1zed $389 mullion, of which only abdut $354 mullion was to be allocated to the states
Deep as this cut is, the states accepted it in good faith and pledged to do the best
possible job 1n stretching those limited funds to carry on the basic purposes of the

.EOA. Further cuts in that funding will make the assignment extremely difficult

Rather than consider delaying the CSBG program or continuing to argue over fed-
eralevs state administration, it seems obvious to us that Congress should get on
with the job of making the funds available to match its earlier authorization If you
do that, we can assure you that the states will do a good job of administering the

' program—=a job that we will be proud to stand up and account for in the next ses-

sion of the Congress.

TESTIMONY OF JAMES H. NORMAN, CHAIRPERSON, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF STATE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY OFFICE Di-
RECTORS \ '

Mr. NorMAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, ‘members of the com-
mittee. . . .

I am James Norman, chairperson of the National Association of
State Economic Oppoftunity Office Directors, and also director of
the bureau of community services in the Michigan Department of
Labor.

We appreciate the opportunity to appear today to express our
views on CSA termination. . .

As you are aware, State economic opportunity offices are those
offices within State government that have received funds in the
past under the authority of section 231 of the Economic Opportuni-

.ty -Act, for the purpose of providing training and technical assist-

ance to CSA grantees, CAA’s, and other entities within the State in
the area of planning, resource mobilization, outreach, program
planning, board and staff training and so forth, as well as coordi-
nating State-level® planning for antipoverty programs, providing

. . ~‘
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advice to Governors on the causes and conditions of poverty within

the State, and doing the same for the CSA director.
Under the newly enacted community services block grant

SEOO'’s are emerging as the predominant State entities that are

being designated by their Governors to administer the program. -
I have some statistics, but Ms. Hawkes just gave you some updat-

ed Statistics on the number that have applied to the administrative

program as of October 1 and those that will opt in at some time

later duringgilie year. | . M
I testifi ore this body in April, on HR. 3045, a bill to extend
and reauth®e-the Economic Opportunity Act. I at that time ex-
pressed the association's support for the continuation of that act
and at the same time expressed an openness to considering the pos-
sibility of continuing the program through a block grant approach
if in fact certain isspes were addressed, such as the continuande of
the national policy and some targeting of those funds. .
It has always been our position that the issue of continuing to
serve the needs of the poor should not be simply an issue of block\—\J
grants versus categorical programs, but one of trying to expatiate?
in appropriate roles, the different levels of government in this
country to address those needs. ‘ ) ) .
We believe that the community services block grajit is a reason- '
able compromise to the conflicting issues that have been addressed
by the Congress in this session, and we believe that it gives the
States a more proper and appropriate role than the States have
-had under the previous programs. ° !
Now for the specific matter of CSA. First, we would like to point
out that even if the appropriations were equal to the CSBG author-
ization, the States are placed in a position of being responsible for
administering formerly administered CSA programs, with little
more than half of the funding that CSA has in the current fiscal
year. ) .
. Second, it should be understood that States do not significantly
.benefit from a community services block grant from a financial
stafidpoint, we simply Inherit the difficulties that CSA had previ-
ously been faced with, with sharply reduced resources to carry out
. a program. ' ’
" We particularly regret that the amount of time that was neces-
sary and available to plan for the termination of CSA was not
available. We feel that Dwight Ink did an outstanding job during
"his tenure as CSA director, but it was unfortunate that that posi- - -
tion was not filled until June 30 of this year. It seems almost incon-
ceivable that such a massive transfer of responsibility from one
Federal agency to another and from the Federal Government to
State governments could have been undertaken without some ad- -
vance provision at least for, say, the CSA employees. But we under-
stand that such provisions are now included in a supplemental ap-
. propriation that is ynder consideration.
Similarly, the States have been handicapped in having any reli-
able information as to amount of funds that we are going to have
to carry out this responsibility. Of course, we are aware that there
is an authorization, hut we are also aware of the fact that there
may be additional.reluctions, given the considerations that are
: now being made. « ‘

30 | \




‘ 31

There are likely to be numerous problems that will be faded by
individual/CAA’s and individual States, and it is very difficult to
predict what those problems will be. Undoubtedly some of them
will be in the area of audit resolution, personnel separation, prop- '
‘erty, funding for limited purpose agencies, funding for migrants,
funding for native Americans. .

The otherside of these problems, we do not wish to give the im-
pression thap/States or the SEOOQ’s believe that it would be in any
way helpful{to delay or abort the.transition. Many of the States
have already completed their plans and other preparations neces-
sary to admjnister the new program. )

Many States are already moving forward to deal with significant
problems that have not been addressed adequatély under the cur-
rent funding process. - . .

A couple of those problems are one of expanding services
throughout the total geography of States, as you may be aware. In
many States there are a lot of uncapped areas, that is, areas that
have not been officially covered by CAA’s.

Another problem that States are addressing is one of an unequal
distribution of funding among grantees within a State. In some
cases there are shocking examples of the disparity in funding from
one grantee to another, without any relative relationship to the
number of poor people that are being served, or ‘other reasonable
factors that should be considered in the formula. - ° .

We are moving to try to get boards more inyvolved in the pro-
grams as well. That has been one of the critical things that has
been said in several GAO reports and before the committees. I
think that is quite important.

Now, the critical thing is funding. In the current year, as I al-\
luded to before, CSA has about $541 million that has been used to
fund some 1,600 grantees. For fiscal year 1982 we have an authori-
zation of $389 million. Despite this difference, the States have
pledged to use the funds as best as possible to carry out the pur-
poses which originated in the Economic Opportunity Act and-now
are containﬁ within the community services block grant.

If Congress gets on with the appropriation, to ruatch the authori-
zation, the States expect to do the kind of job that they can stand
up and be proud of before you in thé next session of Congress

Thank you. . g

Mr. CORRADA. We will now listen to the next witness inthe panel
before going to the question-and-answer period. -

Mr. Becks. e . .

[Prepared statement of Edward R. Becks follows:] }

PREPARED STATEMENT OF EDWARD.R. Becks, PRESIDENT, NATIONAL COMMUNITY
. Action AGENCY, EXxEcUTIVE DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION

Mr. Chairman, members of the Sub-Committee on Human. Resources. My name is
Edward R Becks. I am, here representing the National Community Action Agency
Executive Directors ASsociation which represents over 900 agencies and about
165,000 employees providing services ta over 20,000,000 low-income citizens

First of all, Mr. Chairman and members df the Committee, I would like to begin
my testimony by stating our sincere appreciation for this Committee's courageous
efforts on behalf of low-income people and for your support of the Economic Oppor-
tunity Act. ~ 4 .

On January 19, 1981, I was apprehensive about the future of the Community
Services Admnistration as the President was taking the oath of office Today, I am
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here tu testify before the Human Services Sub-Committee on the impact of the ter-
mination of CSA and the Economic Opportunity Act

When I appeared before your Committee on Apnl 28 1981, T stated that the
Nation needed to continue the National Commitment to poor people. even as thére
1s a national commitment to the 35 mlles per hour speed Limit Today marks the end
of that National-Commitment

Notwithstanding the need far strong commitment at the National level through a
strong Federal agency—Block Grants are a part of the American reality today.

Community Action Agencies are looking toward participation in the Community
Services Block Grant and other Block Grants As the President of NCAAEDA, it
would be a great pleasure for me to say we are moving ahead and there is a resolu-
tion to the problem of transition to the Block Grant.

At the onset of the implementation of the Block Grant—many CAA’s are uncer-
tan of their future Many large rural and urban CAA’s face cut-off of funding
today Funding for CAA's 1s treated differently from region to region There is a
lack of uniformity as to period of funding beyond October 1 Lack of procedure for
CAA transition from EOA to CSBG fundinig These are some of the many unan-
swered questions that plague the CAA's and hamper orderly transition to the Block
Grant CAA's are uncertain of their future and cannot effectively plan, serve and
advocate for the poor

We, in community action, respectfully request this committee, whose members *
have always taken a leadership role, to.continue to assist us in helping to find reso-
lutions to these unanswered questions.

UNANSWERED QUESTION

It is my understanding that as of Friday, September 23, that thirty (30) states
have given indication to HHS that they wish to administer the CSBG as of October
1 But only four (4) of these states have actually submitted state plans. This leaves
forty -six (46) states without program desxgn and admunistrativé guidelines to meet
the needs of the poor or to fulfill the requirements of the Block Grant

How will HHS address the states which have applied for Block Grant funds 4vith-
out the required state plan® This question i1s yet unanswered. And, on what basis
will HHS fund CAA's in states which have indicated that they do not intend to pick
up the Block Grant?

Today, September 30, 1981, approximately one-third of the Nations largest CAA's
are due to lose their funding, what are some of the characteristics of those large
CAA areas The most striking”increases in big-city poverty have been in the north-
eastern and mid-western cities especially hard hit by regional economic decline—
New York's poverty rate mcreasedp%; 25 percent between the end of the 1960’s and
the end of the 1970's. Philadelphia’s poverty rate igcreased 38 percent in the same
period and Chicago's by 47 percent in the same‘geriod. Nationwide, needy cities,
those suffering economic and population decline averaged an increase of almost one-
third in rates of poverty between the end of the 1960’s and the end of the 1970's
poverty has remained relatively stable even in those cities with strong growth in
Jobs and income. 4

Economic growth has had little impact onfpoverty even in sunbelt cities The
areas most likely to lose funds are the areasbf the truly needy There has been no
assurance* from either Health and Human Services or the states’ Gevernors that
funds would get to CAA’s in time to insure continued operation of their programs.
In many instances this would jeopardize th® existence of social services and 1n some ~
instances the existence of the community action agency In any case, the poor and
the truly needy will suffer undue hardship Where will these people turn? Where
will these agencies receive their funding?

Now pending before Congress are crucial choices concerning the allocation and

rpropnatxons to all the different agencies and departments Even under the best of
all possibilities, the appropriations level for the GSBG are too low It is anticipated
that many CAP's will be put out of buginess long before the authority for this pro-
gram expires /

sAgain, who will be respongible for the loss of these agencies? /

On a practical level, w 11 pay for the close-out cojts” With the interruption of .
funding and the death of local agencies who will be respynsible for the close-out cost
In areas of employees sick.'annual leave, final grantee audits, grantee on-site
closeout and oversight, and CSA employee annyal leave and severance pay” Will the
states assume this responsibility or HHS?

As you know, the House Appropriations committee is recommending $362 mllion
for the community services block grant. The Senate labor, HHS Education Appropri-
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. ations Subcomnnttee shas recommended $250 million in appropriations for fiscal
*»  year 1982, Although yet unclear, and despite the administration’s assurances of a
12-percent, across-the-board reduction 1n non-entitlement and non-dgfense programs,
we fear the administration will recommend zero funding for this program
Currently, many CAA’s are operating under CSA grants that exceed that fiscal
~ year. As of yet, thére has been no guidelines issued that would instruct CAA’s on
- ‘monitoring and repoging on these grants Beyond today, 1t is- uncertain to whom
and by what process we will use to account for these programs and activities
Presently, HHS is under court injunction that prohibits the Secretary from hiring
non-CSA employees, We support rt‘g;e CSA employees to the fullest and empathize
with their plight. The reluctance of administration to hire CSA employees, even on
a temporary basis, could lead to interruptions in the continuity of the programs
Given the situation that the Community Services Block Grant is a compromise
between the hdministration's social services Block Grant and Education & Labor
Commuttee's Economic Opportunity Act, it lacks the full support of any of the par-
ties nvolved. We have come to the realization that we must accept the Community
Service Block Grant and fight of strengthen its provisions that best insure contin-
ued services to the needy. With the admimstration repeatedly stating that it will
again attempt to propose legislation that would give Governors broader discretion in
a wider scope Block Grant, we must broaden our support in order t3 fight off at-
tacks on our programs, To do this we must make sincere efforts to make this Block
Grant successful. . ‘.
At this point 1n my testimony, I am offering recommendations that the comimittee
’ may wish to take into account at the present time I believe that these recommenda-
tions can help to insure an effective CSBG.

We are all aware that in the past the Community Services Administration has
proven to be an effective laboratory for designing programs that address the chang-
ing perspectives of poverty CSA, as a laboratory, has a proud history The Head
Start program, the Follow-Through program, tife Low Income Weatherization pro-
gram, and Crisis Intervention all were conceived at CSA/OEO ¢

’ The Nation's poor would suffer a great loss if an innovative forum for addressing
the needs of the poor was lost forever. Therefore, some form of national demonstra-
tion projects should be continued through this Block Grant

There 15 a need to maintain a linkage between, the CAA’s within the states,
within the regions and throughout the country. This linkage is necessary so that
coordination among CAA's as well as, with other groups within the states can con-
tinue, so that some type of monitoring can be performed, and, so that emergency
mntervention on a national level (Like the heat-relief program of the summer of 1979)

- capag;hty be maintained. Therefore, state and national organizations should be con-
tinu

Lastly, I wish to point out that 1t would also be a great loss if the CSA library, its
studies and findings, that make up the history of this nation’s anti-poverty commit-
ment was not maintained. We can surely continue to learn from these sources and
utilize its information ,

We cannot foresee all of the difficulties that the CAA’s will be facing We wi
therefore need to come back before this Commuittée again suggestions that will e

. the legislation more effective, that will make'the program more respohsive and that
will insure the involvement of the poor in determining their own future’

MUNITY ACTION AGENCY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS ASSOCI-
ATION, REDWOOD, CALIF.

Mr. Becks. Mr. Chairman, membefts of the committee.
> My name is Edward R. Becks. I am here representing the Na-
tional Community Action Agency Executive Directors Association,
with some 900 member agencies, with about 165,000 staff members,
groyiding 'some services to over 20 million people on a regular
asis.

First of all, Mr. Chairman, it is an honor for me to be here, and I
would like fo thank the committee for its continued commitment to
the poor people of the country, notwithstanding the fact that we
are here today witnessing the termination of the Economic Oppor-

tunity Act and the termination of CSA. .
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We are aware of the fact and have full understanding of the fact
that the truly needy will experience greater problems as we enter
into this new program year There are questions of food, health,
housing, energy and the poor quality of life will be greatly exacer-
bated by the cut in funds.

And I would like to preface this with the understanding that
when we talk about the community services block grant sometimes
we forget that we are only talking about one line item of CSA pro-
grams which has been greatly reduced, that the Community Action
agencies operating in the field will be expected to continue their
program operatlons to contmue food and nutrition programs, to
continue senior opportunities in other programs, without actually
having any funding. And that reduced funding essentially amoynts
to the overhead operations, the planning and fiscal operations, ad-
ministration, and that kind of activity I think that this should be
appreciated.

The Community Action agencies are all concerned about a
number of issues, and we are concerned about what will happen at
the close of business today, and how much funds will CSA actually
have on hand.

Mr. Ink gave us some estimate, Thut then he indicated that the
estimate was not a stable estlmate it was unclear because of the
actual process and that that remaining money would go to offset
the determination process, which would be about $30 million. But
we are concernied about that particular process.

But there are many unanswered questions that the Community
Action agencies will have to deal with, come tomorrow.

As already indicated, the large urban Community Action agen-
cies will be facing termination of funds effective today, and to this
moment I am unaware of any transition plan that will allow con-
tinuity of funding to those large agencies.

And those large agencies are located in the Northeast and the
Midwest and represent many of the areas that contain much of the
population that is described as the truly needy.

And conditions will be greatly exacerbated by the termmatlon of
CSA today.

Many of the agencies will be faced with the question of whether
to continue operations anticipating an orderly flow of funds at
some date in the future or whether to rétrench at this time, based
gn past experience, so that whatevér the exposure rate will be it
will be limited by activities taken to guarantee agamst the ulti-
mate exposure.

And this process alone will tend to cause some disruption in the
various communities throughout the country. And I know that the
subcommittee is greatly concerned about this issue, and I simply
wanted to highlight that that disruption is both psycholog1cal and
economic in nature.

And, to the best of my knowledge there is no process on hand to
address this issue.

Ms. Hawkes of HHS indicated that 37 States have indicated that
they will be prepared to go with the block grant come the first of
October. But I think that part of the important information is that
four of those block grants have submitted plans, and then if we are
dealing with the remainder how will they be treated by HHS and
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how will that impact those -alféncies whose funding day will end -
today? These are questions that We aré soncerned about.

And, of course, as well as the question of those who have actually
refused to respond. - .’ vt *

I do not intend to go,over my }Q&al testimony. I think that the
issues, mainly the igsues that I Vil cboncerned about have been
raised and have been’ responded to, l;lat I would like to again put
some emphasis on the funding level; We are either talking about
$362 million or $250 million or $362 million reduced by 12 percent
acruss-the-board”or a %ossible zero budgef funding from the admin-
istration. Ly - .

Of course if we gel, the zero budr&')from the administration that
clearly defines the’' commitment of the administration to the poor
people of the country, and I believe.that Congressman Williams’
comments would be clear, that this is, in fact a \@r against poor
people rather than & war on poverty.” &

I spent, coming from California, I spent s
in myself what could we ask this commifteg,
state of either the refunding process, consig#
have no immediatg legislative alternatives, ol ped
difficult at this time, knowing{hat part of doing” here
today is ceremonial and we ar 'simply_s&ying goddbye to CSA and,
goodbye to a national commitrierit to poor peoplé; with the hopé‘%
that State and local ‘goyernments wilk-pick p that commitment,
but without any real pattnership betweern't ‘gederal Government
and the State and local governments dnff wit
adequate funds to pick up tha& partnershfp. "\ ~ .

So essentially here this is a*funeral process and it is difficult for
me to reach outside of®is procegs and dealkwith the issues that we
have to deal with, which are the hépes$pr the future.

Congressman, I have indigated enpliers that the Fedgral Govern-
ment does have a strong copt nt #0 poor peoplt, and even
though it is not borne out hy-the.legislation I hope that that com-
mitment is much &eeé)er' than the acts that we see at this time, be-
cause the ravages of disease, ignorance, poverty. and oppression will
be upon the people eyen greater than-it has heen in the past. And
without any orderly?pproach to deal with the process many people
will unduly suffer because of either administrative tendencies or
because of lack of proper transition in programs that already exist.

So I hope that this committee, having the remarkable history .
that it has, will do whatever is possible to’contipue;Some oversight
tq see that we do not come. back here at som¢ tim® in_the future

e time trying to find
do considering the ’

hout any transfer of

. attempting to begin this process again, hoping that we can at least

go from where we are, even into an uncertain fgtﬁre, with some
ideas that the welfare and happiness of the American people is in
fact @an important issue and shtuld be high pn the priority list of
objectives of the Federal Governrhent as well as the State and local
government, gl

There was.some,comment earlier about wha'%will happen to the
library. It is hoped that the library will be avgilable because this ,
information will b& needed in the future to decide what was done

. well and how we can ‘imygment that at some later da‘t(g;

Also CSA and OEO wefg noted for innovative progriis, the idea

of developing program$¥ spinning those off and igxperimenting
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. 9
again with new programs, letting some die and having some contin-
ue. We hope that, somnewhere in the Federal bureaucracy that there
will be a place for this kind of experimentation. '

And I think that with the demise of the National Office there is

a great need for some kind of Federal network, some kind of proc-
ess to bring together these experiences and problems that will be
experienced by the agencies throughout the country.

I hope that there will be some concern given to also, groups like

our national association, other national .associations and organiza-
tions as well as State and local organizations.

" Tam at a loss to really say much at this time, but I hope that the

committee will keep the doors open and the process open to the

" extent that we may appear before you again at some later date in
dealing with many of the problems and issues that we are going to
find will arise as we try to implement the CSBG. .

Again, I would like to thank you for the Cap Directors and for
the poor- and low-income people that we represent for this opportu-
nity.

Mr. Corrapa. Thank you, Mr. Becks.

! I would like to ask Mr. Norman, in your State of Michigan, could

. you tell us what the situation is right now in terms of how this
transition is going and how it is working out?

Mr. NORMAN. At-the time that the block grants seemed to be—I*
guess the path of the future more or less—we immediately went
into a planning mode with our Community Action agencies and
other CSA grantees within the Staté. The first things that we did
were to more or less establish some priorities with them. Given the
inevitable problems that come about in trying to shift from one
kind of funding process to another, we decided to in a sense limit
the things that we would try to achieve in the first year, really
looking at the whole of fiscal year 1982 as a transition period.

. We made some agreements on what changes would be made in
the allocation schedule now, which ones will be delayed for future
implementation. We made some decisions about the adoption of
current CSA regulations and State guidelines for State programs
that we fund and the use of those while we more or less decide
;vhich of the CSA regulations we want to keep for the long-range
uture. .

We made some decisions about the program guidelines that they
would have to follow, gn terms of what activities would be support-
ed, and so we have wOrked/witk them to more or less structure the
plan that we prepafed. IR

The funding prodemthat will exist in many States, as of tomor-
row, is being dealt with in Michigan by a plan to utilize-State
funds for whatever period is necessary, hopefully less than 90 days,
until such time that all the transactions have taken place with
HHS to provide for a letter of credit that we can draw down upon.

There is still uncertainty about funding for migrants. As you
know, under the authorization 90 percgnt of the total can be used
by the HHS Secretary for rural housing, FM development, migrant
programs, and so forth. So our approach in Michigan has been to
include migrant funding in our State plan, with the proviso that it
will be used in the event that HHS will now assume that responsi-
bility. So one  way or the other the matter is going to get funded.

-
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When it comes to native Americans, that is probably a little ,
more confusing at this point because, though native American or-
ganizations can apply to HHS to receive funds directly; it was indi-
cated that those notices only went out on September 27, and so
some of the people are just really figuring out what it is that that
says do. Again we have done the same. We have included funds for
Indians in our Michigan plan. In the event that the issue of wheth-
er HHS is going to do it doesn’t get straight, there would not be a
hardship placed Upon that particular segment of the population.

Does that answer your question? )

Mr. CorraDA. Basicdally, I wanted to know how things were
moving there.

Now, in your statement you indicate the States are ready, will-
ing, and able to take on these responsibilities, and they do have the
capability of doing a first-rate job. But you further indicate that
that is provided that the Federal Government will meet #s respon-
sibilities. i /

In your mind, based on your experience, and the position you
have held, which are the basic responsibilities that the Federal
Government should meet in terms of the coordination with the
State_and local governments in dealing with the poverty problems
that these programs were supposed to address? o

Mr. NorMAN. Well, I think that in terms of locking at the Feder-
al Government as a federation of the States, that the collective
viewpoints that are brought to bear on various problems from dif-
ferent parts of the country should reflect themselves in a synthesis
process that in a sense identifies something as a national problem

‘or as not a national problem.

Certainly, I think we have to identify that poverty is a continu-
ing national problem. With that recognition then, I believe that it
is the responsibility of the Federal Government to provide some di-
rection and some resources to the States that allows the States to
then determine how to best meet the needs that exist within their
borders. You know,-the problems that exist in Texas are different
from the problems that exist in Michigan, that exist in New York.

So, therefore, while the States should have the greatest degree of
latitude and flexibility, again to decide what are the priority prob-
lems within the State, how will we go about addressing them, I be-
lieve the Federal Government has a responsibility to insure that
that kind of process goes on at the State level and that, in fact, ad-
dressing these as important does occur.

You know, there is a list of things in the Act that says what the
funds will be used for, and the Federal Government can take an .
approach of well, it does not matter, or they can take the approach ﬁ )
in a more aggressive sense and say that these things are legislated

how to do it, but having some kind of system to makessure that i
is done, so that the act does not become just a piece of paper but it
becomes a meaningful document as the Economic Opportunity Act
has been.

I}'{r. Corrapa. I would like Mr. Becks to address that question, as
well. .

_and therefore these things must be done, without tel)ng States(\

N
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What, in your mind, should be the minimum Federal responsibil-
ities in terms of its commitment in dealing with the problems of
poverty addressed by CSA?

Mr. Becks. Mr. Chairman, I think that the minimum responsibil-
ity would, of course, be the funding level that has some reliability,
and of course some opportunity to have a planning and fransition
process, and it is up on us at the moment, so we were denied,
really, the planning and transition process to get from the categori-
cal funding to the CSBG. !

I know that in my State, in California, nothing has been done in
that area at all, and it is very likely that the Governor will not get
involved with the community services block grant. So there is a
great deal of lack of uniformity as far as I can see from the stand-
point of the agencies throughout the country. ’

We would like to see at that point some Federal- intervention to
make sure that there is some uniformity so that people can antici-
pate an orderly process which they can participate with and antici-
pate haw funding will go and who will actually be funded.

_Now those are very minimum, but those are not clear at this
time. ;

Mr CograpA. Let me also ask you, Mr. Becks, are there, to your
knowledge, Community Action agencies that are threatened with
possible closing as a result of this transition?

Mr. Becks. To my knowledge a few have closed down. I have
gotten notice that a few felt that the termination of CSA and no
other commitment meant that they would actually terminate, and
I guess the point that has not really arisen here at the moment is
that the competition, the thought of competition, it has not been, of
course, materialized. But ‘the thought of competition for the dollars
at the local level has been very traumatic as an idea for many
Community. Action Agencies.

And if they are to continue—they cannot actually continue their
operations, even if they receive a full pro rata share of the CSBG,
because they are doing other programs under the aegis of CSA that
will not be covered by these funds.

So many CAA’s, especially small ones, a~e having very serious
problems, and the large ones are having the problem of the con-
tinuity and the availability of funds come October 1.

Mr. CorrapA. Thank you.

Mr. Williams. .

Mr. WiLLiaMs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

Mr. Norman, I understand from your testimony that during this
past fiscal year and the years before it the State Economic Oppor-
tunity Offices were involved in providing technical assistance to
the CAA’s, assisting those agencies in planning and staff training,
and board training, program development, provided a great deal of
support in antipoverty efforts. Is not that an example of the signifi-
cant State control of the antipoverty efforts of the past?

Mr. NorMaN. I think that is an example of the significant kinds
of responsibilities the States have been involved in. But, having
been involved in those responsibilities, I guess the most general
thing I can say is that has not always been easy.

In trying to carry out the responsibility, the problems that were
faced were problems such as undergoing continuous reductions that
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were initiated by CSA to in a sense remove an effective role for the
States, There were often conflicts between States and the CSA
counterparts relative to the terminations about individual agencies
within the State, the fight to have the State role recognized by
CSA was a continuing struggle. ‘

The reason why the APT study, the APT Associates group out of
Cambridge was put under contract, was becauzyof the fact that
somehow the National CSA never seemed to feel comfortable that
they had a handle on what the States were doing. So we always felt
that we were doing much more than they were willing to admit,
and so the report came out in July and says that a lot of those

_things are being done, and unfortunately it doesn’t have an oppor-

tunity now to work under that system. But the direct answer is
that that those things have been done in most States. It has not
been something that has been coached by CSA; in some cases there
are some that were stymied by the orga ization, and under this ar-
rangement we do not have that problem to contend, with, we don’t
think. ' . 4

Mr. WiLLiams. Wi cooéeration and coordination between CSA
and the various State agencies improving through the years? °

Mr. NorMaN. No; I would say that it was rapidly deteriorating.
That is from my point of, view. If we go back, say, before 1970 when
the grants to States were made directly from headquarters to the
States, thert there was much more of a collegial relationship, I
should say, between States and regional offices. Then when some-
one told us in 1974 that regional offices would be eliminated and
their responsibilities would be shifted to the States——

Mr. WiLLiaMs..Who was that someone?

Mr. NorMAN. That was Albert Quie? former Representative Quie
from Minnesota. .

He recommended an amendment that did not pass. That in itself,
should I say, started some additional bad frictions between regional
offices and States, and then the process started in fiscal year 1977,
or 1978, of reducing the amount in the CSA budget for the States
from $12 million to $7.5 million to $3.75 million, and it was a battle
in each of those years to keep it from being zero, because there was
not a recognition that the State had any role.

The reaction we would often get would be that, well, since States
have surpluses, States should be kicking in more money to carry
out the role that they think they ought to perform. But, of course,
the aspect of the States having surpluses was sort of short-lived
and no longer exists, -particularly in probably the NortHeast and
Western States. .

r. WiLLiaMs. Thank you. .

- ks,. inn yourjudgment, how will the States manage to im-
plemapt\the safety net, given the lack of céntral authority over
those Statds, and the 25-percent reduction in funds?

Mr. Becks. I would like to say first of all I think that the safety
net is a mythical concept, and as the money is reduced it certainly
allows a lesser ability to address the truly needy, the problems of
the truly needy. And I guess, in listening to my colleague, Mr.
Norman, and trying to think this through, the States tend to re-
spond to these programs differently.
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Now just yesterday the State of California upgraded the State
office and gave it, you know, “‘cabinet” ranking, so to speak on the
one hand. On the other hand the Governor has not agreed that he
will participate with the block grant.

So it is very difficult to see how this process wil] actually come .
together at the local level,”where the client population will be |
served or just to save the program. I think a lot of this, at this .
point, is very unclé&ar. -

And if I talked to CAP Directors throughout the country we find v
that the relationships are different in different areas. So we do not ’
have a really uniform approach to this at this time, but I find in
my own experience in the last few years that the State office has
been easier to work with and has done many, many things in ferms
of helping local Community Action agencies develop resources to
deal with the problems of the truly needy, provided that those re-

i;’sources were there.

As you know in the State- of California, with proposition 13,
many of the local jurisdictions cut out human services programs. In
my own county, a very wealt}& county, as of June 13, 1978, they
gave the human services or Community Action-type programs a
zero budget. So we are dealing with a very mixed bag of things -
without an overall Federal mandate. : )

Mr. WILLIAMS. As you both know, there is a unanimity of opinion
here in the Congress, and I think throughout the country, that this
country ought to move toward a balanced Federal budget, so I do
- not think that that is the contentious issue. Rather, the issue isy
where we put limited financial resources. : '

Since I have been in Congress I have consistently voted for the
various administrations’ defense budgets. I note that this
President’s defense budget will call for the expenditure of $608,000 .
a minute for the next 5 years. We haive been here 2 hours looking
at the past and the future of the war on poverty and during’ that
time under the President’s projected defense spefiding, the Defensé
Department has spent one-fifth of the entire budget that we are
talking about for this brand of the war on poverty. Before 9 hours
have passed today, the Defense Department will have spent all of
the money that we are talking about here tvday. I think that puts
it in a proper perspective. .

When I said earlier that I thought that we had*moved from a
war on poverty to a war on the poor, I mean that in 9 hours the
Defense Department will spend all of the money that we were talk- .
ing about for this part of the war on poverty. I mean, that we pro-
tect the two-martini lunches while we substitute catsup for a vege-
table for poor children in this country. And there are a great many .
. other examples. I think the writing of his¥ory is going.to be pretty C.
clear about these times. ’

Let me hasten to say that I have joined many of my colleagues
these past few years in saying that the State should have a greater
role in determining where the money, the Federal money is used,
and a role in defining and designing programs for the use of those
dollars. None of us disagree with that movement. But we do dis-
agree with the, sea change which has taken place with regard to
the Federal Government’s commitment of a quarter of a century
now to try and end poverty in thiscountry.

»
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Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. CorrADA. Thank you, Mr. Williams. «

I will now recognizé the counsel to the minority for some ques-
tions. Mr: Dean’ -

Mr. Dean. Thank you. I just have a couple, of very qtfick ques-
tions. . .

Some concerns have been raised by some groups regarding the
grandfather clause in the enabling legislation for the community

services block grant. That clause restricting funding to “eligible en-

tities,” which are defined basically as existing Community Action
agencies or programs. The entities limited purpose agencies, or
LPA’s, are concerned about the clause in that they are excluded-by

it' T was wondering if both of you could comment on that, if you’

are familiar with what I am talking about—whether Congress
should reconsider the amendment and possibly take it out of the

ommunity services block grant. .

. Becks. I would like to say that I think that the grandfather
claude is very important to contain the continuity that Community
Action agencies have in the various communities throughout the
country. Without that, the scramble that I had mentioned earlier
would be there and we would find that we would simplﬁ have in-
creased the base of organizations participating withouyt aving 'in-
creased the funds. . : o
_ Mr. DEAN. Do you see that resulting in some existing CSA grant-
ees not being able to get funds; do you see that as a possibility or
do you think they will be able to tap into the 5 percent?,

Mr. Becks. I think that some of them will not be able to get

grants, but I do not think that many of those organizations were
unded from these particular funds in the first place. We have to
ook at the other pieces of CSA that were spun off in other areas,
£y decide how each agency or each operation in a State or local ju-
risdiction links into those Federal funds. It is not through that par-
ticular section. . .

Mr. Dean. If the administration does not fund the Secretary’s
discretionary pool, would your position on this be the same?

Mr. Becks. It would be the same; yes.

Mr. Norman, could you comment? -

Mr. NorMAN. Yes. I'd like to, just from the standpoint of a tech-
nical amendment that is pending, to correct an error that was
made at the time the bill was passed, that restricted 90 percent of
the funds that a State would get, to CAA’s, Community Action pro-
grams, or migrant: seasonal farm worker organizations. I guess the
reference to section 210 was sort of limited to those agencies that
réceive section 221 funding. And so that means that in some casés
LEA’S or limited purpose agencies that had served in place of a

% CAP, particularly in some of our Western States, would not be able

to be considered. ) *

Our organization has gone on record as supporting the technical
amendment that would clarify that technical problem with empha-
sis being on those LPA’s that have served in lieu of CAA’s. But not
to, in a sense, support without some reservations, because certain-
ly,-if there is a requirement that every agency that "had gotten
funding before it gets it, when all of the funds that were previously

-t N

4

»




42 P ‘
made available are not part of the base for the States getting the
money, we would not support that position.

If there is no discretionary fund that the HHS Secretary holds to
make grants to migrants and native Americans and so forth, then
our position is that it should be done out of some discretionary part
at the State level. ‘

Mr Dean. OK. Let me ask this. Do you find that your people are
getting good cooperation from the Department of Health and"
Human Services in terms of information about the CAP network, if
it is not already existent at the State level?

" Mr. NorMaAN. Well, up to tomorrow, it has really been, you know,
CSA, and that has worked well in most parts of the country as far
as | am aware of Whether or not the cooperation from HHS will
be there is something to be seen. We expect that it will be. There
are a lot of relationships now between CSA grantees and HHS for
various programs, and we expect a good relationship as has existed
in the past.

Mr. Dean. OK. -

Do you see a prospect for State governments filling the gap re-
sulting from reduced Federal spending, or do you think now our
antipoverty efforts are going to be a low priority in the State gov-
ernments? ’

Mr. Becks I do not se® any immediate filling of gaps. 1 think
that the problem will be worsened considerably, before either State
or local jurisdictions will tend to expend more money. I think that
most State and local governments are already strapped, with more
costs than they can bear, and also with, I guess at least 34 of the
States, if not more, have some limitation on taxation. There is a
whole' structure system that is going to disallow any mobility to
close the gap. I just do not believe that it will be readily picked up.

Mr. DeaN. This is my final question.

Do you find that the CAP directors are being effective in letting
their needs and problems be known to the State governments, or is

* there, because it is a switch in the responsibility for the program, a

difficult transition? Are they satisfied that their needs are being
heard at the State level? ’
Mr. Becks. Again, to talk about that as if it is something quite

“uniform is very, difficult to do. I find that in many cases the Com-

munity Action agencies, through their associations, have been dble
to work with the States to get legislation in place to make sure’
that there is a smooth transition and there is understanding as to

‘how to deal with the problems in the future. |,

In some other States there are no activities at all. ' i

So I would like to say that 1 would like td come here and say,
yes, you know, all the problems are resolved. But I cannot really
say that. . . : :

Mr. NormaN. I guess, as Ed has said, the most important thing
to say in,response to that question is that whether States will fill
in thé gaps between the need and the amount-of redu‘ced Federal
funding that will be received will bg very individualized. It will
depend in part.upon the history of Co%nmunity Action agencies in- a
given State It will depend upon the relationships that these CAA's
have been able to develop with their local municipalities and coun-
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ties and with their State legislatures. It will depend upon the fiscal
condition within a State. -

As you are aware, the State of Michigan—I don’t know whether
the Governor would like me to say this, but I think ‘it is kind of
hyumorous—is supposed to be the Chrysler of State government. We
have, you know, a very high unemployment rate; we are connected
to the auto industry very closely. As you know, with high interest
rates, people are not buying cars, and so we have some erious
fiscal problems we are facing, and I think the State has béen con-

. sidered to-be a progressive State in addressing its human needs.

But we are at a point now where some expenditures that may
have philosophical suppert may not have dollar support. So I think
the reaction of the various States to the decreased resources will
vary quite a bit.

Mr. DEAN. Thank you.

Mr. CORrRADA. Thank you, both Mr. Norman and Mr. Becks, for
your testimony today and answering our questions. .

I certainly look forward to this subcommittee and the full Educa-
tion and Labor Committee keeping its strong oversight responsibili-
ty, and as this transitfon goes on and after the demise of CSA and
as the block grant is implemented at the State level, we should cer-
tainly continué to address these issues, look at how these new ex-
periments are working and, of course, providing a forum for the
discussion of what needs to be done.

It is really a pity that today, because of the demise of CSA, we
are seeing in this war against poverty, a casualty, but not the kind
of casualty that we would like to see’in the war against poverty.
The casualties in the war against poverty are not to be Federal
agencies that are.committed to helping resolving the problems, the
true casualties, not to be ignorance or to be crumbling tenements,
or to be economic stagnatjon in impoverished areas in our Nation.
And with.the death and termination of CSA tonight there is a
sense of this being some kind of a wak®or funeral-

But let us not forget that wakes and funerals historically have
provided motivation for people to keep on doing their joh, meeting
their responsibilities in terms of efforts, to eradicate poverty in this

. case. And while we are gloomy in the sense of seeing the termina-

tiorr of CSA I think that obviously our energies will.continue to be
directed toward the fundamental-effort here, which is to bring all
the people of this Nation out of poverty through their own help
and resources, and with the help and resources of the communities,
at the local, State, and Federal levels.

So the war against poverty will go on, we will lament this casual-
ty on the wrong side, but we will keep it going. And within our
democratic framework of government, lphope that perhaps not too
late we will see.some sort of resurrection, not of CSA but certainly
of. the commitment of the Federal Government to fight poverty in
this Nation. - \

Thank you very much.

}  We now have our last witness~for the day, Love Johnson, presi-
dent, National Council of CSA Locals, from Dallas, Tex.

We welcome you, Mr. Johnson to these hearings, and the written®

statement that you have submitted will be made part of the record,
and you may now proceed. *

’
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{Prepared statement of Love B. Johnson follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF Love B JounsON, PRESIDENT, NattonaL CounciL oF CSA
LocaLs ,

Mr Chairman, my name 1s Love B Johnson I am president. of the National Coun-
cil of CSA Locals—America Federation of Government Employees—AFL-CIO which
represents the interest of all bargaining umit employees within the Community
Services Admunistration Although we are sadden by the abolition of our agency,
our overriding concern has peen and continues to Be the future of the federal
government’s commitment to helping the “truly needy” in this county. Although
President Reagan says that poverty programs and other social programs do not
work, I beg to differ During the seventeen years of the existence of OEQ,/CSA the
following are a few of the many things which have been accomplished

(11 The number of people below the poverty level was reduced'25 percent during
tgeolate 1960’s and has continued to be stable at about 25 million people since the
1970°s

t2) The poverty program made it acceptable for there to be community participa-
tion in the formulation of local plans such as community development funds and
revenue sharing programs.

13! The poverty program encouraged maximum participation of the program par-
ticipants in the planning operation, and evaluation of the poverty program.

(4 The war on poverty program served as the Federal Government’s commitment
and recognition that poverty 1s a national problem

t3) The war on poverty symbolized to millions of Americans that this Federal Gov-
ernment was committed to bringing the low income and the hopeless into the main-
stream of the American way of life

A recent poll by Newsweek shows that the majority of Americans now perceive
the Reagan Administration’s programs #nd initiatives as being designed to benefit
the rich and the wealthy and hurt the poor and lower middle income people The
President and the Congress are missing an excellent opportunity to change that per-
ception by creeting a federal entity similar to CSA to serve as the visible center-
piece of the Administration's safety net program for the truly needy. We_contend
that the backing away from antipoverty efforts that pervades the present political
discussion will result in a substantial increase in the number of .poor, as those who
hover just about the poverty level will sink into utter hopelessness. The results are
predictable—more crime, physical and psychological illness, broken families, racial
division and the potential for violence .

Mr Chairman, the Economic Opportunity Act provided visligand identifiable
programs for the poor at all levels. CSA at the Federal level;SEOOs at the state
level and CAAs and CDCs at the local level These agencies including the Communi-
ty Seryices Administration have served valuable and important functions as repre-
sentatives of the poor and providers of constructive and productive progrgms They
have been instrumental i1n influencing the allocation of local, State, and Federal re-
sources to social and developmental programs that promote economic self-sufficiency
for the poor. ' N “~

While there may be differing views about the solution to the problems of poverty,
the National Council of CSA Locals hopes that this country must never return to its
earher apathy about the plight of the poor Over the past 17 years, five U S. Presi-
dents, both Democrats and Republicans, have repeatedly and steadfastly urged that
there be a strong and effective Federal agency representing the poor. We still be-
lieve that the responsibility for’representation on behalf of the needs of the poor
still exists, and 1t must be done at the Federal level as well as at other levels of
government, ' .

Our major concern about the Community Services Block Grant is that the Admin-
1stration and the Congress have not permitted enough time for a smooth and order-
ly transition from categorical funding to State block grants As of last Friday, Sep-
tember 23, 1981, thirty (30) states had notified HHS that they were opting into the
Community Services Block Grant program on Ogtober 1, 1981, however only four (4)
of these states had submitted appﬁcatxons necessary for funding of their programs.
We agree with Gov Richard Snelling of Vermont, a conservative Republican and
Chairman,of the National Governors’ Association, that the Reagan cuts'are coming
too fast, with too little preparation. The Reagan Administration has failed to pro-
vide an orderly and professional closeout of the Community Services Administra~
tion which would have assured a smooth transition for CSA grantees and CSA em-
ployees This is not meant as any criticism of the CSA Director and his staff because
Mr Ipk and his staff have been essentially powerless in effecting funds or policies
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. which would have pernutted ap orderly and professional close-out of the agency's

programs and staff

When Mr. Ink joined the agency earher this year he came with a well-thought-out
game plan to close out the programs operated by CSA. However, the action of the
Congress to place the Director of OMB as the Director of CSA for transition pur-
poses effectively made Mr Ink’s job impossible to secure an orderly phase out of the
CSA grantees and staffs. The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981 left Mr
Ink as only a figurehead 1n his agency while the true power for all decisions resided
i OMB which had httle time to handle effectively a close-out of a $500 million pro-
gram when OMB was concerned about finding ways to cut billions more in other
programs Thus OMB's lack of a well thought out plan resulted in (1) grantees being
short-funded and being thrown into a crisis situation of having no money to contin-
ue until the block grant program is implemented, (2) CSA employees not having
available in a timely manner their severance pgy and accrued annual leave mandat-
ed by law, (3) little successful effort to place ¢SA employees in public and private
sector Jobs; (4) lack a of plan to transfer CSA'employees to HHS to carry out the
continuing CAA programs which total over $3¢0 million in.grants awarded prior to
October 1, 1981 “
* It 15 the Union's contention and we have ed a lawsuit to prove this contention
that the Congress has mandated for the time being, the continuation of the pro-
grams 1n place. As stated in Federal Judge John G Penn’s granting of the Union’s
request for a temporary restraining order, “. . | Indeed, the reference contained in
the Act that provisions be made for the transfer or other disposition of gersonnel”
suggests that a transfer of personnel was contemplated by Congress. See Budget Act
section 682te) If this 1s the case, 1If CSA employees are not_transferred immediately
to HHS, then irreparable harm and injury to the CAA programs will result around
the country The nature of the programs is and has always been such that it has
required team work review, extensive monitoring, extensive knowledge of grantee
performance over a period of time, intimate knowledge of local conditions and local
problems and the abihty to bring to bear diverse specializations to provide adequate
review of different programmatic components of an application An.gpplication may
cover such diverse areas of expertise simultaneously as solar energy, day care, nu-
trition, economic development, transportation, elderly needs, and employment train-
mng The CAA's also require an extraordinary sensitivity and awareness of issues
bearing on cultural pluralism, regional and ethnic’styles inorder to effectiely com-
municate with diverse groups of grantees. Therefore, those responsible for making
decisions on grants, monitoring grantees and providing assistance to grantees re-
quire a diversity of specialization and a capacity to interpret Federal mandates and
policies to meet diverse local conditions The nion believes that no other Federal
agency, including HHS possesses the personnel quahfied to effectively and efficient-
ly address the issues and concerns of the “truly needy.” The peor handling of the

transition by OMB 1s bringing utter chaos to grantees, elected officials, and voluh-

teers at the local level, not to rention injury to the beneficiaries and will alsd frus-
trate Federal policy and subvert the Congressional mandate.

For the benefit of the close to 25 million Americans who remain in poverty, and
the protection of taxpayers who have invested in effective programs to assist the
poor over the past seventeen years, qualified and experienced personnel are indis-
pensable in the administration and monitoring of CSA-developed programs
_ However, the Reagan Administration through OMB seems simply set on getting
nd of the Community Services Block Grant program by neglect and inattention
What 1s going to happen to CAA programs across the country on October 17 Will
there be a staff at HHS to quickly implement the programs to graritees not under
the state program to insure no disruption of services to beneficiaries? Will the HHS
staffs have the expertise and understanding of CAA operations to properly monitor
their operations? -

Today 1s tember 30, one day befare October 1. These questions are yet to be
answered by OMB or HHS. This lack of information clearly demonstrates that the
CSA transition to HHS has been haphazard and poorly planned Enough time has
not been given to CSA, HHS, and the States to plan the transition in an orderly and
professional manner worthy of the Federal Government. . .

CSA employees along with the grantees have suffered the brunt of this poor plan-
ning for the transition. The employees have known that CSA was being abolished
onl{esmce August 8, 1981, Imagine learning that your career and your future may
be terminated in less than 60 days. Faced with that kind of bleak future, our em-
ployees sought to do everything possible to insure that our grantees wouhd not
suffer needlessly during the transition to the States block grant program They con-
tinued to review and approve applications for CSA programs and worked with
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.grantees to establish positive relathnships to the States These dedicated Federal T
employees have had very difficult titkes in finding other jobs 1n both the private and -
pubhc sectors through CSA spensorell efforts. Since August 3, 1981, approximately
150 CSA employees have resigned f{br other jobs This represents only about 20
peop%e in Headquarters (350 peopley/and 130 people at the regional office level (550
people) . L)
ost of those employees resigning were in clerical or,support positions and most
allege that they secured their new jobs on their own rather than through the CSA
sponsored efforts One of the major pzoblems at the regional level 1s that the people
who are responsible for helping employees find new jobs are looking for jobs them-
selves There is a built-in conflict of interest
The Union has experienced a lackﬂ cooperation‘)y OMB and HHS in discussing
or explaining their plans for the transition The Union requested a meeting with |
OMB and HHS officials on their plans for the close-out and transition of CSA pro- j
grams These requests were refused OMB failed to submit in a timely manner an
emergency request for supplemental appropriations to cover close-out costs for CSA
employees and graritees to the House Appropriations Committee. The Director of
OMB failed to support the comprehensive proposals by CSA Director Dwight Ink de-
signed to insure an orderl clos&outg“gency operations and a transition period for

CAAs Officials from HHS have failed®o plan an orderly transition from CSA pro-
grams to HHS which will prevent a disruption of CAA operations.

Mr Chairman, 1t is our deepest hope that your committee will help to bring to
the Congress's attention that the Community Action Programs have already been
cut to the bone and through muscle. If the CAAs are made to suffer an additional
cut of 12 percent or more as proposed by the President, then only a skeleton of
empty promises to the truly needy of this country will be left. At a time when bene-

R fits to the truly needy are being cut and the dangers of social unrest are.increasing,
there 1s even a stranger, need for the Federal Government to play a role 1n insuring /
that all citizens are extended equal protection of the laws of this country regardless
of the State in which they reside. ‘

In the immediate future—as well as in the long run—our national priorities must
take into account the milhions of Americans who, through no fault of their own,
cannot find jobs and who are in desperate need of basic social services. Atterapts to
balance the budget—at the expense of social programs—and efforts to deliberately

’ shift the economy into a rece&neon—wnh its resulting hardships for those who are
least able to withstand its effects—will not only fail to make significant inroads to-
wards reducing inflation, but will aggravate our econonjic problems as well. More-
over, they may also make it even more difficult to balande the budget if the result is
sharply increased unemployment. . s a .

It is estimated that each 1 percent increase in unemployment will cost the Feder-

al Government, and the Nation as a whole approximately $29 billion as a combina-

tion of lost revenue and increased transfer payments. Thus, such policies may bring

the budget more rather than less out of balance. ° - ’ °

In closing I can assure you, Mr Chairman, that although the employees of CSA, .

whom 1 consider the veterans of the War on Poverty, are still as committed to fight-

Ing poverty as they were 17 years ago when OEO/CSA was formed. We will con-
stantly be seeking new and creative ideas to aid the truly needy and the marginal .
poor to become self-sufficient in our lifetim : '

Thank you. \

TESTIMONY OF LOVE B. JOHNSON, PRESIDENT.NATIONAL !
COUNCIL OF CSA LOCALS :

Mr. JounsoN. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. .

My name is Love B. Johnson. 1 am president of the National T4
Council of CSA Locals, which represents all of the bargaining unit
employees of the Community Services Administration. -

On behalf of the council I would like to express my sincere.and
very deep appreciation to this committee, to the committee mem-
bers, and the staff for the work of the creation’ of H.R. 3045. We
fought hard for the success of H.R. 3045.

We were not successful, but your creativity, in developing it and
pushing it through the full committee is very much appreciated by
people throughout this entire country. AAd your efforts to insure
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that poor people in this country are addressed, their needs are ad-
dressed, is something that will be well remembered in years to
come. .
I appear before you today wgh very heavy sadness for the pass-
ing of hope for over 25 million poor Americans.

The abolition of the Community Services Administration by the
Reagan administration and the Congress signals to the American
people that our Government is no longer committed to fighting
poverty as a national priority. We believe that the fact will soon
return to haunt us, that the administration and the Congress have
misled the American people and that the American people will
soon call upon,them to justify why the national tilt toward the rich
and the wealthy at the expense of the poor and the middle classes.

Let there be no doubt that the reluctant approval of the Commu-
mity Services block grant by the President does sighial new efforts
to abolish even that small commitment to the poor of this country.

You must recall that the President did not propose a Community
Services block grant, but instead proposed to fold’ the Community
Services Administration into an overall social services block grant,
with no special consideration for poor people in this country,
simply to be done in social services to be delivered to anyone, not
targeting.

That 1s still a commitment by the President and a commitment
which you must face I am sure in the very near future.

You must also keep in mind that the President’s chief domestic
adviser, Mr. Martin Anderson, has already said that the war on
poverty has been won. I am sure that you in Puerto Rico and you
in Montana would certainly know that that is not the case and will
not be the case with the significant budget cuts that have already
been perpet?x%ted on the American people beginning tomorrow, and
the additional cuts which the President is proposing, I guess, later
on over the next 50 to 60 days, when he will inform the Congress,
and hopefully the Congress will act on the additional cuts.

As president of the National Council of CSA Locals I' would
really be remiss in my duty if I did not tell you that our employees

. feel that they have been singled out to be made scapegoats by the

President, simply because the programs which they have diligently
worked for are not really liked by the President on a philosophical
basis. In eliminating the war on poverty the President has not cut’
out waste, fraud, and abuse. But he has simply killed the Federal
CGovernment's commitment to aid 25 million citizens who are in
need of a hand to become self-sufficient. :

There has been little positive cooperation, in spite of what has
been said here, from OMB and HHS to help CSA coordinate efforts
to find jobs for CSA employees in both the private and public sec-
tors. .

We are particularly concerned about our employees who have
less than a year to retire and who are eligible for this but who now
will be denied that opportunity. CSA, HHS, nor GSA have come up
with a successful effort to place those employees on a temporary
basis until they would be eligible for retirement. It is simply very
callous of our Government to treat its employees with a total lack
of compassion, especially for those who have given their years,
nearly 20 to 30 years of faithful service to the Government.

-

Cose




+

..

. 48 . .

Mr. Chairman, | would like to speak about the block grant pro-
posal. From our perspective this is something that our union has
studied very closely..Our major concern about the Community
Services block grant is that the administration and the Congress
have not .permitted enough time for a smooth and orderly transi-
tion from categorical funding to State block grants.

As of yesterday, September 29, 37 States had notified HHS that
they were opting into the Community Services block grant on Octo-
ber 1. However, only four States have submitted applications neces-
sary for the funding.

We agree with Gov. Richard Snelling of Vermont—he is a
conservative Republican and chairman of the National Governors
Association—that the Reagan cuts are coming too fast,.with too
little preparation. The Reagan administration has failed to provide
an orderly and professional closeout of the Community Services
Administration, which would have assured a smooth transition
from CSA grantees and CSA employees. This is not meant as, any
criticism of CSA Director Dwight Ink and his staff, because Mr. Ink
and his staff have been essentially powerless in affecting funds or
policies which have permitted an orderly and professional closeout

s\\of the agency’s program and staff.

When Mr. Ink joined the agency earlier this year, he came with
a well-thought-out plan to close out the programs operated by CSA.
However, the action of the Congress to place, the Director of OMB
as the Director of CSA for transition purposes effectively made Mr.

.Dwight Ink’s job impossible to secure an orderly phaseout of the
- CSA grantees and staffs. -

.

_The Omnibus Reconciliation Budget Act of 1981 left Mr. Ink only
as a figurehead in his agency while the true power for all decisions
resided in OMB which had little time to handle effectively a
closeout of a $500 million program, when OMB was concerned
about finding ways to cut billions more in other programs.

Thus, OMB'’s lack of a well-thought-out plan has resulted in:

One, grantees being short funded and being thrown into a crisis
situation of having no money to continue until the block grant pro-
gram is finally implemented;

Two, that CSA employees not having available in a timely
manner their severance pay and accrued annual leave which is
mandated by law; and three, little successful effort to place CSA
employees in public and private jobs, lack of a plan to transfer CSA
employees to HHS to carry out the continuing CSA programs, and
this is over $300 million which is in the pipeline currently being
administered by CAA’s across the country.

It is a heinous contention and we have filed a lawsuit to prove
this coptention, and that is that the Congress has mandated for the
time being that these programs will continue in place, as stated in
Federal Judge Penn’s granting of the union’s request for a tempo-
rary restrainiggeorder, and I quote:

“Indeed, the reference contained in the act that provisions be
made for the transfer or other disposition of personnel” suggests
that a transfer of personnel was contemplated by the Congress.

There seems to be no one in CSA in management, no one in
OMB in management, and no one in HHS in management that can
also read that same phrase.

5.(1
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If this is the case, if CSA employees are not transferred,jmmedi-
ately to HHS then irreparable harm and injury -to the pro-

grams will result around tHis country. The nature of the program
is, and always has been such that it has required teamwork, exten-
sive monitoring, ex?ensive;knowledge of grantee performance over
a period of time, intimate knowledge of local conditions andggcal
problems, and the ability to brigg to bear dive specializati to
provide adequate review of diffgrent programmatic components of
an application. . . - :

An application may cover suf§ diverse areas of expertise simul-
taneously as solar energy, day care, nutrition, economic develop-
ment, transportation, elderly hgeds, and employnient training. The
CAA’s also requirg an extraordinary sensitivity and awareness of
issues bearing on cultural pluralism, regional and ethnic styles, in
order to effectively communicate with diverse groups of grantees.

Therefore, those responsible for making decisior bn‘ ‘ants, moni-
toring grantees and ptoviding assistangce to grantees yequire a di-
versity of specialization and a capacity to interpret Péderal man-
dates and policies to meet diverse local conditions. "<

The union bplieves ¥hat no other Federal agency, including HHS,
possesses the personnel gualified to effectively and efficiently ad-
dress the issues and concefng,of the'truly needy.

The poor handlifig of the transition by OMB ig bringing utter
chaos ‘to grantees, elected official, and voluntgers~at the local
level, not to mention injury to ghe eneficiaries;-afid will also frus-
trate Federal policy and stbvert' the.congressional ‘mandate.

For the benefit of the close to 26 million Americans who remain
in poverty and the protection of taxpayers who have invested in ef-
fective programs to assist the poorgver the past:17 years, qualified
and experienced personngl are indispansable in the administration
and monitoring of CSA-de¥eloped profams. -

However, the Reagan admir&ﬁra&ion,r through OMB, seems
simply set on getting rid of the’ Cognfmg:ity Sg‘{vices block grant
program by neglectand inattentiong - % 8

What ig-geing to happen to CS ograms across the country on
October %‘wm there be a staff’at HHS to quickly implement the :
programis .to grantees not undef the State program, to insure that
there is no disruption ofigervices to beneficiaries? v,

Will the HHS staffs l:}éve the expertise and understanding of
CAA operations to properly monitor them? ’

Today is Septernber 30, 1 day before October 1. As you have
heard from téstimony fromHHS and. the failure of OMB to appear,
but there seemsstill%not to be anyyh\llan that they are willing to
share with the American people. These questions are yet to be an-
swered, and-this lask of informatjon ¢learly’ demonstrates that the
CSA transition” to HEM® has been haphdzard®ind poorly planned.
Enough time has not Been g&}gn to CSA, to HHS‘and the States to
plan the transition, ifwap ordegly ‘and professipnal manner worthy
of the Federal Goyernment. &, 3 . s .

Thank you, Mr. Chairfnan. $,» =% " .~

Mr. Corrapa. Think ybh; M¥xJohnsdi, fabyour testimony. .

o,

What has been your expérience in terms ‘of the situation of tran-

sition that is preva\i}iné‘.{ Has there been”proper coordindtion be-
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tween CSA, OMB, HHS, as well as the State and local agencies to
insure that that transition results in proper and orderly transition?

Mr. Jounson. Mr. Chairman, I would say not. I have been here
in Washington ever since the reconciliation bill was passed, and 1
have attempted to work very closely with Mr. Ink and his staff in
terms of finding out what was going on. I was prlvy to a number of
meetings in which 1 was informed that there wds a great reluc-
tance by HHS to assume the continuation of the programs.

And only in the last 2 weeks or 3 weeks at the most has some
decision been made that HHS would actually sarry on the pro-
grams. There was a tremendous great reluctance's%g-et/involved in
it, and as a result of that reluctance there was very little planning
that the CSA staff could participate in with HHS or GSA or with
OMB. And I heard constantly from members in the hierarchy of
the CSA staff that OMB was extremely busy and it just did not
have time to be working with them and to give them the kind of
decisionmaking that they needed.

And thus it formed a great deal of bottlenecks in terms of lk;m-
sions, in planning, and I think it was very poorly done, considering
the fact that there was an excellent plan, developed by Mr. Ink,
which called for an orderly closeout of the agency and a transfer to
HHS, which was not adhered to by OMB. Thus, there was constant-
ly back-and-forth efforts trying to come up with a compromise, but
since we are closing today you can see that very little compromis-’

+ ing was done.

Mr. Corraba. Now how many positions, if you know this, are
there in the new Office of Community Services? Have you been in-
formed of this?

Mr. JounsoN. Because of the lawsuit we have filed we have been
in discussions with CSA peo gle we have been in discyssions‘with
the General Counsel of HHS. In the negotiations which we have
always participated in with him we have been quite willing to ne-
gotiate with HHS and with OMB. As a matter of fact we asked to

- meet' with OMB as well as HHS to discuss this and resolve this.

They refused.

But we have met with the General Counsel of CSA, and in the
discussions with him he offered anywhere from 100 to 200 posi-
tions, 250 positions perhaps, but CSA employees would not have
any preference whatsoever for those jobs; they would simply be
able to compete with HHS employees and people off the streets.
And that was all that would be offered.

The General Counsel of HHS since the lawsuit has been filed and
since we have been given the temporary restraining order, the
General Counsel of HHS has spoken to our attorney, and what he
has offered was approximately 150 to 200 positions, where CSA em-
ployees could possibly compete for those positions, but with no pref-
erence and simply compete against other HHS employees and
people off the street.

Mr. Corrapa. And how many CSA employees are out there avail-
able to occupy these positions?

Mr. JOHNSON. Well) there are approxxmately 600 employees that
would be available for work. You have to consider, however, that if
given the option some of our employees would decide not to contin-
ue with the agency. They would prefer to get out, and they would
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like to get their severance pay and leave, and we understand that.
But there is certainly, the overwhelming majority of the employees
would like to see this program continue and would like to at least
see it closed out in a very professional and orderly manner.

We have worked over 17 years for.success, and.really are
shocked at the fact that within a very short period of time, lesg
than 2 months, 'that you could close out a $500 million program
without causing a great deal of disruption. And we would not like
to see that disruption.

Mr. CorraDA. Of course, I am sure that all of those employees
are anxious to-be able to secure a job. Now with the uncertainties
that you have alluded to, in terms of the limited amount of jobs
that would be available in the new Office of Community Services,
plus the fact that th€ promise simply is that they would be allowed
to compete for those jobs with anybody else who would apply for
them, do you feel confident that the talent and experience and
preparation of those CSA employees that have dedicated years of
their lives in, working with these programs, might actually be lost
by the Federal Government or even the State and local agencies as
well?

Mr. Jounson, Mr. Chairman, we certainly do have that.concern,
and that is why in essence we filed the lawsuit. We feel very clear-
ly that the act, the Budget Act, did insure a transfer of function
over to CS4, including the transfer of the employees, to insure that
there would be professional experienced help. And I am really per-
plexed by the fact that there is a great reluctance by HHS to even
seek out. I would have thought that they would have been the first
to do so.

We clearly understand that with the reduction in programs that
there is not going to be the same size staff. We understand that.
All we are seeking in our lawsuit, which we think is fair and right,
is that the employees will be transferred over to HHS once HHS
- decides the programs that it is going to operate and its needs for
that program, it will simply conduct a reéduction in force, which
will put most of our employees on the streets, but at least in those
positions that are left that HHS is going to carry on, that we would
have experienced and well-placed employees in those from CSA. #

Mr. Corrapa. Thank you.

Mr. Williams. .

Mr. WiLLiams. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. : ‘

We heard time and again during the campaign from then Candi-
date Ronald Reagan that there would be a great hue and cry about
the dismantling of some of these agencies and programs ang that it
would come primarily from you and your people who are trying to
protect your own nests and really have a self-centered concern and,
therefore, [ assume no concern for anyone except yourself.

And then since he has become President he told a Member of
Congress at a meeting at the White House when that Member of
Congress stood and said, “Well, Mf. President, my phone is not
ringing off the hook for the dismantling of these agencies; I am ,
hearing from a good many people that they have some concern
about your policies,” and the President, responded, “Oh, you are
simply hearing from those who are trying to protect their own
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nests These people, you know, have a commitment to thelr own
jobs; it is nothing rpore than that.”

This may be your last opportunity to respond to that charge from
the President. Do you wish to do so?

Mr. Jounson. Very much so, sir.

The employees of CSA generally have been very committed vet-
erans of the war on poverty. Those people joining CSA would have
to join it out of commitment rathet than joining it because it is
simply a job. OEO, CSA has never enjoyed a great deal of support
from admlmstratlons since 1968, really—ever since we got deeply
involved in the Vietnam war. And if a person was looking only for
a career that CSA was not_the place to look.

The people within CSA are some of the most dedicated and com-
mitted people to what they are doing, than any Federal agency
anywhere in this country. And the simple reason is that because
most of the people involved have to give much of their time, and
‘much of their feelings, because you are dealing with some of the
people who are least able to make it in our society.

You are faced with all kinds of poverty that you just, as bemg a
Congressman, you just would not necessarily see. And being in that
kind of position it tears you to be able to work with people like
that and to be able to help in some form or fashion; it takes some-
thing, I think a little bit greater than simply domg an 8-to-5 job.

And I think, that our employees have been very professional, as
Mr. Ink has said, and even knowing that they are losing their jobs
as of today, that many of them are still working as of last night, 9
and 10 at night, to try to make up for an administration’s plan
that puts them out of business, which still will leave so many loose
ends hanging, that it is going to be very difficult for HHS to put it
all together, no matter whenever they start.

So that my answer to you is that certainly people are concerned
about their jobs, but that has been not the overriding concern. I
think the philosophital on for being involved in CSA has been
the most rewarding aspeet of it for most of us.

I have been in CSA myself for over 11 years, and I come from a
Republican background in the soffse that I was demgty campaign
manager for Paul Eggers fan for Governor of Texas back 1n
1970, and so I came t s a good management-type person who
did not really fully a e what CSA and OEO at that time
really did. And I have bécome convinced that it is the need, it is a
symbol of this Nation’s commitment to poor people And that is
what is the most important aspect.

We were nothing more than pocket change ever since 1970, noth-
ing more than pocket change, but for that small pocket change, in
terms of the overall Federal budget we were simply that commit-
ment to people that said, no matter how poor you are, no matter
how destitute you are, that there is hope And what we are taking
away from the Amerlcan people now is that hope. What we are
taking away from the American people is what we have believed in
“ and fought for from a civil rights point of view was equal protec-
tion of the laws, and now we are getting back to a situation where
each individual State will have its own definition of just what poor
people will have, or what poor people will do, w1th no national
standard. ¥

'
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And’l think we will come to regret that very soon, and I think
the employees, perhaps who have worked closely in that area well
appreciate that and are simply just trying to warn the American
people through their lobbying efforts or through theit news confer-
ences or whatever, that that is coming. And the American people
will soon realize that. . .

Mr WiLLiams. I appreciate that response. L3

Let me tell you that Members of Congress do, as I know you un-
derstand, see poverty. Sometimes it is wondered why so many
Members of €ongress have spent so much of their focus on trying
to fight ignorance and despair and poverty in this country. It is be-
cause #flere are so many Members of Congress who get home so
often, it is’ because they campaign door to door and they see so
much of it. I think that is the simple answer. We see so much of it
in this country that many of us are simply committed to continue
to try to eliminate it. g

I am from the West. Out West we hi#ffe a great many American
Indian people. An American Indian family has the lowest income
level of any of the American citizens. American Indian infants
have the highest mottality rate of any American citizen. American
Indian adults have the lowest nutrition levels of any of our Ameri- .
can citizens. American Indians live the shortest lives of all the

people of this land. And when one walks across an Indian reserva-
tion one becomes absolutely committed to try to shed that despair.
Everybody wants a piece of *he American dream,  including the
*poorest of the poor among us.

So, as the chairman has so correctly said, we mourn some today,
but we simply recommit ourselves to move ahead on the front of
trying to fight poverty, and soon or late the American people will
not permit the abandonment of the effort to rid this country of
hunger and disease and despair, and they will elect a Congress and
tl;fey will elect a President who will recommit themselves to that
effort.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Corraba. Thank you, Mr. Williams.

Thank you, Mr. Johnson, for your testimony.

Minority counsel has advised me has no questions.

Mr. Dean. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Corraba. I would like.to make some remarks in closing.
Today we mark the end of an agency, but more significantly we
mark the end of the only Fedetal agency with a commitment to
prevent poverty, not just treat its symptoms. .

Before the Community Services Administration and the Office of
Economic Opportunity which preceded it, most Government efforts
to aid the poor looked very much like charity—cash paymerits. A
welfare check is an example.

These payments were usually based on some percentage of a
minimal level of assistance. While they may have kept dependent
children from starving, welfare did not provide enough assistance
to provide them with enough education, health and nutrition to
allow them to fairly compete for jobs when they got older. Had
they been able to -compete equally for employment, they miglt
have been-able to pull themselves out of poverty by their bebt-
straps, as is the American way.

YT
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Instead, unable to compete fairly for jobs, the children of walfare
recipients became welfare recipients, and their children after them.
Personal cash payments, welfare checks, have not been part of the
programs of the Community Services Administration. The underly-
ing strategy of these programs has not been to give the poor a
handout but rather a hand up. They have not offered a safety net
which may ensnare them as well, but rather a way out of poverty.
A way to break the cycle of poverty.

They have aimed at selfsufficiency, not dependency.

To a considerable extent these programs have succeeded, While
the war on poverty has not been won, the battle has been joined.
While our population has risen over the past two decades the
number of this Nation’s poor has fallen by more than 12 million.
Still, the war has not been won, and more than 25 million Ameri
cans remain-poor. N

Sad to say, nearly 8 out of 10 are women and children. Two out
of 10 are ove; ars of age; while about 6 out of 10 are white,
minorities are still didproportionately represented.

Today we witness the demise of CSA but the war on poverty is
not dead. It will continue at the State level, with drastically re-
duced resources. It will continue with Head Start and the Foster
Grandparent program which were spnn off from the original Office
of Economic Opportunity. '
| It will continue in volunteer programs at the State and local
evels. '

It will continue, but the Federal leadership provided by the Com-

.

" munity Services Administration will not, and it will be missed.

Thank you. -
[Wher€upon, at 1:12 p.rh., the subcommittee was adjourned.]
[Material submitted. for inclusion in the regord follows:]

MUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION,
Washungton, D.C., August 3. 1981.
To. Interested Individuals and Organizations. .
From Lawrence Y. Goldberg, Assistant Dirgctor fok External Affairs (Designate).
Subject Genera! Information on the New Community Services Block Grant (CSBG)
fgglg‘gam as Enacted by H.R 3882, the "Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of

Attached 1s a section-by-section analysis of the new “Community Services Block
Grant” passed by Confress on July 31, 1981 This analysis is intended to provide
early and basic information on the new CSBG. Some provisions of the new CSBG
still require legal interpretation and clanfication, however, and this analysis should
not be used as a defimitive document.

Also attached 1s a series of ““Questions and Answers"” on the new CSBG which I
hope will be helpful in answering some of your initial questions. As the Department
of Health and Human Services will be the federal administering authority of the
new CSBG, specific directives and regulations will have to be 1ssued by that Federal
agency

Finally, attached is a copy of the actual legislative language on the CSBG as
passed by Congress as well as the conference report on sections of HR 3982, the
“Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981”, pertinent to the CSBG

SECTION-BY-SECTION ANALYsts P THE NEw COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT As
EnNactep BY CONGRESS oN JuLy 31, 1981

Background. On July 31, 1981, the House of Representatives, by voice vote, and
the U.S Senate, by a vote of 80-14, passed the final verison of H.R. 3982, “The Om-
nibus Budget Reconcihation Act of 1981."” President Reagan is expected to sign the
measure into public law*in the near future. 4
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HR 4952 makes more the $35 billion 1n budget cuts in FY 1982 and provides for

a total of approximately $130 billion 1n Federal budget cuts in the next three years

Among the numerous provisions of the reconcihation bill 1s the establishment ofa

new Community Services Block Grant” (CSBG) which replaces &r)o’grams previously

adnunistered by the Community Services Administration The Community Services

» _ Admunistration is terminated as a Federal agency on October 1, 1981, and the Com-

munity Services Block Grant is established as a clearly new program within an

Office vf Community Services in the Department of Health and Human Services

The following is a general analysis of the new CSBG established by Congress This

analysis 15 provided to give basic information on the new CSBG program and should

A not be considered a definitive legal document Some provisions of the CSBG will.ge-
guire further clarification by regulation or administrative directive

, TirLe VI—Human SERVICES PROGRAMS

- - SueriTie B—CoMmMuNiTy SERVICES BLOCK GRANT. PROGRAM . __
SHORT TITLE

Section 671 —A new “Community Services Block Grant Act” 1s established

COMMUNITY SERVICES GRANTS AND APPROPRIATIONS AUTHORIZED

Section 6.2 —as The Secretary of HHS is authorized to make grants to States to
‘ameliorate the causes,of poverty in communities within the State.”

ibi There 15 authorited to be appropriated $389,375.000 for FY 82 and for each of

- the next four fiscal vears to carry out the CSBG and the Discretionary Authority of
the Secretary (see Section 681) .
/
DEFINITIONS

Section 674 — 11 The term “eligible entity” 1s defined as any organization which
was uffivially designated in fiscal year 1981 as & community ¥iction agency Or a com-
munity action program under the provisions uf Section 210 of the Economic Oppor- .
tunity Act (EOA: of 14964, unless that entity lost its designation for failure to comply
with the EOA This term 1s used twice in the new bill to cover funding of groups n

«  fiscal year 19821
&» The term “poverty Line ' means the official poverty Line established by OMB
¢ with the Secretary of HHS required to periodically revise the poverty line The pov-
erty Line is tu be used as the griterion of ehigibility for the CSBG programs

3 The term  Secretary’ refers tu the Secretary of the Department of Health and
Human Services '

1) The term ' State” means each of the several States, the District of Columbia,
Puerto Rico. Guam. the Virgin Islands, American Samoa, the Northern Mariana Is-
lands. and the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands

STATE ALLOCATIONS AND COVERAGE OF INDIAN TRIBES

1

Section 674 —Provides that the Secretary of HHS shall remove from the amount
appropriated for the CSBG each year up to ) percent for use in funding Discretion-
arv Programs see section 6811 Of the amount remaining, 99 5 percent must be al-
lotted to the States. DC and Puerto Ricu in an amount which bears the same ratio
to such remaining amount as the State received in fiscal year 1981 under Section
221 of the EOA of 1964 bore to the total amount received by all States for fiscal year
1Yx1 under Section ZW No State, however, shall receive less than one-
fourth of 1 percent '

- The remeuning une-half of 1 percent must be allocated to Guam, American Samoa,
Ehlc Virgin Islands. the Northern Marianas, and the Trust Territory of the Pacific '
slands : ' -

This section further provides that each of the above jurisdictions must make ap~
plications to reeerve its grant allotment (see Section 675 for more on this)

Finally, this section provides that if the Secretary receives a request from the gov-
erning body of an Indian Tribe or tribal organizdtion within a State for a direct
grant and 1t the Secretary determines the tribe would be better served by such
grant, the Secretary can resgrve amounts for that tribe from a State's allotment
based on the ratio that the tribe's eligible population bears to the population of all
ehigible individuals in that State In order to be eligible for such a grant, the tribe
must submit u plan to meet such criteria as the Secretary may prescribe by regula
tion

B
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h ANNUAL APPLICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

Section 675.—a) Each State desiring a grant must submit an annual application
‘beginning in FY 82 1n such form as the Secretary of HHS shall require
bs No funds will be gllotted to a Stdte for a fiscal year unless the State’s legisla-
ture holds public hearings on the proposed use and distribution of CSBG funds No «
such hearing 1s required in fiscal year 1982—only for subsequent fiscal years.
«cxl) As part of each annual application, the chief executive officer of each State
must certify that the State agrees Yo use the funds to provide services having a
measurable and potentially major impact on the causes of poverty” and to provide
activities designed to assist low-income participants in areas of employment, educa- v
. tion, better use of available income, housing, emergency assistance, self-sufficiency,
c‘mmumty involvement, and more effective use of other related programs ’
ex2) and (3) As part-of the application in fiscal year 1982 only, the State must
\ certify that not less than 90 percent of the funds allotted to the State will be used
by the Stateto make grants to “eligible entities” (see Section 673 (1)) or to organiza-_

% tions serving seasonal or migrant farmworkers,

In fiscal year 1983 and for each subsequent fiscal year, each State must certify in
its annual application that not less than 90 percent of its allotment will go to make
grants to \1) political subdivisions of the State, (2) or to non-profit private com muni-
ty ordanizations (which have a board composed of one-third elected public officials,
one-third members chosen democratically to represent the poor in the area seryed,
and one-third members of business, industry, labor, religious, welfare, education, or
other major community groups), (3) or to migrant and seasonal farmworker organi-
zations.

Each State’s annual application must’also assure that not more than, 5 percentof

*oats aliotment will go to administrative expenses at the State level” ’ ' .
. «e¥d) In 1ts annual apphication, States are required to give “special consideration”
to existing community action agencies in making grants with certain caveats

X3} In 1ts annual application, a State may transfer not more than 5 percent of

its allotment to services under the Older Americans Act, Head Start~or energy
. crisis intervention ’ -

«cX6) and {7} In 1ts annual applications, a State must prohibit political activities,

including activities to provide voters transportation to the polls or similar assist-

ce

icX8) The States must provide coordination between antipoverty programs and
emergency crisis intervention programs. ' N

«cX9) In its annual application, a State must also provide that fiscal control and
fund accaunting procedures will be established to insure proper disbursal of, ac-
counting for, and monitoring of the grant funds

This, section also provides that each State at least every year must prepare an

__audit of its transfers and expenditures. However, please note that Title XVII, Sec-
tion 1745 of H.R. 3982 appears to override this requirement. '

- Title XVII, Section 1741-1745 sets forth general procedural and administrative re-
quirements for all block grants set up by H.R. 3982, Section 1741 of Title XVII per-
tains to the '‘Distribution of Block Grant Funds ” Section 1742 deals with “Reports
on Proposed Use of Funds and Public Hearings ” Section 1743 details general “Tran-
sition Provisions” for block grants. Section 1744 allows “Access td Records by Comp-
troller General.” Section 1745 details “State Auditing Requirements.” .

These general provisions of Title XVII are meant to only cover areas on which an .
individual block grant might be silent While there is no final defimitive word on
which prowvisions of Title )%VH might apply to the Community Service Block Grant,
conversations with Senate and House counsels draw a tentative conclusion that only
Section 1745 of Title XVII (State audits) overrides and pertains to the CSBG

Section 1745 of Title XVII states that the State audit requirements contained -
therein apply to all block grants unless fife 1dividual block grant specifically
exempts 1tself from Section 1745 The CSBG audit provision does not appears to be ¢
explicitly exempted from Section 1745.

Therefore, rather than an annual State audit as required by the CSBG, it appears
States will have to comply with the Section 1743 audit provisions which require
audits to be conducted with respect to each two-year period after October 1, 1981 To
the extent practicable, the audits are tg be conducted in accordance with standards

+  established by the Comptroller General for the audit of governmental organizations,
programs, activities, and functions

1cX10) This provision permuts and requires cooperation of each State with Federal
investigators as detailed in Section 679. (With respect to the overall assurances re-
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quired 1n the bill in the annual application, HHS cannot prescribe regulations for
State compliance )

id) Beyond the annufl applications, each State 1s required to furnish the e-
tarysof HHS with a plan which details how the State will carry out all the assur-
ances detailed 1n Section 675tc). This plan can be revised by the State, and the State
must furnish the revised plan to HHS. Each plan must also be made available for
public mspection, comment and review.

e+ Provides that any organization receiving assistance under the CSBG is deemed
to be a State or local agency. . ’

) This provigion requires each State audit to be conducted by an independent
entity and submutted withimr 30 days to the Secretary of HHS and the State legisla-
ture A

1g) States must repay musspent sums or the Secretary of HHS can offset misspent
amounts against any vther monies under the CSBG the State is or may become enti-
tled to .

th) The Comptroller General of the 'US shall “from time to time” evaluate the

expenditures by States of CSBG grants to-insure expenditures are consistent with

the purposes of the block grant and to determine the effectiveness of the State’s dis-
bursements

ADMINISTRATION

.

Section 676 —The bill creates an Office of Community Services within the Depart-
ment of Health and Human Services to be headed by a Director In the conference
report accumpanying the bill, the conferees emphasizéd that the Community Serv-
wes Administration, as an agency, 1s terminated and that the new Community Serv-
wes Block Grant is clearl} a new program within HHS, not a transfer of authority

Nou mention 1s made in the bill or conference report of the staffing or organiza-
tional structure of this new Office of Community Services Additionally, no specific
authorization of appropriations 1s made for the operating costs of this office Con-
gressional staff advise such operating costs will be covered in the general appropri-
ations for the administrative operations of HHS -,

, .

NONDISCRIMINATION

Section 677 —The bill prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national
origin. sex. age, or handicap and provides for administrative and legal remedies for
non-compliance ' ‘

1 w -
[y

o PAYMENTS TO STATES
Section 6;8 —The bill provides that allotments to the States shallbe made in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act of 1963 and
that States must spend their allotments in the same fiscal year or the succeeding
fiscal year :

WITHHOLDING

Section 679 —Thus section requires the Secretary of HHS to, after adequate notice
and opportunity for hearing, withhold funds from any State that does not use its
allotment 'substgntially” in accordance with the provisions of the CSBG and the
assurances it m. in its annual application The conference report makes it clear
that the Secretary of HHS, in making a determination as to substantial compliance,
shall make each decision on & case-by-case basis :

This section also requires the Secretary of HHS to respond expenditiously to
"complaints of a substantial or serious nature” that a State has misspent funds
Any violation of one of the assurances required in the annual application (see Sec
tion 675(ch 1s considered a “serious complaint ” | .

Finally, this section requires HHS to conduct investigations each year In at least
several States regarding compliance, particularly when the Secrgtary determines
that there is a pattern of complaints The Comptroller General of the US may also
conduct investigations While the States are directed to make appropriate docu-
ments avallable to HHS or the Comptroller General, HHS or the Comptroller Gen-
eral may not request information not readily available.

Th? Secretary of HHS may not withliold funds’ from a State for minor failures to
comply : )

' . 6,/:/
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LIMITATIONS ON USE OF GRANTS FOR CONSTRUCTION

Section 680.—The bill provides that, with certain exceptions (including the
Secretary's funding of Discretionary Programs—see Section 681—and approval of a
State's request for a waiver), CSBG funds cannot be used to purchase or improve
land or to purchase, construct, or permanently improve buildings, or facilities, other
than low-Cost residential weatherization or energy~re!ated home repairs.

—
DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OF SECRETARY

{ Section 681 —This section adthorizes the Secretary of HHS, either directly or
through grants, loans, guarantees, contracts or jointly financed cooperative arrange-
ments with States and pubjic or private organizations and agencies, to provide fund-
ing for training and orr-going activities of national or regional significance related to
the purposes of the CSBG, including special emphasis programs for community de-
velopment activities, Rural Development Loan Fund revolving loans and guaran-
tees, community development tredit union programs, technical assistance ang train-
ing programs in rural housing and community facilities development, assistance for
migrants and seasonal farmworkers, and national or regional prdgrams designed to
provide recreational activities for low-income youth. .

The Secretary of HHS can use not more than 9 percent of the CSBG appropri-
ation for funding of these Discretionary Programs If the full CSBG authorized
amount is appropriated in fiscal year 1982 and the Secretary uses the full 9 percent
he 1s authurized to use for discretionary programs, this means approximately $35
million will be available to discretionary programs in fiscal year 1982,

Nvute. To further clarify the types of activities eligible for discretionary funding
and due to the fact that Title VII (Community Economic Development Program) of
the EOA of 1964 is repealed by this bill, HR 3982 also enacts a new “Community
Economi Development Act of 1981”. This new Act basically reauthorizes all Title
VII type activities and makes them eligible for the Discretionary Authority of the
Secretary in the CSBG. Pledse note that CSBG funds are not specifically earmarked
for Tatle VIL only that Title VII activities are made eligible to compete with other
special emphasis programs, national and regional programs and training programs
for discretionary funding under the CSBG .-

Further, the new “Community Economic Development Act of 1981” retains the
two revolving loan funds (the, Rural Development Loan Fund and the Community
Development Credit Union Revolving Loan fund) previously administered by the
Community Services Administration and provides that such loan funds will contin-

, . ue to be made available for the.purposes for which they were established

Non-profit and for-profit Community Development Corporations (CDCs) are ulso
made eligible under the recongiliation_bill to compete for HUDs community develop-

ment block grant monies . t . - .

TRANSITION PROVISIONS ) R

Section 682—This section allows each State to delay for up to one year (fiscal year
1982 only) assumption of its community services block grant For that portion of
fiscal year 1982 in which a State does not assume administration of its CSBG, the
Secretary of HHS, acting through the Office of Community Services in HHS, must
operate the programs within that State that are repealed by the CSBG and do so.in
saccordance with the provisions of law in effect on September 30, 1981, but repealed
by the CSBG. While HHS is operating the programs within a State, HHS draws on
the State's fiscal year 1982 CSBG and may not use more than 5 percent of any
State's allftment for its administrative costs. .

. The programs that HHS must operate within a State if that State has elected to
delay assumption of 1ts CSBG are-those_defined in Section 673(1), i.e, existing com-
munity action agencies and community action, programs’ that were so designated
and still 1n good standing 1n fiscal year 1981. .

If a State wishes to delay assumption of 1ts@SBG for all of fiscal year 1982, it
needs to give one notice to the Secretary of H prior to the beginning of the first
quarter of fiscal year 1982. That notice will sthnd for all of fiscal year 1982 and
HHS will use the State's CSBG to fund community action agencies and programs in
that State for all of fiscal year 1982 ,

If a State wishes to temporarily delay assumption of its CSBG for part of fiscal
year 1982, 1t must give notice to the Secretary of HHS prior_to the first quarfer of
fiscal yea? 1982 (L.e., prior to October 1, 1981) that it chooses not to operate its block
grant immediately on October 1 and refile such gotice at least 30 days before the
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beginning of any vther guarter in fiscal year 1982 in which it still wishes to delz;y
assumption of its block grant -

A State which delays assuming its CSBG on October 1, 1981, can only assume that
Blolck grant, therefore. at the beginning of a new quarter, 1.e, January 1, April 1, or

uly 1, 1982,

Nute. These 'transition provisions” are unclear on sgveral points and hopefully
will be clarified by regulation or directions from HHS For instance, a State must
alert HHS prior to the first quarter of fiscal year 1982 (October 1, 1981 1f 1t does not
wish to assume its CSBG for all or part of fiscal year 1982 The bill does not say,

" however. when this first notice has to be filed te.g, 45 days before” 30 days before? |

Q

_da before?)

ondly, the bill seems to provide that a State only notifges, HHS if it does not
want to assume its block grant either for all of fiscal year 1982 or for one or several
quarters of fiscal year 1982 Presumably, if a State does not file such a notice or
determination, HHS automatically stops funding programs at the end of the appro-
gnate quarter and turns the State's remaining fiscal year 1982 CSBG over to the

tate Please remember, however, that before a State can receive its fiscal year 1982
CSBG, it must fite with HHS an application and appropriate plan on use of the
funds.

Thirdly, these “transition provisions' do not make it clear if during HHS's inter-
im operation of a State’s programs, all fiscal year 1981 community. action agencies
and programs in that State are to receive a prorata share of funding out of the
State's CSBG until the State takes over the CSBG from HHS

In the wonference report on Title XVII, Section 1743 (General Transition Provy;
sins for Block Grants.. legislative history 1s established that the intent is that each
previous grantee or program shall be funded on a pro-rata share However, the Title
XVII general transition provisions do not apply to the CSBG The specific manner .of
HHS s fiscal year 1952 interim funding, therefore, will have to be clarified by HHS

Once a State dves take over its CSBG in fiscal year 1982, 90 percent of the CSBG
allutment it receives must go to CAAs and CAPs so designated 1n fiscal year 1981 or
tu vrganizations serving seasonal or migrant farmworkers It appears that there 1s
no requirement in this instance that the State must fund all such existing agencies
or programs only that 90 percent of the fiscal year 1982 CSBG funds the State is
administering must go to such entities. .

Finally, Section 682 of the CSBG Act. provides that upon date of enactment of
HR 3982 the Director of OMB is authorized to ptovide for the termination of the
affars of the Community Services Administration. This does not mean CSA is ter
minated on date of enactment Rather, this provision gives authority to begin an
orderly phase-out, of CSA, as an independent Federal agency, and provide for the
transfer or other disposition of CSA personnel, assets, liabilities, grants, contracts,
property. records and unexpended balances in preparation for the new CSBG,

CSA. as an independent agency. is officially terminated as of October 1, 1981

’

REPEAIS,' REAUTHORIZATION PROvV ISIONS, TECHNICAL AND CONFORMING PROVISIONS

Section 682 —ta) All titles of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964, other than
titles VIII \Native American programs) and X (Legal Services) are repealed effective
October 1, 1981 : _

tbi Such sums as necessary are authorized to be appropriated for Title VII] of\t_ e
EOA of 1964 h -

(¢) Three techmecal clarifications are made.

a

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ON THE NEW CoMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT

.

Please note that the following material 1s based on a general reading of the ,
“Community Services Block Grant Act” as recently passed by Congress in H.R.
39%%, the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981, This series of “Qs and As" are
intended to respond to early questions on the new CSBG with the caution that the
provisions of the new CSBG have ‘yet to be definitively interpreted or clarified.)

Question What is the status of the Community Services Administration and its
employees” .

Answer As of 10-1-81, CSA will be terminated as an independent federal agency.
Effective 10-1-81, all titles of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964, except for
Titles VIII and X, are repealed A “Community Services Block Grant” 1s established
within a new Office of Community Services in the Department of Health and
Human Services as a totally new anti-poverty %rogram. This office is not a successor
to CSA. The new CSBG will be administered by the states with oversight retained
by HHS and the Comptroller General of the United States.

RIC ~ 6
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« A "General Reduction i Force” memo was sent to CSA personnel on July 30,
1981. The Office of Personnel Management also has alerted Federal Executive
Board Chairpersons and its Regional Directors to the forthcoming termination of
p CSA employees, urging their support and cooperation in OPM efforts to outplace
CSA employees In addition, CSA Director Dwight Ink has established an “Outplace-
ment Program” for CSA personnel to assist them in locating alternative federal or <
rivate employment. . . .
* All nghts of CSA personnel, including severance pay and unused annual leave,
,will be protected in the close-out of the agency. )
- Quéstion. Are all current community aclion agencies or programs guaranteed
. * funding under the new CSBG? i - : :

P . Answer. No. However, Tommunity action agencies and community actioff pro-
grdins and organizations serving seasonal or mig;gt farm workers are provided the
following assurances in the reconciliation bill:

- {1} For fiscal year 1982 only, if a state is not administering its CSBG, HHS is re-

quired to usé. the state’s block grant to* fund community action agencies or commu-

. nity action programs within such state as designated under Section 210 of the ECA
of 1964" for fiscal year 1981; unless the community action agency or community
action program lost its desigiiation due to noncompliance The bill does not specifi-
cally state that HHS must fund all such entities with a pro-rata share This issue
will have to be clarified by HHS.

> 12) For fiscal year 1982 only, once a state assumes administration of its block

grant from HHS, the state must use 90 percent of its allotment to make grants to
community action agencies or community action programs so designated in fiscal
ﬁear 1981 or to organizations serving seasonal or migrant farm workers Again, the

111 does not provide that the state must fund all such entities on a pro-rata basis,
onlg that 90 percent of its fiscal year 1982 allotment must go to such entities.

{3) For fiscal year 1983 and succeeding fiscal years, a state must allocate 90 per- .
cent of 1ts CSBé to (1) political subdivisions of the state or (2) to nonprofit private
community organizations which meet the same board requirements current commu-
nity action agencies must meet, or (3) to migrant and seasonal farm worker organi-
zations. .

In designating nonprofit private community organizations for grants, a state must
give “special consideration” to “any community action’ agency which is receiving
t‘;unds under any Federal anti-poverty program on the date of enactment of this

ot )

Question. What must a state do to receive its community services block grant?

Answer. For fiscal year 1982 and for all succeeding fiscal years, a state must

- make an ANNUL application to HHS in a form to be prescribed by the Secretary of

HHS. In addition to the annual application which must carry certain assurances de-
tailed 1n the legislation, each state must also furnish HHS with a plan which sets

. forth how the state carry out the assurances required in the annual application

This-plan must be made available for public inspection,

Starting with fiscal year 1983, no funds will be provided to a state unless the leg-
1slature of the state has held public hearings on the proposed use and distribution of
the CSBG. No such hearing is required in fiscal year 1982.

Question. What does a state do if it does not wish immediately to take over its’
. block grant in fiscal year 1982?

. Answer. For fiscal year 1982 only, the legislation allows each state to delay taking

Sver its block grant for.all or part of fiscal year 1982, If a state does not wish to

administer 1its block grant at alf during fiscal year 1982, it needs to give one notice

. to HHS prior to October 1, 1981, and HHS will use the state’s block ggant to cdrry

- ont programs In that state under the provisions of law in effect on tember 30,
1981, but repealed by the CSBG Only organizations currently designated under Sec-
tion 210 of the EOA of 1964 are eligible for such interim funding by HHS.

" . If a state wishes to delay assumption of its block grant for only a portion of fiscal

ﬁ:ar 1982, it must so advise HHS prior to the first quarter of fiscal year 1982 (Octo-

r 1, 1981) and at least 30 days prior to any other quarter in fiscal year 1981 Upon
receipt of such notice, HHS will administer the state’s block grant for that quarter

States that do not.assume their block grant on October 1, 1981, can only pick up
the block grant at the beginning of another quarter in fiscal year 1982 (i.e , Januar
1, April 1 or July 1 of 1982). Before a state can assume its ﬁscalsyear 1982 bloc
grant, however, it must have filed its'application and plan with HHS.,

While administering a state’s block graut in fiscal year 1982, HHS cannot use
more than 5 percent of the state's allotment for HHS’ administrative costs

Question. What protections does the bill provide to insure proper use of communi-
ty services block grant funds?

o . .65
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Answer First. privf tu receiviny any funds, a state must meet certain assurances
In its annual application and provide a plan to HHS on its proposed use of funds.
This plan must be made available for public inspection, review, and comments.
After fiscal year 1982, a state also will not receive any funds until the state legisla-
tion has held public hearings on the propesed use and distribution of funds

Second, each state 1s required to audit its use’of funds and submit this audit its
legislature and to HHS . ' ,

- Third, the bill requires each state to repay the United States for any misspent
funds or HHS may offset such funds from current or future CSBG allotments to the
state Lo : )

Fourth, the Comptroller General of the United States ls‘;a;ulred periodically to
evaluate a state’s expenlitures .

Fifth, If a state 1s found to be in substantial noncompliance, HHS must investgate
and withhold funds HHS must alsc ‘respond_expenditiously to serious complaints_
about a state’s misuse of funds and must investgate any state 1i which a pattern of
complaints evolves The Comptroller General'can also investigate

Questiun. What happens to CSA's Title VII programs, training, and ongoing pro-
grams of regional and national sigmificance” 8 :

Answer The "Community Services Block Grant Act” establishes a new “Discre-
tionary Authority” 1n HHS to fund such programs Under this Discretionary Au-
thority, the Secretary of HHS can use up to 9 percent of the amount appropmated
for the CSBG If the full authorized amount 1s appropriated for the €SBG and if the
Secretary of HEIS uses his full 9 percent authorized level for “discretionary pro-
grams™, the amount available to the above programs would be approximately $35
nullion a year o '

With spedific reference to Title VII (Community Economic Development) of the
Economic Opportunity Act, this title is repealed, but all Title VII activities are
reauthorized by a mew, “Community Economic Development Act of 1981". The
“Community Economic Development Act of 1981" 1s not separately funded, but all
the activities therein are made eligible for "Discretionary Authority” funding in the
CSBG In addition, the reconciliation bill makes nonprofit and for-profit Community
Development Corporations eligible to also apply for HUD's community development
block grant funding The "Community Economic Development Act of 1981 also re-
tamns the Rural Development Loan Fund and the Community Development Credit
Union Revolving Loan Fund and provides that these two loan funds will continue to
be made available for the purposes for which they were established.

Question, What 1s the level of appropriations authorized for the CSBG and how
are those funds.to be allocated” St

Answer, The “"Community Services Block Grant Act” authorizes $389,375,000 to
be appropriated for fiscal year 1982 and for each of the next four fiscal years. Of
this amount, the Secretary of HHS can “use up to 9 percent to fund "discretionary
programs” which include training, ongoing programs of regional and national sig-
nificance, Tjtle VII type programs las authorized by the "Community Economic De-
velopment Act of 1981™), technical assistance and training programs in rural hous-
ing and community facilities development, assistance for migrants and seasonal
farm workers, and national or regional programs designed to provide recreational
activities for low income youth

Of the amount remaining, 99 5 percent must be alldcated to the states and Puerto

- Rico on a ratio basis based on fiscal year 1981 allotments to states under Section 221

- ofthe EOA of 1964 No state shall receive less than one-fourth of 1 percent.

The remaining one-half of 1 percent goes to Guam, .American Samoa, the Virgin
Islands, the Northern Marianas, and the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands.

- If the Secretary of HHS receives a request from a governing body of an Indian
trbe within a state for a direct grant, the Secretary can make such grant—on a
formula basis and deduct it from the state’s allotment. Such sums as are necessary
are also authorized to be gppropriated for Title VIII (Native American Programs) of
the EOA of 1964 for fiscal year 1982-1984 v -

For fiscal year 1983 and Succeeding fiscal years, once a state has received its allot-

* ment, it must allocate 90 percent of that allotment to politycal subdivisions within

the state, or to nonprofit private community organizations (which include existing
CAAs), or to migrant and seasonal farm worker organizations. A state may not use
more than J percent of its allotment for State level administrative costs. Finally a
state may not transfer more than 5 percent of its afllotment to services under the
Older Americans Act, Head Start, or energy crisis intervention.

- Qe 0-n2emp )
ERIC “™ * by

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:




ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

o

62 %
cail’S
GENERAL OVERVIEW OF STATE ResponsiBILITIES UNDER THE NEW “COMMUNITY
Services BLock GRANT” PROGRAM

The following 1€ summary of the general requirements imposed on the States by
the new ‘‘Community Services Block Grant” (GSBG) pro%ram This summary should
not be viewed as-a definitive listing as many of the CSBG provisions require further
interpretation and clarification by the Department of Health and Human Services

* (HHS) .

APPLICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

1. A State must file an annual application with HHS to receive its Communiity
services block grant. No exception is niade for fiscal year 1982.

2. The State application shall be in such form as required by ‘the Secretary of

HH .

3.§The State application must contain provisions which describe the programs for
which CSBG ‘monies are being sought. Further, the application must,contain specific
assurances from the chief executive officer of the State that the State’s use and dis
bursement of CSBG monies will meet specific conditions. These conditions are*’

{a) that 1n fiscal year 1983 and subsequent fiscal years, the State legislature has
conducfed “public hearings on the proposed uge and distribution” of CSBG funds
(there is"no such requirement for fiscal year 1982); S

\b) that the CSBG monies will be used to provide “a range of services and activi-
ties having a measurable and potentially major impact on causes of poverty in the
community”’; L

{c) that the CSBG monies will be used to provide activities designed to assist low-
Income participants, including the elderly poor, in the areas of employment, educa-
tion, better use of available income, housing, emergency assistance (including health
services and nutritious food),.self-sufficiency, community involvement, andzmore ef-
fective use of other related programs;

}d) that, for fiscal year 1982 only, not less than 90 percent of the State’s CSBG
alfotment will be used to make grants to cemmunity action agencies or community
action programs so designated in fiscal year 198] under Section 210 of the Economic
Opportunity Act (EOA) of 1964, unless such entity lost its designation due to failure
to comply, or to organizations serving seasonal or migrant farmworkers; -

(e) that, for fiscal year 1983 and subsequent fiscal years, not less than 90 percent
of the State's CSBG allotment will be used to make grants to political subdivisions
of a State (as defined by State law) for CSBG purposes, or to non-profit private com-
munity organizations {which include existing community action agencies), or to mi-
grant and seasonal farmworker organizations; N

(D) that, 1n providing grants to a community action agency or non-profit private
community organization, the State assured tKat such{ organizations have a board
composed of one-third elected publit officials (or their representatives), one-third
persons chosen democratically that are representative oF the poor in the area
served, and one-third members of business, indugtry, labor, religious, welfare, educa-
tion, or other major coinmunity groups;” X .

(g) that the State will not spend more than 5 percent of its CSBG allotment for
State level administrative expenses;

(h) that the State has given “special consideration” in designating local grantees
to community action agencies which were “receiving funds under any Federal anti:
poverty program on the date of enactmént”’ of the CSBG; -

W) that, if the State has decided to transfer funds, not more than 5 percent of the
State’s allotment will be transferred to seryices under the Older Americans Act,
Head Start, or energy crisis intervention relating to low-income homé energy assist-
ance;

() that the State will insure that no CSBG funds will be spent on political activi-
ties, including transportation to polls, voter registration, or similar assistance;

k) that the State will provide for coordination between anti-poverty programs in
each community, where appropriate, with low-income home énergy assistance pro-
grams in that community )

(1) that the State will insure proper fiscal control, monitoring, and accounting pro-
cedures of CSBG funds; .

tm’ and finally, the State must assure that it will permit and cooperate with Fed-
eral investigators by HHS and GAO )

While the above conditions and assurances must be met in -each State’s annual
application and while the actual application form can be established by HHS, HHS
cannot prescribe the manner in which the States will comply with these provisions
This means that the Secretary of HHS is prohibited from issuing regulations for

S
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" State compliance with the assurances and conditions reqmred as a part of each
State’s annyal application . .

t
~
-

STATE PLAN ON USE OF FUNDS _ SN
. 1 In additioy to the annual application, the chlef.execunv’e of each State must
prepare and pr?nde HHS a plan which contains provisipps describing how the State
will carry out the assurances required n the annual application. No exception is
made for fiscal year 1982 o=
2 Ths plan can bé r‘gxlsed by the State and’such rev15ed  plans must also be sub-
. mitted to HHS
3. Each such plan pregared by the State must be mad& avallable for public nspec-
tion within the State lr\a n)anner which facilitates pubh(‘\cgmment and review
v ‘.
AUDITS . ‘*{
| Each State must conduct financial and comphan;e 4y, fts of 1ts ESBG funds.

2 These audits shall be conducted with respegt togthe two-year period beginning

~ Octsber 1, 1981, and with respect to each two—year perlod reafter.

3 These audits shall, insofar as practlcab ' be condu n accordance with
standards established by the Comptroller Genethl for the audit of goverhmental or-
ganizations, programs, actrvltles and functions. ’

4 The above audit requifements are those of Section 1745 of Title XVII of H.R.

‘ 3982, which supersede the audit provisions in the Community Services Block Grant
Act as contained in Section 675 (c) (9 a”nd‘Sectmn G’Zo (f) of that Act. '

WlTHHOE-BlNG OR O'F‘I"SB‘I' OF— MYSSPENT FUNDS

1 (SB(: monies not spent in acco\'dance with the provisions of the Community
Services Block Grant Act musf be_repaid tq the United States by the State or the
Secretary of HHS can offset a Staté's musspent funds against any other CSBG allot-
ment the State 15 or may become entgtled to.
2 HHS must also withhold. funds from a State which does not use ﬁs allotment
substantlally in accordance”” with the CSBG, provigions and the assurances re-
v quired in its applrcation HHS must firshafford the State~afequate notice and oppor-
tunuty for hearing HHS may not withhold mg for minoY failures of compliance.

\

a- / <
FEDERAL INVESTIGATIONS N y

1 The Comptroller General of the Unitbd States ls\requxred "ﬁfom time to time",”
to evaluate a State’'s CSBG dnsbursi;menté to <assurd expenditures are appropriate
and effective.

2 The Secretary of HHS rg‘requlred’to respohd}?s)edltrously to “‘Complaints of a
substantml r serious nature that a State has fgiléd to use funds” appropriately. .A
violation of-hy one of the assurances requlred in the annual application 1s deemed
tobea senous complaint HHS, m mgking a determination as to substantial compli-

ance, must make each decisi n a case-by-casy basis
3 The Secretary of HHS 1s ulred to condugt investigations each year ‘'in sever-
* al States’ to evaluate compliance and particularly when there 18 a pattern of com-
plaints.
. 4 The Comptroller General of the United States mdy also conduct investigations

1n a State tognsure compliance
.5 States dre required to make appropriate documents available to HHS or the
Lomptroller General, but HHS or the Comptroller General may not request infor-

mation not readj evallable
> A4 v w N .
. .}’,f 2 NONDISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS !

y
Stites are prohibi from discriminating on the ~basns of race, color, national
origin, sex, age, or hardicap, and the Secretary of HHS"is requ)ced to seek adminis-
trative and legal :emedlﬁ’;:r noncompllance

"on ysE ofF cimmr FOR cous-rrwcrron

States, or any other person® ;ded State CSBG nﬁmes, may not use such funds
for the purchase dr improveme fland or the purchfise, construction, or perma-
nent 1mprovement (other than l st resgdentml wéatherization or other energy-
related home repairs of any bulldmgﬁ r facility,

LIMITAT!
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. . . . . o
The Secretary of HHS has the authority to waive this restriction if a State so re-
quests and if extraordinary circumstances Justify the waiver

PAYMENTS TO STATES

i HHS shall make CSBG allotments to the States in accordance with Section 203
of the Intergovernmerital Cooperation Act of 1962 (42 U.S C. 4213)

2. A State must use its CSBG allotment for any fiscal year in that fiscal year or
the succeeding fiscal year.

FISCAL YEAR 1982 TRANSITION PROVISIONS

1 States wishing to assume CSBG on October 1, 1981. A State which, desires to
assume administration of its "Community Services Block Grant™ at the beginning of
fiscal year 1982 may do so. However, before HHS can make such allotment, the
State must file an apphication with HHS HHS will have to advise the States what
form the application must take and do so in a timely manner prior to October 1,
1981, so that States have time to file. The States must also file a plan with HHS on
the proposed use of CSBG funds and make this plan available for public inspection,
review, and comment within the Stafe. This plan can be revisedwat a later date and
resubmitted to HHS and public review. The legislation does not specifically require
that the plan must be filed with HHS and made available for public inspection prior
to an actual CSBG allotment bging made to the State for fiscal year 1982 HHS will
have to clarify the timing reqtired for the filing and review of the State plan State
public hearings are not required in fiscal year 1982,

2 States wishing to delay assumption of its CSBG for all of fiscal year 1982 A
State which desires to assume administration of its “Community Services Block
Grant’' program for one full year (fiscal year 1982 only). If a State so chooses, the
State must notify HHS prior to the beginning of fiscal yegr 1982 (ie, prior to Octo-
ber 1, 1981) that it does not intend to operate its block gant at any time during
fiscal year 1982 This single niotification is the only action such States need to take
HHS will operate a State's CSBG in that State for all of fiscal year 1982 The legis-
lation only specifies that such notice will be filed with HHS prior to October 1, 1981
No mention is made of a specific timetable for such notice between now and October
1, 1981. Unless States receive a HHS directive to the contrary, the legislation would
allow such notice to be filed any time between now and Septeruber 30, 1981 The bill
also makes no mention of what form the notification must take (and does not au-
thorize HHS to specify the form) ' .

3. States wishing to delay assumption of its CSBG for part of fiscal year 1982:
States may delay assumption of its block grant fof the first quarter of fiscal year
1982 by notifying HHS prior to October 1, 1981, that it does not choose to operate its
CSBG for that quarter. If the State still does not wish to assume its block grant on
January 1, 1982 tsecond quarter), 1t must so notify HHS 30 days prior to January 1
The same process applies to the third (Apnl 1) and fourth (Jdry 1) quarters of fiscal
year 1982 1f the State wishes to delay operating its bl ant for those quarters

As the legislation is written land subject to further clarification by HHS), if a
State does not file such notice and if it has filed its application and plan with HHS,
the State would automatically assume operation.of its block grant in the next ap-
propriate quarter . ' -

During those quarters in fiscal year 1982 when a State is not operating its CSBG,
HHS must use the State's CSBG to fund existing community action agencies and
programs so designated 1n fiscal year 1981 in that State under the provisions of law
in effect on September 30, 1981, but repealed by the new CSBG.

If and when a State does take over its CSBG in fiscal year 1982, 90 percent of the
allotment 1t receives must go to existing community action agencies and programs
or to organizations serving seasonal and migrant farmworkers.

The legislation does not require that all such entities be funded on a pro-rata
share by either the States-or HHS in fiscal year 1982, only that these are the enti-
ties eligible for fiscal year 1982 funding ,

4 What if a State fauls to file a not®e with HHS that it wishes to delay assump-
tion of its block grant for all or part of fiscal year 1982¢ While further clarification
is needed. 1t appears that HHS will automatically administer a State’s CSBG until
such time that the State has filed application and its plan with HHS, If a State fails
to file the required notification at HHS end also has not filed its application or plan -
with HHS, legislative history would seem to require HHS to operate the State’s
CSBG Conferees on the CSBG have indicated that it is the intent that beginning
October 1, 1981, erther a State or HHS will be operating the CSBG in that State to
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avoid a funding break between fiscal years 1981 and 1982 As n , however, fur-
ther clarification on this matter will have to be issued by HHS. .
To generally summarize the fiscal year 1982 transition provisions
If a State submits an application and plan, meeting statutory criteria, to HHS
before October 1, 1981, 1t gets its CSBG allotment on October 1, 1981.

. If a State does not submuit an application and plan, meeting statutory criteria, to
HHS kefore October 1, 1981, HHS will use the State’'s CSBG allotment to fund CAPs
within the Stdte until etther the State dues submit Such apphcauon and plan or Oc—
tober 1, 1982, whichever comes first

If a State notifies HHS before October 1. W81, tat 1t wants HHS to use the

. State's CSBG allotment tu fund vwmmunity action programs within the State, HHS
shall dv so until either the State submits an application and plan, meeting statigry
eriteria, to HHS or October 1, 1982, whichever comes first.

’

1From the Congressional Record July 29, 19a1] «

Tue CoMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT AcT as Enactep sy H.R. 3982, TnE
» Omnisus BupGer ReeoNciLiaTiON BiLL

Subtitle B—Community Services Block Grant Program

SHORT TITLE

Skc 671 This subtitle may be cited as the "Communi Services Block Grant
Act”

COMMUNITY SERVICES GRANTS AUTHORIZED

Skt bA- «a) The Secretary'is authorized tu make grants 1n accordance with the
pruviziuns of this subtitle, tu States to ameliorate the causes of poverty in communi-

‘. ties within the State
tb) There 1s authurized to be appropriated 33%9,375,000 for the fiscal year 1982 and
for each uf the 1 succeeding fiscal years to carry out the provisions of this subtitle

N

b DEFINITIONS

Skc 673 For purposes of this subtitle
11 The term "“eligible entity” means any organization which was officially desig-
nated as a community action agency or a community action program under the pro-
visions of section 210 of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 for fiscal year 1981,
unless such community action agency or a community action program lost its desng~
nation under section, 21U of such Act as a result of a failure to comply with the pro
visions of such Act
2+ The term “poverty hne” means the official poverty hine established by the Di-
rector of the Office of Management and Budget The Secretary shall revise the pov-
¥ erty Line annually (ur at any shorter interval the Secretary deeths feasible and de-
+ sirable; which shall be used as a uniterion of eligibility 1n community servicé block
grant programs The reyuired revision shall be accomplished by multiplying the offi-
ual puverty line by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index during the
am:iual ur other interval immediately preceding the time at which the revision is
made
31 The term Secretar) means the Secretary of Health and Human Services
(41" The term ‘State” means each of the several States, the District of Columbua, R
the Cummonwealth of Putrto Rico, Guam, the Virgin Islands, American Samoa, the
. Communw ealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, and the Trust Territory of the Pa-
cific Islands

‘ STATE ALLOCATIONS -
» N .
Sec 674 1anl} The Secretary shall from the amount appropriated under section
672 for each fiscal year which remains after—

(At the Secretary makes the apportionment required 1n subsection (bx1), and

. (Bi the Secretary determines the amount necessary for the purposes of section
681tbs allot to each State an amount which bears the same ratio to such re-
maining amount as the amount receined by the State for fiscal year 1982 under
section 221 of the Economyc Opportunity Act of 1964 bore to the total amount
received by all States for fiscal year 1981 under such part, except that no State

»
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shall receive less than onequarter of 1 percent of the amount appropriated
under section 672 for such fiscal year ~ ’

{2} For purposes of this subsection, the term “State” does not include Guam,
American Samoa, the Virgin Islands, the Northern Mariana Islands, and the Trust
Terntory of the Pafific Islands.

{bals The Secretary shall apportion the one-half of 1 percent remaining in each
fiscal year on the basis of need between Guam, American Samoa, the Virgin Is-
lands, the Northern Mariana Islands, and the Trust Terntory of the Pacific Islands

«2) Each junisdiction to which paragraph (1)’apphies may receive grants under this
suptitle upon an application submitted to the Secretary containing provisions which
descnbe the programs for which assistance is sought under this subtitle, and which
are consistent with the requirements of section 675

(cX1) If, with respect to any State, the Secretary—

{A) receives a request from the governing body of an Indian tribe or tribal .
organizatigh within the State that assistance under this subtitle be made direct-
ly to such tribe or organizations; and -,

(B) determines that the members of such tribe or tribal organization would be
be{)t,er served by means of grants made directly %o provide benefits under this
subtitle, U v

the Secretary shall reserve from amounts which would otherwise be allotted to such

Stateh u)nder this subtitle for the fiscal year the amount determined under para-

graph (2) »

., 2) The Secretsry shall reserve for the purpose of paragraph (1) from sums that .
would otherwise be allotted to such State not less than 100 percent of an amount
which bears,the same ratio to the State’s allotment for the fiscal year involved as_
the population of all eligible Indians for whom a determination under this para-

- graph has been made begrs to the population of all individuals éligible for assist-

P ance under this subtitle in such State. . -
3) The sums reserved by the Secretary on the basis of a determindtion under ¢his
- subsection shal} be granted to the Indian tribe or tribal organization serving the in
dividuals for whom such a determination has been made

) In order for an Indian tribe or tribal organization to be eligible for an award
for a fiscal year under this subsection, it shall submit to the Secretary a plan for
such fiscal year which meets such criteria as the Secretary may prescribe by regula-
tion '

1) The terms "Indian tribe” and *‘tribal organization” mean those tribes, bands,
or other prganized groups of Indians recognized in the State in which they reside or
congidered by the Secretary of the Interior to be an Indian tribe or an Indian orga-
nization for any purpose  +

- i . . /)

APPLICATIONS AND R_EQUIREMBNTS -

Sec 675 la) Each State desiring to receive an allotment for a fiscal year under
this subtitle shall submit an application to the Secretary Each such application
shall be 1n such form as the Secretary shall require Each such application shall

jcontam assurances by the chief ex®itive officer of the State that the State will
comply with subsection tb) and will meet the conditions enumerated 1n subsection
(ch

ib) After the expiration of the first fiscal year in which a State received funds

under this subtitle, no funds shall be allotted to such State for any fiscal year under .
’ this sublitle unless the legislature of the State conducts public hearings on the pro-

posed use and distribution of funds to be provided under this subtitle for such fiscal

year -

i) As part of the annual application required by subsection (a), the chief executive .

officer of each State shall certify that the State agrees to— 4
1) use the funds available under this subtitle—
{A) to provide a range’of services and activities, having a measurable and
-potentially major impact on causes of poverty in the community or those
areas of the community where poverty 1s a particularly acute problem;
B} to provide activities designed to assist low-income participants includ-
ing the elderly poor— ‘ ]
(i) to secure and retain meamngful employment; . ’
(i1} to attain an adequate education;
{i1iY to make better use of available income;
v} ta obtain and maintain adequate housing and a suitable living
w» environment;

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

ERIC a ;




{»

|

: 67
(v) to obtain emergency assistance through loans or grants to ‘meet
immediate and urgent individual and family needs, including the need
for health services, -nutritious food, housing, and employmenb-related
assistance;
(vi) to remove obstacles and solve problems which block the achieve-
ment of self-sufficiency;
' (vii) to achieve greater participation in the affairs of the commumty!
and
(viib) to make niore effective use of other programs related to the pur-
poses of this subtitle;
(C) to provide on an emergency bagis for the provision of such supplies
and services, nutritious foodstuffs, afid related services, as may besneces-
sary to counteract conditions of s ation and malnutrition among the

poor;

D) to coordinate and establish hn es between governmental and other
social services programs to assure the effective delivery of such services to
low-income individuals; and

(E) to encourage the use of entities in the pnvatt sector of the commumty
in efforts to ameliorate poverty in the community;

(2XAX1) use, for fiscal year 1982 only, not less than 90 percent of the funds
allotted to the State under section 674 to make grants to use for the purposes
described in clause (1) to eligible entities (as defined in section 673(1)) or to orga-
nizations serving seasonal or migrant farmworkers; and

(i) use, for fiscal yeargl983 and for each subsequent fiscal year, not less than
90 percent of the funds ‘allotted to the State under section 674 to make grants to
political subdivisions of the State for the political subdivisions to use for the
purposes dggcribed in clause (1) directly or to nonprofit private community orga-
nizations which have a board which meets the requirements of clause (3), or to
migrant and seasonal farm worker organizations; and

s (B) provide assurances that the State will not expend more than 5 percent of
its alld{ment under section 674 for administrative éxpenses at the State level,

(3) provide assurances that, in the case of a community action agency or non-
profit private organization, each board will be constituted so as to assure that
(A), one-third of the memiRrs of the board are elected public officials, currently
holding office, or their representatives, except that if the number of elected offi-
cials reasonably available and willing to serve is less than one-third of the
membership of the board, membership on the board of appointive public offi-
c1als may be counted in meetmg such on&thlrd requirement, (B) at leaSt one-
third of the members are persons,chosen in accordance with democratic selec-
tion procedures adequate to assure that they are representative of the poor in
the area served, and (C) the remainder of the members are officials or members
of business, industry, labor, religious, wellare, education, or other ma}or groups
and interests in the community;

{4) give special consideration-in the designation of lscal commumty action
agencies under this subtitle to any commumty action agency which is receiving
funds under any Federal antipoverty program on the date of the enactment of
this Act, except that (A) the State shall, before giving such special considera-
tign, deermine that the agency’ 'mvolved meets program and fiscal require-
ments established by the State; and (B) if there is no such agency because of

*  change in the assistance furnished to programs for economically disadvan-
- rsonsrthe—State-shall.gu&speaaLcmslderatnon in the designation of
community action agencies to any successor agency which is operated in sub-
stantlally the same manner as the predecessor agency which did receive funds

in the fiscal year preceding the fiscal year for which the determination is made;

(5) provide assurances that the State may transfer funds, but not to exceed 5

percent of its allotment under section 674, for the provisxons set forth in this
subtitle to services under the Qlder Americans Act of 1965, the Head Statt pro-

. gram under subchapter B of chapter 8 of subtitle A of this title, or the egergy

crisis intervention program under tltle XXVI of this Act (relating tolow- e

home energy assistance); .

(6) prohrgi,t any, political ac;ivmes in accordance with subsection (e);

(7) prohibit any activities to é)rovxde voters and prospective voters with trans-
portation to the_polls or provide similar assistance in connection with an elec-
tion or any voter registration activity;

(8) provide for coordination between antipoverty programs in each communi-
ty, where appropriate, vgth emergency energy crisis intervention programs

ERIC ' e
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under title XXV1 of this Act relating to low-income home energy assistance)
conducted mn such community; ; .

) provide that fiscal control and fund accounting procedures will be estab-« }
lished as may be necessary to assure the proper disbursal of and accounting for i
Federal funds paid to the State under this subtitle, including procedures fo
monituring the assistance provided under this subtitle, and provide that at leas v
every year each State shall prepare, in accordance with subsection (), an aud:
of its expenditures of amounts received under this subtitle and amounts trans-
ferred to carry out the purposes of this subtitle; and

110 permit and cooperate with Federal investigations undertaken in accord-
ance with section 679

The Secreu;ry may not prescribe the manner in which the States will comply with
the provisions of this subsection.

\dx1; In addition to the requirements of subsection (c), the chief executive of each
State shall prepare and furnish to the Secretary a plan which contains provisions
describing how the'State will carry out the assurances contained in subsection (c)
The chief executive of each State may revise any plan prepared under this pafa“
graph and shall furnish the revised plan to the Secretary

(2) Each plan prepared under paragraph (1) shall be made available for public in-
spection within the State in such a manner as will facilitate review of, and com- \
ment on, the plan

ie) For purposes of chapter 15 of title 5, United States Code, any nonprofit private
organization receiving assistance under this subtitle which has responsibility for
planning. developing, and coordinating community antipoverty programs shall be
deemed to be a State or local agency. For purposes of clauses (1) and (2) of section
1502(a of such title, any such organization receiving assistance under this subtitle
shall be deemed to be a State or local agency.

f) Bach-audit required by subsection (cX9) shall be conducted by an entity, inde-
pendent of Any agency administering activities or services carried out upder this
subtitle and shall be conducted in accordance with generally accepted .&ccounting
principles Withint 30 days after.the completion of each audit, the chief executive
officer of the State shall submit a copy of such audit to the legislature of the State
and to the Secretary. :

g} The State ghall repay to the United States amounts found not to have been
expended in accordance with this subtitle or the Secretary may offsét such amounts
aggmslt any other amount to which the State 1s or may become entitled under this
subtitle.

th) The Comptroller General of the United States shall, from time to time, evalu-
ate the expenditures by States of grants under this subtitle in order to assure that
e)f(kpen‘dltures are consistent with the provisions of this subtitle and to determine the
effectiveness of the State in accomplishing the purposes of this subtitle . .

’

ADMINISTRATION ) .

Sec 676. lay There 1s established in_the Department.of Health and Human Serv-
1ces an Office of Community Services The Office shall be headed by a Director

ib) The Secretary shall carry out his functions under this subtitle through the”
Office of Community Services established in subsection (a). * -

NONDISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS

Sec. 677. (a) No person shall on the ground of race, ¢olor, national origin, or sex,
be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to dis-
crimination under, any program or activity funded in whole of in part with funds
made available under this subtitle Any prohibition against discrimination on the

basis of age under the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 or with respect to an other- \
wise qualified handicapped individual as provided i section 504 of the Rehabilita-
tion Act of 1973 shall also apply to any such program or activity.
bi Whenever the Secretary determines that a State that has received a payment
under this subtitle has fallej,to comply with subsection (a) or an applicable regula- ~™

tion, he shall gotify the chief executive officer of the State and shall request him to
secure compliatice. If'within a reasonable period of time, not to exceed 60 days, the
chief executyve officer fails or refuses to secure compliance, the Secretary is author-
1zed to (1) refer the matter to the Attorney General with a recommendation tHat an
appropriate civil action be instituted, (2) exercise the powers and functions provided
by title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, or
section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as may be applicable, or (3) take such
other action as may be provided by law. |
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«! Whert a matter is referred to the Attorneg General pursuant to subsection (b},
or whenever he has reasun to believe that the State 1s engaged n a pattern or prac-
tice in violation of the provisions of this section, the Attorney General may bring a
uvil action in any appropriate United States district court for such relief as may, be
appropriate, including injunctive relief

PAYMENTS TO STATES ‘

Sg. 67% 1a) From its allotment under se&xomﬁﬂ. the Secretary shall make pay-
ments to each State in accordance with section 203 of the Intergovernmental Coop-
eration éct of 1968 142 U SC 4213), for use under this subtitle.

b PaVments to a State frum its allotment for any fiscal year shall be expended
by the State in such fiscal year or in the succeeding fiscal year

A
WITHHOLDING

SEc b7Y tanli The Secretary shall, after adequate notice and an opportunity for a ’

hearing conducted w.thin the affected State, withhold funds from any State which
does not utilize its allotment substantially in accordance with the provisions of this
gbtitle and the assurances such State provided under section 675

12) The Secretary shall respond in an expeditious and speedy manner to com-
plaints of a substantial or serious nature that a State has failed to use funds in ac-
wrdance with the provisions of this subtitle or the assurances provided by the State
under section 675 For purposes of this‘paragraph, a violation of any orte of the as-
surances cuntained In section €73tc) that constitutes a disregard of that assurance
shall.be considered a seriof§ complaint . ’

«bxl) The Secretary shall conduct in several States in each fiscal year investiga-
tions of the use of funds received by the States under this subtitle in order to evalu-
ate compliance with the provisions of this subtitle.

) Whenever the, Secretary determines that there is a pattern of complaints from
any State in any fiscal year, he shall conduct an investigation of the use of funds
received under this subtitle by such State in order to ensure compliance with the
provisions of this subtitie )

31 The Comptroller General of the United States may conduct an investigation of
the use of funds received under this subtitle by a State in order to ensure compli-
ance wnh\ébt provisions of this sybtitle ot

) Pursant to an investigation conducted under subsection (b), a State shall
make apfirbpriate bugks, documents, papers, and records available to the Secretary

or the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized '

representatives, for examination, copying, or mechanical reproducPon on or off the
premuses of the appropriate entity upon a reasonable request therefor.

d) In conducting any investigation under subsection (b), the Secretary may not
request any infurmation not readily available to such State or requre that any in-
formation be compiled, collected, or transmitteq in any néw form not already availa-
ble

-

LIMITATION ON USE OF GRANTS FOR CONSTRUCTION g ¢

* .

Sk. 680 1a) Except as provided in subsection tb), grants made ynder this subtitle
wther thun amounts made available under section 681(b)) may not be used by the
State, or by any other person with which the State makes arrangements to carry
out the purposes of this subtitle, for the purchase or improvement of land, or the
purchase, construction, or permanent improvement (other than low-cost residential
weatherization or other energy-related home repairs) of any Building or other facili

ty .

ibi The Secretary may waive the limitation contained in subsection (a) upon the
State's request for such a waiver if he finds that the request describes extraordinary
aroeumstances to Justify the purchase of-land or the construction of facilities (or the
making of permanent improvements) and that permitting the waiver will contribute
to the State’s abih‘ty to carry out the purpodes of this subtitle. '

. DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OF SECRETARY

Sec 681 a) The Secretary is authorized, either directly or through grants, loans,
or guarantees to States apd public and,other organizations and agencies, or con-
tracts or jointly financed cooperative arrangements with States and public and
other organizations and agencies, to provided for—

(1) training related to the purposes of this subtitle; and

A .
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(2) ongoing acttvities*of national or regional significance related to the pur-
poses of this subtitle, including special emphasis programs for—

(A) special programs of assistance to private, locally initiated community
development programs which sponsor enterprises providing employment
and business development opportunities for low-income residents of the
aresa; '

{B) Rural Development Loan Fund revolving loans and guarantees under
subchapter A of chapter 8 of subtitle A of this title;

(C) community development credit umon programs administered under
subchapter A of chapter 8 of subtitle A of this title;

_ (D) technical assistancé and training programs in rural housing and com-
munity facilities development;
" () assistance for migrants and seasonal farmworkers; and

{F) national or regional programs designed to provide recreational pro-
grams designed to provide recreational activities for low-income youth.

(b) Of the amounts_appropriated under section 672(b) for any fiscal year, not more
than 9 percent of such. amounts shall be available to the Secretary for purposes of
carrying out this section and subchapter A of chapter 8 of subtitle A of this title.

/
TRANSITION PROVISIONS

Sec 682. lax1) The purpose of this section is to permit, for fiscal year 1982 only,
States to choose to operate programs under the block grant established by this subti-
tle or to have the Secretary operate programs under the Provisions of law repealed
by section 683(a). ‘ ~

(2) The Secretary shall carry out the provisions of this section through the Office
of Community Services established in section 676(a). .

(bx1) Notwithstanding the provision of section 683(a) or any other prowision of
law, a State may, for fiscal year 1982 only, make a determination that the State
chooses not to operate programs under the block grant established by this subtitle.
If the State makes such a determination, the State’s allotment under section 674
shall be used within the State by the Secretary to carry out programs (in accordance

.with paragraph 4)) under the provisions of law in effect on September 30, 1981, but

repealed by section 683(a). B

(2) The provisions of paragraph (1) apply to the provisions of law referred to in
such paragraph, regardless of whether there 1s a specific termination provision or
other grovision of law repealing or otherwise terminating any program subject to
this Act. ‘ -

(3} Each State which, pursuant to paragraph (1), determines to have the Secretary
operate programs under the provisions of law in effect on September 30, 1981, but
repealed by section 683la), sﬁgll give notice to the Secretary of such determination.
Such notice shall be submitted to the Secretary prior to the beginning of the first
quarter of fiscal year 1982 and at least 30 days before the beginning of any other
quarter during such fiscal year For purposes of this section, the quarters for fiscal
yeg; 1982 shall commence on October 1, January 1, April 1, and July 1 of fiscal year
1982. ’

4y In any case in which the Secretafg carries out programs under paragraph (1),
the Secretary shall provide for the carrylng out of such programs by making grants
for such purpose to eligible entities (as defined in section 673(1)).

(c) The Secretary shall provide such assistance to the States as the ‘States may
require in order to carry out the provisions of this section \f

(d) The Secretary may reserve not more than 5 percent of any State’s allotment
for administration of such State's programs under the block grant established by
this subtitle, if such State has made a determination that the State chooses not
operate programs under the block grant established by this.subtitle, and the Secre-
tary is carrying out such State’s programs under the provisions of law in effect on
September 30, 1981. -

{e) Upon the.enactment of this Act, the Director of the Office of Management and
Budget 1s authorized to provide for termination of the affairs of the Community
Services Administration He shall provide for the transfer or other disposition of
personnel, assets, liabilities, grants, contract§, property, records and unexpended
balances of appropriations, duthorizations, allocations and other funds held, used,
arising from, available to, or to be made available in connection with implementa-
tion of the authorities terminated by section 683(a) as necessary to effectuate the
purposes of this subtitle. o )
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REPEALER, REAL THORIZATIUN PRUVISIUNS, TECHNICAL AND CONFORMING PROVISIONS

Skc. 683 a) Effective October 1, 1981, the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964,
other than titles VIIT‘and X of such Act, 1s repealed

b There 1s authorized to be appropriated such sums as may be necessary for each
of the fiscal years 1982, 1983, and 1984, to carry out title VIII of the Economic Op-
portunity Act of 1964

wcal) Any reference in any provision of law to the poverty line set forth in section
524 uf the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 shall be construed to be a reference to
the poverty hine defined in section 673¢2) of this Act N

2) Any reference 1n any provision of law to any community action agency desig-
nated under title II of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 shall be construed to.

‘ffereme ty private nonprofit community organizations eligible to receiwve

funda nder this subtitle

¢35 No action or other proceeding commenced by or agamst any officer in the offi-
«ial capacity of such individual as an officer of any agency administering the Act
repealed by subsection 4 of this section shall abate by reason of the enactment of
this Act

{From the Congressional Record, July 29 1981]

THe "CoMMmt NiTY Economic DEVELOPMENT AcT oF 1981 As AuTHorizep BY HR
3982, tHE OMN1BUS BUDGET RECONCILIATION BiLL

CHAPTER 8—Community Services Programs
Subchapter A+Community Economic Development

. SHORT TITLE

Sec 611 Thi# subchapter may be uted as the ‘Community Economic Develop-
ment Act of 1981”

STATEM.ENT: OF PURPOSE

Se. 61. The purpose of this subchapter 1s to encourage the development of spe-
ual programs by which the residents of urban and rural low-income areas may,
through self-help and mobilizatiun of the community at large. with appropriate Fed-
eral assistance, improve the yuality of their economic and social participation in
community Life in such a way as to contribute to the elimination of poverty and the
establlshment of permanent economic and socia! benefits.

DEFINITION

‘

Sec 613 For purposes of this subchaptersthe term “community development cor-
poration”’ .means a nonprofit organization responsible to residents of the area it
serves which 15 receiving financial assistance under part 1 and any organization
more than j0 percent of which 1s vwned by such an organization, or otherwise con-
trolled by such an orgumwtnon, or designated by such an organization for the pur-
pose of this subchapter .

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Sec 614 The Secretary is authorized to use funds made available to the Secretary
under section 6%lib) for purposes of carrying out the provisions of this subchapter.,

’
ADVISORY COMMUNITY INVESTMENT BOARDS

Sec 615 1anli The President 1s authorized to establish a National Advisory Com-
munity Investment Board thereinafter 1n this section referred to as the “Investment
Board”) Such Investment Board. shall be composed of 15 members appointed, for
staggered terms and without regard to the civil service laws. by the President, in
wnsultation with the Secretary of Health and Human Services thereinafter in this
subchapter referred to as the “Secretary.') Such members shall be representative of
the investment and business communities and appropriate fields of endeavor related
to this subchapter The Investment Board shall meet’at the call of the chairperson,
but not less often than 3 times each year The Secretary and the administrator of

~ . 7o
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community ecunumic development.programs shall be ex officio membe&fthe In-
vestment Board. -
2) The Secretary shall carry out the provisions of this subchapter through the
Office of Community Services established in section 67&a) o
bi The Investment Board shall promote cooperation betweén private investors
and businesses and communify development corporation projects through— ~
'1) advising the Secretary, and the community development corporations on
ways to facilitate private investment; .
«2) advising businesses and other investors of opportunities in commurity de-
velopment corporation projects: and
13/ advising the Secretary, community development gorporations, and private
investors and businesses of ways in which they might engage in mutually bene-
ficial efforts
«c+ The governing body of each Community Development Corporation may estab-
lish an advisory community investment board composed of not to exceed 15 mem-
bers who shall be appointed by the governing body after consultation with appropri-
ate, local uffisials. Each such board shall promote cooperation between private inves-
tors and businesses and the governing body of the Community Development Corpo-
ration through—
* (1) advising the goverming body on ways to facilitate private investors,
«2) advising businesses_and other investors of opportunities in Community De-
velopment Corporation'{?ojects: and
i3) advising the governing body, private investors, and businesses of ways in:
which théy might engage in mutually beneficial efforts

PaRT 1—URBAN AND RURAL SPECIAL' IMPACT PROGRAMS

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Skc. 616 The purpose of this part is to establish special programs of assistance to
nonprofit private locally initiated community development corporations which (1)
are drrected to the salution of the critical problems existing in particular communi-
ties or neighborhoods \defined without regard to political or other subdivisions or
boundaries) within those urban and rural areas having concentrations or substan-
tial numbers of low-income persons, (2) are of sufficient size, scope, and duration to
have an appreciable impact in such communities, neighborhoods, and rural areas in
arresting tendencies toward dependency, chronic unemployment, and community
deterioration, (3) hold forth the prospect of continuing to have such impact after the
termination of financial assistance under thus part, and (4) provide financial and
other assistance to start, expand, or locate enterprises in or near the area to be
served so as to provide employment and ownership opportunities for residents of
such areas, including those who are disadvantaged in the labor market because of
their Limited speaking, reading, and writing abilities in the English language.

ES'l:ABLlSHMENT AND SCOPE OF PROGRAMS

Sec. 617 ta) The Secretary 1s authorized to provide financial assistance in the
form of grants to nonprufit and for profit community development corporations and
other affiliated and supportive agencies and organizations associated with qualifying
community development corporations for the payment of all or part of the cost of
programs which are designed to carry oyt the purposes of this part. Financial assist-
anve shail be provided, so that éach community economic development program is of
sufficient size, scope, and duration to have an appreciable impact on the area
served. Such programs may inciude— .

1) community business and commercial development programs, including (A)
programs which provide financial and other assistance \including eqaity capital)
to start, expand, or locate businesses in or near the area served so as to provide
employment and ownership opportunities for residents of such areas, and (B)
programs fdr small businesses r(?cated in or owned by residents of such areas, .

(2) community physical development programs, including industrial parks
and housing activities, which contribute tean improved environment and which
create new training, employment and ownershup oppertuniti€s for residents of
such area: .

4 training and public service employment programs and related services for
unempldyed or low-income persons which support and complement community
developm®nt programs financed under this part, including, without limitation,
activitie$ such as thse described 1n the Comprehensive Employ ment and Train-
ng A‘ct, and .

7 o
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4 soctal service programy which support and complement community busi-
ness and vommercial development programs financed under this part, including
child care, educational services, health services, credit counseling, energy con-
servation, recreation services, and programs for the maintenance of housing
facilities

ib) The Secretry shall conduct programs assisted under this part so as to contrib-
ute, on an equitable basis between urban and rural areas, to the elimination of pov-
erty and the establishment of permanent economic and social benefits in such areas

)

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REQUIREMENTS

Sec bl% ia) The Secretary, under such regulations e Secretary ‘may estab-
lish, shall not provide financial assistance for any cofmunity economic develop-
ment program under this part unless the Secretary determines that—

i1y such community development corporation is responsible to residents of the
area served tA» through a governing body not less than 30 percent of the mem-
bers of which are area residents, and (B) in accordance with such other guide-
lines as may be established by the Secretary, except that the composition of the
governing bodies of organizations owned or controlled by the community devel-
opment corporation need not be subject to such residence requirement,

12} the program will be appropriately coordinated with ldcal planning under
this subchapter with housing and community development programs, with em-
ployment and training proggams, and with other relevant planmng for physical

* and human resources ¥ the areas served, * " - ;

1) adequate technical assistance is made available and committed to the pro-
grams being supported, .0 -

1 such financial assistance will materially further the purposes of this part,

31 the applicant is fulfiling or will fulfill a need for services, supplies, or
facilities which 1s otherwise not being met,

6 all projects and related facilities will, to the maximum feasible extgnt, be

- located in the areas served.

(71 projects will, where feasible, promote the development of entreprerieurial
and managenient shills and the ownership or participation 1n ownership| of as-
sisted _businesses and housing, cooperatively or otherwise, by residents the
area served.

«8) projects will be planned and carried out with the fullest possiblé participa-
tion of resident or local businessmen and representatives of financial institu-
tions. including participation through contract, joint.venture, partnership, stock
ownership or membership on the governing boards or advisory councils of such
projects consistent with the self-help purposes of this subchapter; .

91 no participant will be employed on projects involving political parties, or
the construction, operation, or maintenance of so much of any facility as 1s used
or to be used for sectarian instruction or as a place for religious worship,

I\ the program will not result in the displacement of employed workers or
impghr existing contracts for services, or result in the substitution of Federal or
othér funds 1n connection with work that would otherwise be performed,

111) the rates of pay for time spent in work training and education, and other
conditions of employment, will be appropriate and reasonable in the light of
such factors as the type of work, geographical region, and proficiency of the par-
ticipant, ’

112) the program will, to the maximum extent feasible, contribute to the occu-
pational development or upward mobility of individual participants,

(13) preference will be given to low-income or economically disadvantaged
residents of the areas served n filling jobs and training opportunities, and

_t14s training programs carried out in connection with projects financed under
this part shall be designed whenever feasible to provide those persons who suc-
cessfully complete such training with skills which are also in demand in com-
munities, neighborhoods, or rural areas other than those for which programs
are established under this part

%) Financial assistance under this section shall not be extended to assist in the
relocation of establishments from one location to another if such relocation would
result In & substantial increase in unemployment in #fe area of original location

\ci Financial assistance for commercial development under this part shall not be
extended until the community economic development program that has applied for
assistance under this subchapter has specified in some detail its development goals
and its development timetable. The Secretary, in providing continued financial as-
sistance to a community economic development program, shall give serious consider-
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ation to the experience such program has had in meeting development goals or in
adhering to development tinietables,

FEDERAL SHARE

Sec 619 (akl) Assistance provided under this subchapter to ‘any program de-
scribed 1n section 618ta) shall not exceed 90 percent of the cost of such program,
including cogts of administration, unless the Secretary determines that the assist
ance in excess of such percentage is required in furtherance of the purposes of this
subchapter Non Federal tontributions may bé in cash or 1n kind, fairly evaluated,
including but not limited to plant, equipment, and services.

«2); The assistance referred to in paragraph (1) shall be made available (A) for de-
posit t&the older of gragtees which have demonstrated successful program perform-
ance, under conditions which the Secretary deems appropriate, within 30 days fol-
lowing approval of the grant agreement by the Secretary and such grantee, or (B)
whenever the Secretary deems appropriate, in accordance with applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Secretary of the Treasury, and including any other
conditions which the Secretary of Health and Human ge
within 30 days following approval of the grant agreement by the Secretary and such
grantee, B

(b) Property acquired as a result of capital investments made by any community
development corporation with funds granted as its Federal share of the cost of pro-
grams ¢arried out under this subchapter, and the proceeds from such property, shall
becume the property of the community development corporation and shall not be
considered to be Federal property The Federal Government retains the right to
direct that on severance of the grant relationship the assets purchased with grant
génds shall continue to be used for the original purpose for which they were grant-

-

PART 2—-SprCIAL RURAL PROGRAMS

~

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Sec 620 It 1s the purpose of this part to meet the special economic needs of rural
communities or areas with concentrations or substantial numbers of low-income per-
suns by providing support to self-help programs which promote economic develop-
ment and independence, as a supplement to existing similar programs conducted by
other departments and agencies of the Federal Government Such programs should
encourage low income families to pool their talents and résources so as to create and
expand rural economic enterprise.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Sec 621 a) The Secretary 1s authorized to provide financial assistance, including
loans having a maximum maturity of fifteen years and in amounts not resulting in
an aggregate principal indebtedness of more than $3,500 at any one time, to any
low-income rural family where, in the judgment of the Secretary, such financial as-
sistance has a reasonable possibility of effecting a per manent increase in the income
of such families, or will. contribute to the improvement of their living housing condi-
tions, by assisting or permitting them to—

(1) acquire or improve real estate or reduce encumbrances or erect improve-
ments thereon;

{2) operate or improve the operation of farms not larger than family sized,
including -but not limited to the purchase of feed., seed, fertilizer, livestock,
poultry, and equipment; or . .

(3) participate in cooperative assoctations, or finance nonagricultural enter-
prises which will enable such families to supplemen®their income

b) The Secretary 1s authorized to provide financial assistance to local cooperative
assoclations or local public and private non profit organizations or agencies in rural
areas containing concentrations or substantial numers of low income persons for the
purpose of defraying all or part of the costs of establishing and operating coopera-
tive programs for farming, purchasing, marketing, processing, and to improve their
income as producers and their purchasing power as consumers, and to provide such
essentlals as credit and health services. Costs which may be defrayed shall include—
. (1) administrative costs of staff and overhead; N

’ (2) costs of planning and developing new enterprises; |

(3) costs of acquiring technical assistance; and

. .
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< ) imtial capital where 1t 18 determined by the Secretary that the poverty of
the families participating in the program and the social conditions of the rural
area require such assigtance:

. LIMITATION ON ASSISTANGCE

Sec 622 No financial assistance shall be provided under this part unless the Sec-
retary determinesthat—
(1) any cooperative association recewving assistance has a minimum of fifteen
. active members, a majority of which are low-income rural persons;
(2) adequate technical assistance js made available and committed to the pro-
grams being supported;
13) such financial assnsgance will materially further the purposes of this part;

~ ¢

and .
(4) the applicant is fulfilling or will fulfill a need for services, supplies, or
fatihities whichis otherwise not being met. ' ; .

ParT 3—DeveLoPMENT LOANS To CommuniTy Economic DEvELOPMENT PROGRAMS

. DEVELOPMENT LOAN FUND -
Sec. 623 (a) The Secretary 1s authorized to make or guarantee loans (either direct-
ly or 1n cooperation with banks or.other organizations through agreements to par-
.~ tiapate pn an 1mmediate or deferred basis) to community development corporations,
.. to famulies and local cooperatives and the designated supportive organizations of co-
. operatives eligible for financial assistance under this subchapter, to private nonprbf-
_ 1t organizations receiving assistance under subtitle B of this title, or to public and
- private non-profit organizations or agencies, for business facilities and community
development projects, including community development credit unions, which the
Secretary determings will carry out the pu s of this part No loans, guarantees,
or other financial assistance shall be provided under this section unless the Secre-
tary determines that— °
, (1) there 1s reasonable assurance of re%ayment of the loan,
2y the lgan is not otherwise available on reasonable terms from private
sources or &her Federal, State, or local programs; and
(3) the amount of the loan, together with other funds available, is adequate to
assure comcFletnon of the project or achievement of the purposes for whish the
loan 18 made. Loans made by the Secretary pursuant fo this section shall bear
Interest at a rate not less than a rate determined by the Secretary of the Treas-
ury taking into consideration the average market yleld op outstanding Treasury
obligations of comparable matunty, plus such adaﬁtional charge, if any, toward
covering other costs of the program as the Secretary of Health and Human
Services may determine to be consistent with its-purposes, except that, for the 5
years following the date in which funds are 1initially available to the borrower,
the rate of interest shall be set at a rate considered appropriate by the Secre-
tary 1n light of the particular needs of the borrower, which rate shall not be
lower than 1 percent. All such loans shall be tepayable within a period of not
more than 30 years. t .
(b) The Secretary is authorized to adjust interest rates, grant moratoriums on re-
yment of principal and interest, collect or compromise any obligations held by the
. retary, and to take such othef actions in respect to sucg loans as the Secretary
shall defermine to be necessary or appropriate, consistent with the purposes of this
section
1cA1) To carry out tHe lending and guaranty functions authorized under this part,
there shall be established a Development Loan Fund consisting of two separate ac-
counts, one of which shall be a revolving fund called the Rural Development Loan
- Fund and the other of which shall be a revolving fund called the Community Devel-
opment Loan Fund. The capital of each such revolving fund shall remain available
until expended. .

12) The Rural Development Loan Fund shall consist of the remaining funds pro-
vided for 1n part A of title III of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964, as in ef?ect
on September 19, 1972, and such amounts as may be deposited in such Fund by the
Secretary out of funds made available from appropriations for purposes of carrying
out this part. The Secretary shall utilize the services of the Farmers Home Adminis-
tration in administering the Fund.

(3) The Community Development Loan Fund shall consist of such amounts as may
be deposited 1n such fund by the Secretary out of funds made available from appro-
prations for purposes of carrying out this subchapter. The Secretary may make de-
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g.mts in the Conunuity Development Loan Fund 'in any fiscal year in which the
scretary has made avatlable for grants to community development corporations
under this subchapter not less than $60,000,000 out of funds made available from
appropriations for purposes of carrying’out this subchapter

ESTABLISHMENT UF MUDEL COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORAT;ON

Sec 624 Tou the extent he deems appropriate, the Secretary shall utihze funds
availuble under this part to prepare a plan of action for the establishment of a
Model Community Economic Development Finance Corporation to provide a user
wontroulled independent and professionally uperated long term financing vehicle with
the principal purpose of prosiding finanaial support for community economic devel
upment corperations, couperatives, other affiliated and supportive agencies and or
ganizations assoclated with commuhity economw development corporations, and
other entities eligible for assistance under this subchapter

’

PART 4—SUPPORTIVE PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

, " TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Sec 625 (ai The Secretary shall provide, directly or through grants, contracts, or
other arrangements, such technical assistapce ancf(trmmng of personnel as may be
required to effectively implement the purposes of this subchapter. No financial as-
sistance shall be provided to any public or private organization under this section
unless the Secretary provides the benefiviaries of these services with opportunity to
participate 1n the selection of and to review the quahty and utility of the services
furnished them by such organization .

by Technical assistance to community development corporations and both urban
and rural wovperatives may include planning, management, legal assistance or sup-
port, preparation of feasibility studies, product development, marketing, and the
provision of stipends tu encourage skilled professionals to engage 1n full time activi-
ties under the direction of a community organization financially assisted under this
subchdipter

w Training for ¢mployees of cummunity development corporatigns and for em
pluyees and members of urban and rural cooperatives shall include on the-job train
ing, classroom Instruction, and scholarships to assist them in development,
managerial, entrepreneurial, planning, and other technical and organizational'skills
w}:nch will contribute to the effectiveness of programs assisted under this sub-
chapter '

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE PROGRAMS

Sec. b26 taxl) Funds granted under this subchapter which are invested directly
or indirectly, in a small investment company, local development company, limited
small business investment company, or small business investment company licensee
under section 301id) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 shall be in¢luded
as “private paid in capital and paid-in surplus”, “combined paid-in capital and paid
in surplus’, and ‘‘paid tn camtal” for purposes of sections 302, 303, and 502, respec-
tively, of the Small Bustness Investment Act of 1958, VR

2y Not later than 30 days after the date of the enactment of this Act, the Admin-
stratur of the Small Business Adnunustration, after consultation with the Secretary,
shall prumulgate regulations tou eusure the availability to community development
corporations of such programs as shall further the purposes of this subchapter, in
cluding programs under section 8ta) of the Small Business Act :

(bul) Areas selected for assistance under this subchapter shall be deemed “rede-
velopment areas’” within the meaning of section 401 of the Public Works and Eco-
numic Development Act of 1963, shall qualify for assistance under the provisions of
title [ and title II of such Act, and shall be deemed to have met the overall economic
development program requirements of section 202(bX10) of such Act.

(21 Not later than 90 days after the date of the enactment of this Act, the Secre-
tary of Commerce shall prescribe regulations which will ensure that community de-
velopnient corpurations and couperatives shall yualify for assistance and shall be eli
gible to receive such assistunce under all such programs of the Economic Develop-
ment Admtnistration as shall further the purposes of this subchapter.

~ ' DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPME;‘JT PROGRAMS

Sec 627 The Secretary of Housing.and Urban Development, after consultation
with the Secretary. shall take all necessary steps to assist community development

'
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corporations and lwal covperative associations to qunﬂfy for and receive (1) such as-
- sistance 10 connection sath technical assistance, counseling to tenants and home-
owners. and loans to s ors of low-income -andgmoderate-income housing under
section 106 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended by sec-
tion 811 of the ljghsing and Community Developmént Act of 1974 (21 such land for
LI housireg and business location and expansion undég title I of the Housing and Com-
inumty Development Act of 1974, and (3) such f for comprehensive, planning
under section 701 of the Housing Act of 1954, asvamended by section 401 of the
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as shall further the purposes of
this subchapter
R .
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION PROGRAMS

.

Sec 62s The Secretary of Agriculture or, where.appropriate, the Administgator
of the Farmers Home Administration, after cofisultation with the Secretary of
Health and Human Services, shall take all necessary steps to ensure that communi-
ty development corporations and local cooperative associations shall qualify for and
shall receive— . ' .

t1) such assistance in connection with hoysing development under the Hous-
ing Act of 1949, as amended T
2) such assistance in connection with housing, business, industrial, and com-
munity development under the Consolidated Farmers Home Admunistration Act
of 1961 and the Rural Development Act of 1972,and ~ .
3) such further assistance under all such programs of the United States De-
. ,{( partment of Agriculture. as shall further the purposes of this subchapter

.

COORDINATION AND ELIGIBLITY

. courage -Federal departinénts and agencies and State“ind local governments to

. Slj(‘ 629 () The Secretary shall take all necessary \and appropriate steps to en-

nake grants, provide technical assistance. enter into contracts, and generally sup-.
“port and cooperate with community development corporations and local cooperative .

associations :

. «bs Eligibility. for assistance under gther Federal programs shall not be denied to
any applicant on the ground that if 1s a community developinent corporation or any
other entity assisted under this subchapter

N
EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

.

; Skc- 630 s Each program for which grants aré made under this subchapter shall
provide for a thorough evaluation of the effectiffness of the program in achieving
its purposes. which evaluation shall be conducted by such public or private organiza-
.tions as the Secretary in consultation with existigk grantees familiar with programs
carried out under the Community Services BlocK Grant Act may designate, and all
or part of the costs of evaluation may be paid frgm funds a propriated to carry out
this part In evaluating the performance of any cg¢mmunity development corporation
funded under part 1, the criteria for evaluatjon shall be based upon such program
objectives, goals, and priorities as are consistent with the purposes of this sub-

~chapter and were set forth by such community development corporation n its pro-
posal for funding as approved and agreed, upon by or as subseguently modified from
tume to time by mutual agreement Eetween the Secretary and such community de-

’ velopment corporation.

iby The Secretary shall conduct. either directly or through grants or other ar-
rangements, research and demonstration prgects designed to suggest new programs
and policies to achieve the purposes of this.ggbchapter n such ways as ta provide
opportumties for employment, ownershnp,‘aél a better quality of Life for low-income

N PLANNING GRANTS i
Sec 631 In order to facilitate the purposes of this subchapter. the Secretary 1s
authorized to provide financial assistance.to any public or private nonprofit dgency
or orgamization for planning for community economic development programs and co-
operative programs under this subchapter ,, v .
o
NONDISCRIMINATIQN PROVISIQNS a -

Sec 632 ) The Secretary shall not provide, financial assistance for any program,
N project, or activity under this subchapter unless”the grant or contract /wnh Tespect
’

i

. - N
X . S 5\,,5 )
LS K-y () - R2-- b, - .

RIC : > X

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: M N (

w




. 8 .
theretu speaitically prosvides that no persun with responsibilities in the operation
thereof will discrinunate with respect to any such program. project, or activity be-
cause of race, creed, color. national urigin, sex, political affiliation, or beliefs

'b: No person in the United States shall on the ground of sex be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, be subjected to discrimination under, or
be denied employment in connection with any program or activity receiving assist-
ance under this subchapter The Secretary shall enforce the provisions of the pre-
ceding sentence 1n accurdance with section 602 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 Sec-
tion 603 of such Act shall apply with respect to any actign taken by the Secretary to
enforce such sentence This section shall not be construed as affecting any other
legal remedy that a persun may have |f such person 1s excluded from participation
in, denied the benefits of, subjected to discrimination under, or denied employment
1n connection with, any program, project, or activity receiving assistance under this
subch apter ‘

AVAILABILITY OF CERTAIN APPROPRIATED FUNDS

+ Sec 633 Funds appropriated tu the Rural Development. Loan Fund under title
«§ VIIOf the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 (as in effect on the day before the date
of the enactment of this Act), and interest accumulated in such fund, shall be depos-
ited in the Rural Development Loan Fund established under section 623(ckl) and
shall continue to be available to carry out the purposes of such fund Funds appro-
priated to the Community Development Credit Union Revolving Loan F under
title VI of the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 (as in effect on the d fore the
datsx uf the enactment of this Act), and interest accumulated 1n such fund, shall con-

tinde to be available to carry our the purposes of sych fund. ' .
—
.. - .
< {From the Congressional Record, July 29, 1981}
. .

TirLe XVII o H R 3982 te OMNIBUS BUDGET RECONCILIATION ACT of 1981 (See
Portion Marked on Page H555T)

TITLE XVII—CIVIL SERVICE AND POSTAL SERVICE PROGRAMS,
GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS GENERALLY

®

.Suﬁutle A—Cwl Service Programs

48 F:ER?-INT PAY CAP ON FEPERAL EMPLOYEES

Sec 1701 (a» Notwithstandipg any other provision of law, the overall percentage
Yof the adjustment of the rates of pay under the General Schedule or any other stat-
utory pay system under section 5305 of title 5, United States Code, which 1s to
become effective with the first applicable pay period commencing on or after Octo-
ber 1. 1981, ghall not exc8ed 4.8 percent -

'bx1) Nothwithstanding any other provision of law. in the case of a prevailing rate
employee destribed in section 3342(ak2) of title 5, United States Code, or an employ-
eg covered by section 5348 of that title— ,

A} any_incrgase in the rate of pay payable to such employee which would
result from the expiration of the limifation contained in section 114(ax2) of
.Public Law %“—369 shall not take effect, and

iB) any adjusfment under subchapter IV of chapter 53 of such title to any
wage schedule or rate applicable to such employee which results from a wage
survey and which 1s to become effective during the fiscal yepr beginning Octo-
ber 1, 1981, shall not exceed the amount which 1s 4.8 percent above the schedule
or rate payable on September 30, 19814determined with regard to the limitation
contained 1n section 114(aX2) of Public Law 96-369).

12) Notwithstanding the provisions of section 9(b) of Public Law 92-392 or section
704ib! of the Civil Service Reform Act of 1978, the provisions of paragraph (1) shall
apply 1in such manner as the Office of Personnel Management shall prescribe; to
prevanling rate employees to whom such section, 9tb) applies, except that the provi-
sions of paragraph (1) shall not apply to any increase in a wage schedule or rate
which 15 required by the terms of a contract entered into before the date of the en-
actment of this Act . :

¢ A
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N -’ i) 1n the case of a widow or widower, of a deceased annuitant whose

- . AWARDS FOR THE DlSCI:%SURE OF WASTE, FRAL;D, AND MISMANAGEMENT
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ANNUALIZATION OF COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT FOR FEDERAL EMPLOYEES
Sec 1702 (as Section 8340b) of title 5, Unyted States Code, is amended to read as

follows. .
‘b Except as Provided in subsection i of this section,’ effective March 1 of each
» year each arfnuity payable from the Fund having & commencing date not later than

« suth March 1 shatl be increased by the percent change in the price index published
for December of the preceding year over the price index published for December of
the year prior to the preceding year, adjusted to the nearest 1/10 of 1 percent”
ibi Section 8340tcxl) of title 3, United States Code, is amended to read as follows:
. 11) The first increase Uf any) made under subsection (b} of this section to an an-
nuity which 1s payable from the Fund to an employee or-Member who retires, to the
widow or widower of a deceased employee or Member, or to the widow or widower of
_a decedsed annuitapt ®hose anztuty has not been increased under this subsection or

subsection (bi of this section, shall be equal to the product (adjusted to tife nearest
1710 of 1 percent) of—= i - N ’ - !
“tA) 1/12 of the applicable percent thange computed under subsection (b} of .

» thistsection, multiplied b .

“tB)the number of mgnths counting any portfon of a month as a month}—
“) for which the annuity was payable from the Fund before the effective

- date of the increase, or 5

-

4
. annutty has not been so increased, since the annuity was first payable to
the deceased annuitant ” -
«¢1 The amendments made by this section shall take effect on the date of the en:
actment of this Act and shall apply to, annuities which commence before, on, or
after such date .
. &, ¥ a ‘
X, - . .
*Sec 1703 1ar Chapter 45 of title 3, United States Code, 1s amended by adding at |
* the end thereof the following mew subcha%;

' by . .
' Y. . “Subchaptet Il —Awards for Cost Sayings Disclosures
. “§ 4511. Definition and general provisions e .
.o tat For purposes of this subchapter. the term ‘agency’ means any Executive
agency

+ by A cash award under this subchapter 1s 1n addition to the regular pay of the
recipient Acceptance of a cash award under this subchapter constitutes an agree-
ment that the use by the Government of an idea, method, or device for which the
award 1s made does not form the basis of a further claim of any nature against the
Government by the employee, his heirs. or assigns.

“§ 4512. Agency awards for cost savings disclosures .
"\a) The Inspector General of an agency gr any other agency employee designated
under subsection (b), may pay a cash award to any employee of such agency whose
. disclosure of fraud, waste, or mismanagement to the Inspector Gengral of the
agency, or to such other designated agency employee, has resulted’in cost savings
for the agency The amount of an award under this section may not exceed the
‘' lesser of — .
. *(1) §10,000; or .
“t2) an amount equal to 1 percent of the agency's cost savings which the In-®
spector General, or other employee designated under subsection’(b), determines
. to be the total savings attributable to the‘employee’s disclosure
» For purposes of paragraph (2, th® Inspector General or other designated employee
*may teke into account agency cost savings projected for subsequent fiscal years
which will be attributable to such disclosure. £
“(bs In the case of ap agency for which there 1s no Inspector General, the head of,
the agency shall desMnate an agency“gmployée who shall have the authority to
make the determinations and grant the awards permitted under this $ection
"el) The Inspectgr General, or other etnployee designated under subsection (b),
N shall submit to the Comptroller General documentation substantiatjng any award
made-under this section. ~ )
12) The Comptroller General shall, from time to time, review awards made under
this section and procedures used in making such awgrds to verify the cost savings

- » for which the awards wete rpade .
- | ,
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4. . .
“8 1313, Pressdentinl awards for cost savings disclosures

“The President may pay a cash award in the amount of 320,000 to any employee
whose disclosure of fraud, wasté. ur mismanagement has resulted in substantial cost
savings for the Government In evaluating the significance of a cost savings disclo- .
sure made by an employee for purposes of determining whether to make an award .
to such empluyee under this section, the President may take into account cost sav-
ings projected fur subsequent fiscal years which will be #ktributahle to the disclo-
sure During any fisial year. the President may not make more than 50 awards
undgr this section ) -

*§ §511. Expiration of authority - ) ) .
' No award may be made under this title after September 30, 1984~

tbal: Chapter {5 ofstitle 5. United States Code, 1s amended by inserting immed-
ately before section 4501 the following new subchapter heading -

“Subchapt®r [—Awa;(i_s for Superior .Accompﬁshments”

42 Chapter 43 ol title 3. United States Code, 15 amended in sections 4501, 4502,
1503, and 4506, by striking uut thapter” each place it appears and inserting in lieu
. thereof “subchapter”

. 131 The analysis for chapter 45 of title 5. United States Code, is amended— ™
L A) by inserting immediately after the chapter heading the following new
ttem R

."Subchapter [—Awards for Superior Accomplishments”, and
1B by inserting after the item relating to section 4507 the following

il

#Subchapter II—Awards for Cost Savings Disclosures

1511, Definition and gesieral provisions -
4512 * Agency awards for cost savings.disclosures .

"4313 Presidential awards for cost savings disclosures
*4514 Expiration of authority ” . . '
«¢) The amendments made by this section shall take effect on October 1, 1981

REDUGTIONS I%F‘ORCE OF CAREER SENIOR EXECUTIVES

, See 1704 taxly Chapter 35 of title 5. Umtied States Code, relating to retention
prefsrence. resturation, and reemployment, 1s amended by redesignating section

3395 as section 3596 and by inserting after section 3594 the following new section *

*§ 3595. Reduction in force in the Senior Executive Service

ta; An agency shall establish competitive procedures for determining who shall
be removed from the Senior Executive Service 1n any reduction in force of career +
. appointees within that agency The competitive procedures shall.be designed to
assure that such determinations are primarily on the basis of performance, as deter-
mined under subchapter T of chapter 43 of this title .
. “ibx1) This subsection applies to any career appointee who has successfully com;
s  pleted the probationary period prescribed under section 3393(d) of this title
' 121 Except as provided in paragfaphs (4) and (3), a career appointee may not be
removed frum‘the Seniar Executfve Service due to agreduction in force within an .
. -agency Y o
'3 A career appointee who. but for 'this subsection, would be removed from the
nior Executive Service due to a reduction in force within #n agency—
(A1 1s entitled to be assigned by the head of that agency to a vacant Senior Ex- R
- ecutive Service position for which the career appontee 15 qualified, or -
1By if the‘agency head certifies. 1n writing, to"the Office of Personnel Man- B
. agement that po such position ;s available in the agency, 1s entitled to be placed
. by the Office 1n apy agency in any vacant Senior Executive Service position
. . unless the head of that agency determines that the careey appointee is not
quahfied for that position . /
The Office of Personnel Management shall take all reasonable steps to place a
Ldreer appuintee unger subparagraph (B) and may requre any agency to take any
action which the Office considers necessary to carry out any such placement. " . N
“t: A career appointee who i1s not assigned under paragraph (3XA) may be re- ‘
. ;_ne\edffrom the Senior Executiye Service and the civil service due-to a rKductmn in
. dorcef—

0 / -
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tA) the cureer appointee deelines a rez{sonab]e offer for pl’iacement in a
Senior Executive Service position under paragraph (3xB); or

"B subject to paragraph 15}, the career appointee is not placed in another
Senior Executive Service position under paragraph (3XB) within 120 days after
t?eBOﬁice receves certification regarding that appointee under paragraph
3xB) N ’ -

'3 An tndividual who was a career appointee on May 31, 1981, may be removed
from the Senuor Executive Service and the civil sexvice due to a reduction in force
after the 120-day period specified 1n paragraply (4xB) only if the Director of the
Office of Personnel Management certifies tg the-Committee on Post Office and Civil
Service of the House of Representatives afd the Committee on Governmental Af-
fs}gilrs.of the Senage, no later than 30 days pfior to the effective date of such removal,
that—

\Ar the Office has taken all feasonable steps to place the career appointee in
accordance with paragraph (3) of this subsection, and - : .
« B due to the highly specialized skills and experience of the career appoint-
ee, the Office has beemrunable to place the career appointee - '
i¢) A career appointee 1s entitled to_appeal to the Merit Systems Protection
Board under section 7701 of this title— ;
1) whether the reduction in force complies*with the competitive pfcedures
required under subsection (al, s
“i2) any remboval under subsection (bX4XA), and
13} 1n the event the career appointee is not placed under subsection (bX3) of
this section whether the Office of Personnel Management took all reasonable
steps to achieve such placement.

«d) For purposes of this section, ‘reduction in force’ includes the elimination or *
modification of a pesition due to a reorganization, due to a lack of funds or curtail-
ment of work, or due to any other factor "

+2) The table of sections for chapter 35 of title 5, United States Code, 1s amended
by striking out the item relating to section 3595 and inserting in lreu thereof the
following . .
3595~ Reduction 1n force in the Senior Executive Service
+3596 Regulations ” .

bt Section 3593 of title 5, United Stites Code, is amended by adding at the end
thereof the, following new subsection

woxli A former career appontee shall be reinstated, without regard to section
3393tb+ and 1) of sthis title, to any vacant Senior Executive Service position in an

, agency for which the appointee 1s qualified 1f—

——

..
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“+A) tke individual was a career appointee on May 31, 1981; . >
{Bi the appointee was removed from the SeniorExecutive Service under sec- *
tien 3595 of this title due to a reduction in fprce n that agency; . <
“tC) before the removal occurged, the appointee successfully completed the
probationary period established under section 3393(d) of this title, and * ,
“\Di the appointee applies for that vacant position within on@ year after the °
Office receives certification regarding that appointee pursuant to section
3595bx3xB) of this title  ~ . -
(2) A caredr appointee 1s entitled to appeal to the Merit Systems Protection
Board under section 7701 of thus title any determination by the agency that the ap-
pointee 1s not gqualified for a position for which the appointee applies under para-
graph (11 of this subsection ”, . .
1¢ Section 3393 of title 3. United States Code, is amended by adding at the end
thereof the following new subsection, Y N
ig) A career appointee may-not he removed from the Senior Executive Service or
cyvil service except mn accordance with the applicable provisions of sections 1207,
3592, 3595, 7532, or 7543 of this title ”
'dx1) Section 7542 of title 5. United States Code, 1s amended by inserting “or
3595" after ~3592" . . '
12+ Section_ 7543ia) of title 5, United States Code. 15 amended by striking out *such
cause and all that follows down through the period and iserting in lidu thereof
“misconduct. neglect of duty, or malfeasance.” . '
rex 1) Subject to paragraph 12). the amendments made by this section shall be ef-
fective as of June 1, 1981 .
120 A) Excépt as prodided 1 subparagraph (Bl the amendments made by this sec-
‘tion shall apply to any career appointee removed from the civil service after N[ay
31, 1951, and before the date of the enactmerit of this section if, not later than 14

)

days after suchr dz‘ite of enaétment, application therefor is made to the Office of Per-

. : - : 8e
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sunne. Management and Lo the head of the agency in which the appomtee was em-

plo
g} The provisions of section 3595(al, as added by subsection takl), shall take effect
on the date of the enactment of this Act
13’ The effectiveness of the amendments made by this section shall be subject to
section 415(bs of the Gl Service Reform Act of 1978 (5 U.S.C. 3131 note) to the
same extent and manner as the amendments made by title IV of that Act.

; IWOLUNTARY STATE INCOME TAX WlTleOLDlNG FOR ANNUITANTS

Sec 1705 (a) Section 3345 of tatle 5, United States Code, 1s'amended by adding at
the end thereof the following new subsection
tkX11 The Office shall, in accordance with this subsectlon enter into an agree-
ment ‘with any State within 120 days of a re(L uest for agreement from the proper
State gfficial. The agreement shall provide that the Office shall withhold State
income’ tax in the case of the monthly annuity of any anniutant who voluntarily
requests, In writing, such withholding The: amounts withheld during any calendar
quarter shalfqhsnheld in the Fund and disbursed to the States during the month fol-
lowing that caléndar quarter
\ . {2} An annuitant may have in effect at any time only one request for withhold-
ing under this subsection, and an annuitant may not have more than two such re-
quests in effect during.any one calendar year.
"3} Subject Yo paragraph (2) of-this subsection, an annuitant may change the
State deeugmwed by that annuitant for purposes of having withholdings made; and
may request that the withholdings be remitted in accordance with such change. An
annuitant alsp may revoke any request of that annuitant for withholding Any
change 1n the State designated or revocation is effective on the first day of the
4 month after the month in which the réquest or the revocation 1s processed by the
Office, but in no event later than on the first day of the second menth beginning
after the day on which such request or revocation is received by the Office.
“'14) This subsection does not give the consent of the United States to the a IEJJp]ica-
tion of a statute which imposes more burdensome requirements on the United
States than-on employers generally, or which sibjects the United States or any an-
nuitant to a penalty or liability because of this subsection. The Office may not
accept pay from a S},tate for services performed' in withholding State income taxes

from annuities. Any amount erroneously withheld from an annuity and paid to a *

State by the Office shall be repaid by the State in accordance with regulations
Lssued by the Office.
"{3) For the purpose of this subsectxon, ‘State’ means a St.ate the District of Co-

lumbia, or any territory or possession of the United States.”

(b) The amendment made by subsection (a) shall take effect October 1, 1981.

tc! The Civil Service Retirement and Disability Fund is available for expenses in-
Lurred by the Office of Personnel Management in the initial implementation of the
.amendments made by this section

=~ Subtitle B—Savings Under the Postal Service Program

AUTHORIZATIONS FOR PUBLIC SERVICE APPROPRIATIONS

Sec 1721 Section 2401(bX1) of title 39, Umted States Code, is amended—
t11_in subparagraph (D), by strlkmg out "an amount equal to 7 percent of such
, sum for fiscal year 1971” and inserting 11 lieu thereof '$250,000,000;

(2) 1n subparagraph (E), by striking out "an amount equal to 6 percent of such
sum for fiscal year 1971 and inserting in lieu thereof “$100,000,000”, and

(3) in subparagraph (F), by striking out *‘an amount equal to 5 percent of such
sum for fiscal year 1971" and inserting in lieu thereof ‘no funds are authbvrized
to be appropnated” .

N CONTINUATION OF SIX-DAY MAIL DELIVERY

Sec 1722 During fiscal years 1982 through 1984, the Postal Service shall take no
ac}.mn to reéduce or to plan to reduce the number of dayseach week for regular mail
delivery

REDUCTION OF AUTHORIZATION FOR REVENUVE FOR‘GONE?

Sec 1723 ta) "loththstandmg tion 2401(c) of title 39, United States Code, the '
.amount authorized to be appropriat under such sectlon shall not exceed—
(H $696.000,000 for ﬁsca ):,g “ .

.
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2) $708.000.000 for fiscal year 1983; or ’ )
3) $760,000,000 for fiscal year 1984 N
(bX1, If during any of .the fiscal years 1982 through 1984, the amount which would .
have been authorized to be appropnated under section 240lic) of title 39, United
2 States Code. If this section were not enacted exceeds the amount authorized to be
¢ appropriated by subsection (a) of thus section for that fiscal year, the rates for the
ass of mail under former sections 4452tb) and 4432(c) of such title shall be adjusted
. un the same manner as rates are adjusted under section 3627 of such title) so that
the increased revenues received ffom the users of such class of mail will equal the
- amount of such difference During such fiscal years, adjustments in rates under
such section 3627 as a result of a failure of appropriations (as described by that sec-
. tion ' may be made under section 3627 only to the extent permitted under para-
graph (2) of thi$ subsection
) If during any of the fiscal years 1982 through 1984 the Congress fails"® appro-
3 priate the maximum amount authonzed by subsection ta) of this section for pur-
poses of section 2401ic) of title 39, United States Code, then rates for any class of
mail sent at a free or reduced rate under section 3217 or section 3626 of such title
39, under the Federal Voting Asustance Agt of 1355, or under the Overseas Citizens
Voung Rights Act of 1975, may be adjusted during such fiscal year in accordance
with section 3627 of title 39, Unmited States Code, in order to provide for additional
revenues equal to the difference between (A1 the maximum amount authorized to be
apprupriated for such fiscal year by subsection (a) of this section, and (B) any lesser
amount actually appropriated for such fiscal year for purposes of section 2401(c) of
title 39. United States Code. =

. REDUCTION OF TRANSITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS

Sec. 1724 a) Notwithstanding the authorization contained in section 2004 of title
39, Unuted States Code, no sums are authorized to be appropriated to the Fund for
the purposes of such section during fiscal years 1982 through 1984 During fiscal
year 1983, there are authorized to be appropriated to the Fund such amounts as
may be necessary to carry out such section during such fiscal year, together with

.such amounts as would have been avanable to the Fund for fiscal years 1982
through 1984 were this section not enacted -

«b) From amounts avalable to the Postal Service from the Fund, during Jiscal
years 1952 through 1984 the Postal Service shall meet the transitional expenses re-

- Jferred t6 under section 2004 of title 33, United States Code, to the same extent as
the Postal Service would have met such expenses were subsection (a) of this section
not enacted ~

A

QUARTERLY PAYMENTS OF A%RR\I\ATIONS TO THE POSTAL SERVICE FUND

Sec 1725 Section 2003ie) of title 39, United States Code, 1s amended—

t1) by inserting ()" after “"(e)”, and
(2) by adding at the end thereof the following:

2 Funds appropriated to the Postal Service under sections 2401 and 2004 of this
title shall be apportioned as provided in this paragraph From the total amounts
appropriated to the Postal Service for any fiscal year under the authorizations con-

* tained in sections 2401 and 2004 of this title, the Secretary of the Treasury shall
make available to the Postal Service 25 percent of such amount at the beginning of
each quarter of such fiscal year.”..

PROHIBITION OF 9-DIGIT ZIP CODE * |

<

Sec 1726 a) The Postal Service shall not implement any ZIP code system using
more than 5 digits before October 1, 1983 This subsection shall not be construed as
precluding the Postal Service or the Postal Rate Commission from taking such ac-
tions as may be required before October 1, 1983, to prepare for the implementation
of such a ZIP code system. .

. tbs During the period beginning on the date of the enactment of this Act and
ending December 31. 1982, no Executive agency shall take any action to conform its
mailing procedures to those apf®opriate for use under any ZIP code system using

' more than 5 digits As used in this subsection, the term "“Executive agency” has the
same meaning given such term by section 105 of title 5, Umted States Code

\
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EFFECTIVE DATE

Sec 1727 The provisions of this subtitle wther than section 1726 and this section)
shall take effect on October 1, 1981 The provisions of sections 1726 and this section
shall take effect on the date of the enactment of this Act _

Subtitle C—Governmental Affairs Generally
v CHAPTER 1—CoNSULTANTSTAND TRAVEL

REDUCTION IN EXPENDITURES FOR CONSULTANTS

Sec. 1731 (a) The President shall submit with-the Budget of the United States
Government transmitted by the President under section 201ia) of the Budget and
Accounting Act, 1921, in January, 1982, a rescission bill tas that term is defined in
section 1011(3: of the Impoundment Control Act of 1974) to reduce by the amount
describedsin subsection .b) the total amount of funds appropriated for the fiscal year

" 1982 which may be obligated for consultant services, management and professional

e

Q

services, and special studies and analyses for all departments, ageycies, and instru-
mentalities of the executive branth of the Government. Such bill shall be accompa-
pled by a special message specifying the, matters re9u1red by paragraphs (1) through
:3) of section 1012(a) of the Impoundment Control "Act of 1974 w1tﬁ respect to the
rescission proposal and shall specifically allocate the reduction in such total amount
required by the preceding sentence among the departments, agencies, and 1nstru-
mentalities of the executive branch. .
{b)/eThe amount of the reduction referred to 1n subsection (a) shall be $500,000,000
less the difference between— N
1) the amounts which can be identified for the consultant services, manage-
ment and professional services, and special studies and analyses referred to in
subsectidn (a) in the Budget of the United States Government for the fiscal year
1982 which was transmitted by the President on January 15, 1981, under .sec-
tion 201¢a) of the Budget and Accounting Act, 192, and
(2) the amounts appropriated fOr the fiscal year 1982 for such purposes, i
to the extent that the amounts described in paragraph (1) exceed the amounts de |
scribed in paragraph (2). The special megsage required by subsection {a) shall identi-
fy the amounts in appropriations Acts and the amounts 1n-the Budget of the United
tates Government on the basis of which the reduction described in this subsection
is calculated .
-

~=~REDUCTION IN EXPENDITURES FOR TRAVEL BY FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

Sec 1732. (a) The President shall submit with the Budget of the United States
Government  transmitted by the President under section 201(a) of the Budget and
Accounting Act, 1931, in.January, 1982, a rescission bill (as that term is defined in
section 1011i3) of the Impoundment Control Act of 1374} to reduce by the amount
described in subsection (b) the total amount of funds appropriated for the fiscal year

, 1982 which may be obligated for direct administrative travel for gll departments,

agencies, and instrumentalities of the executive branch of the Government. Such
bill shall be accompanied by a special message specifying the matters required by
paragraphs (11 through (5} of section 1012a} of the Impoundment Control Act of
1974 with respect tG the rescission proposal and shall specifically a]locate the reduc
tion in such total, amount required by the preceding sentence among the depart-
ments, agencies, and instrumentalrties of the executive,branch In making such allo-
cation, the Présjdent shall not—
t1) propose the reduction of any amounts to be obligated for debt collection,
supervision of loans, necessary and essential law enforcement activities, or
emergency national defense activities of the Federal Government, or
(2) propose the reduction of the total amount which may be obligated by any
department, agency, or wnstrumentality for direct admunistrative travel for offi-
cers and employees of such department, agenty, or instrumentality by more
than 15 percent of the amount proposed thereof in such bud%‘et )
ib) The amount of the reduction referred to 1n subsection (a) shall be $100,000,000
less the difference between—
1) the amounts which can be identified for the direct administrative travel
referred to in subsection (al in the Budget of the United States Government for
the fiscal year 1982 which was transmitted by the President on January 15,
1981, under section 201ta) of the Budget and Accounting Act, 1921, and
(2) the amounts appropriated for the fiscal year 1982 fo‘f such purposes,

- b’d . ‘4
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. to the extent that the amounts described 1n paragraph (1) exceed the amounts de-

scribad 1n paragraph (22 The special message required by subsection (a) shall ident}-
fy the amounts in. the appropriations Acts and the amounts 1n the Budget of the
Unite?States Governmert on the basis of which the reduction described i this sub-
section 1s calculated.

e ©

T \\ CHAPTER 2—Brock GRANT Funps

DISTRIBUTION OF BLOCK GRANT FUNDS

Sec. 1741 ta) To help assure that (1) block grant funds are allocated for programs
of Special importance to meet the needs of local governments, their_rgsidents, and
other eligible entities, and (2) all ehgible urban and rural local goverhments, their
residents, and other eligible entities are treated fairly inghe distribution of such
funds, each State which recerves block grant funds under tMs Act shall comply with
the <equirements of this chapter, to the extent that such funds may be used at the

.discretion of the State, as described in subsection tbX1XB).

(b) For purposes of thig chapter— )

11’ block grant funds are funds which are received for a‘program— \
(A1 which provides’ for the direct allocation of funds to State only, except for
the allocation of funds for use by the Federal agency administering the pro-

gram, and

iB) which provides funds that may be used at the discretion of the State, in
whole or 1n part, for the purpose of continuing to support actvities funded, im-
mediately before the date of the enactment of this Act, under programs the au-
thorizations of whith are discontinued by this Act and which were funded, im-
mediately before such date of the enactment, by Federal Government.alloca-
tions to units of local government or other eligible entities, or both; and

12) ‘State” 1ncludes the District of Columbia and any territory or possession
of the United States K

’ REPORTS ON PROPOSED lfSE OF FUNDS; PUBLIC HEARINGS

Sec. 1742 1ai Each State shall prepare a report on the proposed use of block grant
funds received by that State, including (1) a statement of goals and objectives, (2)
information on the types of activities to be supported, geographic areas to be served,
and categories or charactenistics of individuals to be served, and (3) the criteria and
method established for the distribution of the funds, including details on how the
distribution of funds will be targeted on the basis of need to achieye the purposes of
the block grant funds Beginning in the fiscal year 1983, the report required by this
subsection shall include a description of how the State has met the goals, obfectives,
and needs in the use of funds for the previous fiscal year as ujen‘tj‘ﬁed%n th$ report
prepared pursuant to this subsection for that previous fiscal year - ]

\bi The report prepared by a State pursuant to subsection (a), and an&,che{mges in
such report, shall be made public within the State on g timely basis and irgych
manner as to facilitate comments from interested local governments and p.:;i%ﬁ

i No State may recerve block grant funds for any fiscal year until the S as
conducted a public hearing, after adequate public notice, on the use and distribution
of the funds proposed by the State as set forth in the report prepared pursuant to
subsection (@) with Fespect to that fiscal year.

TRANSITION PROVISION

Sec 1743 ta In the fiscal year 1982 only, each State shal] certify to the responsi-
ble Federal agency that it 1s in compliance with section 1742 and that it is prepared
to dse all or part of available block grant funds Such certifications shall be submit-
ted to the responsible Federal agency prior to the beginning of the first quarter of
the fiscal year 1982 or at least 30 days before the beginning of any other quarter of
that fiscal year For purposes of this section, the quarters for the fiscal year 1982
shal commence on October 1, Jaduary 1, April 1, and July 1 of the fiscal year 1982,

(b Except as otherwise provided in this Act, until such time as the responsible
Federal/gency receives a certification from a State pursuant to subsection (a), such
agenc¥shall distribute the block grant funds®involved for programs to which-the
‘fundsb rel%te and which are discontinued by this Act as referred to in section
1741(bX1XB) '

» o
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Sec 1744 For the purpose of evaluating and reviewing the use of block grant
funds, consolidated assistance, or other grant programs established or provided for
by this Act, the Comptroller General shall have access to any books, accounts, re-
cords, correspondence, or other documents that are related to such funds, assistance,

or programs, and that are in the possession, custody, or control of States, politicat
subdivisions thereof, ar any of the grantees of such States or political subdiv;s}az

STATE AUDITING REQUIREMENTS

Sec 1745 1a) Each State shall conduct financial and comphance audits of any
block grant funds which the State receives under this Act arid any funds which the
gtat}e1 receives under any consolidate assistance program established or provided for

y this Act.

ib! Any audit required by subsedtion (a) shall be conducted with respect to the 2-
yﬁar pﬁ:od. beginning on October 1, 1981, and with respect to each 2-year period
thereatfter ~ .

¢t Any audit required by subsection (al shall, insofar as is practicable, be conduct-
ed in accordance with standards established by the Comptroller General for the
audit of governmental organizations, programs, activities, and functions.

td! The audit of funds by a State required by subsection (a) shall be conducted in
lieu .of any other financial and compliance audit of the same funds which the State
is required to conduct under any other provision of this Act, unless such other pro-

vision, by explicit reference to this section, otherwise provides. ,

N

K {From the Congressiona| Record, July 29, 1981)

ConNFERENCE REPORT LANGUAGE ON TrtLe XVII oF HR 3982, THE OMNIBUS BUDGET
RecoNciLiaTiON ACT oF 1981 (See Pages Marked on pp. 5696-5697)

TITLE XVII
SustitLE A~CiviL SErvICE ProvisioNs

Pay cap on Federal employeées (Section 1701)

Section 10001 of the House bill and section 901 of the Senate amendment provide
that the fiscal year 1982 pay adjustment for both General Schedule and prevailing
rate employees shall 1ot ‘exceed 48 percent Under both bills, the President's au-
thority to submut an alternative pay plan calling for even a lower pay adjustment is
not disturbed The House bill, but not the Senate amendment, {imits the fiscal year
1983 and fiscal year 1984 pay adjustment to 7 percent each year

The House recedes to the Senate

Annualization of cost-of-living adjustments (Section 1702) L

Section 10002 of the house bill and section 902 of the Senate amendment amend
the civil service retirement law to shift from twice-a-year to once-a-year cost-of-
hving adjustments for civil service retirees and their survivors Under the amend
ment the September COLA 18 eliminated and the March COLA is based on the
change in the consumer price index occurring over the preceding 12-month period
ending in December As a result of a prowsion contamned in the Department of De-
fense authorization bill for fiscal year 1981 (Public Law 96-342), this amendment
will tngger an identical change in the cost-oRliving adjustments for mulitary retir-
ees .

' Courdination of Federal employees health benefits program and medicare

Section 10003 of the House bill amends the Federal Employ¢es Health Benefits
tFEHB;) law to prohibit any FEHB plan from paying for any iter} or service for any
individual who 18 covered under Medicare if payment would be made for such item
or service by Medicare if the individual were not covered under the FEHB program
The effect of this amendment 1s to fix in law the existing relationship between
Medicare and the FEHBP Under existing law, Medicare 1s the primary payor of
medical expenses of retired Federal employees who are eligible for Medicare bene-
fits and the FEHBP provides supplemental coverage .

The Senaie amendment contains no comparable provisions. .

’
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The House recedes to the Senate

Auwards for the djsclosure of waste, fraud, and mismanagement (Section 1703)

Section 10004 of the house bilt authorizes payment of cash awards to employees
» whose disclosures of waste, fraud, or mismanagement result in cost savings to the
Government At the agency level, Inspectors General are authorized to pay cash
awards bimited to the lesser of 310,000 or_one percent of the agency’s cost savings  *-
The President is authorized to give up to 30 awards of $20,000 each year to employ-
ees whose disclosures result in sustantial cost savings to the Government
. The Senate amendment contains no comparablé provisions.

The conferees agreed tu the House provision with two significant amendments
The first amendment requires the a%)esncy Inspectors General to furnish to the
Comp¥olier General documentation substantiating any cash award made under the
new provisions The Comptroller General is required to review periodically both the
awards which are made by the Inspectors General'andthe procedures used in
making such awards in urder to verify the cost savings for which the awards were
made The Comptroller General oversight requirement was added by the conferees
to assure tntegrity in the cash awards program The conferees want assurance that
awards are made only for real cost savings and not for cost savings achieved merely
by shifting costs to another agency or by contractifig work otit to therprivate sector

The second amendment agreed to by the conferees provides that no award may be
made under the new cash awards program after September 30, 1984. The three-year
lite of the program conforms with the three-year reconciliation instructions and pro-
vides upportuhigy’ for Congressional review of the effectiveness of the cash awards -
program

, .
Reductions tn force of career senior executives (Section 1704) ;

Section 145 of the House bill prov1dés that a career appointeesin the Senior Ex-
ecutive Service (SES/ whose position 1s abolished or modified due to a reduction 1n
force 15 entitled to be assigned to another SES position for which the appointee is
qualified If no suitable position 1s available in the agency, the Office of Personnel -
Management {OPM) must place the career appointee (n an SES position in some
other agency of the Government An appointee who 1s not reassigned within his .
agency and who declines a reasonable offer of placement by OPM mqg be removed
trom the civil service A removed appointee may challenge the reasonableness of the
placement offer by appealing to the Merit Systems Protection Board (MSPB) :

The Senate amendment contains no comparable provision The conferees agreed
i:lthe House provision with an amendment making several changes discussed

ow

The conference report provides that agencies must establish competitive proce-
dures for determining who shall be removed from the Senior Executive Service in
any reduction in force of career appointees It also provides that such determina-
tions shall be based primarily on the performance of the appointees subject to the
reduction 1n force ’

The conference report generally retains the House provisions protecting career
[ appaintees, although only those who have cbmplgted the required probationary
: perwd are protected Under existing law, appointees removed during the probation-

ary period already have certain protection The cenferees intend that individuals
‘ who were nut required to cumplete probationary periods beca:&e they converted to '
career SES appointments under section 413 of the Civil Service Reform Act of 1978,
shall be deemed to have successfully completed a probationary period for purposes .
o of qualifyirg for the protection provided.
One major modification permits the removal of a career appointee whom OPM 1s
unable tu place during the 120-day period following certification by the employing
agency head that there 1s no vacant'SES position in that agency for vthich the
career appointeefs qualified. The report also expressly provides that OPM must
take all reasonable steps to place a career appointee, and that,it is the agency head
. who makes the determination of whether a career appointee is qualfied for any po-
sition to whi glacement_ns proposed Until a career appointee is either placed by
OPM or remdved. the appointee remains on the agency payrefl ‘An appointee who is
g:iwved is entitled to severance pay under settion 5395 of title 5, United States
e
The conference report retains the House. provision permitting a career appointee
to appeal any removal for failure to accept a reasonable offer for placement and
provides additional appeal rghts with respect to (1) whether an agency reduction 1n
force complied with the competitive procedures required and (2) in the event the

» -~
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career appuiiitev s ot placed in o position by OPM whether OPM took all reason-
able steps to place the carver appointee

The conference repurt provides additional protection for those career appointees
ugpo were on board on May 31, 1981 Such a career appointee may not be removed
as the result of a reduction in force unless the Dn‘ectch&f OPM certifies to the Com-
mittees on Post Office and Civil Service and Governmental Affairs that (1) the
Offrce has taken all reasonable steps to place the career appointee, and (2) due to
the highly specialized skills and experience of the career dppointee, the Office has
been unable to place the career appuintee In addition, such a career appointee, if
remuved due to a reduction in force. is entitled tv be reinstated to any vacant SES
pusitiun 1n his former agency fur which he s qualified if he applies for that vacant
position within one year after OPM receives the agency head's certification dis-
cussed above An appointee may appeal tu MSPB an agency head's determination
that he 1s not qualified for the position to which he is seeking reinstatement

The cunference report retains those provisions of the House bill which amend sub-
chapter V of chapter 75 of title 5, United States Code, to ensure the procedures
therein relating tu removal or. suspension of career appointees are limited to cases
involving disciplinary action Counsistent with existing po)icy, the conferees intend
that failure to accept a directed reassignment or failure to accompany a position in
a transfer. of function would constitute grounds for disciplinary action under the
subchapter The regulatory authority of OPM is unchanged by these provisions, and
the conferves stress that any exercise of this regulatory authority should be consist-
ent with the pruvisions of section 2302(bXx10) of uitle J, concerning the relationship

- between conduct and job performance

Q
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Voluntary State income tax withholding for annuitant (Section 1705}

Section 10006 of the House bill requires the Office of Personnel Management to
enter intv agreements with States to withhuld State income taxes from the annu-
1ties uf wivil segvice annuitants who request such withholdings The amounts with-
held will be disbursed to the States on a quarterly basis X

The Senate amendment contains no coniparable provisions.

The cunferees agreed to the House provision with several technical amendments
designed to assist the Office of Personnel Management in the administration of the
new withholding provisigns K

The first amendment provides that the amounts withheld from annuities fq'r State
income taxes shall be held in the Civil Service Retirement Fund pending quarterly
disbursement to the States This ensures that any interest earned on such amounts
will accrue to the benefit of the Fund “ :

The second amendment Limits the number of withholding requests that an annu-
itant may have 1n effect to two requests during any one calendar year.

The third amendment provides that any thange in withholding requested by an

.. annuitant shall be effective on the first day of the month.after the month in which

the request for change 1s processed by OPM but in no event later than on the first
day of the second month beginning after the day the request is received by OPM
This amendment will allow OPM at least 30 days in which to act on an annuitant’s
request even when the request 1s received at the end of the month

The fourth amendinent provides authority for OPM to collect any erroneous pay-
ments to States which may occur under the withholding program

The final amendment makes the Civil Service Retirement and Disability Fund
avatlable for any administrative expenses incurred by OPM 1n the initial implemen-
tation ,of the withholding program )

-

SuBTITLE B—PostaL SErVICE PROVISIONS

Authorzations for public service appropriations 1SectioX 1721)

Section 10101 of the House bill authorizes $200 million for FY 1982, $100 million
for FY 1923, and zero for FY 1984, resulting in savings of $444 mallion, $452 million,
and 3460 million respectively The House bill does not alter the existing permanent
authorization of $460 mrllion for each year after FY 1984

Section 903 of the Senate amendment authorizes $300 million for FY 1982, $150
mullion for FY 1983, and zero for FY 1984, resulting 1n savings of $344 million, $402
mullion, and $460 millivn respectively The Senate amendment eliminates the exist-
ing permanent authorization of 3460 million for each year after FY 1984,

The Senate recedes to the House with an amendment providing for an authoriza-
tion of $250 mithon for FY 198&»
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Contanuation of six-day mail delivery (Section 1722)

Section 10102 of the House bill provides that, during fiscal years 1982 through
1984, the Postal Service shall take no action to reduce or to plan to reduce the
number of days each week for regular mail delivery

The Senate amendment contains no comparable provision.

The Senate recedes to the House.

Reduction of authorization for revenue foregone (Section 1723)

Section 10103 of the House bill reduces author1zations to $728 million for FY 1982,
3792 mullion for FY 1983. and 3877 mullion for FY 1984, resulting in savings of $384
million. $3%3 million, and $424 million respectively The savings are achieved by ter-
minating the ''phasing” authorization for second-class in<ounty mail and for, third-
class bulk nonprofit mail, and by reducing the authorizations for the other second-
%lgss and fourth-class subclasses by 10% in FY 1982, 10% in FY 198% and 20% in

1984

Section 903 of the Senate amendment permanently “ca(;)s" the total revenue fore-
gone authonization for all subsidized classes of mail at $500 million for FY 1982 and
every year thereafter The resultapt savings are $612 million for FY 1982, $675 mul-
lion Tor FY 1983, and $801 million for FY 1984

The conference report provides that the amount authorized to be appropriated for
revenue foregone shall not exceed 3696 million for FY 1982, $708 million for FY
1983, and $760 mullion for FY 1984 Auth®rizations for years after FY 1984 are not
altered by the conference report %

The conference report further px‘vxdes that if, in any of these three fiscal years,
the full amount which would have been authorized to be gppropriated for revenue
foregone exceeds these Lmitations, the Postal Service will adjust rates for third-class
bulk nonprofit mail to the level necessary to recover the difference in the two
amounts And so. for example, if the amount necessary to fully fund revenue fore-
gone for FY 1982 1s 3780 million, the shortfall resulting from tﬁe limitation of $696
mitlion would be $84 millwn The Postal Service would then adjust the third-class
bulk nonprofit rates to the level hecessary to recover that $84 million That adjust-
ment would be made in accordance with” the same procedure used to adjust rates
under section 3627 of title 39, Unitd States Code. The Postal Service need not seek a
recommended decision from the Postal Rate Commissix?a

The conference agreement further provides thatefl, for any of the three fiscal
years. the amount actually appropriated for revenue foregone 1s less than the.maxi-
mum amount of the limitation imposed by the conference agreement, then the dif-
ference between those two figures may be recovered by the Postal Service by adjust-
ing rates for all subsidized classes of mail (except the free for the blind and handi-
capped class) 1n accordance with section 3627 of title 39, United States Code And so,
for example, the maximum amount authorized to be appropriated for revenue fore-
gone for FY 1982 1s $696 mulhon If the amount necessary to fully fund revenue fore-
gone for FY 1982 1s $780 mulhion, but Congress only appropriates $600 million, under
the conference agreement the following would happen First, the difference between
the authorized maximum amount for FY 1982 (3696 mullion) and the full funding
amunt (780 mllion) would be recovered by the Postal Service by adjusting third-
class bulk nonprofit rates. Then, the difference between the authorized maximum
amount for FY 1982 (3696 million) and the amount actually appropriated ($600 mil-
hion), would be subject to recovery by the Postal Service in accordance with section
3627 of title 39, United States Code, which would entail proportional rate adjust-
ments for al¥ subsidized classes of mail (including all second-class, third-class, and
fourth-class categories), except that the free for the blind and handicapped class is
completely exempted from adjustment by the conference agreement.

Reduction of transitional appropriations (Section 172}) .

Section 10104 of the House bill defers until F'Y 1985 the authoruzation of $69 mil-
lion for FY 1982, 369 millon.for FY 1983, and $51 million for FY 1984, and requires
that the Postal Service meet its transitional obligations from other revenues

The Senate amendment contains no comparable provision. - v

The Senate recedes to the House. * . . *

Quarterly payments of appropriations to the Postal Service fund (Sectwon 1775)
Section 10105 of the House bill requires that yearly appropriations_to the Postal

¥

Service pursuant to sections 2401 .and 2004 of title 39, United States Code, be made
1n equal quarterly segments, rather than in one‘lump sum, as under current law
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This provision would result in intetest savings to the US Treasury of $46 million in

FY 1982, $39 mltion in FY 1983, and $34 mullion i FY 1984
The Senatg bill cont comparable provision
The Senaté es to the House

~

Prohibition of 9-digit z1p code (Section 1726)

Section 10106 of the House bill prohibits the Postal Service from taking any
activn tu implement its *'ZIP +{" progran: during the period beginning on the date
of the bill's.enactment and ending on September 30, 1983. During the same period,
no Executive agency is permutted to take any action to conform its mailing proce-
dures to the requirements of the “ZIP+4” proglr)am

The Senate amendment contains no comparable provision.

The conference report prohibits the Postal Service from implementing the
“ZIP + 4 program before October 1, 1983, but allows the Postal-Service to take all
steps preparatory to implementation These steps include, but are not limited to, the

. purchase of optical character readers, channel sorting machines, bar code printers,

and all uther necessary equipment, the dissemination of information concerning the
program, assistance tv mailers who convert their mailing procedures to conform to
the new program, the training of personnel in the operation of the new system, and
any necessary htiggtion before the Postal Rate Commission or the Federal courts

"f'he conferees intend that the Postal Service shall be prohibited from offering anym
rate discount for nine»dlgiet coded mail before October 1, 1983.

Although the Postal Service may install the necessary equipment for use with
"ZIP + 4", the conferees intend'that, prior to October 1, 1983, it may be used only
‘with existing >digat ZIP codes, except that 9-digit testing by mailers and the Postal
Service maybegin as currently scheduled 1n January 1983.

The sonference report prohibits any Executive agency from taking any steps to

conform its mailing procedures to the requirements of the “ZIP + 4" program before
January 1, 1983 - ’ )
- The conferees agree to ask the General Accounting Office to study the “ZIP +4”
system and,report its findings to Congress on December 1, 1982 GAO will be direct-
ed to study the accuracy and reliability of the new machinery and the cost effective-
ness af the "ZIP + 4" system as a whole, 1n addition GAQ will be asked to suggest
imporvements in the Pogtal Service proposal ’

. Effective date (Sectron 1727) '

Section 10107 of the House bill specifies that the bill's postal provisions shall take
effect on October 1, 1981, except for section 10106 (the ZIP code provision), which
shall be effective upon enactment

The Senate amendment contains no comparable provision.

The conference agreement provides that its postal provisions shall ke effect on
October 1, 1981, except that the ZIP code provision (and the effective date provisian
itsel) shall take effect upon enactment. . v

SusTiTLE C—GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS GENERALLY

PART 1—CONSULTANTS AND TRAVEL

SECTION 1731 —REDUCTION IN EXPENDITURES FOR CONSULTANTS

House bill.—The House bill contains no provision relating to reduction ih expend:-
tures for consultants

Senate amendment—Section 905 of the Senate amendment requires a reduction in
obligatiuns for consultant services, management and professional services, and spe-
aal studies and analyses for all departments, agencies, and instrumentalities of the
Executive Branch. Such obligations are to be $500 mullion less than the total pro-
posed in the President’s Budget for fiscal year 1982, as amended and supplemanted.
The Darector of the Office of Management and Budget is responsible for allocating
such reductions among the departments, agencies, and instrumentalities of the Ex-
ecutive Branch. | .

Conference agreements.—The .conferees agreed to the Senate provisions with an
amendment.

Under Section 1731, 8s agreed upon by the confegence, the President is to submit
a rescission bill 1n January 1882 to reduce the ambunt of funds appropriated for
fiscal year 1982 which may be obligated for consultant services, management and
professional services, and special studies and analyses for the Executive Branch.
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Dhe bill must be umt?:puniedl hy a Special message containing matters required
under the impoypdusient Control Act and, must allocate the reduction within the Ex-
ecutive Branchi 30 4 ' .

The amount of reduction required tu be contained 1n the recission bill is $500 mul- _
lion less the difference between the amounts which can be identified in the January
15, 19n1} Budget for fiscal year 1982 for consultant services, management and Pro-
fessiunatiservices. and special studies and analyses dnd the amounts appropriated
tor fiscat yearzlds2 for such purposes The special mgssage accompanying_the rescis-

sion bilPmustidentify amounts in the appropriationgacts™and in the budget on the
basis of which the reduction 1s calculated ) -
For poses of/this provisiun. the conferees expect that the Executive Branth’s
defint of the types of services included, as found in Executive Branch irectives
mclud‘wg,OMB Circular A-120, OMB Bulletin 81-8, aiid Federal Procurement Data
Systefn codes R{QI-R499 and R301-R399, will bg ysed in order to facihitate a uni-
form and consisteiit application.of the provision “ o -;; A
- - . . U .

SECTION lTS{*—REDb(‘TION IN EXPENDITURES !"‘OR XRAVEL BY FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

P ~ .
H@ugcﬂbx_ll —The House hill contains'no provision relating to reduction in expendi-
tures for travel by Federal employees h
. Senate amendments —Section 906 of the Senate amendment requires a reduction
1nt obligations for~ travel &nd transponﬁ:]ion of persans and transportation of things
wfor officers andemployees uf all departments, agenties, and 1nstrumentalities of the
Executive Branh Such obligations are to be $§50 qullion less than the total pro-
"* posed 1n the President’s Budget for fisfal S'ea'r.lgléas amended and supplemented
» The director of thie Office of Management and Budget is responsible for allocating
such reductions among the departmexts, agencies, wnd instrumentalittes The Direc-
tor is -prohubited from,&-gﬁxcmg Amoynt$ to be allocated for debt collection, supervi-
* swn of Joups, gecessaly and essential law enfome‘)ﬁ?txactmties, all emergency de-
fense actiyities in addition, no department’s obliga dhs for such items may be re-
({i}q%ed by ‘more, than fifteen percent o'f ‘Lt}e amountyproposed 1n the fiscal year 1982
¢ Budget -~ o AR TR A Ve
" Coptfevence agreemen! —The conferees agreed to the Senate provision with an
¢« amendment Section 1732 will effectha $100 million reduction 1n the direct adminis-
. trage tmvel,‘ofdpersons withiit the Exeetive Branch of the Fedéral Government
» Undder thigssedtron, the l{resnd&nt ‘equired o submit a, rescission bill in January
o 195dcto reduge the amount whic mayf]be obligated for direct administrative travel
of persunswi Hth the Exacutive Branch The amountof the reduction required to be
comained . the resCigsion bnp,shall be 5100 mulliod less the difference between the %
ted 1n the Budget for Fiscal Year 1982 transmitted on
January 15, 1951, for djrect wimimstratiye travel, and the amounts appropriated for

5% “fiscal year 1982 fodsuch purposes’ .

27 A specia] message specnﬁcally,alloéat‘l the reduction within {he Executive

L

gy v Branch must accompany the rescission bifl . The special message mush also identify
¥ 4% amouants In tHe appropriations acts and in tbe\ittggget on the basis of which the re-

2\* + “ductiop is cal¢ulated R > g \ .
ot .* The President:s atlocation of such re‘gtfbuons contains the same restrictio &q_s\dxd =
T S :

>{: ._;::,, ﬁe;u‘on 905 of the ?gqi\te amendment. [ R L),
T s A » 1" PART 2—BLOCK GRANT FUNDS ”

>

L . . ) . .

% Hpuse bill =Title XVI of.the Hduse bill sets forth admmstrative an procedural

requiremengs that must be met by States recelving block grant funds The individu-
A .

; al ptgvnsloris of Title XVI of the House bill are as follows:

e D N . RN
\; . SFECTION 1801—DISTRIBUTION OF BELOCK GRANT FUNDS { <
< Section. I6U1ia) provides a generic destription of the block grant programsmwhlch

are to be subject to the requirements of Title XVI Such programs are those reéew-
ing funds under the Budget Reconcilliation Act or any other law, as long as they (1}
distribution money only to States, and (2) prescribe the amount such States \v_vil re- o' "
ceive on the basis of the amount they received under a terminated program which
previously had distributed money to political subdivisions of the States The subsec- -
tion further requires that the State est4blish a formula for the distribution of block
grant funds on an -equitable basis in dccordance with the requirements of ‘Section
1601(b! and make the report required by*Section 1602, L .
Section 160lLib) specifies requirementshthat the States must meet 1n distributing
block grant funds under programs defined in Section 1601(a) These requirements

SN
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include (11 assuzing that effeutive programs which service demonstrated needs, and
, &hich previvusly . were funded uné’er prugrams unsolidated into the block grants,
continye to be funded, (2 assuring parity in distribution of funds for rural areas and
small cities, and 3) assuring fairness of competition in applying and bidding for
funds ' s .
. . .

SECTION 1602—REPORTING

Section 1602 requires that the chief executive ufficer of the State, before distrib-
uting block, grant funds, prepare a public report on the intended use of funds. The
subsection specifies required elements of the report, including information on what N
- - activities will be supported, geographic areas to be served, who will receive the serv- -
aces to be funded by the block grant, and the method and formula which has been
established to distribute the funds
Section 16026 requires that the above report be publicized in a manner that will
facilitate comment both while the report 1s being developed and after 1t 1s complet-
ed M also requires that the report describe a process allowing for public review,
appeal of programs selected to be frnded, and appeal of selection of delivery mecha-
nisms The subsection alse requires revision «f the repofthroughout the year as
necessary to reflect substantial changes in the activities which are funded by the
block grants A
Section 1602(v) contains requirements of documentation which must be included
+ (n the State's block grant report Under this subsection, the documentation must be
suffivient tu substantiate il) that fundigg is adegauate to carry out the purposes of
funded programs, (2) the selection of entities to receive funds, (3J that a previously
funded program which was consolidated into a block grant for which funding 1s dis-
continued ur reduced by more than one-half has not proven effective, and ) that a
delivery entity for which funding 1s discontinued has not proven effective in carry-
1ng out the ‘program
, Senate amendment —The Senate amendment contains no comparable provision.
_~ Cunference agreement —The conference agreement provides for five new sections,
Sections 1741 through 1745, setting forth procedural and administrative require-
ments for.block grant funds The purpose of the first three of these sections 1s to
provide for a participation and reporting process at the State level to ‘help assure
that local governments, interested individuals and groups within a State have an
upportunity to womment on planning for the expenditure of block grant funds au
thourized in this Act These sections provide minimum requirements and are not in-
tended tu supersede more detailed reporting and participation provisions that may
be part of individual block grants contained in this Act In addition, 1t 1s not the
s cunferees’ intent tu effect any change.in the delivery mechanism or administering
entity of any block grant program
By providing a process for public comment, it is anticipated that ppgrams of
highest priority 1n terms of the needs of the residents of a State will bé identified
and that the funding and design of these programs will result 1n a distribution that
treats urban and rural local governments, their residents and other entities, such as
non-profit organizations, 1n an equitable manner
The last two sections pertain to grant auditing

®

SECTION 1741—DISTRIBUTION OF BLOCK GRANT FUNDS

v

. Section 174lia) sets forth the purposes of the requirements of this part The re-
yutrements are intended to help assure the allocation of block grant funds for pro R
grams uof special 1mportance to meet the needs of local guvernments, their residents,
and other eligible entities In addityon, they are designed to assure that all eligible
urgan and rural local governments, their residents, and other eligible entities are
treated fairly to the distribution of such funds In this regard, 1t isthe intent of the
confereen that rural areas will be treated fairly in relation to urbdn areas in the
distribution of block grant funds .

Section 1741ib) defines the terms “‘block grant” and “State” For purposes of this
part, the term ‘block grant' applies only to programs authorized in this Act which
are intended tu be used to4ny extent, at the discretion of State governments, for
programs diecuntinued by'this Act, and which were funded, immediately before its
enactment, by Federal government allocations to units of local government or other
eligible entities, or both It 1s the intent offthe managers that this definition of a
block grant not apply tu that portion of funds (for example, as 1n the Educational

. Program Consolidation; that are paid to a State with the requirement that they

. automatially be passed through to sub-State entities under a formula established
by Federal law .

A
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SECTION 1712 - REPORTS ON PROPOSED USE OF FUNDS, PUBLIC HEARINGS

/

Section 1742, requires each State to prepare a report on the prpposed use of
block grant funds recerved by that State The subsection specifies information re-
quired in the report. including (1) a statement of goals and objectives, (2) informa-
tion on the types of activities to be supported, geographic areas to be served and
categories or characteristics of individuals to be served, and (3) the criterias and
method established for the distribution of the funds. including details on how the
distribution of funds will_be targeted on the basis of need ta achieve the purposes of
the block grant funds Beginning :n fiscal year 1983, the report aigo must include a
description of how the State has met the goals, objectives, and needs in the use of
funds for the previous year which the report for that year had identified The con-
ferees do not intend that the report required by this sibsection be voluminous or
more extensive than 1s necessary to publicize adequately the informatign specified
in this subsection ,

Section 1742(b) Fequires that the report prepared by a State pursuant to subsec-
tion ta’ and any changes in such report be made public within the State on a timely
basis and 1n such manner as to facilitate comments from interested local govern-
ments and persons 3. L.

Section 1742ic) prohibits any State from recewving block grant funds for any fiscal
year until the State has conducted 2 public hearing, after adequate public notice, on
the use and distribution of funds preposed by the State as set forth.in that year’s
report '

.

SECTION 1743—TRANSITION PROVISION

)
.

-

Section 1743 applies-to fiscal yem;1982 only and requires a State to cerfify to the
Federal agency administering ,the’(ﬁlock grant that xt,has met the public report and
pubhic hearing requirements of Section 1742 The State must make this certification
prior to October 1, 1981, or ng, less than thirty days before January 1, April 1, or
July 1, 19582 A State may certify 1ts compliance for a portion of block grant funds
and would, then be eligible to réteve that portion of block grant funds for which the
certification,i1s applicable o ' .

The conferees intend that untilia State has submitted its certification, the appro-
priate Federal agencies shall juse that portion of block grant funds not yet claimed
by the State to continue those categorical programs operating in the State in FY.
1921 for which the State has.not yet assumed responsibility %'hls 1s to be done in
such a manner that, when FY .1981 and FY 1982 funding-is compared, each such
program not assumed by the State shall receive the sgme percentage reduction or
increase 0 its funding The Federal agency shall use the same method of distribut-
ing funds as was used in FY» 1981 and the prograrp shall be administrated in a
manner as similar as practicable to the way 1n whiS’x the original categorical pro-
grams were admimstered

In administering such transitional assistance, it 1s the intention of the conferpes
that a Federal agency shall mimmize its own administrative expenses Any transi-
tion provision contaned in a block grant program authorized by this Act shall su-
persede this section

SECTION 1744—ACCESS TO RECbRDS‘BY COMPTRQJ.LER GENERAL

Section 1744 provides that the Comptroller Gegeral the United States shall
have access to records for the purpose of evaluatinfi and reviewing the se of block
grant funds. consohdated assistance or other grant programs established or provided
for 1n this«Act Under this provision the Comptroller General must be permitted to
inspect and review any books, accounts, records, correspondence, or other docu-
ments that are related to block grant funds, assistance or programs that are in the
possession, custody, or control of any State ok political gubdivision

This provision makes clear that needed and desired records may not be withheld

from the Comptroller General The conferees intend throught this access by the
Comptroller General to help keep the Congress informed on the manner by which
these.mones are being spent and whether or not the purposes of the legislation are
being met

*
SECTION 1745—STATE AUDITING REQUIREMENTS

Section 1745 reyuires each State to conduct financial and compliance audits of all
funds which the State receives under block grant or consohidated assistance pro-
grams established or provided for by this Act .

5
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The audits are to be conducted with respect to each entire two-year period after
October 1. 1951 Tu the extent practicable, the audits are to be conducted 1n accord-
ance with standards established by the Comptroller General for the audit of govern-
mental organizations, programs, activities, and functiors "

Section 1745d) provides that the audits required by this section shall be 1n lieu of
any other financial and compliance audits of the same funds which the State s re-
yuired to conduct under any other provision df this Act, unless that other provision,
by explicit reference to Section 1745, otherwise provides . *

The vonferees adopted Section 1745 to insure that State block grant and consohi-
dategyassistance programs estabhished or provided for under this Act would be au-
dited effectively on a regular basis in accorder® with whll-recognized and clearly-
established standards, and that the standards governing the audits would be uni-
fuorm from State to State and among grant programs The provision was adopted 1n
respunse to inquiries by conferees who were concerned that the reconciliation legis-
lation 1ncluded a .number of audit provisions and requirements w hich differed from
grant to grant The wonferees agreed that without this section, the Act could impose
unreasonable burdens un the States and would not assure maximum protection
against pussible waste, fraud and abuse in the expenditure of the funds provided to
the States Aciordingly, Section 174) establishes a single audit provision to govern
all block grant and congolidated assistance programs in this Act It supersedes any
other audit provisions in this Act which do not explicity provide otherwise, except
that it is not intended to dilute or vtherwise change the compliance requirements of
any grant programs . ¢

This section addresses only the audit requirements imposed upon the States by
this Act Thus in no way limits the authority of the Comptroller General, the Inspec-
tors General of the Federal agencies, or other Federal authorities from conducting

Latdits and investigations authorized by this Act or by cher Federal statutes

<
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{From the (ongressional Record, July29 1901
A 3 v
CONFERENCE REPORT LANGUAGE ON THE COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT As
Provibep IN HR 3982, THE OMNIBUS BUDGET RECONCILIATION Act OF 1981

COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT

The Senate amendm®nt establishes a Community Services Block Grant

The House bill contains ne comparable pfovision

The House recedes .

The Senate amendment would authorize $354,375,000 for fiscal year 1982 and
«each of the four succeeding fiscal years .

The House recedes with an amendment to authorize 3389,375,000 for fiscal year
1982 and each of the four succeeding fiscal years .

The Senate amendment provides that the term “poverty line*' refers to the line
established by the Secretary isic) of OMB, that the term "“Secretary” means.the Sec
retary of HHS, and that the term "State” means the stveral States, the District of
Columbia. Puerto Rico. and the territories |

The House recedes with a technigal amendment and an amendment to clanfy the

definition of £poverty line” . \ . L3

The Senate amendment provides that from 99 percent of the appropriation. each
State would receive gn allotment based on the percentage viduals and famu
Lies below'the poverty line in such State except tB;r(u:w ate would receive less
than one-half of | percent of the dmount appropriated.

The Houst recedes with an amendment setting aside one-half of I percent for the
Trust, Territories and reducing the small State minimum to one-quarter of 1 per
cent s '

The Senate amendment provides that for the purpose of making allocations,
Puertu Rico and the Territories would not be considered States One percent of the
appropriation would be divided among these areas on the basis of need If the Secre-
tary receives a request from the governing‘body of an Indian tribe that assjstance
be made directly to that tribe and the Secretry detergines that such tribe would be
better served, the Secretary can reserve amounts for that tribe ffom a State's allot-
ment based on the ratio that tribe's population bears to the population of alt-eligible
households in the State In order to be eligible, an Indian tribe shall submit a plan
‘Indian tribe” and “tribal organizations’ are defined according to the same criteria
‘established in the Indian Self-Determination and, Education Assistance Act
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The House recedes with an amendment clarifying that Puerto Rico shall be treat-
ed as a State for the purpose of making allocabions, clarifying the definitions of
Indian tribe” and "tribal organizations’, and hmiting the setaside for the Terrnitor-
1es to one-half of 1 percent .
The Senate amendment provides that each State desiring an allotment must
- submit an application as required by the Secretary After the first year a State re-
celves an allotment, the State legislature mu€t hold public hearings on the proposed
use and distribution of funds In its application, a State must agree to use the funds
to provide services having a "measurable and potentially major impact on the \
causes of poverty and to provide activities designed to assist participants in areas of
. . employment, education, utilization of availabje income, housing, emergency assist-
. ance, self-sufficiengy, community participatiofi, and service utihzation States would
be required to use at least 95 percent of their allotments to make grants to local
governments for the purposes of the block grant which the local government may
use directly, or give to non-profit private community organizations having boards
meeting specified requirements, or to seasonal farmworker organizations States
' would not be able to spend more than 3 percént of their allotment for administra-
tive purposes States would be required to assure that any community action agency
board or non-profit private organization will be constituted so that
(D one-third of the members are elected public officials,
19) one-third are chosen democratically to represent the poor in the area
served, and  * .
131 one-third are members of business, industry, labor, religious, welfare, edu-
cation. or other major community groups « .
The State would be required to give special consideration to existing community
action agencies. The State may transfer not more than 5 percent of its allotment to
services under the Older Americans Act, Head Start, or energy crisis intervention
The State must prohibit political activities, including activities to provide voters
transportation to the polls or similar assistance The State must provide coordina-
tion between antipoverty programs and emergency energy crisis intervention pro-
rams. and provide for fiscal controls and accounting procedures However, the
nate amendment stipulates that the Secretary cannot prescribe regulatons for
State comphance with any of the subsection’s requirements
Additionally, the State must submit a plan and_revise plans as appropriate Re-
vised plans must be submitted to the Secretary Each plan must be available for
, publi¢ inspegtion Audits must be completed by an independent entity and submit-
ted within 30 days to the Secretary and the State legislature. The State must repay
musspent sums and the Comptroller General must, from time to time, evaluate State
expenditurés . .
The House recedes with a technical amendment. and ap amendment to specify
the status of existing community action agencies and programs 1n fiscal year 1982 + . -
under the Community Services Block Grant, and to decrease from 95 percent to 90
» percent the required pass through to local units of government or non-profit private
cémmunity organizations, or “migrant and seasonal farmworker organizations, in L
fiscal year 1983 s .
The Senate amendment would create an Office of Community Services within the
Department of Health and Human Services to be headed by g Director
he House recedes. The conferees emphasize that the COmmunity Services Ada
ministration, as an agency. 1s terminated and that the, Community Services Block
Grant 1s clearly a new program within the Department of Health and Human Se- ; ,
vices, not a transfer of authority . .
The Senate amendment prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, na-
tional origimn, sex, age. or handicap and provides for administrative remedies and
legal remedies for non-compliance * ! % .
The House recedes . 5 -
- The Senate amendment provides that allotments shall be made in accordance
with provisions of the Intergovernmentaf Cooperation Act of 1968 and that funds be
expended 1n the same fiscal year or the succeeding fiscal year -
The House recedes .
The Senate amendment authorizes the Secretary to withhold funds from States
who do not utilize their funds appropnately and requires the Secretary to respond <4
expeditiously to "sdrious complaints” regarding misutilization The Senate amend-
ment stipulates that the Secretary may not withhold funds for minor failures to
comply The Senate amendment would require the Secretary to conduct investiga
tions each fiscal year regarding compliance. ‘particularly when the Secretary deter
mines that there 1s a pattern of complaints The Comptroller General may also con
duct investigations While States are directed to make appropriate documents avail
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able tu the Secretury ur Comptroller General, the Secretary or Comptroller General
may not request information not readily available ’

The House recedes with technical amendments The confeiees agree that the Sec-
retary. in making 4 determination as to substantial compliance, shall mAke each de-
cislon On a case-by-case basis ’

The Senate amendment provides that, with exceptions, grants may not be used to
purchase or impruve land ur to purchasé, gonstruct, or permanently improve build-
ings ur facilities, other than low-cost residential weatherization of energy-related
home repairs . .

The House recedes

The Senate amendment would repeal all of the Economic Opportunity.Act except
fur the Community Econumi. Development Program (Title VIl and the Legal Serv-
1ces Corporation (Title X» ’ -

The House recedes with an amendment, (1! repealing Title VII of the Economic
Opportunity Act of 1964, and reinstating Thtle VHI of<the Act;(2) providing discre-
twnary authunity fur the Secretary to operate training activities and activities of
nativnal ur regional significance, (3) adopting new authoring language relating
varivus activities authurized under the discretionary authority above, and (4) adogz
ing new transitivn provisions under which the Secretary of HHS may, for fisoal year
1982 only operate programs under the provisions of law in effect on September 30,
1451, if a State has made a determunation not to operate such programs under the
blouk grant under this subtitle The transition prowvision also includes the require-
ment that any State which has determined to allow the Secretary to operate pro-
grams under the provisions of law 1n effect on September 30, 1981, shall notify the
Secretary of this determination prior to the first quarter fiscal year 1982, and at
least 30 days prior to the beginning of any subsequent quarter in fiscal year 1982. If
the Secretary 1s uperating the State's program under the provisions of law in effect
on September 3U. 1981, he may not geserve more than 5 percent of that State's allot-

" ment for administration of the State's program Finally, the transition provision au-

trzes the Director of OMB tu terminate the affairs of the Community Services
Administration, and provides for transfer authonty, effective upon enactment

The conferees intend that. if a State so chooses, a State may notify the Secretary
priur to the beginning of fiscal year 1982 that it does not intend to operate the block
grant under this subtitle at any time during fiscal year 1982, and notification to
that effect shall be sufficient notification to the Secretary for the purposes of the
transition, provisions - .
+ The Huuse bill extends through fiscal year 1984 several ‘sthtutes withip the Edu-
cation and Labor Commuttee's jurisdiction that are due to expire within the next
three fiscal years.

The Senate bil]l contains no comparable provision

The House recedes with respect to Barts C, D, E, and F of the Education of the
Handicapped Act, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Domestic Voluntger Services ,
Act and the Older Americans Act. and the Senate recedes with respect 8 Title VII
uf the Evonumic Opportunity Act of 1964, with a technical amendment changing the
reference 'to Tytle VII to Title VIII

'
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: FACT SHEET FOR COMMUNITY ACTION

COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 1200 NINETEENTH STWASHNGTONDC 20506

. v The Qommunity Action Program was the centerpiece of the anti-povertyd
legislatim passed by Congress in 1964, Today, the network of more than \
900 comrunity action agéncies (CAAs) continues to embody the oentral
concept of the Econcaic Opportunity Act: that the most effective appzoach
bomcbutmgpwe:tyismelnmid\mepwrofachmrhmitym
inticately involved - .
The typical ccmmlty axction agency is an “wrbrella” cxganization .
that provides a nunber of economic and educational opportunities for
low-{ncome persons, “CAAs also act as advocates for the poor by
encouraging policies, programs and practices that are more responsive to
S the needs of poor Americans. R
mcal initiative is the major ‘mst of the pmgram, with funds
provided by the Community Services Adninistration for locally: conceived
. ad administered ans, Por this reason, no two CAAs are exactly -
alike, Each agency staffed and qoverned by professionals and neighbor- |
hood residents initimately familiar with the community who taflor the mix « ‘
of activities and services offersd by the CAA to the particular needs of r
community residents. R .

Over the years, the conmmunity action network has proven u:self to be
rost effective in frplementing programs at ghe local level. Arorg ' the
mnti-poverty progreaos administered by CAAs are: Head Start, weatheriza- .
tion, low-income energy assistance, housing, health, rural transportation,’

senior oppoctunities and sexrvices, and nutrition, enplbyment and .
M training, and migrant and Indian rams, These prograns are operated in
addition to the CAA's basic inf on, outreach and referral services. ,

The vast majority of community action programs rély on non-CA funds
for program costs, Many have demonstrated an cutstanding ability to
xobllize Federal, state, and local, public and private reséurces.
Approximately 80 percent of the roney adminstered by CAAs comes from

* sources outside of CSA, On the average, CAAs generate nine dollars in
non-CSA funds for each dllar of local initiative xoney.

v

" The Qotinity Action network covers every state, Puerto Rico and the N

Pacific 'mn: territories. ~

EN{CA 9 v T
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UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE .

@w '
= by SHINGTON; D.C. b
‘_M . WASHINGTON; D.C, 20548 . . "

) » . N

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
MAOUNGEMENT DIVISION

B-203960 : AUGUSY 19, 1981
The Honorable Dwight A. Ink , ¢
Director, Community Services

Admimistration

Dear Mr. Yhk: % - . .

Subject: Financial Control System Problems at the Community

Services Administ;ation will not be Fully Solved.by
the Current System'Redesign Prgject {(AFMD-81-96)

-

r .

Our ‘recent review of the Community Secrvices Adninistration's

automated Financial Control System revealed such a state of dis-
. array that it is clear managers Are not receiving the information
they need to adequately control and accurately ‘report grantee use
of funds totaling millions of dollars. Managers must have 'accurate
information on the fipancial status of grants in order to ensure '
thay expenditures are properly accounted for and that grantees do .
not draw down and hold excessive amOunts of Federal cash.

, the amount of unexpended cash ad-

rded in the Financial Control Sys- -
tem was grossly pverstated--by over 850 percent. Although the ’

« results of our revhew cannot be statistically projected to all

grantees, they’ipdicate a serious lack of reliability of informa-

tion in the sysg . b

For the grants we examined
vances. held by grantees as reco

»

s In addition to being inaccurately accounted for, most of the
cash hedd by the grantees we reviewed was in excess of their imme-
diate and reasonable npeds and should not have been drawn down un-
il needed to make payments under the grant. Some grantees had
cash’on-hand in excess of a Year's requirements. For the grants .

we reviewed, repres®iting about one
balances, excess cash in the

~sixth of the total reported
hands of grantees cost the Treasury

about $1%50,000 in interest annually.

Agency managers were aware that
Control System could not be relied on
memorandum records to compensate for
additional administrative costs.

information in the Financial
, and they often kept manual
this weakness., This created

v +

The cause of unreliable .information in the automated systenm is

a combination of system

cedures. Specifically.,

design problems and failure to folloy pro- '

grantees and,agency personnel have failed

'

to ensure that expenditures are promp

and' as a result, the system does not prov
.

tly entered into the sysven

L

ide agency personpel with

~
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xbh understand becacse Of the formats used. Further, many reports
ghe only marginally useful in monitoring grants because they do

jot provide enough detailed information. s

,‘ ) ~

¥ The Community Services Administration has a system redesign

toject now underway which 1s a major step toward correcting this

ityation. The prd§ect, if properly implemented, will improve re-

. port formats and ipcrease the amount of detailed information in-
cluded in the reports. It will not, however, eliminate the errone-
ous information 1n the system or address the lack of compliance |
with Droper accounting and control procedures. These problenms 4 |

thould be taken care of concurrently with the redesign project.

p
Gt
.f§

OBJECTIVES, SEOPE, AND METHODOLOGY

We made our review at the Communi®¥ Services Administration's

‘ headquarters office,.Washington, D.C., and at thé Atlanta Regional
Office. The Atlanta region received almost $87 million, or 12 per-
cent, of the agency's fiscal 1979 appropriation amd had responsi-
bility for $128.9 million, or 19 percent, of thé $665.8 million in
unexpended cash advances reported held by the agency's grantees at
September 30, 1979, by the Financial Control System.” This was the
most Lecent fiscal yearend information available at the time of our
review (calendar 1980) with similar information for September 30,
1980,. not available until late 1980. The headquarters office, in
addition to managing grants with reported unexpended cash advances
of $65 mi1llion at September 30, 1979, was responsible for setting
agencywide accounting procedures, operating the agency's account~
¢ 1ng system, monitoring regional office operations, and preparing

internal and external financial reports. We alsojvisited five

grantees in the Atlanta region to validate the baiances of cash

advances they confirmed.

[

’

Our objlectives were to determine whether the Community Serv-~
1ces Administration’s accounting and management control systems
L ensure that -

—~-cash advances recelved, expenditures, and baldnces on hand
are properly and accurately regorcad; and

f
»~=-cash advances are hot requested prematurely causing balances
to exceed immediate and reasonable cash needs.

AN In reviewing the accounting for. and tontrols over reporting
of grant advances and expenditures, we (1) confirmed with grant-
ees the grant amounts, cash gdvances, expenditures, and cash on
hand at September 30, 1979, for.195 grants; (2) evaluated-the uses . ‘
made by regional office and headquarters recipients of reports ¢

« from theé automated accounting system; and (3) surveyed the status

of the acgounting system redesign project.

3% -

L, -
2.0 . ra
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BACKGROUND

N The Community Services Administration, established in January -
1975 as the successor to the Office of Economic Opportunity, is re-
sponsible for toordinating and managing national antipoverty pro-
grams. Its activities are authorized by the Economic Opportunity -
Act §f 1964, the Community Services Act of 1974, and the Economic
Opportunity Amendments of 1978.

. The Community Servicef Administration inclules a Washington,
D.C.,- headquarters office §nd 10 regional offices throughout the
- United States. Grantees ar® advanced cash to conduct their pro-
grams. As discussed further pages 6 and 7, Treasury regulations
require that cash be drawn down 1n amounts to meet only immediate
and reasonable cash needs and that grantees do not hold excessive
amount,s of cash. ,
The automated Financial Control System design has not been
submitted to the Comptroller General for apbroval. Essentially
.unchanged since its inception. in 1965, the system is designed pri-
. marily to provide information to managers for use in monitoring rs
and cantrolling grantee draw downs of cash advances, expenditures

of ativanced funds, and cash balances. Expenditure inforhation is

to be posted to the system from quarterly reports prepared by grant

holders. The reports ate reviewed, approved, and prepared for pro-

cessing by Community Services Administration regional offices and

sent to*the headquarters office for processing into the system.

ok

The system produces monthly, quarterly, and annual reports
on the financial results of program and administrative operations,
The monthly Grant Obligations, Advances, and Expenditure Report,
for example, shows by individual grant the amount of the grant,
cash advance draw downs, expenditures, and unexpended cash advance
balance and could be used by managers to monitor cash advance hal-
ances maintained by grantees. Another report, the Monthly Account
Summary Report, shows,.among other things, total grantee draw downs
of cash advances, disbursements by grantees, and unexpended cash
advance .balances. It could be used to determine whether disburse-
ments by grantees are reported and promptly entered into the Finan-
cial Control System by gomparing draw downs with recorded disburse-
ments., ‘' .

The Budget and Accountxng Procedures Act of 1950 requxres
\\ agencies to: .

A

! --Maintain accounting systems to produce needed, accurate in-

formation on resources, liabilities and obligations, expend-
itures, revenues, and costs for use by agency managers, other
. agencles, the Congress, and ultimately the public. i .
-~-Ensure that agency accounting systems conform to the prin-
ciples and standards prescribed by the Comptroller General. -

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:
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The Comptroller General has required that cash advances to
grantees be recorded as assets and that, as performance occurs,
the accrued expenditures be recorded and the asset account reduced
accordingly. v

THE AUTOMATED FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM
PRODUCES UNRELIABLE INFORMATION
ON THE FINANCGAL STATUS OF GRANTS

Information in the automated Financial Control System regard-
ing the financial status of grants is unreliable. The reports that
agency managers receive are of little value in determining how much
money grantees have actually gpent and how much they hold in unex-
pended cash advances. In shogt, financial accountability and con-
trol over grants is inadequate. 7

The unexpended balance of cash advanced to grantees as recorded
in the system was overstated by more than 850 percent for the grants
we reviewed. Further, most of the cash actually held by these .
grantees was excess to their current cash needs and’should not yet
have been drawn down. For just the grants we reviewed, represent-
ing about one-sixth of the total reported outstanding cash advance
balance, excess cash in the hands of grantees cost the Treasury N
about $150,000 1n interest annually.

Community Services Administration managers were aware that
information in the automated Financial Control System was unre-
liable. To compensate, they often maintained manual memorandum
records to try to get Zyme of the financial information needed to
monitor grantees. Thi% resulted in additional administrative
costs, and the agency did not get maximum henefit from the auto-
mated system.

Cash advance balances are grossly overstated”

We confirmed $100.5 million of the $665.8 million in unex~
pended cash advances to grantees shown on the automated Financial
Control System and included in financial reports sent to the Treas-
ury ‘as of September 30, 1979. These confirmations, invQlving 195
grants managed by the Atlanta region and the headquarters office,
disclosed that the information in the Financial Control System was
grossly overstated. Only $10.4 million of the $100.5 million we
confirmed was actually unexpended--an overstatement on the system
of over 850 percent.

For 182 of the 195 grants confirmed, we found differehces be-
tween the amount of unexpended cash advances reported by the sys-
tem and the amount actually held by the grantees. For example,
the system reported

--that a grantee had $3.3 million in unexpended cash advances
while the grantee reported that all advanced funds had been
. expended;
Pl

-
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\ --that another ¢rantee 'had unexpended cash advances of
$3,.5 million while the grantee confirmed that all but ‘
$3g2,000 had been expended;

. * =--that a grantee held $2.5 million in cash advances whlile the
grantee said that ognly $188,000 remained on hand; and

. -zthat $1,5 million 1n cash advances was eld by ~stiXl another | .
grantee, while the grantee stated“that jonly $32,000 remained *
c . on hand.

As a result, .agency managers,did not, for the grants confirmed
by us, know how much of the millions of dollars advanced to these
grantees was actually expended and how much cash grantees held as
of any given date, In turn, financial reports to the Treasury on
grantee advances were inaccurate since they were based on informa-—

» tion 1n the Financial Control Systeh, The Treasury consolidated
the financial reports received from the Community Services, Admin-
lstration with reports received from othet Mederal agencies to de-
velop annual Government financial statements, I

AY
« Regional office and headquarters managers acknowledged that '
financ1a1 information in the aufomated Financial Control System
“cannot be relied upon in monitoring.grants and that information e
reported to the, Treasury og-unexpended cash advances is overstated. *
. Atlanta region personnel indicated that they would have to contact
grantees directly to get accurate and timely financial information,
and that ‘they maintain manual memorandum records to supplement the
system, . R ;
L]
The 1mpact is even greater on headquarters personnel as they
are the primary users of the reports, , Headquarters receives 30
reports whereas regional offices receive only 4, These 30 reports
include monthly, quarterly, and annual reports on (1) cash’ advances ,
to grantees through direct Treasury checks and letter of credit [
draw downs, {2) comparisons of grant anounts, (3) grantee expendi-
tures, and' (4) unexpended cash advance balances. K s N
Many headquarters users of reports pr?iucad by the system said
they are not .getting the timely, accurate information they need to
mofiitor grants, For example, 54 users stated that the repo:és are
inaccur'ate and out of date or cannot be used without correction or
further analysis, Another 2l‘'users stated that to get needed fi=
nancial information they supplement reports recelved from the sys-
tem with manual memorandum records.- In addition, as discussed
- further on age 9, users also found the formats of reporgs to be
confusing, haking them’hard to understand and use, '

Overall, the Financial Control System is not producihg_ the ~
kind Jof accurate, “up-to-date information agency managers need.
. This often forces Ethem to maintain memorandum records in order to
d6 their jobs, Additional administrative costs are incurred to
M maintain these memorandum records an& the agency is not gettinq N

‘
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maximum benefit from the automated system, which 1s oosting over
$1 million annually to operate. - N

Grantees maintain ycessiv‘e cash, balances

1
Our confirmations ©f the 195 grants also disclosed that of
+ the $10.4 nillion in unexpended cash advances actually held by
these grantees as of September 30, 1979, about $9 million was ex-
cess to, their current cash needs. We estimate that thdis excess
cash in the hands’of grantees alone cost the Treasury about
$150,000 annually in interest. N
Treasury requires agencies that make cash advances to monitor
grantee draw downs and use of funds to ensure that grantees do not
maintain balantes of Federal cash that exceed their immediate and
reasonable cash needs. Treasury regulations provide two methods .
of advancing $ash to grantees: the direct Treasury check method
and the letter of credit method. The direct Treasury check method
1s to be used when the annual advances to,a grantee total less than
$120,000, or when.fhe relationship between the Government and the
grantee is expected to be for less than a year. The letter of
credit method is to be used when the annual advances to a grantee
total more-than $120,000 and the reldtionship between the Govern-
ment and the grantee 1s eapected to be for 1 year or more. Letter
of credit financing was used for 170 of the 195 ‘selected grants
we reviewed. . ,
Under the direct Treasury check method, Treasury regulations
require agencies to time &dvances to grantees so that the funds
are availables only immedjiately prior to their disbursement by the
grantees. Under the letter'of credit method, grantees can with-
draw cash from the Treasury concurrently with disbursements and
as frequently as disbursements occur, but are limited to no more
A than one draw down daily and to amotnts not less than $5,000.
These regulations also specify that grantees maintain cash balances
not to exceed $5,000. Organizations usually need no more than a
3-businesstday supply of Federal cash when obtaining advances under
letters of credit, but this is conditioned by the $5,000 minimum
draw down reguirement. In this regard, Office,of Management and
* « Budget regulations provide that grantees may be required to explain
letter of credit cash advance balances in excess of a 3-day supply
and specify actions taken to reduce the excess cash balances. On
the other Hand, grantees receiving advances by Treasury check are
generally limited to a 30-day cash supply. 2

As stated previously, Community Services AdmjwiStration per-
sonnel acknowledge that the inaccurate informatidn in the financial
* reports they receive makes 1t difficult to mon{tor and control

grantee draw downs pf Federal gcash and identif rante maintain- .
ing cash balances that exceedéheir current cash n&eds. \lonse-
quently, grantees can hold Federal funds far in excess of )their
current cash needs without fear of being guestidned by aghncy per-
sonnel.

o IYE ‘
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Our confirmations of unexpended cash advances as of Septem-
ber 30, 1979, disclosed that grantees drawing down and holding
excessive balances qf Federal cash 1s a serious problem at the Com-
munity Services Administration. Of the 195 grants directly con-
firmed, 134 grantees reported excess cash--128 grantees under the
letter of credit method had cash exceeding a 3-day supply, and the
other 6 grantees under the direct Treasury check method had cash
exceeding a 30-day ﬁgpply. In three cases, “grantees reported more
than a year's supply of cash on hand totaling about $190,000. Over-
all, the 134 grantees had about $9 million in cash that exceeded
thei: immedrate and reasonable cash needs. The breakdown was as
follows: .

Method of paying advances Excess cash on hand

Direct Treasury check $ 115,784

Letter of credait 8,8787248

Total K $8,994,032

We estimate that allowing grantees to hold this much excess
cash for just the grants we rgviewed cost the Treasury about
$150,000 1n interest annually. 1/ This cost could have been avoided
had the autoq§Qed Financial Control System provided agepty man-
agers with thé reliable information on outstanding cash advances
they needed to monitor and control grantee cash draw downs, expend-
itures, an? outstanding cash advance balances. hd

N

CAUSES OF UNRELIABLE INFORMATION:

FAILURE TO FOLLOW PROCEDURES
PLUS SYSTEM DESIGN PROBLEMS .
\

The problems with the automated ﬂénancial Control System stem
pri}%rxly_from the failure of grantee and agency personmel to fol-
low prescribed accounting and control procedutes. An additidnal
problem is the confusing format of many:of the reports produced by
the system, making them hafd to understand and use. Also, many re-
ports do not include enough detailed information, making them only
marginally useful in monitoring grants.

A}

1/In computing this cost, we used the 11.18 percent interest rate
the Treasury earned on its tax and loan accounts during September
1979. These accounts are maintained in commercial banks through-
out the country and amounts due the Federal Government, such as
Federal payroll taxes, are directly deposited in them. The banks
pay interest to the Treasury on these funds. Treasury operating
accounts-~the accounts used to honor checks and letter of credit
draw downs on Treasury funds--are funded in part from the tax
and loan accounts.

L 4
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An automated accounting system includes (1) the procedures to .

gather, preparze, control, and enter “informatlon into the computer
for processing; (2) the computer programs, files, and reports; B
(3) the computer equipment itself; and (4) the people who run the 4
system. Like a chain, any automated accounting system is only as .
good as 1ts weakest link and any design or operating deficiency
in any part of the system will cause the entire system to break .
down. This 1s particularly true :f the people who run an automated
accounting system do not follow prescribed p?ocedures, or 1f the N
reports the system produces aré hard to undefstand and use or do
not present the Information needed by ufers in doimg their Jobs.

Our review of the Financial Control System and selected grants
disclosed the following failure to follow prescribed procedures
that are necessary for the success of the system:

--Grantees were often late in filing required expenditure

reports, For example, for 40 of the 104 grants configmed

~ in the Atlanta region, grantees were up to 7 monthg ldte
reporting expenditures to the Community Services Adminis-
tration, even though agency instructions require grantees
to file financial status and transaction reports within 15
days of the end of each quarter and provide for suspending
funds to grantees who do not comply. On the average, grant-
ees submitted reports 51 days late.

~-Grantees in our sample who were late or failed to submit
. reports did not have grant funds suspended as provided for
in agency- instructions even in cases where expenditure re-
ports were filed 7 months late. ‘

~ Al
~-Agency personnel‘faxled to promptly enter,expenditure re~
ports received into the accounting system. For example,
expenditure reports were entered promptly for only 11 of .
the 104 grants we.confirmed in the Atlanta region. We iden~
t1f1ed unrecorded expenditure reports ranging Hp to 33
months, with the average time being 11 months. .

1
* ~-Inactive grants were not promptly closed out. 1In addition.
to the grants we confirmed, we identified 76 grantees in
the Atlanta region that were still carried as active grants
,even though they were no longer receiving grant funds from
the Community Services Administration. Some of thege grant-
ees had received no funds for more than 3 years. Altogether
the system reported they had unexpended cash balance§ of
over $3 million. The grantees had not filed final expendi-
. ture and audit reports and the regional and headquarters L 4
- offices had taken no action to secure these reports or close
out the gfants. The Office of Management and Budget's Uni-
form Administrative Requirements For Grants (Circular A-110)
require agency peérsonnel to ensure that grantees (l) submit
“ all financial, performance, and other reports within 90 days .
after completion of work and (2) immediately remit any un- P
obligated cash advanced.

FRIC ' - ‘
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Compoundilg the failure by grantee and agEncy personnel to
follow prescribed accounting and control procecures were the con-
fusing formats of the reports produced by the Financial Control /ﬂ
System. Users of the reports considered them hard to understand
and use and found that many reports did not includé enough infor-
mation for effectively monitoring grants. .

We interviewed 160 headquarters useds of 30 reports 1/ pro-
» duced by the system and asked them to comment on the usefulness

of the reports 1in monitoring the financial status of grants.

. --F1fty-two users believed that the formats of the reports:
are confusing and that not enough detajled information is
presented. For example, 17 users said that, because of the
extensive use of numeric codes to identify and describe fi-
nancial information, the reports are difficylt to use. Fur-

er, they believed more detailed 1nstructions were needed

e purpose, information presented, and use of the re~-

Another 35 users said that more detailed informa-

h a's grantee termination dates, grantee addresses,

deobliga®on amounts, and obligations and allotments by .

- grant number, is needed. B .

[
--Ninety-six users commented either that the repoxts from the e
automated system duplicate information they rece¥e in other
reports (39 users). or that the information in the
from the automated system 1s available from other so
{57 users).

--Thirty-seven users stated they coyld effgc;ively perform

their duties without receiving reports from the system.

For example, a budget official commented that the weekly-

report received on grant obligations does not include the

. information needed for budget control. As a result, this
individual maintains manual meﬂbgandum records.,

CURRENT SYSTEM REDESIGN PROJECT-—
A STEP IN THE RIGHT DIRECTION

The Community Services Admfinistration has recognized the seri-
ousness of its grantee information problems and has undertaken a
project to redesign the Financial Control Systlem. The redesign
effort will focus on (1) development of summary reports for upper
. level managers; (2) redesign of reports to eliminate confusing

1/For our study of the usefulness of the 30 seblected reports pro-
duced by the automated Financial Control System, a user is de- '
fined as a recipient of a copy of one of the 30 reRorts selected
for review. Since many of the 30 reports are prepared and dis-
tributed 'tn multiple copies, we interviewed recipients of each
of the 160 copies distributed of the 30 reports reviewed.

' . -~
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formats; (3) consolidation of existing reports into fewer, more
useful reports; and (4) development of new accounting procedures
together with the necessary training. Acpgomplisyment of these ob-
jectivies should go a long way toward remedying the_financial report
problemssthat have plagued the Financial Control System. ZThe Com-
munity Services Administration has submitted an oué&gne of the de-
sign of the new system to us for comment ‘brior to mitting the
system design for formal approval by the Comptroller General.

However, the project offers only a partial solution to the
problems w}th the system. Inaccurate information, particularly on
unexpended cash held by grantees, will still permeate the system.
Current plans for i1mplementing the new system call for use of ipn-
formation now in the Financial Chbntrol System--information that is
acknowledged by Community Services Administration officials to be
largely inaccurate. Also, outside of initial training of agency
accounting pérsonnel 1n new procedures, the implementation plan
does not 1nclude developing and putting in place new management
controls to ensure that agency personnel actually comply with the
new procedures.

Without concurrént effort to (1) purify the information in
the FinancialfControl {ystem and keep this information up to date
and (2) deyMop and 1mdlement mandgement coptrols to ®:nsure that

agency personnel follow prescribed accounting and con-
dures, the new system will contfhue to produce unreliable
on the financial status of grants.

. o«
The Community Services Administration has takéﬂ?an important
step to 1mprove its financial management of grants, but has not
gone far enough. The ongoing project to redesign the Financial
Control System must be coupled with a carefully planned concurrent
effort to purify information presently in the system's automated
files and, to establish a system of management controls to ensure
that grantee and agency personnel enter all transaction informa-
tidn into the system promptly. Without these efforts, any new
system will continue to produce reports that managers cannot use
and the need for memorandum accounting records will continue.
Also, the new system should conform to the accounting principles
and standards approved by the €omptroller General on April 5,
1979, and should be submitted to the Comptroller General for ap-
proval, as required by the Budget and Accounting Procedures Act
of 1950.

Agency officials informed us that the Community Services
Adninistration may not be funded for fiscal 1982, and may, there~
fore, not exist as a sepérate, independent agency after Septem-
bgr 30, 1981. In this event, the agency's prdgrams would be folded
into block grants to be run by the States. If, in fact, the Com-
munity Services Administration is not funded beyond September 30,
1981, it is extrémely important that the information on~the

113 ’
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financ1al status of grants 1n the automated Financial Control Sys-
tem be immediately brought up to date to enable the agency to:

--Ident1fy, for grants that terminate on or before Septem~
ber 30, 1981, the unobligated cash advances in the hapds
» of grantees as of grant termination and to collect these

funds f£rom the grantees. .

-~Identify, for grants that terminate aftpr September 30,
* 1981, the accurate financial status of these grants as of
» September 30, 1981, and to report this information to the
States that will take over admini;tration of these grants.

RECOMAENDATIONS

We recommend that you immediately issue instructions to purify
N the information on the financial status of grants in the Financial
Control System. Also, if the Community Services Administration
continues to exist as a separate, independent agency after Septem-
ber 30, 1981, we further recommend that you issue instructions to-

require that:

--Management controls be developed and implemented to ensure
that agency personnel and grantees will fully comply with
prescribed accounting and control procedures. :

-~The design of the new system conform to thg principles -and
standards approved by the Comptroller General on April 15,
1979, and be submitted to the Comptroller General for ap-
proval.

As you know, Section, 236 of the Legislative Reorgapization
Act of 1970 requires the head of a Federal agency’'to submit a writ-
ten statement on actions taken on our recommendations to the House
Committee on Government Operations and the Senate Committee on
Governmental Affairs not later than 60 days after the date of the
creport and to the House and Senate Committees on Appropriations
*with the agency's first reguest for appropriations made more than
60 days after the date of the report.

L )

We are Sending copies of this report to tha Chairmen of the
House Committee on Government Operations_and Senate Committee on
Governmental Affairs, the Director of the Office of Management and
Budget, and the Secretary of the Treasury.

We wish to express our appreciation for the cooperatian re-
ceived during this review. If you desire further information con-
cerning our f£indings, we would be happy to meet with you or your

staff. .

.

. Sincerely yours,
A

1
S @DW
- W. D. Campb¥11l

Acting Director B
-

v
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(2021 400.0000 ”
. Or Caunell
/ JONN KRAMEIR
JOHN J COMRSSEN

August 19, 1981

or

Community Services Administration

Washington, D.C. 20506 .
. . .
- . Re: July 30, 1981 Memorandum Entitled /
"Recover

Dear Mr. Ink:

This letter
Comsunity Action Found
informally with Spence
Office regarding the a

express our concerns w
you. Because of our p
Mr. Lott, I have take
copy of this letter.f
divisible inpto two gén
problems, and (2) lega

y of Final pisallowed Costs”
’

is written on behalf of the National
ation ("NCAF"), BHaving spoken

r Lott of your General Counsel's
bove~cited memorandum, we have

decided to follow up On Mr. Lott's suggestion that we

ith that memorandum in a letter to
rior dealings on this matter with
the liber of sending him a carbon
Our concerny with the memorandum are
eral categories: (1) practical

1 objections, o

I, PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

CAAs 8gainst which A
disallowed costs. FYl
manner outlined in th
CAAs will be experienc
burden on many others.

In pressing

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: ‘

allowed by the memorandum.

Apparently there are a number of CSA regional
offices which in the past have been lax—-in collectipg—£in
disallowed costs. In consequence, there may be a number of

theoretically could move vis-a-vis
1 collection of such costs in the

memorandum (particularly now, when

forward on disallowed costs, CSA has

+ . a number of alternatives which are not contemplated or
First, CSA had wide fléxibility

£

severe funding cutbacks) could be
catastrophic for some CAAs and place a severe and undue

\
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to compromise all or Part of any disallowed costs. See, 42
_U.5.G. § 2942(1). Many CAAs with final disallowed costs
may have very legitimate reasons for incurring those

costs -- reasons which probably have caused regtonal
offices not to proceed against the CAAs in guestion.
Obviously, there should be some provision made for compro-
miSe or waiyer of claims where valid reasons for waiver
ed1st. The memorandum fails to deal with this questaion.

Second, CSA has the authority to obtain recovery
of claimg over a period of time rather  than 1mmediately as
the memor andum demands. There 1s no reason, for example,
why repayment may not now be arranged with CAAs over a
several year period. Such a scheme would relieve the
immediate burden that otherwise will be placed upon “those
CAAs. '

.

Finally, in collecting disallowed costs, CSA has
the latitude to accept in-kind contributions in lieu of o

cash. The memorandum would not allow regional offices

simply to negotiate an increase o

£ in-kind contributions in

* the amount of the disallowed costs. In this regard, we
mention that acceptance of an in-kind contribution in lieu
of cash would not mean that a CAA's basic grant for next -

year would be reduced.

Rather, its overall program would

be expanded by thg,amounc of increased in-kind
contribut ions agrded to by the CAA and CSA.

1. ® LEGAL OBJECTIONS } ;

Our legal objections to the present scheme are
’ severalfold. First, if funds are being withheld from
grantees, such a withholding would appear to be a partial
refusal to refund and subject to the procedures-required-by-+—
29 U.S.C. § 2944. See also, 45 C.F.R. 1067.2. Without the
“nvocation of such procedures, the withholding would be
1mproper. :

-

ERI
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" $econd, to the extent funds, are being
"deobligated” from an existing grant, CSA's regulatians bar
such a deobligation. See 45 C.F.R. § 1050.115.’ Under
CSA's requlations, deobligations —- which are in effect
partial terminations of grants -- may be accomplished only
by a termination for default (which requires a full hear-
1ng) or a termpation for convenience (which reguires the
approval of the recipient). The memorandum presumes that a
deobligation may be 1mplemented without regard to CSA's
regulations and 1s therefore legally deficient.

Third, grants Constitutionally create property
rights in grantees. In order to divest grantees of such
property rights (here, the right to receive funds for
proper expenditures) a full due process hearing is
required. See,.e.g. Wong Yang Sung v. McGrath, 339 U.S. 33
(1950). CSA's regulations provide only that a hearing, and
then only an informal hearing, "may” be held before the
disaMowance becomes final. 45 C.F.R. § 1068.42-8(d){2).
It is our impression that many disallowances have heen
taken without affording grantees -any hearing. Furthermore,
even if a hearing has been held, since that hearing has
been an informal proceeding, it is an inadequate response
to a Constitutional entitlement. .

“

3 .
Fourth and finally, by withholding or
deobligating grant funds, CSA is creating an amount of
funds which apparently will be unexpended for the purpose
appropriated; i.e. funding CAAs. Not only would this be an
illegal impoundment of funds, but it also would have an
adverse impact on State entitlements under the Community
Services Block Grant program. Moreover, the withholding
could violate allotment requirements under 42 U.S.C.

§ 2812. -

III. CONCLUSION

We-believe our legal objections should be c
sufficient to cause you to withdraw the memorandum, and are
obliged, “therefore, to place you on notice that if the
memorandumtis not withdrawn, legal action to require its
withdrawal‘may pe_forthcoming. At the same time, if CSA

.

O
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were willing to address the pract

ical concerns optlined

above,
sary.

such legal action conceivably would not be neces-

1f you are interested in reaching common ground On

this issue, we ask that you or an appr

opriate person on’

'Your staff get in touch with us as promp

tly as possible.
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. Sincerely, !
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. ' ’ BOASBERG, KLORES, FELDESMAN & .
. TUCKER -
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By: /i ’
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! Cpunsel to National o
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cc: S. tt, Esquire ° o ® N
R. Coard Co- ,
'
’ .
N
A}
. - ¢
- ~ &
- \ ©
s \}
]
P .
4 "
Y - ° f
. |
. | . .
/ v
. . '
. 5 4 °
< ' : f
\ ’ ' ’ ’
]

~




.
h
TR

, % " AU 12188

ﬁ‘ Denver Opportunity, Inc.

1177 Grant Street o Denver. Colorado 80203«
Phone (303) 83884 s31-1200 .

DANIEL R TRYJILLO ) -

Executive Director ’
! August 7, 1981

LLOYD THRONE

Deputy Director

Tke Andrews, Chatrman A .

Subgommauttee on Human Resounces . . ‘—~‘~\\\
Altn: Gondon Raley \
2178 Ragbuat Building * z

Washangton, 0.C. 20515

Dear Congnressman Andnews : .

I}

. Denver Oppontuntty, Inc. {D.0.) weshes Lo extend its
d4ncene apprecdialeon forn your continuing effonts in behalf

0f Communaiy Action Agencies. D.0. clientd and supponters

have sent approximately 20,000 pieces of coxnespondence £o
Congness protesiing social senvice cutbacks and non-categoracal
block grnants. 1& <& through efforts such as your that we wene
able 1o save CAA's and thean many programs faom vintual extinc-
teon. ' .

& Thene ane numernous legal and practccal questions that e
arise regandang the transeleon persod from CSA to HHS to bLock
grants. Denvern Oppontunily 44 a pravate, non-prof«t agency
with a stagf of approxamately 150 persons {over 200 before CETA

ERIC
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tuds and TSt taontotat fundang —gromamyraad v Federat, — — —
State and local agencies. Mun program year was supposed to

end on Decembea 31, 1981. g Nuigerous Leades, contracts and obei-
gations wete predecated uPon this date. We ane conceaned whethen
HHS well have a mechan<ism in place to fund CAA's by October 1,
1981 {f CSA is termanated. Additionally, as the Legislation
atlows States "to "opt out” forn one year it is unclean how that
procesd wall affect transiteonal funding on if we wall necedve
wstructions in a timgly mannen and grom who? Will CAA's

recesve a fetler of authonization to bomnow funds if there 448

a substanteal delay? How Long well this trans«tion period be

and at what funding level...[90% of curnent funding, 90% of 75%
... 717 Are ondiginal programs yearns intact? Does transition

begin at the end of the pnognaﬁ~?}pn on on Seplember 30th? Will
CSA dtaff be transctioned to HHS A8 we understand an 0ff<ice of
&

ArEaud! Loootuntty Emg iover

. «
B
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1ke Andrews, Chasrman
August 7, 1
Page Tio

Community Services L& suppose
responsibiliity -gor CAA's? 1§

. veloped off+ce despense funds

thained personnel by Septembd
practical questions come to

Again thank you very mud
and supporl. .

S4

E

ns

d to be set up in HHS~with
not, how can a yet to be de-
and qreate policy without

w 30tH? These and many other

lend.

B

§
h 4on your continu - effornts
i

n7ba Ly,' . Al s‘
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el R. ugalle,
eccuteve Darecto
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NATIONAL COMMUNITY, ACTION FOUNDATION - .
. L— 7 = 7 .t
v - . ° Plassrespond to: ‘
. . . .
v P ‘August 26, 1981
. * ; ~ "4
- BOARD OF DIRECTORS Dorcus R. Hardy . .
Assistant Secretary for .
. ' Ofticens Human Development Services n
' Rebent bt Coard Department of Health and .
' - Human Services . .
2 Dot et 389 F Hubert Humphrey Building
§ vy Phae H Gultuue 200 Indepenaence Ave, S. W.
Secretary Tresturer Washxng?})p, D. % ¢
Leensrd Dawsen
Packamentanar Attne Betty wWaller s -.
~ ' ok
Dusctons .
Rovert M Conrd Dear Secketary Hardy, . .
Repon | X , - .
PRI H Guinow Enclosed you wall find a list of many of the .
Repon i1 concerns expressed to us by community action agencz‘.es
Yevels Potens and appropriate inaividuals concerning the transition
Repon 111 from the Community Services Adminisgrauon to the
Leenard Oowsen pDepartment of Health and Human Services. In addition
Aepon iV to these concerns, there is also a series of legal -~
Jeha T Dempsey - questions that we have begun to address and we‘will
Aepon v be sharing these with you at our upcoming meeting. I
",,'”o.‘n“'v‘;"“"" : am quite encouraged by your professionalism and your
Chartes Be athart attempt to enact the best programs to serve the poor.
Repon Vii . .
Alfred Oursn I sincerely believe that as you get to know‘
Repon Vill conmunity action you will find it & very worthwhile
SV YT T program delivering services to the pbor ar)d one whose
Aepon iX mandate coincides with the President's philosophy
;Mosmvm of local determination and control.
on X
1 wish you the best of luck and I will do
everything I can to be of assistance to you and
your Department.
. Lo
! Thanks again for éut coop?tation. /
Sincerely,
. L
L David A. Brddley
DAB/sb
Enclosure \
NATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION FOUNDATION @ 2101 L STREET.N W, SUITE 308 o WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037 o {202) 7834814
L]
T -5 :
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SOME ADMINISTRATIVE 1SSUES OF IMMEDIATE
CONCERN TO COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES

< 1. Possible cut-off ¥ CAA Funding
as of September 30, 1981. <
. . Approximately one-third of the Nation's largest ’

CAis are due to lbse their funding under the E~:conomﬁL 4' ’“_ .
Qpportunlty Act ("EOA™) asiwf S%tember 3{ TQpl. Their

obvious concern 1S ‘ﬁhe‘tner —-- ané’%b what extent -- ‘

centinuation funding will be ava11ab1e to them as of

October 1. M’ - ' .

. y

Spec1f1ca11y, CAAs are cor;cerned that, desplte

.

everyone s best efforts), neither the Départment og Health :

N

and Huma’n 'Services ("HAS") l‘:or,-:.ndw:.dual State gove/rnments

will be geared up t‘kdeliver FY 1982 COmmun{‘ty ,Se);v1ces

‘v- N

g3
Block Grant ("csBG™) funds to CAAs in time'to e;}jﬂa car/

CSBG ope:‘at1ons as _pf QOctober ‘I, 41982 'rhus, hhf)s fthks

which are slated to lose EOA funds as of s'eptembf'r. 30 ‘fear

an interruption in cntxcal service dehvery@ r‘ N
g ‘
Accordingly, the CAAs seek specx.«ii‘,,icl, wntten
assuran es from HHS that it will ensure un1nt‘trup‘ced "y
funding t those CAAs whtch will o{ontmue operati‘oqs qnd,er
R
. the FY 1982 Cymmunity Services Block Grant ("CSBG")"“ >
program. Thes assurahces should cover both the 51tuation
. ﬁ,ﬂ .
s, »>
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where a State opts into the FY 1982 operation of the
program, and where the Secretary of HHS will be operating’

v L4
the program in a State's stead. Upless the CAAs receive

such assurance immefiately, they may be forced to cut Back

needed servxces to thelrfcommunxtxes, lose valuable trained
staff, and risk sxgnlfxcant legal and financial liability
for empleyees‘ 1e;vé and benefits., -
2. Arbitrary Treatment of CAA Funding b;

CcsA and Implications for CSBG Allocations

Most of- the big city and large'rural CAaAs facing
a Septembey 30 cut-off are in that situ;tlon because of a
CSA policy (begun in 1974 or 1975), whereby CAAs with
Section 221, EOA funding in excess of $300,000 were funded
on a split fiscal year basis. Under that polxcy, affected
CAAs received two stages of. funding for eacp twelye—mqnth
grant period. The first funding eovered the time from the
begxnnxng of the grant perlod until the end of the Federalt
September 30); the second fundxng

-

of the next fiscal year *

fiscal year (i.e.

covered the time from the beginning

{October 1) until the end of the grangﬂggziod7—-Ea5ﬁ—Efgae‘#—f——#—l——_——:’—’

.

T .
L(J,_,QI_Iundin e _rom CSA's current appropriations.

A s;%ciﬁic example may i'llustraté the point.. in
[

August 1979, CSA awarded a 12-month grant to: XYz CAA, for
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~the period beginning on Septemper 1, 1979, and ending on
August'31, 1980. The grant award was in the amount Of two
million, four hundred thousand dollars- ($2,400,000). With
the grant award, CSA sent XYZ CAA funding authorization in
. the amount of $200,000 -- one'twelfth of }he full grant
amant; said $200,000 was.allocated from.CSA's FY 1979
appropriation, and was to be spent prior to September 30,
the end of CSA's fiscal year. Sometime after Octobﬁr_l,
. 1979, the CAA received the remainder of 1its $2,400,000
award out of the CSA FY 1980 appropréation.’
N Thehapparent reason for this ﬁolicy and funding
) pla; was a CSA overexpenditure of funds during the 1974-75
period. Because of the overexpenditure CSA apparently was
forced to “"borrow" from future appropriations to meet

curtent grant obligations. -
4
In prior years, this split funding was litkle

more than an administrative nd}sance to.the large CAAs.
Thi;\year, t?e spiit funding meansg potentiél disaster.
. Stating the qbvious: There simply is no "next year.'s" EOA
appropriation to cover the CSA grants.
The national office of CSA.has refused to‘deal
with the issve, citing a lack of fuhds. éhe regional
offices have responded in varying and cénfusing ways. At

least one regional office (Region IX) put a halt to

ERI
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<« - yirtually all 12-month FY 1981 funding, and pooled all
.available fuhds so that every CAA in the region (whether

\ sletea for funding in amounts greater or less than
$300,000) could receive EOA funding for the same period of
;%me. lOther_ regions (such as Regioh 1) have stuck
rigorously to the split fiscal year policy. As a result,;
while Action for Boston Community Development ("ABCD") (one
c;f the largest CAAs in the region) 1s éomg torbe refunded .
an FY 1981 only t"or the 30~day period from September 1 to
Septenber 30, 1981; o?er smaller CAAs in the region are

being refunded for a full 12-month period at the beginning

of their program year, even when their‘progrém _year begins

as of October 1, 1981.

The arbitrariness and incoh-sistencies' of this
situation may be challenged in a legal forum. For now,
however, the situation is important to note for at’ least
two reasons. First, CAAs want to know if HHS'considéred

[4
. this issue or if it intends to take any action with regard

.to it. Second, CAAs want to know how this situation may

bear upon CSBG FY 1982 allocations.

3, Administration of Existing CAA Grants

For those CAAs which will rethin EOA funds, beyond
L
October ), 1981, a primary issue is how tand by whom those
»

O
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grants will be administered. Will HHS assume

responsibility for those grants? Or will some

- P

., responsibility be ‘shared with the Office of Management‘ and
. Budget (“OMB") or to e Statss? If the States assume some
4 responsibility for .th‘e arants, will any prov.ision be méd.e'
for State administrative costs? [Note: The’ above Qqueries
apply bo‘tﬁ with respect to local init;ative funds
authorized under Section 221 of the EOA.and typically
awarded by CSA regional offices and §pecial grants award,ed

by the National office.)

* K3
. 4. Protections or Procedures for Individual
-t CAAs Which Lose Substantial Funding in

the Transition from EOA to CSBG Programs

. Section 682 of the CSBG legislaticin 'provides that
qhere‘ a State choose%o opérate CSBG, programs in
FY 1982, the ‘Secretary of HHS shall operate those programs
*under the provisions of law in effect on September 30,
1981", i..e., the Economic Opportunity Act. Under the EOA,
.Cus have specified rights upon the denial o} refunding.
Will these rights be honored by HAS? Will other
protections —-- substantive or procedural -- be given -to
CAAs who losg a substaptial part of their pgogram funds in

FY 1982‘;. - -

ERIC . :
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Will any requirements, instructions, or guidance
-~ .
be given to States regarding these issues both with respect
. & to FY 1982 and subsequent fiscal years?

5, Property Currently Held by CAAs

Has HHS taken\ any positi’on with respect to the «
stafus of property previously purchdsed by CAAs with ‘
Federal funds? FPor example, are any requirements,
. 1.nstructions, or guidelines being distributed to advise
CAAs and the States‘of Jdimitations regarding the transfer
of title and rights 6; possession of such' ‘property?
Presumably -- at lea;t in this point of time -~ the
‘ . property management standards of OMB Circular A-110 (on
uniform administrative requirem‘ents for non-pr.ofit .

1 . v

organizations) @apply. How are they being implemented or

<

communicated? .

6. General Administrative Standards

Will any Federal cost-principles or
administrative principles or administrﬁtive standards apply
< to CSBG funds ~- either when administered by the Secretary

of HHS or States?

7. CAA Claseout or Cutback Costs ) v

1f, because of situations referred to above -in

paragraphs 1 and ‘5, individual CAAs are forced to abrupty

‘.

A1 2
3
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-- end-their programs or cut—back substantially, wiQQ&HHS bear
any of the attendant financial loss to the CAAs? Will HHS
take steps ~- or will States be required to take steps --
to mnimize such loss?

. 8. C(Closeout and Lingering Issues
Related 'to Prior CSA Grants

Has HHS assumed this responsibiMity? If not, has
anyone? ,
9. C(SA Close-out;

10. Office of Community Services .

staffing, funding considerations. Possible

transfer of CSA employees.

: 11. 'Role of HHS Regional Offices

12. Congressional Hearings on CSBG: .
Transition and General Administration

13.)$Instructions and Training Sessions
on CSBG Implementation

Are they contemplated for CAAs? When? To what

13

h .
degree? By whon?

’

14. Progr;mygggulations‘ . L}

Status and coverage with respect to such {ssues

as program evaluations, the grant{ng of "épecial .

consideration”, Ehe Federal application review process,
\

. A
allowable activities, complaint procedures, etc.
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NORTH HUDSON COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION - 1 wm
207 - 28TH STREET . UNION CITY NEW JERSEY 87087 - ‘

GENE MARTORONY . ‘ TELEPHONE
sale.08ur 201 1es 1130

MICHANL A LEGGTERO August 10, 1981

THECVTIvVE BialCrom .
. . \ . . ., {
Mi. Ike Andrews, Chairman ’
. Subcomgrittee on Human:Resources
. Room 2178 ; ‘ ’
Rayburn House Office Building
washington, D.C. 20515 .

" Att: Gordon Riley e .
‘ - ‘ > t
.
Dear Mr. A’nd;ewsz R . -
° ]
v While the Nprth Hudson Community Action Corporation is not )

a first quar’ter CSA Grant‘e_e, we are concerned about the absence
of a transition mechanism now that Block Grants have placed
community action’ funding in the Department of Health and Human
Services and the States.’ Given the chaos that will result from
an inabilaity +£o continue providing services due to delay of
funding, we wonder if the necessary mechanism will be 1in place
by January, 1982 which is the close of our fiscal year.

Because of the critical nature of the present situation,
we are asking you to do all i) your power to ensure a speedy
development of the new fundingYrechanisms as well as to guarantee )
no lapse in the flow of financijal support.

.

Moreover, it has come to pur attention that the present
legislation only safeguards existing programs from elimination
or reductions of fifty percent J(50%) or more after Fiscal Year
1982. We hope that you will keep this in mind and do what you
you can to prevent wholesale reduction of under fifty percent
which would in effect destroy community action by degrees after
Fiscal Year 82.

< -

LS

. -
Thank you for your support and be assured it is greatly
appreciated.” !
Very truly yours,
Michael A. Leggiero -
. Executive Director

MAL/mc \d
cc:i Senator Bill Brad ?{ .
Senator Harrison Williams

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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' Livs 29’
. Highland County Community ActionOfganizatioh

338 West Main St ¢ P O Box 3% * Hilisboro, Ohio 45133 e  Tel 393-3458

August 6, 1981
1 ~ ‘ f

Congressman Ike Andrews

Chairman, Subcommittee on Human Resources
2178 Rayburn House Of fices Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

ATTENTION: Gordon Raley ) |
Dear Congressman Andrews:

- I am writing concerning the community services block grant and . A
its, impact on our commumity action agency. As our fiscal year begins
November 1, 1981, I am very concerned over the'lack of a transition
plan to ensure our agency's funding on that date.

P
Without budget authorization and funding our agency will be
forced to terminate business and lay off staff. Such a move will be
X devastating to both our employees, many of whom are low-income, and to,
‘f the numerous low-income persons we serve,

I urge you and members of your subcommittee to consider a
transition plan which w11l ensure our agency's continued operation
and service to the poor. . )

In closing, I want to express my gratitude to you for your
courageous support of the Economic Opportunity Act and Community
Action Agencies.

M Sincerely, !
(< ¢ 6\{1 7L

William L. Combs II .
[ Executive Director 2=

WLC:kdt ) -

# 1 3 0 ’ N
Q HR-060 O —82——0 . .
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KCEOC '

i Rogast 6, 1981 -

Rep. Tke Andrews, Chairman
" Sub Camdttee on Human Resources
2178 Rayburn House Office Building
¢ Washington, D.C. 20515
“Att: Gordon Raley ,
y -
. * Dear Rep Andrews: -

There are some pertinent issues that have arisen from the accorplistments
of the Conference Caomittes to the (rhibus Budget Reconciliaticn Act of 1981,
regarding the abolistment of the Commity Services Administration and the

- Econcmic Opportunity Act of 1964. . . L4

“the actions and results of the ccomittee are deeply awrechwd
by Camnity Action Agencies, the issues that have surfaced are paramount
to these CAA's and especially effect CAA's facing first quarter funding for

+ FY 82,

First, we do not believe that the federal or state goverrmental buresucracies
can establish prudent, quality funding mechanisms by October 1, 1981. These
. mechanisms require certain time restraints to create effective mmﬁmc systens [
to properly allocate funds to local programs. Currently, the feder level
1{s making turried efforts to ensure the October 1, 1981, deadline, but the
transition is mot being accorplished on the state level. Frankly, the transition
to the block grant approach, by the federal level, is piecemeal at best.
N .
' Secordly, the transition between the federal and state goverrments leaves
local agencies campletely in the dark as to what we should be plamnirg.
For exsmple, what procedures should CAA's be following for rgf&xdixg? What
docurents should be prepared and who shiuld they be forwarded too? Sir,
CAA’s are responsible, practical, professional organizations and the transition
does mot provide clear cut mechaniszs for funding nor definirfg what other
_requirements should be met.

A .
= An especially ticklish problem occurs relative to resppling for funding
2 and the October 1, 1981, transition date. Many CAA's across the country have
. AN an October 1, 1981, funding dafe and must give employees 30 days notice under
> . their persomnel policies and procedures mls. Scoe of these effected enpldyecs
= .may depart as early as ‘September 15, 1981, on accured leave time to receive
=} payment of that time. During their leaves, these individuals may attempt to
oy secure alternate sources of employment deducting their CAA as defunct, though
. it may still be refurded at a later date. This will deprive the CAA of valuable
Kg) . individusl talent and the local recipients will ultimately suffer the heaviest
] . consequences. ‘ .
E .
2
A
0]

pportunity Council. Inc. po. box 135 Barbourville, Kentucky 40906 __/
. \ .

.

¢ .
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7 Fmally, there are factors (:hat deeply concern this agency. CAA's v
. across the comtry, as well as this agency, have been®in the process of
adopting the Grantee Program Management System ( ‘GRS4) td replace the
- goals and activities type system. KCEOC 1s scheduled to. fully enter chls
GRS on September 1, 1981, but in subsequent conversation wi .
Regional office personnel in Atlanta, .they informed us, " do not Waste
your .time, we can not handle it since we are going to be phased opt

September 30, 1981." RS
v Since KCEOC fistal year finding expu'es November 40, 1981, this agency
seriously questions what methods be urklertaken to secure funding.

., Our specific questions include.’ Shoul¥ we plan towcomplete and submit
the GM8?, If 50, to whom should it be forwarded to" Who will provide
< assistance in completing the fotms?, What should we ’E116 if not the
GRMS?, What requiréments are to be addressed" and, basically, just what
is KCECC supposed to accamplish to secure funding by Dec?wer 1, 1981.-

This of information and what processes need to be capleted to
secure funding, is creating anxiety among staff and management. Agency
persomel wonder what their future career at KCEOC may hold and question
whether or not they should look for new jobs. Many of these people are,
heads of households and must provide financial security for their families.
They do not have the option of independant wealth and require weekly paychecks
to survive. To date, one senior staff mdmber has departed- believing his
futuxe is in question and gained’employment with a more secure, prosperous,
fitm. Should these departures contimie KCEOC will be robbed of talented
individuals and the result be crippling to our service delivery system.
This situation could be avoi ded KCEOC-could obtain information s
about the progress of the diversion of ‘federal monids to the state and

* Y uhar KCEOC could specifically to to be refunded.

[}

€onsidering this transition of federal management and

to ensure first quarter grantee's , @

possibly later dates. Therefore, thi} transition between federal and
state goverrments must.be better dinated than the
Camunity Services Block Grant am Act of 1981 is to function properly.

Rep. Andrews KCEOC deeply gppieciates your efforts; as well as the
Conference Comrittee, to allow m ty Action to continue. However,

to many serious and threatenmg ions have afigen and remain unanswered.
To ensure that this CAA, and othey likd it are able to continue practical,
professional service, please address «these issues before your Sub-Conuittee
.at the earliest possible moment.

. Sinferely yours, r
i ¥ /. k:
‘ o~ 4 ’ -~
Foul'D. Dole *
». Executive Director
»
-
% a
“

|

!
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BHLY TAUZIN .
T rene DTACY, Lavwsurs
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Congress of the Enited States
Pouse of Representatives
mm@m. B.E. 20515 .

Wateswsren D.C 20813

- WAMLALE ) HENOLISON
Abkine STRLTVE A3 SbvANT -

August 28, 1981
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Thank vou very auch for yohr attention to our request.

‘ Vpry truly yours,

ILLY TAUZIN
Member of Congress

o
- , Ms. Mary Getty
Lad office of Congressional Liaison
- ! Departoent of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, S$.W. ,
Washington, DC 20201 .
1 ' * .
! Dear Ms. Getty:
° 1 have been contacted by Mri Earl Wright, Executive Director
\ of the Jefferson Par{sh Community Action Program (JeffCAP). As
the enclosed letter explains, JeffCAP's funding expires on
Septeaber 30, 1981, Mr. Wright is concerned that JeffCAP's
Lo setvices will be disrupted or sn:spended if provision is not nmade .
L - . ior funding during the transition of program authority frow the
Community Services Admin{stratign to the Departhent of Health
and Human Services, .
1 therefore join with Mr. Wright {n requesting that funding
continue to be provided to the Jefferson Parish Community Action
. Program during this transition period.




. ’ o ‘
JEFFERSON PARISH

Q.
LOUISTANA - A \if’

JEFFERSON COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM  ©
-

.

JOSEPHS YENNI EARL WRIGHT
Pansh presicent . Exetutive Dractor

.

M Augus 7, 1941

) M. Belly Tauzn
Congressman
4900 Veterans

‘ “ Room 914 :
- Metaurie, Louwsdana 70007 At Smi’

Dear Congnessman Tauzen: . / '

The Jedgerson Communaly Action Program (Jed4CAP) would
Uke Lo express +28 appreciation fon yoarn support of commuuty
acteon and thes nateon's commitment to the poox. rough the
passage of the C i Sehveces Block Grant , Commincty
Action Agenct L contenue to help the poor help themselves. -

We are conceaned; haweven, about problems imvolved an the
tansition of p«gﬁaam authorety §rom the Communily Seawices Ad-
munsiration 2o the Department of Health and Human Servcces. |
Our concerns are delineated 4n the enclosed Letter to Congnéss-
man Tke Andnews, Chacwman, Subcommittee on Human Resources. !

- Congnessman Andnews’ subcommittee {4 expected Lo neview trans-
«teon problems in the nean future. -

We request Your assastance 4n emphasizng ouwr conceans o the
. subsommitlee on Human Resources, the Commcttee on Labor and Edu-
: ca,&on. the Cormuruly Seawvices Admencstration and the Department
of Health and Huyman Seavices. *

) )
Thank You s‘on your commetment 4n the past and yourn continued
assas tance. d

Ew:db P
Attachment .

1817 AIRLINE HIGHWAY KENNER LA 70062 (504) 721 5387 Pg
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER L -
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JEFFERSON PARISH o *
LOUISIANA - I’
JEFFERSON COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM .
JOSEPH S YENNI ¢ ’ ) . EARLWRIGHT
Pansh Preswdent Executive Director
hugust 6, 1981
4‘ -~ wl

Honerable The Andrews

Chacuman

Human Resources Subcommettee . *
. Attentcon: Gondon Rafey

Room 2178

Raybutn House 0f§cce Bucldeng po

washengtony 0.0, 20515

Dear Congressmen Andagus : -

The Jegforson Communty Acteon Program.(Jed§CAP), would
Lke to express LLs appreccation $01 your commitment and woxk
. o passing the Community Setvcces Block Grant BufL. Through
thes befl, some vestage of thes nations commtment fon the
poot will remain, Last year, Jeg §CAP prowded oven 323,510
uncts of sewwce to 15,000 poer people to help them help
themselves to become mote seff Sufficcent. Communtty Action
' 4 not a gwwe aeay program, but rathen a prdgram that helps
the peor bieak the bonds of poventy by asscstang an Lumes o4
cveses and fostercng the developmnt of self sufgiccency and
jananceal stabelety.

.

)

We are, havever, conceaned about problems that may ancse
s durgng the tansition from the Communcty Serud ces Admines tra-
teon to the Depantment 0f Health and Human Services, particu-
Lanly, tire time £ag w funding Commuwiety Action Agencies with
' a fundung expirateon date of Scpxurb‘en 30.

The Jeffeason Communcty Acteon Program's gunding expires
« Septemben 30, even though our proguam year extends through
May 31. Je44CAP wull experience $eaious desruption and pod-
sebly temporany shut down 4§ arrangements are not made fon
junding authowty duncng the tramdction. If the agency L4
vequured to shut down, all programs and serviees well cease,
stadd wetl be Lacd off and centens closed Including removing
all equipment and returming the premises; to the Ledsons.

L 4

1817 AIRLINEHIGHWAY KENNER, LA J0062 (504) 721 5367
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
.
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Bear ‘River

Community ACTION Agency

170 NORTH MAIN . Executive Director
~LOGAN, UTAH 83321 ' . HelenC Roth
2. N
752.7721 , T Board Chair

* Beth Gumster

00y
September 30, 1981 13*

Ike Andrews B
U.S, House of Representatives
Wsshington D.C. 20515

Dear Representative Ax;drevl, .

Today marks the demise of the War Agsinst Poverty 1n these United States.

It ia indeed & sad day for thoussnds of ataff snd Board people who hlve
dedicated much of their 1ives to organizing and implementing programs

to enhance the self-réliance and dignity of poor people. Host of all

it is a sad day for the poor-people of our nation. It is simply incredible
to me thst the nation's leadership has chosen not to have a national thrust
toward the alleviation of poverty s pnonty in their agenda, but rather
hss chosen to abandon such thruat and jority. In Utah, the plannm; for ’
the CSBG is taking place. Some significanw\ factors which are emerging with
clarity are:

1. Local governmental entitiea are already emerging
as the power and they give little, if any, im
- portance to the pirticipation of poor people in
the solution of their own problems.

2. Whereaa previously the six CAAs in Utah cooper-

. atively planned for the allocation of anti-poverty
money throughout the state to beat addreaa poverty,
local government has introduced s strictly competi-
tive elément in the allocation process without re-
gard for need.

3. A committment to addreasing the causes of poverty
will soon be replaced by a committment only to pro-
viding direct, primary, "band-aid' aervicea.

.

Ve

c




& T
138 . -

. 5
v

.
{ s 4. Any genuine attempt to bring about changes

in laws, regulations and policies unfavorsble

to the upwsrd mobility of poor people will be

.. . absndoned with the CSBG. \

5. For whatever resson, in Utah in general, local
elected county officisls hsve a tendency to put
a "moral” connotation on the state of poverty
» of individuaTs, As s result, a punitive stti-
tude is prevalent vhich precludes sny attempt .
to slter social constraints which many of us -
believe contribute to poverty and which fosters 'é
an attempt to provide, in s pstrisrchal manner, o
"hsndouts", but only to those who sre "poor and
. . worthy". In genersl, municipal elected officisls

, seem to hsve s better grasp of social problems

and how to address them positively than county’
P officials, but municipal officials will hsve
little power to impsct decisions on the sllo-
N l cation and use of CSBG funds in Utsh. These >
decisions will be made primarily by county of-

ficisls. . !

A
. . RN .
. - . .

I wsnt to thank you profoundly for the sttexpts.you have dade to preserve and
continue the positive development of a nationgl committment and program to '
lessen poverty in our country. I feel sure that you.and many of your é¢olleagues

, who have so thoughtfully sddressed the problem oyer thé years share in the
asdness and shame I feel in the face of our country's new posture of eco-
nomic and social "survivsl of the fittest" (privileged).

I would appreciate it if you would send me a copy of the proceedings of the .
Bearing on, the Reauthorizstion of the EOA of 1964 held by your committee on
~April 28, )981. Thank you.

, Yours in mourning, ’ f

Rt it

BN Helen C, Roth . .

HCR/ne
cc: Senstor Orrin G. Hatch
Senstor Jake Garn -
Representative James V. Hsnsen
L4 Representative Dan Marriott

S 135 —
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NATIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

SUITE 405 ~ 1725 K STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C 20006

Contact:
Arthur I. Blaustein
202/254-3217

{or 415/52670325)

P

ADMINISTRATION'S ECONOMIC POLICY COULD LEAD TO SOCIAL CHAOS

U. S. Advasory
Result in More
Opportunity:
Devastating

Council Warns That Reagan's Policies Will
Welfare Dependency and Less Economic
Inpact on 29 Million Poor Americans Will Be

b

. The National Advisory Council on Economic Opportunity today
sharply criticized the Reagan/hdminxstratlon's proposed gutbacks

1n federal income-transfer and antipoverty programs, saying that
*

. the effect of these cuts will be to cause massive suffering as

well as to yndermine the work ethic and famaly life among the

poor. The Admxnxstration's proposed cutbacks of these crucial
federal programs, warned the Councail in reléasxﬁg its Final
Report, will severely Qeepen the crxgis of poverty in the future
and couidldrive whole seghents of our sobqeyy toward hopelessnggii\
and despair. Instead, tHe Report calls for passage qf the
Ecohomic Opportunity Act and continuation of the Legal Bervices
Corporation, twd programs that are essential to the well-being of
gpe mor’e than 29 million Americans still livang in ﬁbver{y.

In a siparate statement, Arthur I. Bla;stein, Chafrman of the
Council, sgxd: .

' "By separating economic theory from social policy and pursuing

< the former at the Expensé of the latter, the Administration has

adépted a strategy of brinksmanship that could lead to social chaos.

.~ . -

-
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There 18 a price to be pari for the reduction of hHuman ani

 sacial services, Tne price 1s that these cutbacks will not reduce

N

crime: they will 1increase 1t., They will®not reduce the use of
drugs: they'wxll increase 1t. They will h?t reduce alcoholism:
they will increase 1t. They will not reduce physical and mental
11lness: they will 1ncr;ase 1t - Théy wlll ndt promote better
family life; they will destablize 1t. Tngy will 1ot 17Crease
respect for the law; they will weaken 1t.

A

. "At present, there exists an air of suspended disbelief over
i

the :adxca{ changes that have occurred 1n the“past two months.
Tnat 1s beéaase“tne lay-offs,” the shut-downs, the cut-bac¥s, and
LQe reduced paychecks have not yet reached ground leveld. B3 the
day of reckoning will come shortly. October 1, 1981, will ve
rememberel as a day of 1nfamy._}or 1t will mark the w;:st massacre
of social and human service programs 1n American history."

' The Report, "The American Promase: Egqual J;stxce and Economic
pgportunxty." resses 1Lself specifically to the 1ssues of
ungmployment, /inflation, women 1n poverty, the implenentation of
human and social service programs, Cxtlﬁbn partaicipation andL

+ -
volunteerism, and the "myths" of poverty. The l5-member Council

. established by Congress 1n 1967 and appointed ﬁy’ﬁhe President., 1S

responsible for making an anfual report to the President and

r
‘Congress on programs and policies aimed at helpx%g the poor. It

s -’
1s slated for abolition by thys Administration.
Attackx;g what it term persistent myths about poverty 1n-the
' v

’
v

N Y
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United States, the Council presented evidence that disputed what

ks

it‘termed the "mistaken” view of somé economists that the
.

reduction i1n the poverty popﬂlatxon_had beena result of "growth

. .
i1n the private economy." The Council maintaand:LhaL for some

R

time such growth "nas.ceased td 'trickle down' to the poor in the
form of more jobs, better. income, and a more .rewarding and
productive role 1in society."” ‘And, the Council reaffirmed a1ts

belief that only those comprehensive and national economic -

revitalization efforts targeted specifically toward disadvantaged

In addition to releasing the Report, the Council 1ssued the

following statement:

' "Seventeen years ago, this na&lon made an historic commitment
. to reduce, 1f not eliminate, poverty in America. The Economic
f .

Opportunity Act was conceived with moral conviction and dedicated
- .

to the proposition that all Americans, even the 36 mrllion poor,

Ay
were entitled to both economic opportunity and equal access to the

law. i .

- -“The Act Hgself called for a national effort to attack the
causes of poverty, and related social problenms, which were
national in character and scope. ' i :

/ "All &he testimony given Lg the Council over the past seVeral
years has shown lhat these federal programs do work: ghat they gg

A . . S
help people get out of poverty: and that the delivery systems are

Q. 141 - ' .
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providing the necessary basic human and social ser{?ges. Thus,
after fifteen years of progress 1n our nation's effort to relieve
poverty, Wwhen 1n fact the number of poor had, by 1980, been
reduced by 11 million and mxllléns more have been kept above the
poverty line, this Council xs'deeply concerned that the process
w1ll be reversed by recent policy decisions by the Admxnls}ratlon
that will serve not only to increase the number of poor: but tc

.

. ’
nake their burden more severe.

“"The three Aspects of the Adm;nxstratxon's Economic Recovery
i}ogram that gravely concern the Céuncll are: 1) the ma;szve
acrossifhe-board cuts 1n social and human service programs: 2) the
abollg?on'of delivery systeas probxded for in the Eébnomxc
Opportunity Act and the Legal Services Corporation Act: 3) the
transfer qf'federal authority and program responsxbxl;ty to the-

states through block grant prograns.

“In evaluating the impact of these changes on the poor, we
believe that each of these decisions taken dlone would be
painful: but taken together they will be absolutely devastating.
Thi1s Council, under four Presidents (L;o Republicans and two
Democrat s\, has consastently taken the position that Lhé federal
government must maintain active responsibility for pursuing the
goals of the Economic Opportunity Act. This has never been a
partisan issue, and 1t should not be one now. The Council vigor-

. .,

ously reaffirms 1ts earlier recommendations that the Economic

Opportunity Act and the Legal Services Corporation Act should be
) N o
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reauthorized.
“The Council 1§ well aware that the economic difficulties
v facing our nation are complex ang often seem ogerwhelmxng. Bat
these d1fficulties cannot be used as’'an excuse gor reneging On our
. social and moral cogmxtﬁént§ as a nation. We are deeply troubled .
by the notion that .national 1ssuks, ones that require national
’ policy and péograms an3 that are a part of our national purpose.
should suddenly devolve to the states. The 1skue 15 notfederal
versas State responsibility: rather, 1t 18 L?e dimunition Or
avoidance of any national standards of responsibility and account~} Cm,
ability. To deflect, suspend, or fragment responsibility and
accountasxfxty sugjests that we are elther renounbxng or fai1ling. R
- .to asse}? our moral purpose as a natxon.‘ Worse than that, the
.
administration seems tO be denyi:g that this moral purpose exilsts.
“rhe effect of the block grant proposal., as opposed to the
Econofiic Opportunity Act and the Legal Services Corporation AcCt,
1s to destroy ex1stlng support systems lhat are effective, that
have a proven capacity to deliver services, and that utilize local ;
¢
planning andﬁxmplementatxon capab{lxtxes. They a;e being replaced
b; a new system that has a poor track record, and 1s restrictively
E}nPnced, more bureaucratic, less accountable, and more subject to
intense political pressures. -The last point 1s extremely
impertant 1n that effective and efficient use of limited federal N

T funds 15 1n danger of beiny thw ed by COnfixctxng political

interests in each state.

-
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N
“After reviewing the recent budget process., 1t appears that

there has been a massive transfer from basic human and social

services to our military budget, The Council seriously Questions

whether 1t 1s 1n the national interest to relegate a substantial
nusber of human and social service programs to the Junkpile, while

we increase the stockpiling of weapons of nass destruction,iw an

v
arms race where overkill has long been achieved.

“Moreover, these changes are occuring without y serious

national debate, when advocates of balance nal priorities

are d1smisSed by the President as representatives of ‘special

-
and critics of the Admnistfation’s policy are
v/

interests,

referred to as 'demagogues.
atbacks 1n social

In criticizing the Admnxsv.rav.ioz;.s sharp

programs, the Council’s statement em hasized }h negatlve 1mpact

of these cutbacks on work and @uy l1fe. "Fro administra-

'Llon that places high priority on the impdrtance of family life

and the work ethic” 1t said, "this budget will be self-defeating.

The Council cited the following analyses, érawn from 1ts own

research and other recent studies, 1n sugport of 1ts statement

that "these policies will actually Shc;;;:ge depen?ency 1nstead of

work, family breakdown instead of family stability:"

~ The Council cxtéd an estimate by the Congressional Budget
Office that proposgﬂ'cuts 1n Public Service Employment under .
the ComprehenSIJe Employment and Training Act (CETA) would

result 1n a net loss of between 210,000 and 330,000 Jobs 1n




w 7 ¥

fiscal years 198]1 and 1982, causing a sharp rise in expendi-
tures for welfare‘;nd unemployn%nt i1nsurance. .
Theé lbﬁs of these jobs, the Council pointed out, would be
compounded by cuts in support services (which range from child
care to mass transit), creatxné a ;splral effect” that will
"deal a devastatxn; blow to the realistic Job prospects of
hundreds af thousands of disadvantaged workers." The Council
cited ‘an estimate b; the Wharton Economi¢ Forecasting
Associrates that about three-quarters of a mpllion )jobs would 4
be lost through cuts in CETA alone, ang an addit:ional million
as a resul: of the &dmxnxstration's program reductions as a
whole,
The Council singled out proposed cuts in the Ard to Families
with Dependent Children (AFDC) program as an example of how
the. reality of the Administration's budget departs from its
rhetorxc.-€;t1ng.“ndependent studies by the Cbngressxonal

- . ’
Budget Office aqg gpg University of Chicago's Center for the \\
St;dy 6£ Welfare‘Réaxcy. the Council noted that the bulk of
cuts i1n AFDC are cbncentrated on families who are presently ’
working but do nst now earn enough to maintain an adequate
lxéxng. The Council pointed out that welfare recipients who R
work will have their i1ncomes cut by an average of more than
20%, versus a 4% reductxon for those who do pot work, and 1

sqme states the Admxnxstratxon s proposed changes w1L1

eliminate the difference between what an AFDC family can

145
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receive 1f no one wbrks and the income 1t can reqeive with a -
full-time worker. Noting that this sharply peﬁalxze; the
uorkxAg poor, the Council commented that "The Admxn{strétxon
apparently feels that only the raich need i1ncentives -to work."
The Council said that families with ybung children -~

) especxafly mznor1t§ families aqd families headed %y”women -
would be among the worst victims of the hardships imposed by .
the Admimistration’'s cuts. <Citang an analysis by the e

.-

Congressional Budget Office., the Council pointed out that of
Y . 4

those families that are expected to lose a‘substantial portion
H -

.

of their spendable income from reductions i1n Public Service -
. L] .

jobs., ggDC, Food Stamps, and the Schpol Lunch program, over

,two-th1ras are headed by wonmen, ,and almost two out of faive

are nonwhite. Referring to the Umiversity of Chicago s{udyr

the Co;nbxlinoted that a single-parent family with. two

children couldblose up\to 30% of 1ts disposable income £r;;T‘ '

reductions 1n AFDC, Faéd Stamps, and ch;ld nutritiop programs

alone. .

In rejecting the Adminmistration's contention that renewed
economic growth will eventually “trickle down" to the poor to’
offset these losses, the Council declared'thak it "flies xn\ihe
face 6£ everything we know about poverty'today." The Councal
cited new evidence in this yeaf's Report affirming that growth in

the pravate econoﬁy has had a declining role in reducing poverty.
L) ‘

and that “"vartually all of the reduction in poverty since the mid-

Kk
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‘1960‘5 has come about through the expansion of soc¢ial insurance
%nd income-transfer programs” of the kind now undér attack by the
_‘%dmxnxstratxon.
' Though poverty increased most dramatically 1n the "hard-hit,
d c1xnxng dities Of the'Northeast and M}dwest,“.the Report says.
"é&verty rates also remained disturbingly stable even 1n those
citjpes characterized by strong -- occasionally phenomenal --
gro»vh in jobs and income., _In short, economic grqwth has had

»
little 1mpact 1in decreasing poyerty rates 1in recenthyeaxs, even

Jin the boon cxtxes‘of tﬁe Southwest.” € N

The stubborn persistence of poverty in the face of econonicC
growth, the Council peinted out 1in 1ts statement, results i1n part
from the changing nature of the poverty populat:ion. What the
Report terms the "new" poor are increasingly a p;pulatxon of those
whon the private econbmy.has passed by. Even i1n good times., the
Council noted, these people -- the aged., the dxsaﬁled, disaivan-

( N } P .

taged youth, women heading families with small cpxldren -- are
rarely hired by the private sector. 1In 1978, a year of economic
recovery, the unemploynent rate among disadvantaged minority youth
was 41%. Among AFDC recipients, one of the.groups most harshly
affected by the Aministration’'s cuts, nearly 70% are children,
more than two-thirds of them 11 years old or younger. Among the’
adults, the overwhelming ma?ority are women heading tam111;s -~

about 80% of whom are either required as full-time homenakers
t

disabled, or already in trainihg, at work, or seeking work.
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Because few of these people can be absorbed into the private
economy thhout'specxal assistance and support, said the Council,
the “massive suffering” these program cuts will bring "cannot be
balanced by any credyblé’!gng-range benefits from the Administra-
tion's program ~- even under;the most Optimistic economlc assump-
tions." Instead, the Council declared, any economic "renewal"
resulting, from the Administration’s policies would “take place at
the expense of stable, rewarding family lives and genuine WwOrk

opportunities for the poor and the1t children.'

| %

Mr. Blaustein, Chairmam of the Council, added that: "We are
watching a great tragedy unfurl before us. The steady drumbeat of
rhetoric emanating from Admxnxstratxon.oifxcxals and shrewdly
orchestrated by the White House 18 intended to create, and has

heretofore succeeded 1n creating, 2 counter-reality and new myths

with respect to social policy. For example, by continuously

referring to economic opportunity and equal justice programs as

welfare programs, the Administration has misled the American
public. These programs are, 15 fact, designed to achieve t%e
obposite, to create jobs and economic opportunities and‘to
encourage people who are dependent upon welfare to becéme .
productive citizens and taxpayers. By SEE£1ng tq eliminate these
programs and substituting 1its own. policies, the Administration
will deny upward mobility to millions on welfare and will force
many of the working poor 1nto welfare dependency. 'By shifting

program authority from the federal government to the states
P
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though block grants, the Administration has created,a bdreau-

crati¢ nightmare that will result 1in government by provisional

catastrophe. By'txansferrxng huge amounts‘;f funds from human Bl ‘

and social services to defense, the Administration 1s not i

dampening i1nflation, 1t 1s fueling 1t. |
"In order to gain support for 1ts economic package, the N

Admipistration has ’conjured up the sbect.et of”an 'economic

Dunkirk.' What 1t is perpetrating instead is a ‘'social Pe;rl

Harbor' which will have a devasting impact on the poor who a;:

defenseless, as wéll as wiping out the modest gains made 1n }he

past fifteen years by women, the elderly., minorities, and the .

young =-- the most vulnerable segments of our society."” .

ERIC* . e
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UNlTEb PROGRE ¥
J 401 m’ENRINGTON *vé ..;"ﬁ “. ' gxecuTive DIRECTOR
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N ~\¢ August 11, 1981‘,:‘
‘h,

I4 ‘ \

Rocm 2178 \'l r/ . \, -\
Rayburn. Kouse Of - f
washington, D.C. 30515- Z i\

ATTENTION: Gorda\ﬁeley ,skt%\“j‘

Dear Sir: R ’~q
I am deeply ccn(ne

Admiigtra ‘Ehe 1
and the trangition %
Progress, Im&zpora 3o-ni ty Actis
poor in the City of ton.: ¥ e functions’ 1?
wide spectrut of servxc@e%h;ch are vitally m\pdrtant to the poor of
Tzenwnaxﬂmthecu.y WX g

e‘r iR, AR ,« N

. The beginning of thé:)eXt penod tbf\mited Ptog'zess, Incor-
porated is 1, 1981 “Withsuch starta.ilq ‘Qats,  services
provided by agem:y’wxll .placed £ un}qss atyansition
is completedyand:a’ notlce of funding is m ffioe % later than
Septerrber ,30, 981 Un]ms immediate as ,f;uxhxg “to provide
contmmtyofs 1031 rhnsnmstoease
and the impact onﬂmepoo Ca.tywxll"‘b&dlsast:ws Also, ™

9 key ‘s 1'and’others mst
be temunated, persom\u( 'and then
_attempt t:o r.e;u_ré at scme 1ater date muld -d\aouc, “to. say the least.

Geontirance, of
Umted ngftss} pm nha; ement. *
. for nommal opexa i &
" become necessary - on’ at a later’
date. In additibm to the 3%{ result

without a clear md).cat.wn of jobs of
staff mposs an equally ser. "i

I am w:.llmg to discuss g.hese mtmh\ntﬁ‘yw qt any tJme Please
feel free to contact me.
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* NATIONAL COUNGILOF CSALOCALS =
y PO BOX 50847, DALLAS. TEXAS 75250

v

) ¢
"
N August 18, 1981
\ Honorable Ike F. Andrews -

US House of Representatives . \
Washington, D.C. 20515 , .ot
Dear éongressman Andrews:
Attached is a copy of Mr. Ben Haney's memo to Region VI

. CSA employees regarding the House/Senate Conference Report

» on the continuation of community service support to
comunity action agencies through the Block Grant procedure
to begin October 1, 1981, I have circled point 3 of the
* memo which indicates that there fs explicit language in the z
bill preventing transfer of function to HHS, and thus no *
rights for present CSA employees. We daq not find such
, o explicit language. Please let me know if this nterpretation
is shared by you based on your knowledge of the bill and L e
_ the conference report. . A
The Union's concern is that the normal procedures and protections
provided for in OPM transfer of functions regulations is being
N deliberately subverted.
Your prompt attention to this issue would be appreciated.
”
) Sincerely, , ] .
o /{{ , -
A A - /’,/‘r er— —"
 Zoove B. Johnson,
President
AFGE Local 2649 . ¥
1 4
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. Community
Services Admmzstratxon

REGION VI & 1114 COMMERCE STREET o DAu.As TEXAS 75242

July 31, 1981
6/A0

General Staff Meeting

A , ;
11 Employesds L ’ :
There will be a general staff meeting for all employees Monday,
August 3, 1981, at 10:00 A.M. in the Conference Room.

After my presentation, Mr. Redic will discuss with you the
Displaced Employee and Federal Employges Re-Employment ‘Registry
Programs.

A nloyees are-expected to attend.

I 2ad -
BEN T. HANEY

Regional Director

5

<
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- . Community N ﬁf;
- Services Administration I .

. REGION VI ¢ 1114 COMMERCE STREET o DALLAS, TEXAS 75242 - :
Dewe July 31, 1981 g '
Reply 10 ﬁaldv ‘ ) ' . ¢

Aan of Ben T. Haney

Swbjea Agency Status Report A

7

To  ALL STAFF . i

The following information is provided to keep you abreast of
) adency status and it is based on a Conference Call on July 30,
1981:

t

A. House/Senate Conference Report

-

hd 1. The report was approved and was to be transmitted to the
President last night. The President is expected to
sign bill during weekend. >

2. The billyincludes language that makes the date of
passage, July 30, the beginning date of close out and
assigns responsibility to OMB. We expect the Director
of OMB to delegate the responsibility to Mr. Ink.

3. There is explicit language to the effect that there is ’
no transfer of fupction. This means no xights to CSA
employees. All CSA employees on the roll as of

September 30, 1981, will be terminated.

4. A copy of the bill will be mailed to the regional
office on Monday, August 3rd..

5. Bill does not provide for automatic funding of every

CAA. It provides a total of $390 million. Of this

amount the Secretary of HHS has $35 million o iscre-

tionary funds that a numbexr of organizations 1 be ‘
able to compete for. It fncludes Headquarters grantees,

. CDC's, and special Regional grantees. The language

also speaks in terms of 221 grantees being eligible

for funding out of the $354 milljon. In addition HHS

may use 5% of total appropriation for administratjon. <

6. The language does speak to one year of "Grandfathering”
of CAA's in general but no specific funding level for
a grantee. .

'ERIC L )
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7. The states have up to one year to defer taking
over block grént. They may pick it up at the .
beginning of _any quarter in FY 82.

B.: Personnel Issues ' '

«

1. General notices are in the mail and will be gzj&n
to employees upon receipt. A R '
N .
2. Specific n®tices are expected by August 10, 1981.

3. Packet of materials to assist region in development
- of out-placement program to be mailed today.

4. The issue of employees going on LWOP.and retaining
\ severance pay rights is being reviewed. We will *
» get information to you as soon as we get 15. >

5. The Director will be making a decision on employee

training in the next few days. However, it appears

that the decision will be made that no training wil )
) be provided unless employee has'a specific job offer

and training can be related to same.

Upon notification that bill 1s signed this office will establish
a close-out task force. The group will identify speczfzc actions
to be taken and a timeframe for these actions.

Our task is not a pleasant one, but I am sure that we will}, do our
best to proceed in an orderly hanner. Further, I am determined
\ to make every effort to assist employees.

'

= ) ¢ >
. - -
:

. .
. .
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\ Ca it MANSVEVILES [
. ) i e e L .1y of (omzunit
. * . . Wysngton 0C 0‘37(“
. o NO isdl ®
0ffice of the Governor o
L3 Fortaleza * 'é
N San Juan, Puerto Rico 00901 - <
r- —
[ 2
. . o =
z

The grant avard listed below is available for State expenditures nade in

accordance with the State's application under Title VI of the Ornib?xs_ Budget,.
Reconciliation Act of 1981 for the period beginning October 1, 1981 %" and —
ending Septesber 30, 1983: . 2 .

g 2,429,762.00°

- s_—-d"‘_‘_o_
s 2,429,762.00
_2,429,705.07

Cash Support This Award
Cash Support Previous Avards

Total Avards to Date

Recaining Allotment $ 7,289,288.00

With the acceptance of this 3UVd, you agree to be -responsible for linfting the
draving of funds to the actualvtime of disbursecent and to submitting timely

ports as required. Further, you agree that vhen these funds abe advanced to
secondary recipients, you will be responsible for cffectively controlling .

their use of cash in compliance vith Federal requirements. Federal funda—to—
acet the durrent disbursing needs may be drawn by presentation of payment

vouchers against the tetter-of-credit issued for this block grant and certified

to the U. S, Treasury Departpent. Withdravals of funds are not to exceed £he total
grant avard shown above under provisions of Treasury Departrent Circular No. 1075,
Failure to adhere to these requirecents nay cause the undrawn portion of your
letter-of-credit to be revoked. .

Payoents under this avard will be gade available through the HHS Departoental 4
Federal Assistance Financing System (DFAFS). DFAFS is adainistered by the

Office of the Deputy Assistast Secretary for Finance, Federal Assistance

Financing Branch, Post Office Box 6005, Rockville, Maryland 20852, 301-&&}-1250.

Any ¢ estions you may have in connection.with this grant should be referred to
the Acting Regional Director, office of Comnunity Services. ,

Plcase transait the attached copy of this letter to the State official authorized
to sign vouchers on the letter-of-credit.
.

Sincerely,

. | W’E—: e bides

Pobert L, Trachtenber

v . . Acting Director N
. B Office of Community Services h
&&i,/xczmos DATA
\ - [apPROPRIATION ¥O. | CAN DOCUMENT NO.
7521635 > 2-1992231 01-82B1ROCOSR

QUARTER ké.‘;,o"ri%‘::grl . EIN ’ .
October 1. 1981 » ,050.00 1-00-031-3587-A1 s .
0CS(10/81) ; ”

BEST COPY AVAILABLE .

FRIC : o | |

..
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STATE FUERTO RICO

‘ . »

.

AY
*Your,Allotment Limitation for the"Tommunity Services Block Grant Progran
for Fiscal Year 1982 is based on the First Continuing Resolution for
Fiscal Year 1982, as codified by the Administration's Proposed Revised _

'Budget, and is contingent upon final appropriations action for the full

year.

.

. - ‘e
.
-
w

) The anount of this grant atard is 25 per cent of your annual 'Allotuent

-

Limitation. ' . .

Ric. . 197 '

)
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. ; COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO- s /
- . DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & HUMAN RESOURCES -~ '
A PUFRTO RICO QOMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

PR '

/n / 4/ o111, A)IIIII"' . /Auuu /‘;()' . /éwa
Goverr e \ Adm:nu:utor N
5 R e - December, 1981 “
< Honorable Congressmen ' R [y

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

—Dear Messrs. Congressmen:
. In the past, the-Puerto Rico Community Services Administration was one
of the.CAPs entrustéd with the responsibility of Qeveloping and lmpleﬁ;enting
. all anti-poverty programs throughout the island of Puerto Rico. The munici-

‘pallues of San-Juan and Bayamén were the two other CAPs to carry the pro-

~

i

grams within their own jurlsdlctlon .
The basic goal of the Puerto Rico Community Services Administration has

) . been: .
N N ’
. .

e "To flqht extreme poverty through the adequate use of available -
* rcsou“fcfes in t‘he community and the active pprtlclpatlon of families
and individuals from dreas of acute socio-economic stress, in the
planning-and fmplementation of community atv:tlory pr&grams .

A basic purpose of the community act;on program is to unite all
;vallable. resources, be they federal, state, mur;lcipal, local and

private to make possible that Indlviduals and famtlies fiom deprived -

s : 15
ERIC AR B .
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urban and rural areas to recelve comprehensive services, develop
skills and acquire learning which may expedite necessary oppor-—'

tunitles Yo become self-sufficlent. The active participation and
. —
involvement of the poor in a!l phases in the implementation and

administration of the different programs, would guarantee the ful-

Y

e

»
#ﬂ'nment of the aims of Community Action. The most important

philosophical objective of the Puerto Rico Communlfy Services

Adminisization {s not to be a spokesman for the poor, hit rather, -

N

help the poor to be his own spoKesman®.
The new Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Act provides a block
grant to the state to be ased as the state déems necessary, for community

action programs.

In this respect, the Honorable Govemor of Puerto Rico in order to insure

the continuous delivery of services to the poor, designated the Puerto Rico

.

Community Services Administration and the Munitipalities of San Juan and

Bayamén on a transition basis for fiscal year 1981-82 as the entities to comply
\ . ',

A contingency plan was prepared by the Puerto Rico Community Services
Adminlstration in concurrence vzzith the Cbmmunity Actfon Board to continue ° .

providing funds on a reduced basis to the delegate agéncles in accordance

.

with the reductions contemplated in the Federal funding.
At the present time, the P\léfto Rito Community Services Administration”

has a one hundred twelve (112) delegate agencies which operate a wide variety
)

.
. - .
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of projects under seven programmatic areas as indigated on Table I. )

4 ‘

TABLE | . o
Number of Delegate Agencies Operating Projects by ‘Promammamic Area

Programmatic Area Delegate Agenc 1es’
1. ' Employment . 4 -‘t
. Community Involvement 2. .
111. Education : ) : 4
Iv. Self-Sufficiency 16
V. Effective Use oE Other }:’rograms

Senior Opportunitiés Services 35
vi. Mult-Services Centers 47 .
VII. Health Programs N 4

< /

Projects have been categorized under their primary functions, even

though, some of them may cover more than programmatlc area.

The contingency plan prepared and the reductlons contemplated were on

d .

the basls of the stated allocations for Puerto Rico.

We did not know that the words written on the wall were going to b€ so‘

'

drastic and dramatic wheh the above stated allocations was further reduced to
$9 719, 050 with the possibillty of further reductxons of this sum, Puerto Rico

Community Services l\dmxmstrat:on was allocated $6,913,160.

“
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Since the hlock grant for Puerto Rico is allocated to Puerto Rico
Community Services Administration and the municipalities of San Juan and

Bayamén, the sgrvllces being provided to the poor communities throughout

Puerto Rlc{c‘; present a very, very dark future. ..

A very simplé analysis of Table II, Budgetary Reductiofis to Fuerto Rico
- - . . *

>

<+,

1981-83, shows the follewlng: ciitieal facts: .

. 1. e original allocz;uon"bfgSM‘,-?SO,460 for 1981 served 320,174
poor citizens of Puerto Rico v;hich is équlvalent to 17% of the total
poor population of 1,888,000 or 59% of the total population which

is 3,200, 000.

-
.

For this same year 3, 976 employments were maintained which

is 2% of the Government labor force of 190, 000 employments.

. . Another significant fact is that 804 poor communities weré served,

which 1s equivalent to 34% of 2, 385 communities in Puerto Rico.

f

2. The reductions contemplated under the Contingency Plan for fiscal
1982 would have provided services to 274, 915 poor people, equiva-
lent to 14% of the‘totals tncluded above.

T + . It would have created 3, 812 employments, equivalenttol1.9 of the

B

total mentioned above.

£ 3. The latest allocations wpuld serve a clientele of 184,397 which

. - .1s 9% of the total mention‘ed above: would proviée 3,442 employ-
A ment which Is 1.8% of the total mentioned above: and would serve
- ¥ N
il .
.. v ‘ K

Q - . ~
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495 communities which is 20% of the total mentioned above.

N .

It is indeed a 'pathetlc plEture. "Where to, now?

.

It is a well accepted dictum tke Keyne's Multiplier Effect in Economics.
+ L}

3

. Any input in economics multiplies itself by three. The reverse would apply

.
- when ‘economic Incentives are taken®Way. The adverse fesults ﬁl also

' N .

muleiply by tl{rée. In i>u.erto Rlc'o this ts more chaotic. *

‘Communlty action programs in the ;oor comm\‘;uues of Puerto ilico is
about the only hope that the residents of such communmés have for they feel
destitute, forgotteﬁ, alineated. Would they be forgotten? '

Would they be dehydrated physically, mentally, spiritually, economically,

as a person?

ERIC
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e ) ‘*‘:2;? .
. BUDGETARY REDUCTIONS TO P.R.C.S.A. AND
3 ITS IMPACT ON CLIENTELE, EMPLOYMENT
: AND POOR COMMUNITIES BEING SERVED,
’ 1981-83 - - .

1980-81
f 70/0 »

2% \ ,
34 1981-82

140/

[}
A
=S

CLIENTELE ~
320,174 -~

EMPLOYMENT

3,976

COMMUNITIES
804
=
(o]
-]
O

3

274,915
3

0

®

n

®

N

CLIENTELE
EMPLOYMENT

3,812
COMMUNITIES *
746

CLIENTELE
]

EMPLOYMENT
3,442

COMMUNITIES
495

e

$ 14,390,460 $ 11,140,092 py $ 6,913,160

16s
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MR+ EDVARD WILLIM
FEDERAL #5SISTHNCE FINANCING BRANCH
HLALTH AND HUMAN SELRVICLS DEPARTMENT
. . P.0. BOX 6021,
ROCKVILLE MARYLAND 20852 -

CONFIRMING OUR TELEPHOME CONVERSKTIONs THIS TELEGRAM SHOULD SERVE
© 45 A DRAWDOWN REQUESTE FOR 1,375,420 MILLION DOLLARS TO COVER

THE OPERATIONAL COSTS OF THE PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK

GRANT FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 1981, THE CHECKX SHOULD BE ON THE

NnME OFs COMMONWVEALTH OF PUERTO RiCOs. OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

KTTN: OFFICEZ OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY - MR »RDIN TERON» .

LA FORTALEZA SAN JUAN PULRTO RICO 00901. PLZASE NOTIFY US OF

THE ASSGNED LETTER OF CREDIT NUMBER FOR FUTURE REFERENCE. FOR

INFORMWTION CONTACT MR ARDIN TERONs, PHONE NO. (809) 722-4403.

r

. o

MR. ARDIN TERON .

OFF1CE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ~
QFFICL OF THE GOVLRNOR

- LA FORTALEZA
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— 3
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*
W1 NY TELUS 036 8956 11/05¢
3859438 ANCHR

CTue 0104861 11/5/61

\ .
MRe ROBERT- L. TRACMTENBERGs» ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES i !
DEPARTHENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

" 200 INDEPENDENCE nVENUE

VASHINGTO D¢ 23281

HTTN: MR. THOMnS P. COYLE ,
VARIOUS OUTSTANDING SITUATIONS RLQUIRES YOUR ATTLNTION ON BEHALF
OF PUERTO RICO: -

. #
-4 APPROVAL OF THE PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT PLIN
HAS NOT BEZN CONFIRMED IN WRITTEN.

2 SUBSEQUENTLY: NO FUNDING nDVANCL HnS ThKEN P‘Ecs. (MOREOVER,
FUNDING LEVELS ARE STILL UNRESOLV:D.) FUNDS REQUESTED WERE
TELEGRAPH TO MR. EDVARD VILLIH VITH NO ANSVER AS OF TODAY.

3 1CSA GRANTS FORI

A) PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
GRANT NO. 21477-K-6102 - $4,325,751 MILLION DOLLARS
EIN ©869-0660001112 .
N .
B) HUNXC’IP&\LITI OF S#¥ JUAN - DEPARTMLNT OF HUMAN SERVICES
GRANT NO. 22073-K-81-82 <~ $532,708 DOLLAHRS
LEIN 869-0660875 .
Al A -
REMAINS SINCE JULY WITHOUT & LETTER OF CRiDIT OR CASH ADVANCE.
SPLERSE TmKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON EACH I1SSUk. FOR
INFORMATION CONTACT MR. ARDIN TERON, OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR».
OFFICE OF ECCNOMIC OPPORTUNITYs Lih FORTALEZA- SAN JuUaN PR
98981 - TEL NOe. (889) 722-4433.

ARDIN TERON : -
EXLCUTIVE DIRECTOR

OFF1CE OF LCONOiJC OPPORTUNITY
OFFP#CE OF THE GOVLRNOR

Ls FQRTALEZA .

SkN JUAN PR R9981

. .
ACCEPTED PRA$38 BEING PROCLSSED

8R-960 O ~82e-—12

B ) '




162 :

Hoom the Uhinstan SGence Momitor, Aug- 5 1981]
v

> ARE STaTES READY TO TAKE INITIATIVE IN WAR ON POVERTY

>

By Juhia Malone. staff correspondent) ' -

WasrinuToN —The war.on poverty, declared 17 years ago and still far from won,
1> moving out of the federal government and into the states
Within the next twu months the Reagan administratiolt will close the agem.y that
has been a symbol of the national cmmutment to *fight poverty, the Commupity
Services Adminwstration (CSAL An vutgrowth of the old Office of Economic Opportu- ¢
nity. the CSA has been official lobbyist for the poor in Washington,'and it has fun-
neled mulluns of dollars into local projects, rangmg from meals for the elderly to
schools for dropouts ,
Now most of that money will be going dxrectl) to the states where governors will
decide how to use 1t te N,
"What this 15 1s a transition, from federal to state decxsxonmakmg, says CSA di-
rector Dwight A Ink 1n an interview sandwiched between meetings to complete the
. one task he has been appointed by President Reagan to perform dismantle the
agency by Sept 30 And the softspoken. seasoned fedpral administratpr has a repu- '
tation for meeting his deadyines

Eight years agy President\Nixon attempted to abolish the antipoverty Office of
Econumic Oppurtunity, but Cdogress balked and set up the CSA to take its place
This time an agreement madelby a joint House and Senate committee has sealed
the tate of the independent CSA The decision 18 one more victory in Mr Reagan’s
drive to shrink the federal government

Allthat wxll remain of a federal antipoverty agency 1s a small ' ‘office of commun1-
ty services in the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) to admnister -
grants to states Mr Ink says that he will not mave to the new office and that there .

15 np guarantee that any of the almost 350 CSA employes will erther

Fur many antipoverty workers, the move against the CSA looks like evidence that
the Reagan administration does not care about the poor They say they will be left
to the mercy of the state governments, which often have been hostite to the disad-
v antaged \

‘lian understand these points of view because there have been problems at the
state level,” Ink woncedes But he adds that there also have been problems at the
fedeml level. ’

"l sumply reject the notion that federal people are compassionate and state em-
pluyees are indafferent and hostile to human concerns and human problems,’” says
Ink. who also took 1ssue with a recent Harns poll that said most Ame ricins believe
Reagan does not care for the poor, the elderly, and the haridicap ped

“Of course, 1 don't agree with that,” the CSA chief says “If 1 felt that way, 1
would not have been wilhng to come 1 and take [this] job.”

Ink's past credits include helping to start the US Department of Hqusing. and
Urban Dewlopment and running a highly suc ul aid mussion to rebuild Alaska
after the P64 earthquake To his current cred t, he 18 workmg quietly, taking care
not to critivize the agency he s disbanding (“He listens,” says a longtime antipov-
erty activist who has been lobbying hard against the Reagan approach )

The Reagan budget knife has Sﬁced about 25 percent off social programs durmg 3
the last 10 or 1)syears. he argues. and they are “better equlpped today than the
federal government was at the time OEO was launched [in 1963]" to fight the anti-
poverty war

Low invome citizens and minorities must protect their interests through local elec
tions. according to Ink, who also expects the news media to help out “The develop-
ment of TV dramatizes these problems in a way that just .didn’t happen” in earher
decades, he says

He concedes that the local programs will vary “There will not be a upiform level
of yuality,” he says’ “When it goes to 50 stdtes, you'll have different appoaches "

According tu the plan forged on Capitol Hill, the states will divide $355 million in
funds targeted for low-incume vommunities, and 335 million will be set aside for na-
tional projects such as migrant worker programs
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tFrom the Chnstan Science Monitor, Aug 6 1981)

bl H

REAGAR'S BLUEPRINT FOR WAR ON PoveRTY AS VIEWED FROM THE “TRENCHES”

. ’ : ’ By Julia Malone, staff correspondent}

WasHINGTON —Every new victory in the so-called “Reagan revolution” brings
more cheers from Americans who want taxes and big government slashed It also
brings more knitted brows among thvse who have been longtime soldiers in the war
against poverty '

N Dorothy Nixon Allen used tu work as a maid, trying jo support her three children
on atiny income She yualified for welfare, she says, byt she didn’t believe in taking, .
handouts

Then came the war on poverty, which President Lygdon B Johnson declared with
great flourish in 1964. He pledged to send the might‘and money of the federal gov-
ernment into that battle Dorothy Allen signed up, first as a volunteer at the non-
profit Wake County, N C, Community Action Program (CAP), a local agency for the
antipoverty effort .

Now she is director of the agency, which this year will receive $4,25 million in
federal grants. The Wake County CAP uses the funds for prdjects rangiiig from
}}gadistart to weatherizing homes and job counseling. Every day it feeds 500 to*600
elderly

Ms Allen says those projects gfe vital to the poor in Wake County, which in-
cludes the vity’of Raleigh "Therg/argmany who were on welfdre and now have fin-
ished college and have helped e their families off welfare " she says, “Some
have their own businesses Thdir children and even théir grandchildren would not
dare get on welfare ”’ ’

She adds, "“This proﬁam has istilled a lot of pride and dignity to poor white
. people and black people.” )

With eat{:& Reagan success in Washington, however, she becomes more concerned
about the fdture Afready Reagan’s budget knife has cut into her staff She has had
to reduce the number of “‘outreach”sworkers, who go into the poorer neighborhoods
to find out what services are needed She must rely more on volunteers and must
N prepare for next year, when federal spending for such social projdets will drop 25,
o percent B , ‘ . .

Even more, worrisome to her is the Reagan plan, approved by an_agreement on
Capitol Hill, to give grants to states instead of to antipoverty agencies That means
that agencies like hers will get “whatever the county and, state see fit,” she says .
And they could see fit to give httle or no funds to edsting groups.
Virginia businessman and avowed “‘capitalist’™ Cabell Brand, a 16-year vet of
tge war & poverty, also worries that the Reagan floodtide will sink efforts to &'
N the poor. . 3

‘Historically. local and state governments have not been concerned about minor-
ities, poor people, and black people,” he says If states are given total control of
funds, “‘poor people will not get their share And they need more than their share ”

Mr Brand helped found Total Action Against Poverty in the Roanoke Valley, one
of the first community action programs in the antipoverty war He has been a vol;
unteer and strong supporter ever since. Aftey 16 ears, he says, three or four of the
lgcal governments in the Roanoke Valley still “don’t care whether well live or die”

¢ and would prefer to have no antipoverty progranis on the theory that if they have
no services, pafarpeople will go elsewhere. . . .

States and*M¢al governments resisted civil rights, he reasons, and many will be
unfriendly to the anitipoverty services Mr Reagan wants to turn over to them

The "‘poor lobby” has won a few concessions on Capitol Hill even amid the

' Reagan conquest A total of $390 million will be edrmarked for projects for low-
income communities, even though the Reagan administration wanted to give the
money to the states with no strings attached. . .

But recently the President promised state legislators in Atlanta that he would
push hard to give states more control next year. . ’

1 don't see any letup by this administration,” says David Bradley, ex_ecunve?di-’m
rector of the National Community Action Foundation, a coalition to save local anti- - §
poverty agencies formed just.after the November election. Mr. Bradley adds that
anyone outside the upper income brackets will be “‘steamrolled” under the Reagan
administration. - )

In an interview, a Reagan adihinistration official summed up the fears of antipo-
verty workers as a natural reaction to change “Amy-majar change has disjocation
problems and painful adjustments and apprehension,” said Dwight A Ink, director
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of the Community Services Agency {CSAJ, a federal antipoverty unit that he has
Abeen ordered to dismantle by Sept 30 . ’
“They know where things are now. but they don't know where things will be
down the road,” he said of the antipoverty groups. which now get 20 percent to 30
percent of their funding through CSA The federal government has as many defects
and problems as local governments he maintained and it 1s time to give states back
the responsibilgty for social services
Meanwhile, e antipaverty gruups dre taking steps to survive the Reagan revo-
lution At a community action program in St Louis, general manager Harold An-
toine 1s making a List of privnity projects Employment and housing will be on top, ¢
adult educatiunal prpgrams will be cut back, as wil]l a program to plant vegetable
gardens n vacant city lots and a drug and alcohol abuse center
. . In Virginia. Cabell Brand is taking his case to private groups and hopes to replace
* N sume federal money with private donations And he is also keeping channels open to
the Virginia government, which will be holding the purse strings 1n the future
Says National Community Action Foundation head Bradley, “Tough times are
ahead, but 1t’s going to be interesting

{From the Washington Post, Aug 27 198]; \‘
For Brack US Emprovess, Toric Is SURvIVAL

(By Karlyn Barker, staff writer}

, In the past. Norman Seay and uther black federal employees used to get together
to discuss ways of advancing in the federal system and building job contacts with
each other But thus week, with some 8,000 of their number meeting here for agge
Blacks 1in Government conference, the talk is all about survival e

- Seay. executive vice president of the group and this year's cunference chairman,
has reasun t6 be concerned ‘He was officially notified this month that his job is one
of those being abolished as a result of budget cuts ordered by the Reagan adminus-
tration )

“I'm on my way out,” said Seay. who works as an equal opportunity speciglist at
the Health Resources Administration here His reduction in force (RIF) notice came
in a final flurry of such communications from agencies that must trim their person-
nel rosters by Sept. 30 ‘

\ Seay and other blak federal employees contend the employment cuts are striking
4
)\

disproportionate number of blacks and other minorities Blacks, they say, have
»ss seniority 1h government service and hold a larger share of jobs in the social
service and antipoverty agencies that have been hit hardest by the budget ax. -
Although neither black officials nor the Office of Personnel Management could
provide a racial breakdown of RIF notices issued to date, blacks say they expect the
principle of “last hired, first fired” will adversely affect them They are beginning to
collect data on the impact of RIFs on black workers, who make Up about 17 percent
of the total federal 2.1 million work force, excluding the U.S. Postal Service g
Blacks argue that the RIFs, which they say are striking- mid-level professionals
Just as they begin to move up the career ladder, are only one of the setbacks they
. are experiencing under the Redgan administration.
., ) “The impact of this new administration is that blacks are in trouble,”” Marie Dias 3
Bemberry, former special assistant to DC Mayor Marion Barry, told conference del-
s, egates at a Washington Hilton meeting yesterday She said the risky future of the
Voting Rights Act and plans announced this week to weaken federal job discrimina-
tion rules for firms doing business with the government amounted to ‘‘assaults on
gll the gains we've made . there ate constant attempts to take back what we '
ave - :
At the Community Services Administration, for example, black workers say they
, are losing not only their jobs at the agency—which 1s being abolished at the end of —~
next.-month—but also their involvement in socia} programs they care about.
. The CSA employs about 600 workers here and 1,000 workers 1n all, 60 percent of
. whom are black 6nq such worker, business analyst Willam Johnson, has accumu-
lated eight years of gdvernment service and also has held jobs in private industry 4.
Yet he and his coworkers say they probably will have to take pay cuts of $6,000 to
$8,000 1f they can't find new government jobs and have to go to work 1n the private
sector
““Its hard to swallow, whatéver coldr you are,” said Johnson, a 37-year-old father
of three from Clinton, Md
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Patriga Aiken Luds the prospect of such a job change particularly stressful She
came tu work tor the federal government nearly 21 years ago as a GS3 clothing
clerk at the Internal Revenue Service . -

I was one of the few blacks that had any seniority when the upward mobility
) programs got going,” said Aiken. 38 "But mjy seniority isn't going to help me be-
> «dlse¢ we're being tutally abolished We don't have retention rights or an umbrella
agency that 1s looking out for us”
Aiken 1s glad she is single and self-supporting, without the additional family wor-
ries of some of her RIFfed friends Still, she recently sigged a contract to purchase a .
. condonunium and says her future financial well-being 1s a constant worry
I'll be startipg all over. said Aiken. who has appealed to friends at other agen-
cies to be on th® Jookout for jobs
A spukesman four a4 wongressional federal government service task force headed by
Rep Michael D Barnes (D-Md, said yesterday the group will begin monitoring the
umpact of RIFs on minorities and women and expects to have firm data by October
But Lonis C Ballard, president of Blacks in Government, noted i1n.this convention
address this week that even without statistics black federal workers know that ‘‘sur-

vival is the name of the game our careers today are not merely frustrated by
/ stagnation—as in the past—but threatened, with extinction ” ,
’
. v " {From the Washington Post Sept 9, 1981] -

U S Workers Facing RIF Ger LitrLe Ap

’ ' (By Ka"n Barker. staff writer)

7

~ Thousands uf federal workers, man§ Just three weeks from losing their jobs, are

receiving little meuningful assistance 1n locating new public or private sector em-

pluyment. according tu gowernnient personnel coordinators and the increasingly ap-

prehensive employes themselves -~
Despite an elaborate blueprint for cushioning the unemployment impact of the

Reagan administration’s budget and program cuts, the job placefnent efforts so far

have barely made a dent in the estimated 15,000 workers, including more than 4,200

from the Washington area, who are getting RIF (reduction-in-force) pink slips this

N -
N »

fiscal year N . . .
And though the president has said that helping RIFed employees 1s “a govern-
ment wide 1m ve,” mogt workers and personnel officers surveyed say hiring

prospects have been bleak
In"this region, for examplé, only 10 federal employees had managed, as of last'
week. tu secure jobs through the government's voluntary placement referral system,
according to federal placement records Those placements were all with other feder-
al agencies
To date, not a single private employer has hired g federal worker through the
centralized system. according to those records, althouél officials are expecting hires .
to pick up 1n the weeks ahead - . . -
The government’s centralized referral service 1s not the only placement tool fog
federal wurkéf$ whu are being RIFed, and there have been some other employment
successes A
But the magnitude of layoffs. the tight job market and the inexperience of those
conducting the RIFs have made job hunting an ordeal for all but the most specially
skilled and determined. Foul-ups and, frustrations abound. —
Some examples: ¢
An employe at the Department of Energy's soon-to-be-defunct gas rationing office
dutifully filled vut a form guen to him for the government-run jobless service only

Sl tu discuver weeks later that the form had been lost by a placement center before his
name could be put in the computerized registry His last day on the job was Sept
25 ’ ‘

Employes report how they have eagerly appled for the few openings they .hear
about. unly to discuver that as many as 100 to 250 other federal workers are compet-
ing for the same job . .

Conversely. sume placement officers say they have had employes whose jobs are
in jeopardy calmly turn ddwn roughly comparaﬁle employment offers elsewhere.

he Community Services Administration, shutting down Sept. 30, recently hired a ..

firm tu show 1ts 1,000 anti-poverty employes how to land private sector jobs. The
firm. unfamihiar with the agency's work force or purpase, gave an upbeat presenta-
tion about all the job opportunities for engineers and computer specialists.

) . . l ';YY\[ \
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Scott Spiewuk, an uttorney with the Department of Energy’s Economic Regula-
tory Administration, is 80 8ngry it the way the agency 1s handling RIFs that he and
others are considering gomng to court to stop the displacements He and all 1,200
employes in ERA and the Energy.Information Administration have received general
RIF notices, although few have definite word yet on who will go .

“There's no way an outplacement counselor can place 1,200 people,” said Spiewak,
27. explaming why he has yet to avail himself of the agency's job-hunting services

An HHS placement counselor complained she spends a third of her time “just an-
swering questions and running interference because the federal agencies are being
5o uncooperative '’ : .

In a memorandum prepared for new Reagan administrators in January, Ed Pres-
ton. assistant director for federal personne! policy at the Office of Management and
Budget, all but predicted that job placements would be spotty, particularly if agen-
cles failed to give the RIF 1ssue top management attention. .

“Defense seems to manage these placement programs very well,” Preston wrote
“But those run by most other agencies seem to have been less than effective, even

 with the priority given to employes through OPM's [Office of Personnel Manage-

.

‘v
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ment] formal Displaced Employes Program. Stilfl, we should try ”

Some federal employes and their advocates, however, do not think the govern-
ment is trying hard enough to place ciwvil servants in new jobs

“What I'm getting from the employes calhng in 1s that they subm{t their 171s
jgovernment resume forms}, sign up for placement programs and and never hear
from anyone again,” said Robert Honig, staff director of the Federal Government
Service Task Force chaired by Rep Michael D Barnes (D-Md )

He argues that attrition could have eased the employment rollg less traumatical-
ly, and notes the RIFs will still cost the government $340 million in severance and
other worker benefits pay .

Many agencies have 1ssued general RIF alerts to all or large numbers of their
workers to comply with the lega] requirement to give employes 30 days’ notice
before términation "

“Crazy or not, people become frozen,” said Zandy Leibowitz, a psychologist at the
Unversity of Marvland whe has done some RIF counseling “Until vou have a spe-
cifi¢ RIF notice 1n your hand, the way you get up and go to work every morning is
to pretend it 1sn’t happening.”

Nationally. OPM's voluntary placement program has accounted for 285 hires, in-
cluding 42 by the private sector. according to the latest available figures, which are
based on data through the end of July

Davis. who concedes the job picture 1s “tough, but not impossible,” said, the re-
gional office here has made 1,639 public and private job referrals since June for the
1,553 government workers registered in the program and expects placements, par-
tigularly in the private sector, to pick up by mid-September .

There have been some successes The National Institutes of Health has hired
more than 300 employes from the beleaguered Public-Health Service The Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission got info placément activities early and
wound up RIFing only 35 workers instead of the planned 284

The Department of Commerce has used an internal referral system, retirement
and aggressive outplacement counseling with follow-up, to trim its RIF rolls from
about 1,000 to about 450 Commerce’s Nationalﬁureau of Standards has had good
response from the private sector and other agenci®s

A Department of Transportation spokesman reports that the head of its Coast
Guard office 1n Baltimore turned up a number of offers for employes after writing
to shipping and otkier maritime interests along the East Coast. AN

.
~—

- {From the Washington Post Sept 11X, 1981}
DwicHT INK's DISAPPEARING ACT -
) , . {By Kathy Sawyer, staff writer)

Dwight Ink once dehvered a speech‘ to a crowd in Omaha by telephone, from a
borrowed airline office, after his plance was grounded by fog in Chicago As he ham-
mered home his earnest message, his long-distance audience suddenly heard strange
sounds over the.public address system -

They were the sloshirig of a mop and the stern warning of a cleanjng woman tell-
ing him he'd better climb onto the desk 1f he didn’t want his.shoes mopped.
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Ink kept talking as he cotuplied, so the story goes, as intent as the scrubwoman
on finmishing the task at hand

This juggernaut of a bureaucrat 1s the man President Reagan hired for the thank-
less task of making the federal anti-poverty agency disappear In 30 years in the
classic role of the civil servant, facilitator of the policy of the moment, he has
dodged mops and has served and survived under seven presidents.

He has run programs ranging from atomic energy through housing through the
budget to cleaning up after an earthquake in Alaska

In an era dominated by charges that the bureaucracy 1s hard to move, Ink scoffs
at red tape

“I regret the notion that the bureaucracy 1s non-responsive,” he said, blinking
behind his thick spectacles. a man about as flashy as a filing cabinet, and as shak-
able .
‘The problem 1is that we don't do a good job of providing good leadership The
bureaucracy does respond to good leadership at the top-management level. They
have to know what's expected I think they are responding now, here, in most diffi-
cult circumstances ‘

He said he believes that good public servants carry out the policies of elected lead-
ers, but he said he aisp believes that good leaders must trust and rely on therr
career employes to help deternune that policy Too many admimstrators, he said,
mistake candid recommendations or objections, made by their career staffers, for
disloyalty

Ink now bears the soon-to-be obsolete title of director of the Community Services
Administration 'CSA), what's left of the Office of Economic Opportunity, created in
13964 to wage Lyndon B Johnson's War on Poverty The agency has been ordered to
self-destruct by Oct 1 and scatter its authority to the states Other agencies may
soon follow the kamikaze blueprint Ink 1s designing for this one

Ink 18 knoyn to colleagues as a skilled administrator who can play the_bureau-
cratic levers like a virtuoss, make a call at the right moment, cultivate a member of
Congress and build crucral relationships between the permanent career employes »
and the shifting surface crust of political appointees.

Even the employees whose jobs he 1s canceling methodically don't seem to resent
him "I believe he i1s a good administrator, a decent ihdividual,” said David Mat-
thews, a veteran antipoverty employe and an officer in his union local, a unit of the
American Federation of Government Employes, which has taken legal action to try
to save the employes’ jobs “But his hands are tied by the administration, {which 1s]
carrying this out in the harshest, most precipitous way they.can "’

To those who criticize his current project as a desertion of the poor by the govern-
ment. Ink emphasizes that he-believes the programs will continue, just in different
hands A primary architect of the “new federalism’ of the Nixon administration, he
said ‘he believes that any program can be better managed by people “out there,”
close to the problems

"I do not accept the 1dea that the federal government is highly efficient and the
states are inefficient, that people at the federal level are highly compassionate and
the states 1gnore people and social problems ;" he said .

Like many veterans of federal service, Ink argues that the government places too
little emphasis on ‘manfgement skills and 1s driving out 1ts best management talent
through a false economy, failing to provide economic and other incentives for them
to say The problem is compounded, he adds, by generous government incentives to
retire early . ) ' .

He blaimes many of the problems of the CSA, long a favorite whipping boy o‘f Con-

ress. on deficiencies in this area T admire.many of the career people But they've
een handicapped by political leadership that has often been indifferent to, and
‘sometimes intolerant of, good management,” he said

Ink began his carger as an assistant city manager in Fargo, N.D There, just over
a year out of college. he resigned to protest the firing of the city manager when the
manager tried to expose locd} corruption

Ink has been a top manager at the US Atomic Energy Commission, the Housing
and Urban Development Department, the General Services Administration and the
Office of Management and Budget President Johnson sent him to Alaska to direct
the restoration of services after the earthuake of 1964 Now retired from the career
service, he left a vice prestdency of the National Consumer Cooperative Bank to
take his current assignmert :

Where will he go after Sept 30, when the doors are to close on the CSA? “I have
no idea,” he said “But I've been out of work before ' °® -

» ’
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* * {From the Washington Post]

k

ANTIPOVERTY WORKERS CARRY OUT SENTENCE

{By Kathy Sawyer, staff writer) -

The last die-hard warriors in Lyndon Johnson’s War on Poverty are working over- ~ I
time these dwindling summer days on a final, bitter mission, to carry out the death
sentence fortheir own agency, the Community Services Administration, by Sept 30

It ts the first time a federal bureaucracy of sigmificant size has been extinguished,
efficials say, since World War 1. . :

, With the passing of the CSA, whose programs will be dispersed to_the states, the
nation’s poor lose their official champion 1n Washington, albeit a champion regular-
ly condemned as wasteful and incompetent *

When the poverty fighters launched their heady crusade in 1964, their stated 1p-
tention was nothing less than'to ‘win,”’ to eliminate most of the nation’s poverty by
around 1976 The head of the, new Office of Economic Opportunity (OEQ) was the
ebullient Sargent Shrwer, brother-in-law to the late President Kennedy, popular
head of the Peace Corps, a man with ready access to President Johnson

But the poverty rate has-changed little since those brave beginnings and the polit-

_1cal climate has altered dramatically. The hyperbole this season at CSA, the last
surviving remnant of OEQ, tends toward resignation, even cynicism -

“We are askigg our people here to take on the toughest task any group of federal
employees has Had during peacetime,” said CSA head Dwight Ink, a 30-year veteran
of the federa] bureaucracy

President Reagan last spring appointed him head of the agency for the sole pur-

of kiling 1t “We have trouble finding a precedent for what we’re doing "

Thus, CSA’s 1,000 employees are reluctant pioneers in the field of dismantling an
agency In these final days, the CSA is still responsible for admnistering grgnts of
millions of dollars to 2.000 commumty action groups and other grant recipients

At the same time, its employes are hurrying to acquaint state officials with their
new responstbilities before the baton is passed, and struggling with the monumental
red tape connected with eliminating a bureaucracy -

They “have a far greater workload than usual at a time when morale is very low
and they are also having to scramble for jobs,” Ink said “I admire some of these
career people .  who've believed 1n the mission so much they stayed on despite a
hostile political environment ” *

The antipoverty agency has spent billions of dollars over the years in a variety of
programs, from job tramning for young people. to health care, to meals for the elder-
ly, to bus service 1n Appalachia, all designed to help the poor become economically
self-sufficient

The Nixon administration attempted to eliminate the agency but was blocked by
a court decision Instead, OEO was whittled down to CSA. .

Now the Reagan administration, as part of its move to shift more authority from
the federal government, has won congressional approval to send funds targeted for
poor people directly to the states, where the decisions on how to spend them will fall
to the governors. v

But Congress refused to give the statés total discretion, as Reagan wanted, and
nsisted the money be earmarked for antipoverty programs

Rather than trapsferring the duties and personnel of CSA into some larger de-
partment, the traditional game of buregucratic musical chairs, this entity is truly {
doomed, Ink said The only remaining trace of a federal antipoverty agency will be a .

«  small Office of Commumty Affairs at the Department of Health and Human Serv-
ices, where grants to the state will be administered.

Cnitics fear some states will be indifferent custodians of programs for the poor, as

"

some havé been 1n the past Ink acknowledges there will be “variations” in effec- '
tiveness from one state to another, but defends the move. The federal role was
always intended to be a temporary one, he said . N

Besides, the environment of the 1980s includes elements which did not exist when
federal intervention was deemed necessary an increase by the states in their share
of spending for social programs, better organized community groups and heightened
visibility given the problems of the poor by the media and others.

Still, ‘'some veteran antipoverty workers at CSA disagree passionately as they
stare at their federal pink slips. . .
“It’s a joke,” said John Macomber, who has worked for the agency‘throughout its
17-year existence Like many other CSA employes, his tone 1s a mix of disillusion-
ment and pride, anger and resignation, as he talks about the “excitement and chal-
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lenge” of the early days, about what went wrong, and traces such derailments as
the war 1n Vietnarm and the intransigence of problems at home
“We were going to eliminate poverty by 1976,” he said, fiddling nervously with a
drawer of his desk. “Now we're going down the drain I feel very sad Sad for the
. r(;;le ?vhis agency and programs have served. They will bear the brunt of the
urden.” .

-

L v ~
{From the New York Times, Sept 19, 1981]

DeatH COMES 70 A FEDERAL AGENCY S .

(By David Shribman),

WASHINGTON, September 18.—The signs are everywhere. The end is near at the
Community Services Administration

There 1s nervous talk in the elevators. There are job notices in the corridors. A
secretary wonders 1f her typewriter will be repaired before she, in the rather inel-
egant phrase that has become fashionable in Washingfon these days, is terminated

Meanwhile, in the fifth-floor office suite where Dwight A Ink is presiding over
the first wholesale elimination of a major independent agency since the end of
World War II, the bookshelves are empty and the Presidential order designating
hug the agency's last administrator iy.gopped against the, wall. There was mo time
tohangit. - .' A 5 - .

The Federal an't:})overty ency, one of the centerpieces of the Great Society, is
le(t)'Sl'ng Oct. 1 Its death symbolizes the end of an era-of Federal activism in social
affairs.

So it 1s somewhat ironic that President Reagan chose Mr Ink, a man who has
served seven Presidents and is a symbol for the permanence of Government, to
sever the Federal cord on the psograms for nutrition, senior citizens, youth employ-
ment, and weather-proofing of homes that are run b community action agencies

\\—mr- Mr. Ink 13 a Washington phenomenon, one of the officials whose names constant)
- turn ur as an assistant secretary, assistant director or deputy gdministrator in bot
;P E Republican and Democratic_a mlmstr,ations. Ordinarily such survivors are pos-
of a convicfion that Government is an instrument for improving the lot of
society. But today instead of planting new seeds, many of these officials are pruning
the tree of Government. . .
SHOULDN'T BE HERE FOREVER <.

“We shouldn’t feel we have to retain every agency we set up," said Mr. Ink, a

sh%ht, soft-spoken man. “These things shouldn’t be here forever.’ - .

ven though the agency will fade from the Washington scene next month, some
of the programs spawned by the Community Services Administration and its prede-
cessor, the Offick of Economic Opportunity, have become part of the landscape of
American life. the Job Corps, the Legal Services Corporation, Vista, and Foster
Grandparents. )

Congress has authorized $389 mithon for communit{ service block grants so that
manf\;, but not all, of the type of actwvities run by Mr. Ink’s agency can be picked up
lgy the states or, temporarily, by the Department of Health and Human Services.

1 ederal funding for the programs, however, will be cut by about one-fourth.

Mr. Ink was here at the beginning of the era of explosive Government growth; he
was an assistant secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development
in its early days Now he Is here at the end of that era, closing an agency that once
had a budget of $2 billion, employed more than 3,000 people and had its own graph-

' 1cs shop and full-time film producer.

Although critics contend that the death of the agency is a symbol of the
Government's retreat from the war on poverty, Reagan Administration officials be-
lieve the Community Services Administration is an igea whose time is gone.

“By the time of.the mid-1960’s arrived, we had given too little attention to the

roblems of the poor and the ghettos,” said Mr. Ink ‘The cities were burning.

0 . Whole communities were self-destructing. This was truly a crigis situation and 1t
was necessary for the Federal government to intervene.” -

“Over a period of 17 years,” he said, “there has been enough effort and enough
action and enough knowledge developed that we no longer need that degree of Fed-
eral presence.”

Mr. Ink is a manager rather than an ideologue, but he believes that decisions on
social tssues affecting local areas are best made by the states or at the local level. It
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that he develuped as assistant director for executive management in
the Office 6f Management und Budget, where he helped generate some of the early
“New Federalhism” 1deas for President Nixon

t years ago, Howard Philhips, now the head of the Conservative Caucus, was
ented by a Federal court order from dismanthng the Office of Economic Oppor-
nity, the Community Services Administration’s predecessor. The move by Mr. Ink
to~eliminate his agency has the support of Congress and i1s an integral part of the
Amunistration’s proggam to award block grants with few restrictions on their use’
rather than specifying how communities must spend Federal money

A PERIOD OF TRANSITION -

"I don't look upon this as bnngtng a program to an end,” he said. "'I look upon 1t
as a transition, a returning of local decisions to local governments The elimination
of a Federal agency 1s incidental to this process It's a very important incidental to
the men and women employed here, of course, but the main thrust of the

. President’s program 1s the devolution of programs back to state and local govern-

ments ' N

Mr Ink, whose life in Government has consisted primarily of initiating or reorga-
mzng programs, i1s helping to fulfill Mr Reagan's goal But if hé does 1t with a
manager’s zeal, he also does 1t with a tinge of sadness.

“It's a very traumatic situation,” said Mr Ink ‘‘Most of our employees have spent
most. 1f not all, of their careers here They tend be more mission-oriented than most
Government employees When a whole agency 1s going to close—everything—you
don't even have a personnel office that will still be here when the employees aren't.
Here the personnel officers themselves are looking for jobs.”

t

[From the Washingtdn Post, Sept 21, 19x1]
PanEL FeArs “SociaL CH:}os" AFTER CUTS

{By Warren Brown,'staff writer)

A government advisory panel warned yesterday that President Reagan's economic
policies will result in fewer jobs, greater welfare dependecy and a higher crime rate
“that could lead to social chaos "

The exceptionally sharp criticism was made in the final report of the Ly-member .
National Advisyry Council un Economic Opportunity, a congressionally created body
whose members are presidential appointees The 14-year-old council 1s marked for
administrative death Oct 1 °

Adding to the sting of the council’s parting shot was a separate statement by its
chairman, Arthur I Blaustein, who accused the administration of ''separating eco-
nomic theory from social policy and pursuing the former at the expense of the
latter " N

"There 1s a price to be paid for the reduction of human and social services,”
Blaustein saild "That price 1s that these cutbacks will not reduce crime, they will
increase 1t They will not promote better family Life, they will destabilize 1t They
will not increase respect for the law; they will weaken 1t.” .

The council chairman said that Oct. 1, when the administration's $35 billion cuts
in social and other federal spending take effect, “will be remembered as a day of
infamy, for 1t will mark the worst massacre of social and human service programs
1in Ametican history 7 ¢

But White House officials, already stung by the labor-sponsored demonstration
that brought more than 250,000 people to Washington Saturday to protest Reagan's
policies. strongly denied the council's charges

"We're aware of the general thrust” of the report, said Mark Weinberg, assistant
press secretary to the president. “But the president's strong belief 1s that his eco-
nomic program, which will not produce instant miracles, will, over a steady course,
produce prosperity for all.” -

Weinberg said Reagan "understands the concerns and frustrations’ of those who
say his economic policies are hurting working, people and the jobless poor. But it 1s
the president's behef that “‘the true epem working men and women 1s the sick
national economy,” the spokesman sai .

. "'He does not believe that the kind of course that he is pursuing will bring the,
type of adverse conditions that some are predicting There is no one more, interested
1n 1mproving the economy” than the president, Weinberg said. \7

8
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“That's no*answer,’ Bluustein, a Democrat, responded “The president’s economic
program will not provide jobs for the country's 29 million poor people It'll mostly
provide benefits for business ™ . -

Blaustern said his_comments and the comnnttee’s report were not influenced by
partisan considerations or the council’s imminent demise “These conclusions were
reached long before there was an announcement of phase-out for the countil,” he
said - , .

Among the conclusion of the report are

Poor women, particularly those rearing children alone, will be hardest it by any
reduction in social services Two out of three poor adults are women, according to
the report, which said the United States is “experiencing a ‘feminization of pover-
ty "

Different reasons exist for the kinds of poverty affecting women and men—and
the difference frequently makes women more valnerable “'For example, after a di-
vorce, mothers must often bear the economic as wel] as emotional responsibility of
child-rearing, a burden that often impoverishes the family "

Social welfare policy should be refocused to provide services such as “quality day
care’ that can help wage-earning mothers keep their jobs and care for children

The government, which under Reagan 1s moving to reduce federal intervention in
private-sector hiring practices, should do more to eliminaté “structures and prac-
tices that bar women from jobs now held by men with similar education, skills and
experience in the labor force”,

Nearly 11 milhon people have been removed from the nation’s poverty rolls in the
last decade, largely because of federally funded social service programs

- The council's research into the history and performance of the social service pro-
grams indicates that their benefits outweigh their costs, that “these fedéral pro-
grams do work, that they do help people get out of poverty, and that the delivery
systems are providing the necessary basic human and Social services.”

"“The council 1s well aware that the economic difficulties facing our nation are
complex and often seem ovetwhelming,” the panel said in its joint statement “But
these difficulties cannot be used as an excuse for reneging on our social and moral
commitments as a fiation.”

The council also expressed misgivings abaut Reagan’s drive to give states more
responsibility for the adtinistration and funding of welfare and social service pro-
grams. :

"We are deeply troubled by the notion that national 1ssues, ones that require na-

tional policy and programs and that are a part of our national purpose, should sud-

denly devorve to the states. The issue is not federal versus state responsibility,
rather, 1t 1s the diminution or avoidance of any national standards of responsibility

and accountability,’” the council said . s

{From the Los Angeles Times. Sept 21, 1981}
U S. Cuts WiLL DEVASTATE Poor, PANEL CHARGES

(By Henry Weinstein,fstaff writer)

Massive federal cuts 1n social programs will create a “social Pearl Harbor which
will have a devastating 1mpact on the poor.” the National Advisory Council on Eco-
nomic Opportunity charged Sunday.

After declining for more than a decade, the number of poor has been_rising again
for the last two years, the council noted in its annual report to the President.

Particularly hard-hit are women and households they head, now accounting for
more than 5&% of the poor, the council said in what it called the “feminization of
poverty.”

Reagan Administration policies will accelerate both trends, the counail charged

“Even as 1t issued its annual report, the small, 14-year-old agency prepared to go
out of business Oct. 1, itself the victim of the $140 billion cutback in anti-poverty
and income transfer programs that take effect that day.

In 1ts swan song, the council presented considerable data to attack what it called
“the myth that poverty had been eliminated in the 1970s." - -

v POVERTY PERCENTAGE

In fact, figures recently released by the U.S Census ‘Bureau revealed the percent-
ag&of the nation’s po(l)u ation in mvert{;erose to 13% in 1980 from 11.7% in 1979
About 293 million individuals are now below the poverty line, the Census Bureau
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;zéxdl (A famuly of four s said to be officially poor it its annual income 1s below
414 )
Another 30 million people who currently "hover just above the poverty level” will
sink beneath it if the Reagan Administration continues to back away from anti pov
erty efforts, the 15-member council said .
The council recommends a three-year renewal of the Economic Opportunity Act of i
1464 and the Legal Services Corporatiun. “two programs that are essential to the
well-being” of poor Americans The EOA, authorizing a host of anti-poverty pro-
grams, s virtually dead, and while it appears Legal Service will survive it 1s hkely
to be severely curtailed. r
It 1s unlikely. council members said, that there will be much resporise from
Reagan on the repurt, since the Adiniistration has not made contact with the coun
cil since his 1nauguration in January .
But the council's final report, delivered to the White House on Friday, arrives as
Reagan 1s about tu ask Cungress to cut another $16 billion 1n social programs and it
will provide ammunition for members of Congress who plan to fight the cuts
The reports, "Puverty 1n the Eighties,” challenges Reagan Adm:nistration eco-
numie thegry that growth jgdthe private economy would “trickle down” to the poor .
in the form of more jobs dhd better mncome The report cited studies showing that
growth in the private economy “has had a declining role'in reducing poverty "
- . On the contrary, the report said that “virtually all of the reduction in poverty
since the mid-1960s has vome about through the expansion of social insurance and
incomie transfer programs” of the kind now under attack by the Administration.
According to official federal figures, 36 million Americans were below the poverty
Line in 1964 when major anti-poverty efforts were launched during the Johnson Ad-
nunistration The number of poor decreased by 1l million over the next 14 years,
but the number of poor has increased the last two years, the report noted
The counuil, whose members include attorneys, civil rights activists, economists,
union and church leaders, said the Reagan Admunistration budget “'will be self-de
feating,” having a negative impact on the work ethic and family life. For example

- -
. RISK IN WELFARE )
There will be a sharp rise 1n expenditures for welfare and unemployment insur«
ance caused by the loss of between 210,000 and 330,000 jobs resulting from tuts in
public service employment under the Cumprehensive Emplgyment and Training Act .
' (CETA) ‘—ﬂﬁ.,\
\ Some _of the nation’s working poor will be discouraged from working because in‘-i'
sume states the Administration’s program will ehminate the difference between
what a family helped by Aid to Families with Dependent Children (AFDC) can re-
ceive If nu one works and the income 1t can receive with a full-time worker.
Welfare recipients who work will have their grants cut by an average of more
than 209%, versus a 4% reduction for those who do not work
Famulies with young children—especially minority families and families headed
by women—wll be among ‘“the worst victims of the hardships imposed by the
Admuinistration’s vuts * A single-parent with two children could lose up to 30% of its
. disposable income from reductions in AFDC, food stamps and child uutrition pro-
grams alone N . =
. : MOST ARE WOMEN ' .
A major section of the report deals with “Women 1n Poverty,” noting that two out 1
of three poor adults are women, according to Commerce Department statistics

A As part of the growing 'femimzation of poverty,” there have beerr"the following
f developments. according to the report )
In the 1970s more of the poor were women. And more women, especiallyfJhose '

heading families with munor children, became poor Whereas persons in female
headed households were about 38% of the total poor in 1967, this rose to 53% of the
total by 1978 . . :

One In five famulies in the United States had a single parent 1n 1978 compared fo
vne in nine in 1970 Most of these single parents are women, and their nsks of pov
ertﬁ' are almost three times that of*single fathers

he increase in pour families headed by black females increased from 740,000 to
K 12 million during the 1970s ' .
\ A young tunder 33 female household head was eight times more likely to be poor
|
|
|

) than a-young man in 1978, up from five times more likely in 1967 "It 15 among the
rising generation of young women that the poverty of the 1970s has been most
d:v{xstatmg, and that the outlook for the 1980s is most bleak.”

N
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'1‘here§‘wu;s an inctease of 12 mutlion poor children in families headed by a womdn
from 1969 to 1979 Lo

“"We're calling attention tu a special group of people—poor women who are heads
of househvlds—to draw attention before it becomes an nsurmountablé problem,”
saild L C Dorsey. one of the Nrguembers of the council

.If we don't dv something about the children” in these families, “we imperil our
future,, said Dursey, who 15 program director for the Delta Ministry, a church-spon- -
sored human rights organization 1n Mississippi

It 15 quite Lritical of the Reagan plan tu combine large numbers of what are called
"ategurical prugrams’ ntu belck grants that will give state legislatures consider-
ably gyeater authority over how antipoverty money is spent

"“The effect of the block grant proposal,” said council chairman Arthur I Blau-
stem\’“ls tou destruy existing support systems that are effective, that have a provere
ca;l))a‘a(’} to deliver services, and that utilize local planning and implementation ca-
pabilities - N

"@are being replaced by a new system that has a poor track record, and s
rest
tenseipessures,” Blaustein said

essires.” Plassteing

[A A {From the Fresno Bee, Sept 21, 1981)
o ..
Ty Massive SUFFERING” FOr PooR IN REaGan Curs

- LRE
o (By Henry David Rosso)

WastinuTON —Reagan administration budget cuts will cause "massive suffering”
for the ppgr. and force many more Americans below the poverty line into hopeless-
ness af pair, a congréssional advisory council reported Sunday

Cuts jiy social sprograms, ":will result 1n a substantial increase in the number of
pour. s th.use'wh%hovegj t above the puverty levelowill sink into utter hopeless-

ess. " tfported the Nationgh CouncH on Economic Opportunity.

The results are predictable-<more grime, physical and psychological illness,
broket farhilies. yacial division ang the pitential for viglence ” ~

The 1-membdr cuunuil, establd Cln #nd’appointed by the president to
.make, Annual répurts on puverty prograﬁt{\(’imhe@g}gd for aboulition by the Reagan
admimstration . e e TN Y ’

In itg final repurt tu President Reagap,.the toun I't’grmed administration tax cuts
‘regres§ive and punitive.” and criticized adipunustratign plans to turn federal social
prugrams gyer to states, which “have traditioftally treated the poor with indiffer-
ence. If not hostility ™ . - LS

In a letter to Reagan @qucdmpanying thé@ reporty council chairman Arthur Blaus-
tein said evidence shows. federal anti-puverty programs works, provide necessary
basic human and social servicessind.help Lift people out of paverty

In addition to the 25 mig[ibn ricans' gtill.living 1n povbrty, there are another
"30 mullion "'near pdor” whq oy ¢hérdss the line into poverty, Rlaustein said.

‘Il wnsidered_policiés cannofDe idwed to drive whole segments of our citizenry
toward, hopelessitess and despair,” Bladstein sard - Co .

"I‘Kw_ counc] believes thit thé substantial budget cutbacks in human and social
servides program® pfopused in your economic package to Congress represent a
severe'setback td the poor as a wfxole, and in ‘particular.to the elderly, to women, to
minorities afrd'to thé young " ‘ A

The council said 1t 1s "gravgly cdncerned” about cuts;g’n,federal social programs,
the handing over of those programs to the states and @proposed elimination of
the Legal Services Corp . } >

“Eath of these deuisions taken alone wéulll be piunfigl. byt taken together they
willbe absolutely devastating,” the council said N . )

The counal challenged Reagan adminigtration stdtements that the president’s
econonue program will help everyone by stimulating growgh and new jobs, saying,
evidence shows that unly programs aimed at the-puar will bring people out of pover-
tyv . 2

Thes 'massive sufferipg” that will accompany the cuts in social programs‘\‘cannot
be balanced by any (redible long rangs -benefjts from the administratior’sypro--
gram —evap under, the most optimisti_economic ‘assun}ptlons." the eouncil smd.\‘l‘het

.

council rectymended, 1n part - . v N &
Immediate, ymposition of acriss—thg-bpai'd.pnce-wa ze-and-profit controls
Restgration of the full fundgjg-of the food-stamp fyogram ' /
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wely financed, mure bureaucratic, less accountable, and more subject to in- .




LR

Legislation that would exeand government assistance for ﬁe establishment of
farmers' markets and other forms of direct farmer-to-consumer marketing. -

Expansion of federal technical and matenal assistance to help set up vegetable
gardens in low-inconre urban neighborhoods.

Community Action Agencies become consumer advocates and particfpate in activi- * )
ties such as requesting supermarkets to stock more low-stock generic brands i
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